From: lonin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Richards. Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore. Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com; Rich Hillis; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com);
Black, Kate (CPC); Diane Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR MARK FARRELL ON DECLARING JUNE LGBTQ PRIDE MONTH
Date: Thursday, June 07, 2018 10:43:34 AM

Attachments: 6.7.18 Pride Month.pdf

Jonas P. lonin,
Director of Commission Affairs

Planning Department;|City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309;Fax: 415-558-6409

jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org

From: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)

Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2018 10:33 AM

To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)

Subject: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR MARK FARRELL ON DECLARING JUNE LGBTQ PRIDE MONTH

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Thursday, June 7, 2018
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

*** STATEMENT ***
MAYOR MARK FARRELL ON DECLARING JUNE LGBTQ
PRIDE MONTH

“On Monday, while we were raising the Rainbow Flag over City Hall to kick off Pride Month
in San Francisco, the Supreme Court issued a decision in the Masterpiece Cakeshop case that
troubled many of our LGBQT residents.

I am here to state unequivocally that this does not change San Francisco’s longstanding
commitment to protect the rights of our LGBTQ community members. Now, more than ever,
it is critical for our great city to be a beacon of hope and freedom for the rest of the country.

In San Francisco, we are steadfast in our opposition to discrimination of all kinds. Due to its
recently passed anti-LGBTQ adoption law, Oklahoma has been added to the list of states
prohibited from city-funded travel and contracting. We know that it is important to not only a
stand against discrimination, but also to celebrate and support the communities that make this
city a vibrant and incredible place to live. Pride Month gives us that opportunity.

We are proud to once again declare June LGBTQ Pride Month in the City of San Francisco.
The Pride Flag will fly over City Hall, acting as a tribute to the generations of pioneers who
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MARK E. FARRELL
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Thursday, June 7, 2018
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

*** STATEMENT ***
MAYOR MARK FARRELL ON DECLARING JUNE LGBTQ
PRIDE MONTH

“On Monday, while we were raising the Rainbow Flag over City Hall to kick off Pride Month in
San Francisco, the Supreme Court issued a decision in the Masterpiece Cakeshop case that
troubled many of our LGBQT residents.

| am here to state unequivocally that this does not change San Francisco’s longstanding
commitment to protect the rights of our LGBTQ community members. Now, more than ever, it is
critical for our great city to be a beacon of hope and freedom for the rest of the country.

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

We are proud to once again declare June LGBTQ Pride Month in the City of San Francisco. The
Pride Flag will fly over City Hall, acting as a tribute to the generations of pioneers who came
before us and as a celebration of the strong leaders we have with us today.”

HitH

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, Room 200
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681
TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141






came before us and as a celebration of the strong leaders we have with us today.”
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From: Secretary, Commissions (CPC

To: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Please support ADU legislation sponsored by Katy Tang
Date: Thursday, June 07, 2018 9:53:33 AM

Jonas P. lonin,
Director of Commission Affairs

Planning Department;City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309,Fax: 415-558-6409

jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org

From: JL [mailto:mrbokchoi@gmail.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2018 9:49 AM

To: richhillissf@gmail.com; Melgar, Myrna (CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com; Johnson, Milicent (CPC);
Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Richards, Dennis (CPC); asha.safai@sfgov.org; Kim, Jane
(BOS); Tang, Katy (BOS)

Cc: Secretary, Commissions (CPC); Haddadan, Kimia (CPC); Mohan, Menaka (BOS); Major, Erica (BOS)
Subject: Please support ADU legislation sponsored by Katy Tang

Dear Supervisors and Planning Commissioners,

| am arenter living in the Outer Sunset. | am writing to you to express my support for the ADU legislation
sponsored by Supervisor Katy Tang (2018-004194PCA, [Board File N0.180268]).

San Francisco isin ahousing crisis and because of this, people are unable to stay and live here because the entire
Bay Areais so unaffordable. As someone who isborn and raised in San Francisco Sunset district, | have no choice
but to livein an ADU because the supply of housing unitsis so low that | am oftentimes priced out. Many of my
high school friends that grew up with mein the Sunset also live in ADUs aswell. We are al very grateful to have
access to housing and without the ADUs, we would be homeless or force to move out of the city that we were born
in.

Please approve this important piece of legisation.
Thanks,

Your Name
Jmmy
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From: Secretary, Commissions (CPC

To: Eeliciano. Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Please support ADU legislation
Date: Thursday, June 07, 2018 9:04:00 AM

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

From: Chris Shaffer [mailto:chris.shaffer@gmail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 7:39 PM

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
Subject: Please support ADU legislation

Dear Supervisors and Planning Commissioners,

| am arenter in the Sunset and | want to express my support for the ADU legisation sponsored by Supervisor Katy
Tang (2018-004194PCA, [Board File N0.180268]). Please approveit!

Thanks,

Chris Shaffer
1524 18th Ave
San Francisco, CA 94122
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From: Secretary, Commissions (CPC

To: Richards. Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore. Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna
(CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com; Rich Hillis

Cc: Eeliciano. Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: Mayor’s Process Improvements Ordinance

Date: Thursday, June 07, 2018 9:03:39 AM

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

From: Jennifer Gette [mailto:jennifergette@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 6:07 PM

To: Secretary, Commissions (CPC)

Subject: Mayor’s Process Improvements Ordinance

Hi:

| am in support of the Mayor’ s Process Improvements Ordinance as away to keep more
familiesin SF. Real estate prices make it very challenging for families to buy an home that can
accommodate their family, and the current improvements process is very tedious and
restrictive. Please consider streamlining the housing improvements process to allow for small
changes with less red tape. Thiswill keep more familiesin SF!

https://sfmayor.org/article/executive-directive-17-02

Jennifer Gette

Public School Parent and long-time SF resident
407A Washington Blvd.

SF 94129

415-939-4616

Thanks,
Jen

Please excuse brevity and typos as this message is sent viaiPhone
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

Subject: FW: Mayors process improvements

Date: Thursday, June 07, 2018 9:03:32 AM

Jonas P. lonin,
Director of Commission Affairs

Planning Department;City & County of San Francisco

1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309|Fax: 415-558-6409

jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org

From: Tushar M Patel [mailto:tusharpatel@yahoo.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2018 8:16 AM

To: Secretary, Commissions (CPC)

Subject: Mayors process improvements

| support the Mayor's process Improvements Ordinance.
| live at 479 28th St., San Francisco CA 94131.

Tushar Patel


mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
mailto:dennis.richards@sfgov.org
mailto:Milicent.Johnson@sfgov.org
mailto:Joel.Koppel@sfgov.org
mailto:kathrin.moore@sfgov.org
mailto:Myrna.Melgar@sfgov.org
mailto:Myrna.Melgar@sfgov.org
mailto:planning@rodneyfong.com
mailto:richhillissf@gmail.com
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/

From: Secretary, Commissions (CPC

To: Eeliciano. Josephine (CPC); Richards. Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel. Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin
(CPC); Melgar. Myrna (CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com; Rich Hillis

Subject: FW: Mayor’s Process Improvements Ordinance

Date: Thursday, June 07, 2018 9:03:25 AM

Jonas P. lonin,

Director of Commission Affairs

Planning Department|City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309]Fax: 415-558-6409

jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org

----- Original Message-----

From: Laura Lison [mailto:leblison@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 8:49 PM

To: Secretary, Commissions (CPC)

Subject: Mayor’s Process |mprovements Ordinance

| am in support of the Mayor’s Process Improvements Ordinance
LauraLison

30 Chaves Ave.

San Francisco,CA 94127
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From: Secretary, Commissions (CPC

To: Eeliciano. Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: Planning Commission Powers Regarding Demolition Calculations
Date: Thursday, June 07, 2018 9:03:00 AM

Attachments: Demo Calc Adjustments.pdf

Jonas P. lonin,

Director of Commission Affairs

Planning Department|City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309}Fax: 415-558-6409

jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org

----- Origina Message-----

From: Thomas Schuttish [mailto:schuttishtr@sbcglobal .net]

Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2018 7:54 AM

To: richhillissf @yahoo.com; Melgar, Myrna (CPC); Kathrin Moore; Koppel, Joel (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC);
Richards, Dennis (CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com

Cc: Secretary, Commissions (CPC); Rahaim, John (CPC); Sanchez, Scott (CPC)

Subject: Planning Commission Powers Regarding Demolition Calculations

Dear Commissioners:

Good morning.

Attached is aletter regarding Demo Calcs.

| was prompted to write it because of a project on Chattanooga Street off of 24th Street that has just hit the market
asking for $7.65 million dollars. $7,650,000.00! That means a monthly mortgage of about $35,915.00, which is
basically $36K per month.

I hope you will read the letter and the attachments and consider my request to you.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Georgia
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June 7, 2018

Planning Commission
SF City Hall - Room 400

Re: Removal of Dwelling Units
Periodic Adjustment to Numerical Criteria

Dear President Hillis, Vice President Melgar and Fellow Commissioners:

| am sending this to you, attached to an email, but | will give a hard copy
to Mr. lonin for the record and the City Attorney at today’s hearing.

Since 2014 | have taken time during the General Public Comment to show
many photos of many projects, mostly around Noe Valley, that appear to
be Demolitions. In December of 2015, staff determined from a sample that
40% should have been categorized as Demos. | think it could be higher.

Since 2014 the Zoning Administrator raised the Numerical Criteria for
Administrative Approval of Demolition three times. Please see the top half
of each of the three attached sheets entitled “Removal of Dwelling Units”.

However, the Commission has not made any “Periodic Adjustment” during
this same time period, as referenced on the bottom portion of these three
sheets for “efficacy” and most importantly, “to conserve existing sound
housing and preserve affordable housing” per Section 317 (b) (2) (D).

And as you know, the price of housing has surged most spectacularly in
the last four years. Affordability is everyone’s number one issue.

| am requesting that you now use your powers and make this Adjustment
per Section 317 (b) ((2) (D) and consider making three adjustments, just as
the Zoning Administrator did in the RH-1 over the last four years.

Sincerely,
,/,xm«n - fié/ o o <_
Gebrg:a'Schuttlsh

cc: John Rahaim; Scott Sanchez; Commissions Secretary; Clty Attorney
achments: i val of i





Removal of Dwelling Units

Periodic Adjustment
to Numerical Criteria

DEPARTMENY

The values associated with the following crileria are subject to administrative updates and shall be adjusled
periodically by the Zoning Administrator based on established economic real eslate and construction indicators.,
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The lollowing valuss are subject to non-legisiative updates and may be adjusted pericdically by the Planning
Commission 1o furlher the efficacy of Seclion 317, in order Lo promote the objectives of the General Plan and
Planning Code.
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Removal of Dwelling Units

Periodic Adjustment
to Numerical Criteria

QFFARTMENT

The values associated with the lollowing criteria are subject to administrative updales and shall be adjusted
penadically by the Zoning Administrater based on eslablished economic real estate and construclion indicators,

CRITEROK INTIAL VALUE:
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+ 000, f ’
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Ihe lollowing values are subject to non-legisiative updates and may be adjusted periodically by the Pianning
Commission to further the efficacy of Section 317, in order to promote the objectives of the General Plan and
Planning Code,

|

b DeﬁnﬁdeDemdihmrchMMmdelﬁgw&ls | poicy eficacy I
3 TI TR i ] |
i 2 Defrition B of Damaiion rs: removel of a extenor wals. | »e5% raicy cficacy |
ik 2 WCQMrammmdmm . = 50% poiicy efficacy !
; mnammmmmwma[mmnmmm | |
A 1
| 4. Definilior: of (Tantamount 10) Marger ra: remetmnv:;tauneumngHe-sucientiaiUmt‘b =~ 25% policy cfficacy i
i ficor area (moasured in square feaf) l
| s ochnmdnwmwaw«mre mammdngnadms | »o28% policy efficacy }

i Unit's floor area (measured in square feetl) !

W SIRIRNOING Or diaiEsiesye Y1 2K






 Removal of Dwelling Units
el Periodic Adjustment
to Numerical Criteria

DEPARTMENT

The vaiues associated with the following criteria are subject to administrative updates and shall be adjusted
periodically by the Zoning Administrator based on established economic real estate and construction indicators.
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The following valuss are subject to non-legisistive updates and may be adjusted periodically by the Planning
Commission to furthes the efficacy of Section 317, in order to promete the cbjectives of the General Pian and
Planning Cods.
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From: Bintliff, Jacob (CPC)

To: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY

Cc: Sider, Dan (CPC); Watty, Elizabeth (CPC); Conner, Kate (CPC); Karunaratne, Kanishka (MYR)
Subject: FW: Support for the Mayor"s Process Improvement Ordinance

Date: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 6:33:15 PM

Jacob Bintliff, MCP
Senior Planner

San Francisco Planning Department
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400 San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415.575.9170 | www.sfplanning.org

San Francisco Property Information Map

From: Jonathan Pearlman [mailto:jonathan@elevationarchitects.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 4:32 PM

To: Bintliff, Jacob (CPC); Rich Hillis; Melgar, Myrna (CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com;
millicent.johnson@sfgov.org; Koppel, Joel (CPC); Richards, Dennis (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC)
Subject: Support for the Mayor's Process Improvement Ordinance

Dear President Hillis and Commission Members,

| am writing in support of case 2018-004366PCA for the Mayor's Process I mprovement
Ordinance. All of the elements of the proposed ordinance will go along way to not only
streamline the process for the staff, but will also help to make the current draconian system
slightly easier for the public to understand and navigate.

As apracticing architect in San Francisco for 25 years, | have watched as the Planning Code
has ballooned with much more regulation and, in many cases, odd discrepancies such as the
varying time for notification that depends on the particular type of review being noticed. It
never made sense to me why a variance notification, which is a request to do something not
allowed in the code, would be 10 days less than for a sec. 311 notification which is for projects
that are fully code-compliant. By making all of the notification periods the same, this will
remove much of the head-scratching about what is required for projects. In addition, making
all of the posters the same will serve asimilar purpose.

The allowance of the sec. 136 "pop-outs' as either over-the-counter or at least not requiring
notification isa step in the right direction. While arequest for a permit for a"pop-out” as a
stand alone project is now relatively rare, the idea that one could get permits quickly to add the
space for an additional bedroom for a new baby or for aging parents with minor interior
maodifications coupled with the "pop-out” would alow this type of project to become far more
common. And in the same vein, the creation of more space for an ADU with a one-story "pop-
out" with space at the ground floor (behind a garage, for instance) will make that type of
construction much more appealing.

The concern expressed by some about their loss of some control over the property
development in their neighborhood is not well-founded. While there may not be notification, it
does appear that the requirements would include notifying the immediate neighbors prior to
applying for permits as well as the right of appeal at the Board of Appeals.

Clogging up the Planning Department with many months of review for small projects such as
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these does not serve anyone and certainly does not have any effect on the overall built
environment of the city. Thistype of project, if submitted under the current system, could take
upwards of 1 1/2 yearsto get a permit. That is patently absurd and only serves to drive up the
cost of housing and continues to erode the public's trust of the Planning and Building
Department's ability to get anything done. It is discouraging to talk to my clients about the
process that they will go through and have them crest-fallen because of the costs, the time and
the lack of surety in them receiving the "green light" to do code-allowed work on their
property. While but a small step, these process improvements will help to relieve some of the
pressure on the Planning staff as well as offer some sense of sanity to a treacherous process.

| encourage you to vote to support this Ordinance
Jonathan

Jonathan Pearlman
ELEVATIONarchitects
1159 Green Street, Suite 4
San Francisco, CA 94109

v: 415.537.1125 x101
C: 415.225.3973

The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential information
intended for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this messageis
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.



From: Secretary, Commissions (CPC

To: Richards. Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore. Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna
(CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com; Rich Hillis

Cc: Eeliciano. Josephine (CPC); Bintliff, Jacob (CPC)

Subject: FW: Planning permit streamline process

Date: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 4:02:08 PM

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

From: Michael Lam [mailto:michaelkylam2002@yahoo.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 3:49 PM

To: Secretary, Commissions (CPC)

Subject: Planning permit streamline process

| am in support of Mayor’s process improvements Ordinance, especially in streamlining the process
and allow the planning department to review smaller additions over the counter.

Michael Lam
745 Darien Way,
San Francisco, CA 94127

Sent from Mail for Windows 10
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From: Secretary, Commissions (CPC

To: Eeliciano. Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: Support for 2018-004194PCA, [Board File N0.180268]
Date: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 4:01:58 PM

Attachments: ADU leqislation June 2018.pdf

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

From: Westside = best side! [mailto:westsidebestsidesf@gmail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 4:00 PM

To: Rich Hillis; Melgar, Myrna (CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com; Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel
(CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Richards, Dennis (CPC); asha.safai@sfgov.org; Kim, Jane (BOS); Tang,
Katy (BOS)

Cc: Secretary, Commissions (CPC); Haddadan, Kimia (CPC); Mohan, Menaka (BOS); Major, Erica (BOS)
Subject: Support for 2018-004194PCA, [Board File N0.180268]

Dear Supervisors and Commissioners,

Please find attached our letter of enthusiastic support for the proposed ADU legislation to be
discussed at this week's Planning Commission and at next week's Land Use and
Transportation Committee. We ask that you please approve thisitem.

Thanks for your time,

Giovanna Guevara
Westside = best side! community organizer
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Phone: 415.779.2031 | Email: westsidebestsidesf(@gmail.com

ﬁlﬁ Westside = best side! HHHH

Re:  June 7th, 2018 Planning Commission (Iltem 12b), Case #: 2018-004194PCA
SFBOS legislation 180268

To: Planning Commissioners;
Members of the Board of Supervisors’ Land Use and Transportation Committee.

San Francisco has a housing crisis - fact.
More homes help mitigate the crisis - fact.
ADUs are one means for homeowners to bring more homes to the market - fact.

At a meeting hosted by Westside = best side! in the Sunset District to discuss this new
legislation with Supervisor Katy Tang last week, homeowners expressed interest in either
applying for and building a new ADU or legalizing existing units on their property.

They also expressed hesitation on action for either option due to the complicated, confusing and
time-consuming process. Supervisor Tang's legislation directly addresses her constituents (and
homeowners' at large) concerns: adding possibilities for ADUs (including in new construction),
and facilitating the process by which these homeowners can exercise their property rights
simultaneously increases the housing availability, benefiting current and would-be residents.

We should support any additional homes, and thus means facilitating a homeowner's ability to
build rental homes on their property. For these reasons, on behalf of Westside = best side!, the
community group of neighbors for more neighbors in San Francisco’s western neighborhoods,
and our 200 members, we are excited to ask you to please approve the legislation before you.

Thank you for your time,

Giovanna Guevara, westside community organizer

Cc: Katy Tang, District 4 Supervisor and Legislation Sponsor
Menaka Mohan, Legislative Aide
Planning Commission Secretary
Kimia Haddadan, Case Planner
Erica Major, Land Use and Transportation Committee Clerk






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

Subject: FW: Process Improvements Ordinance

Date: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 3:19:39 PM

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

From: Peggy [mailto:pegayel ee@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 3:16 PM

To: Secretary, Commissions (CPC)
Subject: Process Improvements Ordinance

Dear Commissioners

| am in support of the Mayor's process | mprovements Ordinance started by late Mayor Ed Lee. We need a
streamline process and less cumbersome process to renovating homes.

Thank you,
Pegay

Peggy Lee Mirpuri
65 Maywood Dr
San Francisco CA 94127

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Secretary, Commissions (CPC)

To: Eeliciano. Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: Request for Continuances from Supervisor Cohen
Date: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 9:37:20 AM
Attachments: Cohen 6.5.18 Continuance Request.pdf

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

From: Cohen, Malia (BOS)

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 3:39 PM

To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Melgar, Myrna (CPC); ‘planning@rodneyfong.com’;
‘richhillissf@yahoo.com’; ‘mooreurban@aol.com’

Cc: Rahaim, John (CPC); Secretary, Commissions (CPC); Chicuata, Brittni (BOS)

Subject: Request for Continuances from Supervisor Cohen

June 5, 2018

Richard Hillis

President

San Francisco Planning Commission
Commission Chambers, City Hall, Room 400

Re: Request for Continuance for Case No. 2015-009015DRP-03, Case No. 2014-001400ENX,
and Case No. 2014.0231CUA

President Hillis and Members of the Planning Commission:
| respectfully request that you continue Case No. 2015-009015DRP-03, Case No. 2014-

001400ENX, and Case No. 2014.0231CUA on the June 7, 2018 agenda. These items are
related to a Request for Discretionary Review of aproject at 75, 77, 79-81 Leland, a Request

for aLarge Project Authorization for a project at 2750 19" Street, and Request for Conditional
Use Authorization of a project at 331 Pennsylvania, respectfully.

The project sponsors for these items have not reached out to give me an opportunity to speak
with them and address my concerns about each project.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,
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Member, Board of Supervisors City and County of San Francisco

District 10
MALIA COHEN
F& 1] on ZR 1
June 5, 2018
Richard Hillis

President
San Francisco Planning Commission
Commission Chambers, City Hall, Room 400

Re: Request for Continuance for Case No. 2015-009015DRP-03, Case No. 2014-001400ENX,
Case No. 2014.0231CUA

President Hillis and Members of the Planning Commission:

I respectfully request that you continue Case No. 2015-009015DRP-03, Case No. 2014-
001400ENX, and Case No. 2014.0231CUA on the June 7, 2018 agenda. These items are related
to a Request for Discretionary Review of a project at 75, 77, 79-81 Leland, a Request for a Large
Project Authorization for a project at 2750 19™ Street, and Request for Conditional Use
Authorization of a project at 331 Pennsylvania, respectfully.

The project sponsors for these items have not reached out to give me an opportunity to speak
with them and address my concerns about each project.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

o2

Malia Cohen
Member, Board of Supervisors

cc: John Rahaim






Malia Cohen
Member, Board of Supervisors

cc: John Rahaim



From: Secretary, Commissions (CPC)

To: Eeliciano. Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: TDM Program Amendments - 6/7/18
Date: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 9:36:56 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png

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

From: Daniel Frattin [mailto:dfrattin@reubenlaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 8:22 PM

To: richhillissf@gmail.com; Melgar, Myrna (CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com;
millicent.johnson@sfgov.org; Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Richards, Dennis (CPC)
Cc: Secretary, Commissions (CPC); Harris, Audrey (CPC); Wietgrefe, Wade (CPC); Grisso, Mike;
Alexandra Stoelzle; Chloe V. Angelis; Rahaim, John (CPC)

Subject: TDM Program Amendments - 6/7/18

Dear President Hillis and Commissioners,

We are writing on behalf of Kilroy Realty Corporation, which proposes to build
a new long-term home for the San Francisco Flower Mart as part of a mixed-
use anchor development in the Central SoMa Plan Area. On April 4, 2018, we
submitted a letter to the Commission expressing support for the passage of the
Central SoMa Plan and identifying aspects of the legislation that are
problematic for the Flower Mart Project. Implementation of the TDM Program
was among the concerns identified in that letter. Even with the retention of
75% TDM grandfathering, as recommended by the Commission, we have some
concerns about the proposed TDM Standards amendments that will be before
you on Thursday, as well concerns regarding a number of existing TDM
measures which are overly burdensome when applied to large projects.

TDM program is not Proportional. The overarching concern with the TDM
Program is its lack of proportionality. The Program requires the same number
of points for a 50,000 square foot project with 100 parking spaces as for a
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REUBEN. JUNIUS & ROSE, u.r












500,000 square foot project with 100 parking spaces (through points awarded
based on the neighborhood parking rate provide some relief). Given this lack of
proportionality, larger projects like the Flower Mart Project are required to
incorporate most of the available TDM measures in order to meet the requisite
point requirement. Taking into account the cost of implementing measures,
this puts larger projects at a competitive disadvantage to smaller projects that
are over-parked by comparison.

Proposed Amendments are Problematic for the Flower Mart Project. The
proposed changes to all options under Measure ACTIVE-1 require projects to
provide the minimum sidewalk width established under the Better Streets Plan
in order to receive any points under the measure. Though the project includes
capacious sidewalks overall, it is not feasible to achieve minimum widths for
the entirety of its three street frontages. It is constrained by the on-street
loading needs of the Flower Market, the interior space needs of the Wholesale
Flower Market, and the City’s plans for surrounding streets. Categorically
excluding projects that cannot provide sidewalk widths across-the-board from
receiving ACTIVE-1 points effectively removes the incentive for other
streetscape improvements. The perfect should not be the enemy of the good,
and the measure should not be modified: Planning Staff should retain the
discretion to determine whether sidewalk widths are feasible and desirable,
rather than strictly mandating across-the-board sidewalk widths.

The proposed modification to 2.2(b)(3) (Development Projects With Multiple
Buildings) could also be problematic for large projects. The amendment would
require that on sites with multiple buildings, TDM measures must be
“proportionately allocated amongst any land use on the project’s site; and/or
readily identifiable and accessible to the residents, tenants, employees and/or
visitors to a project’s site.” According to the staff report, this is intended to
“clarify the requirements for implementation and allocation of a project’s TDM
measures proportionally amongst all the buildings in the project.” In the case of
the Flower Market Project, most features provided under the TDM Program
will be accessible to all tenants and employees; however, providing each
measure for every future employee would make certain measures cost
prohibitive or logistically infeasible. The proposed modification should provide



instead that “selected physical TDM measures mtst should be proportionately
allocated amongst any land use on the [a] project’s site; and/or readily

identifiable and accessible to the residents, tenants, employees and/or visitors
to a project’s site, where feasible.” This is particularly important for vanpool,

car-share, and bike repair facilities that may need to be centralized in a single
location rather than spread across the site.

Several TDM Measures Encourage Free Riders to Claim Benefits even if not
put towards Transit Use. Several of the existing TDM Measures lack
mechanisms to ensure that the measures are used in the manner intended by
the TDM Program, and the following measures are particularly susceptible to
misuse:

HOV-1: Contributions or Incentives for Sustainable Transportation.
Projects can earn between 2-8 points for offering contributions or

incentives equal to the cost of (25, 50, 75, or 100%) a monthly Muni only
“M” pass, or equivalent value in e-cash loaded onto Clipper Card, per full
time employee.

e INFO-3: Tailored Transportation Marketing Services. In order to earn 3
or 4 points under this measure a project sponsor must provide a
financial incentive, equivalent to at least 25% of the cost of a monthly
Muni only “M” pass.

e  ACTIVE-4: Bike Share Membership. Requires that the property owner
proactively offer one complimentary bike share membership to each full
time employee, at least once annually, for the life of the project.

e ACTIVE-5B: Bicycle Maintenance Services. Calls for the property owner
to offer bicycle maintenance services to each employee once a year for
40 years. If requested by the employee, the property owner must pay
for bicycle maintenance services equivalent to the cost of one annual
bicycle tune-up.

In each case, the measure does not incorporate any measures that allow the



project sponsor to confirm that the employees on the site are actually using

the benefit themselves. The incorporation of some straightforward

modifications into these measures would ensure that the measures are used as

intended by building tenants and actually serve to facilitate alternative transit

commuting:

Provide transit pass incentives as reimbursements upon submittal of a
receipt for a monthly Muni pass, rather than as vouchers. This will help
prevent free riders from claiming a benefit that they do not actually
intend to use.

Bike share membership should also be provided as a reimbursement,
rather than as a free voucher. This would discourage people from
claiming the membership who are not genuinely interested in using bike
share, whereas those that are interested are unlikely to be discouraged
by a temporary upfront cost to join. Employees could be required to
submit documentation that they are in fact using bike share to qualify for
renewal of the benefit.

Require employees to present a voucher and office ID card with photo to
utilize bike repair benefit. This will serve to help prevent employees from
collecting a repair voucher and giving it away to a non-employee, or
using the voucher to drive into work one day have a family member’s
bike repaired.

Only grant bike repair vouchers to employees who have applied for
access to an on-site bike storage room. Large office and retail buildings
often include a locked bike storage room that requires employees to tag
in to gain access. Free riders could be deterred from claiming the bike
repair benefit if it were limited to those who have obtained a tag card for
an on-site bike room—e.g. those who actually ride a bike to work.

We strongly support the goal of the TDM Program, and are working towards a

submittal of a plan for the Flower Mart Project by the end of the week. In



formulating the project’s TDM plan, the high costs and unpredictability of a
number of the program measures have become clear. We hope that you will
consider the modifications suggested herein in an effort to facilitate the
implementation of meaningful TDM measures in large projects and to mitigate
the costly impact of free rider tenants claiming offered benefits that they will
not use as intended by the Program.

Thank you.

REUBEN, JUNIUS & ROSE, ..

Daniel A. Frattin, Partner
T. (415) 567-9000

C. (415) 517-9395
dfrattin@reubenlaw.com
www.reubenlaw.com

SF Office: Oakland Office:
One Bush Street, Suite 600 456 gth Street, 2nd Floor
San Francisco, CA 94104 Oakland, CA 94607

¥ in

PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE — This transmittal is intended solely for use by its addressee, and
may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you receive this transmittal in error, please email a
reply to the sender and delete the transmittal and any attachments.
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From: Secretary. Commissions (CPC)

To: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: Oppose: Mayor's Process Improvements Ordinance, 2018-004633PCA
Date: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 9:36:41 AM

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

From: Paul Wermer [mailto:pw-sc_paul@sonic.net]

Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 4:04 AM

To: Secretary, Commissions (CPC); richhillissf@gmail.com; Melgar, Myrna (CPC); RODNEY FONG;
Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Richards, Dennis (CPC)

Cc: Bintliff, Jacob (CPC); Marlayne Morgan; '‘George Wooding'; Greg Scott

Subject: Oppose: Mayor’s Process Improvements Ordinance, 2018-004633PCA

San Francisco Planning Commission
San Francisco Planning Department
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400

San Francisco, CA 94103

Dear Commissioners:

| urgeyou to reject 2018-004633PCA, Mayor’s Process |mprovements Ordinance (Item 11
on the June 7 Calendar) as written.

There are 3 items of concern:

1) Reducing all public notice periods to 20 days. That means that for many hearings

Neighborhood associations, which tend to meet on a monthly basis, would not necessarily be
able to meet between notice and hearing. In several cases | have helped neighbors attempt to
resolve conflicts, and so know from personal experience how difficult and time-consuming it
isfor people to understand the issues, the process and what options are. Neighbors seeking
support would find it difficult to engage with the local association or other advisorsin atimely
manner. In addition to suppressing constructive (as opposed to legally compliant) notice, this
risksincreasing DR filings in contentious cases. Public notice is intended to inform the public,
not serve the convenience of Planning Staff or project sponsors. REQUEST: Amend to set all
public notice to 30 days if acommon notice period is required.

2) The public notice process (sec 333): The current proposed process requires only on-line
posting for proposed legislation, and restricts radius notification to 150 ft. Both of these would

require interested parties to regularly visit aweb site to seeif anotice is posted. This"Pull”
process is significantly less likely to get timely notice to interested parties. A "Push" process
is much more effective at reaching the public - this could be implemented by having an opt-in
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registry so people can request e-mail notification for project noticesin their neighborhood,
notices of proposed policy or code amendments, notices of area plans, etc. REQUEST:

Amend to require that SF Planing establish an opt-in e-mail registry so that individuals can

sign up to receive e-mail notice of projects as well as proposed legislation and proposed
changes to Planning palicies and procedures. (unfortunately, notification to Neighborhood

Associations does not always result in interested residents receiving notification from the local
neighborhood association, so opt-in is essential for interested individuals) (San Francisco
buildingeye notifications are very cumbersome to work through - to the point of being of very
limited value - because all types of notices are lumped together, and there is no effective
sorting. San Francisco buildingeye notification format would not be effective at
communicating hearings or other public noticesO

3) Eliminating DR for 100% affordable housing: There needs to be more discussion on this,
as depending on who the occupants are may require additional conditions. While the San

Francisco non-profits currently serving this need are extremely responsible, the broader
history of pubic/private partnerships for e.g half-way houses has shown that responsible
operators are not guaranteed.  Eliminating DR without establishing performance standards to
address predictable problems means that neighborhoods may end up with very difficult to

solve problems. REQUEST: defer action on thisitem until additional meetings are held to

determine what performance standards are appropriate for various housing clients. (Itis
clear that for the vast majority of affordable housing projects no specific performance

standards are needed, but for supportive housing projects and "half-way" housing clear
protocols for dealing with emergent problems are needed. If these are clearly established in
advance as use conditions, then waiving DR for these projectsis less of an issue)

Sincerely yours,
Paul Wermer

Paul Wermer
2309 California Street
San Francisco, CA 94115

+1 415 929 1680
aul@pw-sc.com
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From: Secretary, Commissions (CPC

To: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: 1274-1276 Hampshire Street Notice Of Building Permit Application (Section 311/312); Record No.: 2015-
005022PRJ

Date: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 12:46:01 PM

Attachments: kwiatkowska060518.docx

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

From: Eddie Stiel [mailto:eddiestiel@yahoo.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 10:57 AM

To: Kwiatkowska, Natalia (CPC)

Cc: Rahaim, John (CPC); Rich Hillis; Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC);
Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Richards, Dennis (CPC); Rodney Fong; Secretary, Commissions (CPC); Ronen,
Hillary; Randy Shaw; Inc Mission Local; Julian Mark; Joe Eskenazi; Tim Redmond; Laura Waxmann
Subject: 1274-1276 Hampshire Street Notice Of Building Permit Application (Section 311/312); Record
No.: 2015-005022PRJ

2887 Folsom
Street

San Francisco, CA 94110

June 5, 2018

Natalia Kwiatkowska

San Francisco Planning Department
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400

San Francisco, CA 94103

(By email)

RE: 1274-1276 Hampshire Street Notice Of Building Permit Application (Section 311/312); Record No.:
2015-005022PRJ

Dear Ms. Kwiatkowska:

| have lived in the Mission District since January, 1992; always a renter, twice no fault evicted (OMI-2004,
Ellis Act-2005).

| request that you reject the Building Permit Application for 1274-1276 Hampshire Street because the
proposed construction requires the involuntary displacement of its current residents.


mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/

2887 Folsom Street                                  

San Francisco, CA  94110

									June 5, 2018



Natalia Kwiatkowska

San Francisco Planning Department

1650 Mission Street, Suite 400

San Francisco, CA  94103

(By email)



RE:  1274-1276 Hampshire Street Notice Of Building Permit Application (Section 311/312); Record No.:  2015-005022PRJ       	

Dear Ms. Kwiatkowska:



I have lived in the Mission District since January, 1992; always a renter, twice no fault evicted (OMI-2004, Ellis Act-2005).  



I request that you reject the Building Permit Application for 1274-1276 Hampshire Street because the proposed construction requires the involuntary displacement of its current residents.



At the March 26, 2018 Pre-Application Meeting, Project Sponsor Amir Afifi  stated that the addition of a fourth unit at a new fourth floor would require all current residents to vacate the building in order to bolster the building structure to support the new floor, almost definitely for longer than the standard 90 day relocation period allowed by the San Francisco Rent Ordinance for the Temporary Eviction for Capital Improvement (http://sfrb.org/topic-no-206-temporary-eviction-capital-improvements).



The proposed construction would completely remodel the existing ground floor, unpermitted apartment into one clearly designed for new occupants rather than the existing ones.  Similarly, the plans show a loss of space to the 2nd floor apartment so even if the current residents return after temporarily relocating to accommodate this construction, their remodeled apartment will be smaller.



The Planning Department should reject this proposed project out of hand because it unnecessarily forces people from their perfectly habitable rent-controlled apartments.



I have addressed the issue of “renovictions” several times by letter and in person with the Planning Department and Planning Commission.  Because the Department refuses to fix its procedures, I must mention these issues again in this letter.  While considering Building Permit Applications, Planners are not required to know if anyone lives in the affected apartments.  Compounding this flawed process is the fact that for current tenants to get a public hearing prior to the Planning Department’s approval of the project requires a Request for Discretionary Review with an expensive filing fee of $598.



Indeed, the Planning Department focuses on the physical property rather than on the profound impacts proposed construction would have on its existing residents; most notably, their unnecessary, potentially permanent displacement.  The Planning Department has this process all wrong.  Your top priority must be to preserve existing rent-controlled apartments and to prevent the eviction, even temporary, of current residents.



Thank you for letting me share my thoughts with you.  I look forward to your rejection of the Building Permit Application for 1274-1276 Hampshire Street.



Sincerely,

Edward Stiel

Cc: 	John Rahaim, Director, SF Planning Department

	SF Planning Commissioners

Supervisor Hillary Ronen


At the March 26, 2018 Pre-Application Meeting, Project Sponsor Amir Afifi stated that the addition of a
fourth unit at a new fourth floor would require all current residents to vacate the building in order to bolster
the building structure to support the new floor, almost definitely for longer than the standard 90 day
relocation period allowed by the San Francisco Rent Ordinance for the Temporary Eviction for Capital

Improvement (http://sfrb.org/topic-no-206-temporary-eviction-capital-improvements).

The proposed construction would completely remodel the existing ground floor, unpermitted apartment
into one clearly designed for new occupants rather than the existing ones. Similarly, the plans show a

loss of space to the 2" floor apartment so even if the current residents return after temporarily relocating
to accommodate this construction, their remodeled apartment will be smaller.

The Planning Department should reject this proposed project out of hand because it unnecessarily forces
people from their perfectly habitable rent-controlled apartments.

| have addressed the issue of “renovictions” several times by letter and in person with the Planning
Department and Planning Commission. Because the Department refuses to fix its procedures, | must
mention these issues again in this letter. While considering Building Permit Applications, Planners are
not required to know if anyone lives in the affected apartments. Compounding this flawed process is the
fact that for current tenants to get a public hearing prior to the Planning Department’s approval of the
project requires a Request for Discretionary Review with an expensive filing fee of $598.

Indeed, the Planning Department focuses on the physical property rather than on the profound impacts
proposed construction would have on its existing residents; most notably, their unnecessary, potentially
permanent displacement. The Planning Department has this process all wrong. Your top priority must be
to preserve existing rent-controlled apartments and to prevent the eviction, even temporary, of current
residents.

Thank you for letting me share my thoughts with you. | look forward to your rejection of the Building
Permit Application for 1274-1276 Hampshire Street.

Sincerely,

Edward Stiel

Cc: John Rahaim, Director, SF Planning Department
SF Planning Commissioners

Supervisor Hillary Ronen


http://sfrb.org/topic-no-206-temporary-eviction-capital-improvements

From: Secretary, Commissions (CPC

To: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: CSFN Letter for Case No. 2018-004194PCA (Board File No. 180268 -- Amendments to ADU Requirements
Date: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 10:40:35 AM

Attachments: CSEN 2018-004194PCA (Board File No. 180268 .pdf

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

From: :) [mailto:gumby5@att.net]

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 10:02 AM

To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Melgar,
Myrna (CPC); 'Rich Hillis'; 'Rodney Fong'

Cc: Secretary, Commissions (CPC); Haddadan, Kimia (CPC); Peskin, Aaron (BOS); Safai, Ahsha (BOS);
Stefani, Catherine (BOS); Ronen, Hillary; Kim, Jane (BOS); Sheehy, Jeff (BOS); Tang, Katy (BOS); Breed,
London (BOS); Cohen, Malia (BOS); Yee, Norman (BOS); Fewer, Sandra (BOS); Board of Supervisors,
(BOS)

Subject: CSFN Letter for Case No. 2018-004194PCA (Board File No. 180268 -- Amendments to ADU
Requirements

Dear Planning Commissioners,

Please see attached CSFN Letter on subject-referenced matter for the 6/7/2018
meeting.

Thank you.

Rose H.


mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
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Coalition for San Francisco
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www.csfi.net « PO Box 320098 « San Francisco CA 94132-0098 « 415.262.0440 « Est 1972

June 4, 2018

San Francisco Planning Commission
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400
San Francisco, CA 94103

Re: ADUs - Case No. 2018-004194PCA (Board File No. 180268, (Tang)
Dear Commission President Hillis, Vice President Melgar, and Members of the Commission,

The Coalition for San Francisco Neighborhoods (CSFN) has the following requests and seeks clarification
in re the draft ADU legislation and Supervisor Tang’s “Overview” Document:

1. Under the proposed “fee-out” provision for ADUs it is unclear as to when street trees will be
planted.

Who is responsible for taking the fee to assure introduction, retention and replacement of trees for
San Francisco’s urban forest? Will tree wells be provided along with construction, or will that be an
additional cost paid for by the City?

Amend to say that there shall be assurance that the appropriate number of trees will be planted
within a reasonable amount of time (e.g. within 90 days).

2.  When converting any non-living space to living space, neighbors shall be notified.

There can be significant impacts to the enjoyment on people’s properties with the introduction of
people living in previously unoccupied structures (e.g. garages, tool sheds, etc.). Neighbors deserve to
be notified of this possibility.

Amend the draft legislation such that neighbors shall be noticed when the conversions are
proposed.

3. Under the proposed legislation, fill-ins of existing structures might not comply with existing code
for rear and side setback areas.

If these setback areas are not respected per existing Planning Code, two-story pop-outs (which
necessitate setbacks today) will be allowed to go the entire width of the lot and into the rear-yard
setback, and would therefore not be in compliance with the pop-out section of Planning Code.

Amend the legislation that any structure fill-ins shall comply with existing code for rear and side
setback areas.
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4. Adding additional ADUs to a new building under this legislation may mean that the number of
Dwelling Units in that building exceeds code.

There is no such thing as an ADU in a newly constructed building. A new 3-unit building with an
ADU is really a 4-unit building, not a 3-unit “plus ADU”. The number of Dwelling Units (DUs) shall
comply with code such that any “additional” unit for a new building beyond the zoning (e.g. RH-2 (“2-
units”), RH-3 (“3-units”), etc.) shall not be considered an ADU and not be permitted.

Amend the legislation so a new building proposal that proposes to add a unit above the count for
the zone shall not be considered an ADU.

5. Language regarding permitting unauthorized units needs to be stronger.
Language change needed. Current language says "should" meet building and fire code regulations.
Amend to say that for allowing an unauthorized unit to be permitted, instead of “Any existing ADUs
*should* meet building and fire code regulations,” make it “*shall*”.

In addition, some confusion arose in that the “Overview” did not reference the draft legislation sections
- it would be helpful if, in the future, the specific legislation sections were included in the appropriate
"overview" sections.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

 (hodin
.5 bos 3)>

George Wooding
President

Cc: Planning Commissions Secretary, Kimia Haddadan (CPC Staff), Board of Supervisors, Clerk of the
Board
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

Subject: FW: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR MARK FARRELL ON TODAY’S ELECTION
Date: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 10:33:39 AM

Attachments: 6.5.18 June 5 Vote.pdf

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 9:11 AM

To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)

Subject: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR MARK FARRELL ON TODAY’S ELECTION

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, June 5, 2018
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

**x STATEMENT ***
MAYOR MARK FARRELL ON TODAY'SELECTION

“Today, | cast my ballot on local propositions and races, participating in the great American
tradition of helping shape the future of my community and country. | encourage all San
Franciscans to join me by getting out and voting today.

It has been my greatest honor to serve the past six months as the Mayor of San Francisco—the
city where | was born and raised and truly love. | want to thank the Board of Supervisors, City
departments and our residents for working closely with me on the most pressing issues facing
San Francisco today.

| look forward to working closely and collaboratively with the Mayor-elect to ensure the
continuity of government and a smooth transition into the next administration. It was my great
fortune to have been welcomed so quickly and graciously by everyone in the Mayor’ s Office,
and | am committed to extending that same courtesy to the next leader of our City.”

it
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

*xx STATEMENT ***
MAYOR MARK FARRELL ON TODAY’S ELECTION

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
fortune to have been welcomed so quickly and graciously by everyone in the Mayor’s Office,
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

Subject: FW: Case 2018-004194PCA

Date: Monday, June 04, 2018 12:40:23 PM
Attachments: 18.06.07 Tang - Case 2018-004194PCA.pdf

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

From: Mohan, Menaka (BOS)

Sent: Monday, June 04, 2018 12:00 PM

To: richhillissf@gmail.com; Melgar, Myrna (CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com; Johnson, Milicent (CPC);
Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Richards, Dennis (CPC)

Cc: Haddadan, Kimia (CPC); Rahaim, John (CPC); Secretary, Commissions (CPC)

Subject: Case 2018-004194PCA

Commissioners-
Please see attached letter regarding Case Number 2018-004194PCA

Menaka Mohan

Legislative Aide

Office of Supervisor Katy Tang

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 264
San Francisco, CA 94102
menaka.mohan@sfgov.org

P: (415) 554-7460

www.sfbos.org/Tang


mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/
mailto:menaka.mohan@sfgov.org
http://www.sfbos.org/tang

Member, Board of Supervisors City and County of San Francisco

District 4

June 7, 2018

San Francisco Planning Commission
1650 Mission Street #400
San Francisco, CA 94103

RE: Case# 2018-004194PCA | Item #12b at June 7" Planning Commission meeting

Dear Planning Commissioners,

Thank you for taking the time to review the Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) legislation. As you are
well aware, the ADU program has evolved significantly over time and this legislation provides
common sense improvements to the program. In addition to the legislation you are reviewing, | ask
the Commission to consider the following:

Lot Coverage for Single Family Homes — Please consider adding an amendment on page 7, line 3
Section 207 (c) (4) (C )(ii), to ensure that single-family homes maintain a rear yard lot depth of
25% but no less than 15 feet. | understand this amendment primarily applies to multi-unit buildings
that are legally non-conforming that may need to encroach on the last 15 feet to create a livable
unit. However, | do not feel this is appropriate for single-family homes.

“Infill ADU” — My office has also requested Planning Department staff study the possibility of
creating “in-fill ADUs” in backyards of corner lots. We understand that more environmental review
may be required but request that Planning Commissioners discuss the possibility of allowing
this type of ADU. It could have the potential to add up to 5,000 additional units of housing to the
City.

No fault evictions and legalization — Planning staff brought to our attention the eviction loophole
that currently exists for the legalization program. Currently, unauthorized units cannot be legalized
if there was a no-fault eviction associated with the unit. The Planning Department states in
recommendation 7 (page 8 of the staff report) that this intended policy goal, to protect tenants, now
conflicts with subsequent legislative changes to the legalization program. A Conditional Use (CU)
Authorization is now required to remove an unauthorized unit which may have created an incentive
for a property owner to evict a tenant thereby making the unit ineligible for the legalization
program, and therefore removed with a CU hearing. While my office is aware of this issue, we have
not had subsequent time to work with the Rent Board on changes to the Administrative Code. We
request that this recommendation be addressed at a later date pending analysis with the Rent Board.

City Hall - 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244 - San Francisco, California 94102-4689
(415) 554-7460 - TDD/TTY (415) 554-5227 - E-mail: Katy.Tang@sfgov.org + www.sfbos.org/Tang





Member, Board of Supervisors City and County of San Francisco

District 4

KATY TANG

Improving the ADU permitting process and getting the over 1,200 ADUs in the pipeline constructed
are crucial to addressing the housing crisis in the City.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Katy Tang
District 4 Supervisor
San Francisco Board of Supervisors

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

Subject: FW: Support Letter for Process Improvements Ordinance, 2018-004633PCA, [Board File No. 180423]

Date: Monday, June 04, 2018 12:23:11 PM

Attachments: Support Letter - Process Improvement Ordinance Kanter.pdf

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

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 6:45 PM

To: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY

Subject: FW: Support Letter for Process Improvements Ordinance, 2018-004633PCA, [Board File No.
180423]

Jacob Bintliff, MCP
Senior Planner

San Francisco Planning Department
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400 San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415.575.9170 | www.sfplanning.org

San Francisco Property Information Map

From: Bruno Kanter [mailto:bruno@kanterarchitects.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 2:13 PM

To: Bintliff, Jacob (CPC)

Subject: Support Letter for Process Improvements Ordinance, 2018-004633PCA, [Board File No.
180423]

Hi Jacob,

Please see the attached letter and include in the public packet to be shared with the Planning
Commission and the Board of Supervisors.

Thank you,
Bruno Kanter

Bruno Kanter, LEED AP

Kanter Architects

822 Greenwich St, S.F. CA 94133 / 415-921-5456 / Bruno@Kanterarchitects.com
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BRUNO KANTER, LEED AP
822 Greenwich Street

San Francisco, CA 94133
Bruno@KanterArchitects.com
415.921.5456

May 29, 2018

Attn: Jacob Bintliff, Senior Planner
San Francisco Planning Department
1650 Mission St., Suite 400

San Francisco CA 94103-2479

RE: Support for Process Improvements Ordinance, 2018-004633PCA, [Board File No. 180423]

To whom it may concern,

I have lived and worked as an architect in San Francisco for twenty-five years. I am fortunate to be able to raise my two
young children as well as care for my elderly parents here in the city. However, so many of my friends and clients
have not been able to afford to do this and thus have been forced to leave the city for places more conducive to family
living. I strongly believe that the proposed Process Improvements Ordinance could significantly increase much needed
affordable housing in San Francisco and encourage the diversity which makes this city thrive. Eliminating
neighborhood notice for the modest rear yard addition will give growing families a more reasonable path forward to
remaining in their single family dwellings.

As a small firm architect specializing in residential remodels, I have seen the complexity and process time for acquiring
entitlements in San Francisco increase dramatically over the past two decades. I advise clients to be prepared for the
long haul in making a modest addition to their home. When faced with the reality of waiting literally years to be able to
add a much needed bedroom for a child and/or grandparent, families will often decide to leave the city. Incidentally, in
a city with expensive and scarce childcare options, a multi-generational home can have many obvious benefits.

Even worse there are families who start the planning process, but after spending much time and money are forced to
discontinue when faced with neighbors who will stop at nothing to prevent a project from getting off the ground. I had
the unfortunate experience myself when a neighbor dragged my family through four administrative appeals and
eventually the courts on baseless claims to which we eventually prevailed. If it were not for my own professional
capacity to usher our project through this lengthy process, my family too would have been forced to leave the city.
Families with modest construction budgets can't afford to take on the added cost of defending their entitlements in a
lengthy process that is all too often subject to abuse.

Fortunately the proposed Process Improvements Ordinance offers a more reasonable path forward for families who
would like to make a modest rear yard addition to their home. Although there would remain the ability to appeal a
project, the shortened process would address some of the redundancy and expense to all parties and increase the
likelihood that a family could stay the course and remain in San Francisco. Please support the Process Improvements
Ordinance, 2018-004633PCA.

Sincerely,

Bruno Kanter

Phoefei

Bruno Kanter
Architect, LEED AP
Lic. #: C-26422













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

Subject: FW: SPUR supports process improvements legislation

Date: Monday, June 04, 2018 12:23:11 PM

Attachments: SPUR Supports Process Improvements.pdf

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

From: Kristy Wang [mailto:kwang@spur.org]

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 9:49 AM

To: Karunaratne, Kanishka (MYR); Bintliff, Jacob (CPC)
Subject: SPUR supports process improvements legislation

Kanishka and Jacob,

Here's SPUR's letter. Did | miss anything? Let me know. Please go ahead and share with the
Planning Commission if not.

Who else should | send it to?

Best,
Kristy

Kristy Wang, LEED AP

Community Planning Policy Director
SPUR - Ideas + Action for a Better City
(415) 644-4884

(415) 425-8460 m
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3¢ SPUR

San Francisco | San Jose | Oakland

29 May 2018

Planning Commission
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400
San Francisco, CA 94103-2479

RE:

Mayor’s Process Improvements Ordinance
Case #2018-004633PCA, Board File #180423

Dear Planning Commissioners:

Thank you for the opportunity to weigh in on the Mayor’s Process Improvements Ordinance,
coming out of Mayor Lee’s Executive Order 17-02 to speed up the approval and permitting of
housing across San Francisco.

SPUR strongly supports this strategic effort to streamline the approvals process by:

Allowing 100 percent affordable housing projects to be approved administratively
These projects are broadly supported and essential to retaining lower-income households
in San Francisco. These projects face enough challenges and barriers without the city’s
entitlements and permitting process also getting in the way.

Streamlining the approval of large downtown residential projects that currently
have to undergo duplicative hearing processes

The proposal creates standard exceptions for dwelling unit exposure and useable open
space which are currently routinely approved by variance yet delay projects and use staff
time.

Allowing minor scopes of work to be approved administratively by staff

It is unreasonable that the scopes of work named here (ADA buttons, business signs and
awnings, skylights, historical plaques) cannot currently be approved by staff.
Standardizes neighborhood notification requirements, reducing it from more than
30 different sets of requirements

We understand that any change from the status quo may lead some to be concerned that
something is being lost. We believe that Planning staff have carefully looked at how to
standardize the notification requirements and process in such a way that the community’s
voice is not lost. It is astonishing and illogical that there are more than 30 different sets of
requirements for notification. It is therefore not surprising that mistakes get made, further
delaying the approval of projects large and small. Standardizing these requirements and
eliminating neighborhood notice for rear yard pop-outs seems very reasonable,
particularly given that two full-time staff could be deployed toward more important work
at Planning if these changes are made.

SAN FRANCISCO SAN JOSE OAKLAND SpU?’.Org
654 Mission Street 76 South First Street 1544 Broadway

San Francisco, CA 94105 San Jose, CA 95113 Oakland, CA 94612

(415) 781-8726 (408) 638-0083 (510) 827-1900





We would encourage the city to go even further and continue seeking opportunities to make the
approvals process more efficient without giving up project quality. The Planning Department’s
December 2017 plan outlines more legislative ideas that we hope could also come forward soon.
We urge Planning to simplify and standardize environmental review analysis and historical
preservation criteria to have a more efficient process and yield more consistent results. In SPUR’s
recent San Francisco’s Next Mayor: A Blueprint for Change, we also recommend moving toward
eliminating discretionary review and relying on the Board of Appeals process instead, and we
suggest pushing forward more Class 32 exemptions.

Thank you for your consideration. Do not hesitate to reach out if you have any questions.

Best,

Commtmnity Planning Policy Director






kwang@spur.or

Join us this summer for the SPUR Member Parties!
Reserve your spot today >>
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From: lonin, Jonas (CPC)

To: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: Concern re: PCA004633 (June 7 CPC calendar)
Date: Monday, June 04, 2018 10:34:23 AM

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

From: Cynthia Gomez [mailto:cgomez@unitehere2.org]

Sent: Friday, June 01, 2018 5:26 PM

To: Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Joel Koppel; Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Richards, Dennis (CPC); Melgar, Myrna
(CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com; Rich Hillis

Cc: lonin, Jonas (CPC); Bintliff, Jacob (CPC); Sue Hestor; lan Lewis

Subject: Concern re: PCA004633 (June 7 CPC calendar)

Dear Commissioners,

We are writing to express our opposition to many of the proposed Planning Code Amendments included
in PCA004633, proposed for your consideration on the June 7 Planning Commission calendar. These
changes go far beyond the stated goals of streamlining the process for affordable housing approvals, and
would weaken notification protections that affect the ability of the public to play an active role in
determining the fate of their own communities. We are asking that PCA004633 be sent back to Planning
Staff until these problems can be addressed.

Speeding up the approvals process for 100% affordable housing projects is a crucial step, and we
support all of the proposed changes that would affect projects truly containing 100% affordable housing.
(We are assuming, of course, that there is no watering down of restrictions on the quality of the housing
construction in the guise of streamlining the process.) There are many laudable proposed changes in
PCA004633, such as the addition of tenants to those who must receive notices, and the elimination of
cumbersome requirements to include facsimiles of project plans. However, PCA004633 also includes
changes that would affect various kinds of projects which are not affordable housing. Furthermore,
PCA004633 was put on the agenda with no affirmative outreach to any organizations that might be
affected by these proposed changes, including but not limited to Local 2.

Even a quick read of PCA004633 reveals some problematic changes, such as the loosening of approval
and notification requirements for projects seeking exceptions for dwelling unit exposure and usable open
space requirements. To the extent that these changes would apply to “all projects located in C-3 districts,
this would represent a step backwards. Many of our members live in SRO hotels and other tiny units, and
they can attest to how their quality of life is impacted when developers attempt to reduce the already
inadequate light and air and open space available. Also problematic is the proposal of adding “non-visible
rooftop appurtenances” to the list of projects no longer requiring a Certificate of Appropriateness; we are
currently watching a possibly unpermitted rooftop appurtenance spring up very near our office, yet this
appurtenance is, by some criteria, “non-visible.”

As stated, these proposed amendments were drafted and agendized without consultation or outreach,
and bundles in some very problematic changes together with some very helpful ones. We urge you to
send this back to Staff for an excision of these changes. If that is not possible, then PCA004633 must be
disapproved, and that would be a loss for the City and its ability to support the building of affordable
housing.


mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
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Sincerely,

Cynthia Goémez

Research Analyst
UNITE/HERE, Local 2
209 Golden Gate Avenue
San Francisco, CA 94102

cgomez@unitehere2.org
415.864.8770, ext. 763
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From: Secretary. Commissions (CPC)

To: Bintliff, Jacob (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: Support of proposed Process Improvements by Planning Staff
Date: Monday, June 04, 2018 10:22:12 AM

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

From: Brandon Philips [mailto:brandon@ifup.org]

Sent: Saturday, June 02, 2018 8:50 AM

To: Melgar, Myrna (CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com; Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC);
Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Richards, Dennis (CPC); richhillissf@gmail.com

Cc: Secretary, Commissions (CPC)

Subject: Support of proposed Process Improvements by Planning Staff

Hello President Hillis and Members of the Planning Commission-

| am writing in support of the proposed Process Improvements as introduced by the Planning
staff on May 17th. Namely:

- Reducing neighborhood notification periods to increase throughput
- Replacing paper notifications for digital notifications
- Issuing over the counter permits for smaller low-impact projects like pop-outs

| think the overall objectives of reducing paper waste, review times, and time for open
comment on straightforward proposals are practical and easy to implement.

| respectfully request that you continue to introduce process improvements that you see
necessary to improve throughput of housing production and housing stock improvements.
Perhaps make it atradition to introduce afew improvements every quarter. | believe the best
way to convince people these are the _right_ changesis to move boldly, measure the effects,
and report their success/failure back to the community to build trust with the community.

Asan aside | continue to marvel, in sadness, at how many of my fellow San Franciscans
demand oversight of process changes and proposals that the commission oversees such as
these. | hope that sometime in the future, say five years from now, San Francisco hasreliable
rules based approval processes for the majority of proposals.

Thank Y ou,

Brandon Philips and Nisha George
Castro / Upper Market
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

Subject: FW: Commission Update for the Week of June 4, 2018
Date: Monday, June 04, 2018 10:21:31 AM

Attachments: Commission Weekly Update 6.4.18.doc

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

From: Tsang, Francis

Sent: Monday, June 04, 2018 9:09 AM

To: Tsang, Francis

Subject: Commission Update for the Week of June 4, 2018

Good morning.

Please find a memo attached that outlines items before commissions and boards for this week.
Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Francis

Francis Tsang

Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of Mayor Mark Farrell
City and County of San Francisco

415.554.6467 | francis.tsang@sfgov.org
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To: 

Mayor’s Senior Staff

From: 

Francis Tsang

Date: 

June 4, 2018

Re: 

Commission Update for the Week of June 4, 2018

This memorandum summarizes and highlights agenda items before commissions and boards for the week of June 4, 2018. 

Arts (Monday, June 4, 9AM) - SPECIAL

Discussion Only


· Advancing Racial Equity: The Role of Government - Training led by Government Alliance on Race and Equity (“GARE”) and Race Forward - The training will be an exploration of the core concepts around the growing national conversation on governing for racial equity, including ways that local and regional governments are normalizing conversations on race, organizing internally and in partnership with their communities, and operationalizing practices that produce more equitable outcomes for all people. There will be a landscape review of best practices with application to the Arts Commission and its work.


· Strategic Planning and Visioning - Commissioners and staff will review strategic priorities and action steps as the Commission approaches the end of a five-year planning cycle and begins to establish the strategic plan for the next two years; review of prior strategic plan, mission, vision, values and goals, and discussion of strategic planning through 2019-2020.

Action Items


· Motion to approve Helene Fried, independent curator, as a Public Art Program Panelist for the 2017-18 and 2018-19 Fiscal Years. 


· Motion to authorize the Director of Cultural Affairs to approve honoraria payments of up to $10,000 for San Francisco Arts Commission public program services including, but not limited to, workshops, lectures, panel discussions, performances, brown bag lunch discussions, literary readings, film screenings, community forums, and off-site projects.


· Motion to approve the mural designs of Ocean Bloom by artists Hye Yoon Song, Paul Mullowney, Autumn Swisher and Youth Art Exchange Printmaking and Photography Students. The vinyl wrapped murals will be on ten utility boxes along Ocean Avenue, at the corners of Howth Street, Dorado Terrace, Geneva and Phelan, Lee, Brighton, Plymouth, Miramar, Faxon, Ashton, and Victoria Avenues. The vinyl wrapped murals will be installed on ten utility boxes that measure approximately 60 in. by 36 in. by 17 in. The project is funded by the San Francisco Arts Commission Special Project Grant by the D7 Participatory Budget Process, and is sponsored by the Youth Art Exchange; the vinyl wrapped murals will not become part of the Civic Art Collection. The approval is pending a signed memorandum of understanding from the San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency.


· Motion to approve the addition of a gobo light projection of new sister city, Kiel, Germany, to Shining Paths: San Francisco’s Sister Cities, by Lewis deSoto, and the removal of the gobo light gel for Osaka, Japan at San Francisco International Airport: International Terminal, Boarding Area G.


· Motion to authorize the Director of Cultural Affairs to enter into a contract with the selected artist Antony Gormley for conceptual design, final design and engineering of an artwork for the Treasure Island Waterfront Plaza Public Art Project in an amount not to exceed $157,350 pending approval of the Treasure Island Development Authority.


· Motion to authorize the Director of Cultural Affairs to enter into a contract with the selected artist Pae White (DBA Pae White Studio, Inc.) for conceptual design, final design and engineering of an artwork for the Treasure Island Building One Public Art Project in an amount not to exceed $99,350 pending approval of the Treasure Island Development Authority.


· Motion to approve a) the completed sculptural bust by Bruce Wolfe of former mayor Gavin Newsom and the design of the sculpture pedestal and proposed text and b) approval to issue a Conditional Letter of Acceptance upon receipt of executed donor and artist agreement and completion of all outstanding contract requirements. The sculpture is a gift of ArtCare, a nonprofit organization.


· Motion to approve the selected artist Favianna Rodriguez and conceptual proposal for artwork(s) for the Animal Care Facility Public Art Project as recommended by the artist selection panel.


· Motion to authorize the Director of Cultural Affairs to enter into contract with Favianna Rodriguez for an amount not to exceed $310,000 for design, fabrication, transportation, and installation consultation of artworks for the Animal Care Facility Project.


· Motion to approve the installed artwork Everywhere a Color by Leah Rosenberg at the San Francisco International Airport: International Terminal, Boarding Area G, Gate Room 96.


· Motion to approve the final design development documents and construction document phase deliverables for Johanna Grawunder’s artwork, Coding, for the San Francisco International Airport: Long Term Parking Garage 2 Public Art Project.


· Motion to approve the final design development documents and construction document phase deliverables for Sarah Cain’s artwork, Untitled, for the San Francisco International Airport: AirTrain Public Art Project.


· Motion to approve the conceptual design documents phase deliverables for Dana Hemenway’s artwork, The Color of Horizons, for the San Francisco International Airport: Terminal 1 Center Public Art Project.


· Motion to approve the selected finalists Spencer Finch (DBA Spencer Finch Studio and represented by Lisson Gallery), Jorge Pardo (DBA Jorge Pardo Sculpture LLC) and Eva Schlegel (represented by Gallery Wendi Norris) as recommended by the selection panel for the San Francisco International Airport: Terminal 1, Boarding Area B, End of Pier Project.


· Motion to approve the final design development documents and construction document phase deliverables for Woody De Othello’s sculptures, Timekeeper, Light, and Turn, for the San Francisco International Airport: International Terminal, Boarding Area G Terrace.


· Motion to approve Kaiser/von Roenn Studio as the selected fabricator for artist Tomie Arai’s Central Subway: Chinatown Station Public Art Project, as recommended by the Artwork Fabricator Selection Panel.


· Motion to authorize the Director of Cultural Affairs to enter into contract with Kaiser/von Roenn Studio for an amount not to exceed $294,400 for final development of artwork design specification, fabrication, transportation and installation consultation of an artwork by Tomie Arai for the exterior and platform level of Central Subway: Chinatown Station.


· Motion to authorize the Director of Cultural Affairs to enter into a contract with the selected artist Hiroshi Sugimoto (DBA Door Four LLC) for design, fabrication, transportation and consultation during installation of an artwork for the Treasure Island Yerba Buena Hilltop Park Public Art Project in an amount not to exceed $1,750,000 pending approval of the Treasure Island Development Authority.


· Motion to approve Phase 3 Changes of the AirTrain Extension and Improvements Lot DD Station Project.


· Motion to approve Phase 3 of the Margaret Hayward Playground Renovation Project contingent upon: 1) extending the restroom benches back to 18” or removing them, 2) updating the front addition Golden Gate Avenue façade with concrete wall extension and raising the heights to match the building’s datum line, 3) sending an updated landscape plan, and 4) sharing these contingency updates for administrative review with Civic Design Review staff and Committee Chair.

Civil Service (Monday, June 4, 2PM)

Action Items


· ELECTION OF OFFICERS

· Career Pathways to 1241 Human Resources Analyst.

· Review of Request for Approval of Proposed Personal Services Contracts:

· Department of Emergency Management - $200,000 - The Bay Area Urban Areas Security Initiative (UASI) is a regional grant program that encompasses 12 Bay Area counties and the core cities of San Francisco, Oakland and San Jose.  This program is overseen by a regional policy making body called the Bay Area UASI Approval Authority.  On occasion, the Approval Authority may need to seek legal advice as a regional body.  The contractor will provide the Bay Area UASI Approval Authority with legal counsel and advise the body on various matters pertaining to open meetings, parliamentary procedures, grants administration, and other issues that may arise.


· Airport Commission - $300,000 - San Francisco International Airport (SFO, Airport) seeks additional short-term capacity from a neutral third party to formally assess the Quality Standards Program (QSP), which was developed at the Airport in 1999.  The QSP seeks to address SFO’s need not just for a stable, well-trained workforce, but for measureable safety, health, training, and equipment standards.  The program was designed to strengthen performance and retention for some of the most critical jobs related to safety and security at the Airport, specifically those on the airfield.  The contractor will review the program’s framework and impacts, and recommend areas for improvement, including new performance metrics, to help SFO strengthen its strategies for maximizing airfield safety and security.


· Airport Commission - $600,000 - The San Francisco International Airport (“Airport” or “SFO”) requires the assistance of consultants to conduct specialized feasibility studies in the areas of environmental policy and sustainability related to airports and the aviation industry.  The consultants would work on short-term projects related to environmental policy, sustainability, sustainable aviation fuel, improved air quality, zero emissions, zero waste, zero carbon, net zero energy and other related projects.  The work would include conducting research on environmental policy and sustainability projects, soliciting input from stakeholders, and analyzing the topics of study and its impact on SFO, air traffic, airlines, passengers and the region.  The consultants would provide recommendations to SFO on how best to reach the Airport’s goals of zero waste, net zero energy and carbon neutrality.


· Human Services - $1,610,000 - Provide written translation services and/or oral interpretation services in several different languages to San Francisco Human Services Agency (HSA) clients with Limited English Proficiency (LEP); provide sign language services to San Francisco Human Services Agency (HSA) clients with hearing impairments.


· Sheriff - $600,000 - Install, configure, and implement a Jail Management System (JMS) software solution; along with software licenses, professional services, training, maintenance, and support.  The JMS is required by SFSD to streamline and manage jail operations and inmate movements, automate booking and jail release functions, housing classification, and manage incarceration records.


· General Services Agency – Public Works - $5,500,000 - This request is for design-build services with the successful respondent to the city’s Request for Qualifications (RFQ)/Request for Proposals (RFP) for the design and construction of existing office space at 440 Turk Street.  The Contractor will provide all design, construction and related services necessary for the successful delivery of the renovation of approximately 25,000sq.ft. Of existing office space into administrative offices and a homeless outreach access point for the San Francisco Department of Homelessness and Supportive Housing (HSH).


The contractor will develop Design Documents that fully integrate all required project design elements necessary to inform the development of Construction Documents.  The employee work areas include open work stations and private offices for approximately 100 HSH staff as well as meeting rooms, a break room, and exterior roof deck.


· General Services Agency – Public Works - $525,000 - The current vendor that provides Certified Payroll and Labor Compliance is under contract until June 2018.  It is a participant in a pending Request for Proposals (RFP) for which the Civil Service Commission (CSC) approved Personal Services Contract (PSC) 47787-17/18. In the event the current vendor is not selected, the Office of Labor Standards Enforcement (OLSE) requests CSC approval to contract for transition and operational support and assistance from the incumbent vendor.  This will ensure continuity of payroll submission and compliance while the new vendor’s system is brought on line.


· Department of Emergency Management - $1,000,000 - Contractor will identify standards and establish benchmarks for effective emergency planning, community preparedness, stakeholder resilience, and recovery planning (in the event of a man-made or natural disaster) for the Bay Area Region, which includes the twelve Bay Area counties and the core cities of San Francisco, Oakland, and San Jose.  Contractor will build on regional capabilities such as Public Information and Warning, Mass Care Services, Cybersecurity, Operational Communications, etc.  Contractor will review and analyze emergency catastrophic plans, perform gaps and needs analysis, and identify best practices to improve current planning, preparedness, and resiliency efforts.  Contractor will develop plans, toolkits, templates, trainings, exercises and other evaluation activities needed to strengthen and improve the Bay Area Region’s emergency planning community preparedness, and recovery planning capabilities.


· Airport - $1,400,000 to $3,600,000 - System implementer to provide San Francisco International Airport (SFO or Airport) with on-going design, configuration, implementation, integration, maintenance and support services to ensure the continuing operation of the existing audio/video (AV) conferencing systems at certain Airport locations and the deployment of the system at new Airport locations as-needed.


· Airport - $100,000 to $200,000 - Proposed work will consist of as-needed background investigative services for safety-sensitive classifications at the San Francisco International Airport (SFO or Airport) during the pre-employment hiring process.


· Environment - $11,000,000 to $17,000,000 - Assist the Department in designing, developing, facilitating, and implementing outreach and social marketing programs and creative multilingual campaigns in various areas including waste reduction, reuse, recycling, toxics reduction, energy efficiency and climate adaptation, etc.  Additionally, contractor will provide research assistance such as surveys, focus groups, and other forms of market research.


· Public Utilities Commission - $7,400,000 to $23,400,000 - Contract work consists of as-needed environmental tasks for the SFPUC Water System Improvement Project (WSIP) and non-WSIP projects, such as providing specialized natural resource and environmental planning expertise and services; analysis, research, reports, studies and recommendations, and preparing regulatory documents/permits.


· Public Utilities Commission - $566,000 to $2,915,857 - Between 2010-2015, the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission (SFPUC) launched its Automated Water Meter System project.  As part of this project, SFPUC deployed the Aclara STAR Fixed Network Automatic Meter Reading System.  This system has three components: (1) Aclara Meter Transmission Units (MTU), (2) Aclara Data Collector Units (DCU) and (3) Aclara Star software.  These three components work together to gather, report and analyze meter readings from SFPUC customers, thereby automating the process from beginning to end.  The Aclara Data Collector Units, Meter Transmission Units, and Star software are all proprietary to Aclara.  Under this contract, Aclara will: (1) provide repair services for the Aclara’s Data Collector Units once their five year warranty expires; (2) investigate faulty meter readings by Aclara’s Meter Transmission Units, (3) customize, as necessary, Aclara’s Star software to SFPUC’s specifications; and (4) train City employees on using the Star software and on installing and trouble-shooting Aclara’s Data Collector Units and Meter Transmission Units.


· Public Health - $851,600 to $1,026,600 - The proposed work has three components.  First, the Contractor will provide on-going 24/7/365 access for the application, and maintenance services for the comprehensive web-based database application, the Shared Youth Database, which is a customized database that creates matched records for children adolescent clients served by the Department of Public Health, San Francisco Human Services Agency, San Francisco Juvenile Probation Department and San Francisco Unified School District.  This data base is used to identify opportunities for early intervention, care planning, practice improvement, and research.  Second, the Contractor will complete building a data dashboard and associated reports using data obtained from Avatar, the behavioral health electronic health record.  Third, the Contractor will build Clinical Reports, specifically ANSA (Adult Mental Health Outcome measure) reports that mirror those they previously built for CANS (Child/Youth outcome measure).  The Data Dashboard and Clinical Reports components will involve the development of the reports, followed by training DPH IT staff to create similar new reports or modify existing reports using Crystal Reports.  The training component is critical in that these reports require more complex programming than is typically done within Avatar and we are committed to building internal capacity to produce and maintain reports with the Avatar environment.


· San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency Position-Based Testing Report.

· Status Report on Personal Services Contract Number 47331-17/18. 


· Request for Status Grant to Class 2463 Microbiologist I/II for Incumbents of Classes 2462 Microbiologist and 2464 Senior Microbiologist, Based on Class Consolidation. Recommendation: Adopt the report and grant incumbents in Class 2462 Microbiologist and Class 2464 Senior Microbiologist the opportunity to opt into status in Class 2463 Microbiologist I/II.

· Request for Status Grant to Class 2930 Behavioral Health Clinician for Incumbents of Classes 2931 Marriage, Family, and Child Counselor, Based on Class Consolidation. Recommendation: Adopt the report and grant incumbents in Class 2931 Marriage, Family, and Child Counselor the opportunity to opt into status in Class 2930 Behavioral Health Clinician.

· Appeal by Transport Workers Union Local 200 of the Creation of Class 9136 Transit Training Specialist. Recommendation: Deny the appeal of TWU Local 200; Uphold the decision of the Director of Transportation, SFMTA.

Youth (Monday, June 4, 515PM)


Discussion Only


· Presentation on the Youth Commission End-of-the-Year Celebration & Wrap Up


· Presentation on the Distribution of Budget and Policy Priorities


Airport (Tuesday, June 5, 9AM)


Action Items


· Approval of Phase C7 to Contract No. 10011.66 Design-Build Services for the Terminal 1 Center Project - Hensel Phelps Construction Company - $120,041,120

· Approval of Phase C5 to Contract No. 10511.76 Design-Build Services for the Airport Security Infrastructure Program - Hunt Construction Group, Inc. - $17,025,708

· Approval of Phase C4 of Contract No. 8872A.66 Design-Build Services for the Consolidated Administration Campus Phase 1 Project - Webcor Construction LP dba Webcor Builders, Inc. - $2,132,674

· Approval of Phase C6 to Contract No. 8427C.66 Design-Build Services for the Mel Leong Treatment Plant, Industrial Wastewater and Recycled Water Upgrades Project - Walsh Construction Company II, LLC - $2,651,305

· Modification No. 10 (Annual Renewal) to Professional Services Contract No. 9185.9 Project Management Support Services for the T1 Program - T1 Partners - a Joint Venture - $2,389,000

· Funding Request for the “Section 559" Reimbursable Fee Agreement with U.S. Customs and Border Protection in the Amount of $2.5 Million for Expanded Federal Inspection Services through Fiscal Year 2018/19

· Commencement of the Request for Proposals Process for the Boarding Area C Retail Concession Leases

· Approval of Agreement with the County of San Mateo for Childcare Services for Airport Families

· Modification No. 5 to Contract No. 9088 Operation of the SFO Medical Clinic - Dignity Health dba St. Mary’s Medical Center

· Award of Sole Source Contract No. 50181 for Audio/Video Conferencing System (“AV System”) Maintenance and Support Services - Thresher Communications Productivity, Inc. (“Thresher”) - $3,000,000

· Award of Contract No. 50179 - San Mateo County Transit District (SamTrans) - $1,000,000


· Adoption of Final Mitigated Negative Declaration for the PG&E Line 101 In-Line Inspection Upgrade and Lomita Park Regulator Station Rebuild; Adoption of Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program and Improvement Measures; and Approval of a Pipeline Easement and Quitclaim of Existing Easement with PG&E

· Modification No. 1 to Contract No. 50035 Information Technology Infrastructure Library and International Standards Organization - Cask Technologies, LLC dba Cask, LLC - $768,464

· Modification No. 4 to Professional Services Contract No. 8872A.41


· Project Management Support Services for the Consolidated Administration Campus Phase 1 Project - MCK Americas, Inc. - $500,000

· Modification No. 4 to Professional Services Contract No. 9380 Designated Aviation Channeling Services - Transportation Security Clearinghouse - $275,000

· Appointment of New Commission Secretary (Amended) - Resolution amending the effective date of appointment of C. Corina Monzon as Secretary of the Airport Commission effective to June 30, 2018.

· Award of the Airport Automated Retail Lease - NewZoom, LLC dba Zoom Systems

· Approval of a Rental Credit to American Airlines, Inc., in an Amount Not-to-Exceed $26,677, for the Relocation of Proprietary Aircraft Support Equipment at Terminal 2

Community Investment and Infrastructure (Tuesday, June 5, 1PM)


Discussion Only


· Certificate of Preference Holder Survey - Final Results and Recommendations

· 360 Berry Street (Mission Bay by Windsor) Marketing Outcomes Report, a 129-unit market rate development, which includes 26 inclusionary units which are affordable at 90% Area Median Income; Mission Bay Redevelopment Project Area

Action Items


· Authorizing a Third Amendment to the Memorandum of Understanding for Environmental and Design Review Services with the City and County of San Francisco, acting through the San Francisco Planning Department, to extend the term from Fiscal Year 2018 to Fiscal Year 2020 and to increase the budget by an amount not to exceed $450,000, for a total aggregate amount not to exceed $1,575,000

· Adopting Environmental Review Findings pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act and approving amendments to the Mission Bay South Design for Development and Signage Master Plan to establish a comprehensive sign program for the Golden State Warriors Event Center and Mixed-Use Development on Blocks 29-32 in Mission Bay South and approving specific displays pursuant to such comprehensive sign program including general advertising; Mission Bay South Redevelopment Project Area

· Approving a Resolution of Intention to approve a Contract Amendment between the California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) and the Successor Agency to incorporate a previously-approved Employee Contribution to Retirement Benefits

Entertainment (Tuesday, June 5, 530PM)

Action Items


· Hearing and Possible Action regarding applications for permits under the jurisdiction of the Entertainment Commission:

Consent Agenda:


· EC-1446 – Stookey, Leslie, Stookey’s Club Moderne, 895 Bush St., Limited Live Performance Permit.


· EC-1448 – Stein, Eden, Secession Art + Design, 3235 Mission St., Limited Live Performance Permit.


Regular Agenda:


· EC-1445 – Duong, Kevin, Ichi Pub, 1706 Post St., Place of Entertainment Permit, Change in Ownership.


· EC-1447 – Belen, Janice, City Club, 2919 16th St., Limited Live Performance, Mechanical Amusement Device, and Billiard Parlor Permits.

Health (Tuesday, June 5, 4PM)

Action Items


· JUNE 2018 CONTRACTS REPORT


· 2017-18 DPH Sole Source Request under Admin Code 21.41


· REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF A NEW CONTRACT WITH THE 314E CORPORATION, TO PROVIDE AS-NEEDED IT BACKFILL, SUPPLEMENTAL STAFFING, CONSULTANTS, PROJECT MANAGERS OR PROJECT LEADS FOR APPLICATIONS, ACTIVE DIRECTORY, SERVICE DESK, AND/OR SERVICE DESK TECHNICIANS IN SUPPORT OF THE ELECTRONIC HEALTH RECORD PROJECT IN THE AMOUNT OF $9,300,000. THE TERM OF THE CONTRACT INCLUDING OPTIONS IS FOR THE PERIOD MAY 25, 2018 TO JULY 31, 2020 (26 MONTHS).


· REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF A NEW CONTRACT WITH VIRTELLIGENCE INCL, TO PROVIDE AS-NEEDED IT BACKFILL, SUPPLEMENTAL STAFFING, CONSULTANTS, PROJECT MANAGERS, OR PROJECT LEADS FOR APPLICATIONS, ACTIVE DIRECTORY, SERVICE DESK, AND/OR SERVICE DESK TECHNICIANS IN SUPPORT OF THE ELECTRONIC HEALTH RECORD PROJECT IN THE AMOUNT OF $9,300,000. THE TERM OF THE CONTRACT INCLUDING OPTIONS IS FOR THE PERIOD JUNE 1, 2018- JULY 31, 2020 (25 MONTHS).


· REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF A NEW CONTRACT WITH CAREMESSAGE TO PROVIDE ALL SOFTWARE, IMPLEMENTATION SUPPORT AND ONGOING MAINTENANCE NECESSARY FOR THE OPERATION OF A HIPAA SECURE PATIENT OUTREACH/MESSAGING SYSTEM CAPABLE OF APPOINTMENT REMINDERS AND PATIENT OUTREACH FUNCTIONS. THE CAREMESSAGE SERVICE IS IN SUPPORT OF THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH NEW ELECTRONIC HEALTH RECORDS (EHR) SYSTEM. THE TOTAL CONTRACT AMOUNT IS $1,162,661. THE TERM OF THE CONTRACT IS FOR THE PERIOD JUNE 1, 2018 THROUGH MAY 31, 2023 (60 MONTHS).


· REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF A NEW CONTRACT WITH EXPERIAN HEALTH LLC, IN THE AMOUNT OF $2,739,380, WHICH INCLUDES A 12% CONTINGENCY, TO PROVIDE A HEALTHCARE CLAIMS AND HEALTHCARE CLAIM PAYMENT REMITTANCE APPLICATION, INLCUDING BILLING SCRUBBING FOR THE SAN FRANCISCO DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH, FOR THE PERIOD JUNE 1, 2018 THROUGH MAY 31, 2023 (60 MONTHS).


· REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF A NEW CONTRACT WITH HARMONY HEALTHCARE IT TO PROVIDE HIPPA SECURE CUSTOMIZED DATA EXTRACTION AND TRANSFORMATION SERVICES FROM OUR LEGAGY ELECTRONIC HEALTH RECORD SYSTEMS TO THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH EPIC ELECTRONIC HEALTH RECORDS (EHR) SYSTEM IN SUPPORT OF THE ELECTRONIC HEALTH RECORD PROJECT IN THE AMOUNT OF $5,061,067. THE TERM OF THE CONTRACT INCLUDING OPTIONAL PRODUCTS AND SERVICES FOR THE PERIOD JUNE 1, 2018 TO MAY 31, 2023 (60 MONTHS).


· REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF A NEW CONTRACT WITH MMODAL SERVICES LTD. TO PROVIDE SOFTWARE, IMPLEMENTATION SUPPORT AND ONGOING MAINTENANCE, AND HOSTING, NECESSARY FOR A DICTATION SYSTEM, TRANSCRIPTION SYSTEM, AND A SPEECH RECOGNITION SYSTEM, AND TRADITIONAL TRANSCRIPTION AND DICTATION SERVICES IN SUPPORT OF THE ELECTRONIC HEALTH RECORD PROJECT IN THE AMOUNT OF $7,478,684. THE TERM OF THE CONTRACT INCLUDING OPTIONS IS FOR THE PERIOD JUNE 1, 2018 TO MAY 31, 2023 (60 MONTHS).


· REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF A NEW CONTRACT WITH SURESCRIPTS, LLC TO PROVIDE ACCESS TO THE SURECRIPTS LLC, NETWORK FOR USE BY THE SFDPH PHARMACY UNIT IN SUPPORT OF THE SFDPH EHR PROJECT. THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE IN THE AMOUNT OF $3,000,000 DOLLARS WITH OPTIONAL RENEWAL TERMS FOR THE PERIOD JUNE 1, 2018 TO MAY 31, 2018.

· REVISED SFDPH NAMING OF FACILITIES POLICY

· REVISED HEALTH COMMISSION RULES AND REGULATIONS

· PUBLIC EMPLOYEES PERFORMANCE EVALUATIONS: Health Commission Executive Secretary – Mark Morewitz (Closed Session)

Municipal Transportation Agency (Tuesday, June 5, 1PM)


Discussion Only


· Children on Muni  


· Update on Vision Zero

· Presentation and discussion regarding the Planning Department’s Rail Alignment and Benefits Study.

Action Items


· Requesting the Controller to allot funds and to draw warrants against such funds available or will be available in payment of the following claims against the SFMTA:


· Danielle Johnson vs. CCSF, Superior Ct. #CGC16555803 filed on 12/12/16 for $6,500


· New Hampshire Ins. Co. vs. CCSF, Superior Ct. #CGC17561420 filed on 1/27/17 for $20,000


· Phris Keaton vs. CCSF, Unlitigated Claim #1800575 filed on 1/10/17 for $68,000


· CCSF vs. Pacific Gas & Electric, Collection Claim #C180401 filed on 5/8/17 for $86,759.56 (City to receive) 


· Marleen Green vs. CCSF, Superior Ct. #CGC16555490 filed on 11/22/16 for $185,000

· Making environmental findings and approving the following traffic modifications:

· REVOKE – BLUE ZONE, DISABLED PARKING AT ALL TIMES – “195” Fremont Street, east side, from 10 feet to 30 feet north of Howard Street. 


· ESTABLISH – TRAFFIC SIGNAL – 17TH Street at Harrison Street.


· ESTABLISH – SIDEWALK WIDENING – ESTABLISH –TOW-AWAY, NO STOPPING ANYTIME – Main Street, west side, from Howard Street to 174 feet northerly.


· ESTABLISH – SIDEWALK WIDENING – Beale Street, east side, from Howard Street to Natoma Street – Howard Street, north side, from Beale Street to Main Street.


· ESTABLISH –TOW-AWAY, NO STOPPING ANYTIME – Howard Street, north side, from Main Street to 175 feet westerly – Howard Street, north side, from Beale Street to 20 feet easterly.


· ESTABLISH – PASSENGER LOADING ZONE, AT ALL TIMES – Howard Street, north side, from 20 feet to 86 feet east of Beale Street. 


· RESCIND – BUS ZONE – Howard Street, south side, from Main Street to 195 feet westerly.


· ESTABLISH – BUS FLAG STOP – Howard Street, south side, west of Main Street.


· RESCIND – TRAVEL LANE – Howard Street, eastbound, from Beale Street to Main Street.


· ESTABLISH – NO RIGHT TURN, 11 AM TO 8 PM, EXCEPT RESIDENTS OF 1000 LOMBARD STREET – Hyde Street, northbound, at Lombard Street, for one-year trial period.


· RESCIND – MUNI STOP – North Point St., south side, east of Van Ness Ave., Muni Route 47.


· ESTABLISH – TOW – AWAY, NO PARKING ANY TIME – Monterey Boulevard, south side, from Baden Street to 30 feet westerly.


· ESTABLISH – RED ZONE – Schwerin St., west side, from Sunnydale Ave. to 28 feet southerly.


· ESTABLISH – PERPENDICULAR PARKING – Texas Street, east side, from 20th Street to 703 feet southerly.


· ESTABLISH – STOP SIGN – Vandewater Street, westbound, at Mason Street.


· ESTABLISH – RESIDENTIAL PERMIT PARKING ELIGIBILITY, AREA C – 333 Grant Ave.


· ESTABLISH – RESIDENTIAL PERMIT PARKING ELIGIBILITY, AREA I – 2728 - 2738 Mission Street.


· ESTABLISH – RESIDENTIAL PERMIT PARKING ELIGIBILITY, AREA J – 1667 Haight St.


· ESTABLISH – RESIDENTIAL PERMIT PARKING ELIGIBILITY, AREA Z – 1260-1262 Valencia Street

· Approving bicycle lane and parking and traffic modifications along Indiana Street between Cesar Chavez Street and 23rd Street as follows:

· RESCIND – CLASS III BIKEWAY (SHARED LANES) - 23rd Street, eastbound, from Indiana Street to Minnesota Street, Minnesota St., southbound, from 23rd Street to Cesar Chavez Street


· ESTABLISH – CLASS III BIKEWAY (SHARED LANES) - Indiana Street, southbound, from 23rd Street to 615 feet southerly


· ESTABLISH – CLASS II BIKEWAY (BIKE LANES) - Indiana Street, northbound, from Cesar Chavez Street to 25th Street, Indiana Street, southbound, from 25th Street to Cesar Chavez Street


· ESTABLISH – CLASS IV PROTECTED BIKEWAY - Indiana Street, from 25th Street to 280 feet northerly 


· ESTABLISH – TOW-AWAY NO STOPPING ANYTIME - Indiana Street, east side, from 117 feet north of 25th Street to 147 feet northerly, Indiana Street, west side, from 25th Street to 35 feet southerly 


· ESTABLISH – NO RIGHT TURN ON RED EXCEPT BICYCLES - Indiana Street, northbound, at Cesar Chavez Street 


· RESCIND – PERPENDICULAR PARKING - Indiana Street, west side, from 25th St to 83 feet southerly 


· ESTABLISH - STOP SIGN (FOR BICYCLES) - Indiana Street, southbound, at 25th Street.

· Authorizing the Director to execute a Transit Center Lease and an Ancillary Improvements Agreement with the Transbay Joint Powers Authority and a License Agreement with Alameda-Contra Costa Transit District for a Pilot Program for Muni bus facilities at the new Salesforce Transit Center.

· Authorizing the Director to execute Contract Modification No. 2 to Contract No. 1281, Muni Metro Subway Escalator Rehabilitation Phase II, with Schindler Elevator Corporation, to add L&W Construction and Cal West; to make findings of public necessity required under Public Contract Code Section 4109; and to impose a penalty on Schindler of $25,500 reducing the total contract amount from $19,582,833 to $19,557,333.

· Authorizing the Director to execute Contract Amendment No. 2 to San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency Contract No. 1285, Job Order Contract for Locally Funded Projects, with Mitchell Engineering, Inc., to increase the contract amount by $750,000 for a revised total of $4,500,000; and to extend the contract term by 109 days, for a total term of 1484 days through April 30, 2019.

· Authorizing the Director to execute Contract Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. 2017-49, with FivePaths, for maintenance and support of the SFMTA’s website, to increase the total contract amount by $400,000 to a total of $499,000 and extend the initial term of the contract by six months to March 28, 2020.

· Amending the Transportation Code Division II, Article 900 to amend the Residential Parking Permit Program to: (1) delete the defined term for “Institution” and add “Residential Area”; (2) simplify and revise the procedure for designating, modifying or rescinding a Residential Parking Permit Area; (3) limit the number of Residential Parking Permits to no more than one permit issued to an individual person and no more than two permits issued to a single address, and provide for a waiver for up to four permits that may be issued to a single address, except that Health Care Worker or Childcare permits which shall not count towards the maximum number of permits that can be issued, for residents of Residential Parking Permit Areas established after May 1, 2018 ; (4) eliminate the petition process currently required for Childcare parking permits; (5) authorize the issuance of one transferable parking permit to a resident licensed to operate a family child care  home for use by a child care provider working at the home; and (6) exempt vehicles displaying a valid permit from payment at on-street Parking Meters located in the Residential Parking Permit Area where designated by the SFMTA with posted signs.

· Approving Amendment No. 6 (retroactively) to Contract CS-155-3 Professional Architectural and Engineering Services with HNTB-B&C JV for the Final Design and Construction Support of the Central Subway Project Trackway and Control Systems, to: 1) approve an increase in the contract amount by $1,269,472 to redesign the trackway alignment and analyze impacts to ventilation systems; and, 2) provide design and construction support for specialized communication and video systems, for a total contract amount not to exceed $34,573,434.

· Approving Amendments No. 1 (retroactively) and No. 4 to Contract CS-155-2, Architectural and Engineering Services for the Final Design and Construction of the Central Subway Project, with the Central Subway Design Group to increase the contract amount by $1,010,600 for the designs to lower the Chinatown Station, and $6,323,936 for the additional work necessary to provide engineering services through completion of Project construction, for a total contract amount not to exceed $47,900,606.   

Aging and Adult Services (Wednesday, June 6, 930AM)

Discussion Only


· Introduction and Overview for Agenda Items C-H, DAAS/OOA funded Naturalization programs.

· Introduction and Overview for Agenda Items L - X, DAAS/OOA Funded Case Management programs. 


Action Items


· Requesting authorization to enter into a new contract agreement with RTZ Associates, Inc. for the provision of access, development, and support of the SF-GetCare system during the period of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2020; in the amount of $2,192,312 plus a 10% contingency for a total amount not to exceed $2,411,543.

· Requesting authorization to enter into a new grant agreement with Family Caregiver Alliance for the provision of family caregiver support programming during the period of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019; in the amount of $674,696 plus a 10% contingency for a total amount not to exceed $742,165. 


· Requesting authorization to renew the grant agreement with Centro Latino De San Francisco, Inc. for the provision of naturalization services for older adults and adults with disabilities; during the period of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019; in the amount of $115,503 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $127,053. (Paulo Salta will present the item). ACTION


· Requesting authorization to renew the grant agreement with International Institute of the Bay Area for the provision of naturalization services for older adults and adults with disabilities; during the period of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019; in the amount of $185,198 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $203,717.

· Requesting authorization to renew the grant agreement with Jewish Family and Children's Services for the provision of naturalization services for older adults and adults with disabilities; during the period of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019; in the amount of $81,225 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $89,347.

· Requesting authorization to renew the grant agreement with La Raza Centro Legal Inc. for the provision of naturalization services for older adults and adults with disabilities; during the period of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019; in the amount of $43,519 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $47,870.

· Requesting authorization to renew the grant agreement with Nihonmachi Legal Outreach DBA API Legal Outreach for the provision of naturalization services for older adults and adults with disabilities; during the period of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019; in the amount of $147,672 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $162,439.

· Requesting authorization to renew the grant agreement with Self Help for the Elderly for the provision of naturalization services for older adults and adults with disabilities; during the period of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019; in the amount of $170,017 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $187,018.

· Requesting authorization to enter into a new grant agreement with Felton Institute for the provision of the DAAS Benefits and Resource Hub Community Liaisons during the period of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2021; in the amount of $176,436 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $194,080. 


· Requesting authorization to renew the grant agreement with Self-Help for the Elderly for the provision of Emergency Short-Term Home Care for Seniors: Personal Care, Chore and Homemaker Services during the period of July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019, in the amount of $107,261 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $117,987.

· Requesting authorization to enter into a new grant agreement with Hansine Fisher and Associates for the provision of time study services for Human Service Agency’s Department of Aging and Adult Services (HSA-DAAS) and San Francisco Department of Homelessness and Supportive Housing (SF-HSH) service providers during the period of July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2021, in the amount of $60,000 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $66,000. 


· Requesting authorization to enter into a new grant agreement with Bayview Hunters Point Multipurpose Senior Services, for the provision of case management services to seniors & adults with disabilities for the period of July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2021, in the amount of $730,437 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $803,480. 

· Requesting authorization to enter into a new grant agreement with Catholic Charities, for the provision of case management services to seniors & adults with disabilities for the period of July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2021, in the amount of $599,709 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $659,679. 

· Requesting authorization to enter into a new grant agreement with Curry Senior Center, for the provision of case management services to seniors & adults with disabilities for the period of July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2021, in the amount of $1,020,669 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $1,122,735.

· Requesting authorization to enter into a new grant agreement with Episcopal Community Services, for the provision of case management services to seniors & adults with disabilities for the period of July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2021, in the amount of $869,868 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $956,854. 


· Requesting authorization to enter into a new grant agreement with Felton Institute, for the provision of case management services to seniors & adults with disabilities for the period of July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2021, in the amount of $340,989 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $375,087. 

· Requesting authorization to enter into a new grant agreement with Homebridge Inc., for the provision of case management services to seniors & adults with disabilities for the period of July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2021, in the amount of $328,578 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $361,435. 

· Requesting authorization to enter into a new grant agreement with Institute on Aging, for the provision of case management services to seniors & adults with disabilities for the period of July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2021, in the amount of $1,548,189 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $1,703,007. 

· Requesting authorization to enter into a new grant agreement with Jewish Family and Children's Services, for the provision of case management services to seniors & adults with disabilities for the period of July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2021, in the amount of $300,000 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $330,000. 

· Requesting authorization to enter into a new grant agreement with Kimochi, for the provision of case management services to seniors & adults with disabilities for the period of July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2021, in the amount of $386,139 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $424,752. 

· Requesting authorization to enter into a new grant agreement with On Lok Day Services, for the provision of case management services to seniors & adults with disabilities for the period of July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2021, in the amount of $982,971 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $1,081,268. 

· Requesting authorization to enter into a new grant agreement with Openhouse, for the provision of case management services to seniors & adults with disabilities for the period of July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2021, in the amount not of $330,843 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $363,927. 

· Requesting authorization to enter into a new grant agreement with Self Help for the Elderly, for the provision of case management services to seniors & adults with disabilities for the period of July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2021, in the amount of $1,500,960 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $1,651,056. 

· Requesting authorization to enter into a new grant agreement with Institute on Aging, for the provision of Clinical Collaborative Services for the period of July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2021, in the amount of $646,134 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $710,747. 

· Requesting authorization to renew grant agreement with Institute on Aging for the provision of the Center for Elderly Suicide Prevention and grief related services program (IOA/CESP); during the period of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019; in the amount of $305,273 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $335,800.

· Requesting authorization to renew grant agreement with Institute on Aging for the provision of the Elder Abuse Forensic Center program (IOA/FC); during the period of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019; in the amount of $132,249 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $145,474. 

· Requesting authorization to renew grant agreement with Institute on Aging for the provision of the Elder Abuse Prevention program (IOA/EAP); during the period of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019; in the amount of $125,347 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $137,882. 

· Requesting authorization to renew grant agreement with Asian Pacific Islander Legal Outreach for the provision of the Elder Abuse Prevention Services program (APILO/EAPS); during the period of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019; in the amount of $18,649 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $20,514.

Board of Appeals (Wednesday, June 6, 5PM)


Action Items


· JURISDICTION REQUEST - Subject property at 2900 Vallejo Street. Anne and Christophe Bertrand, requestors, are asking that the Board take jurisdiction over Alteration Permit No. 2018/03/05/2829, which was issued on March 08, 2018 by the San Francisco Department of Building Inspection. The appeal period ended on March 23, 2018, and the jurisdiction request was filed at the Board office on May 09, 2018. Permit Holder: Mariano Guadalupe LLC. Project: install 42-inch glass handrail at roof.

· APPEAL - ABDALLA JOSEPH DBA “SAVE MOR MART” vs. DEPT. OF PUBLIC HEALTH, Re: 4522 3rd Street. Appealing the DENIAL on March 02, 2018, of a Tobacco Sales Establishment Permit (pursuant to Article 19H of the San Francisco Health Code). Note: on April 25, 2018, the Board voted 5-0 to continue this matter to allow time for the Department of Public Health to provide information regarding their density cap analysis.

· APPEAL - ANDREW ZACKS vs. ZONING ADMINISTRATOR


HATEF MOGHIMI, Subject Property Owner

Re: 799 Castro Street & 3878-3880 21st Street. Protesting the ISSUANCE on February 06, 2018 of a Letter of Determination regarding the process required to demolish and construct a new structure at 799 Castro Street.


· APPEAL - ANDREW ZACKS & DENISE LEADBETTER vs. ZONING ADMINISTRATOR, Re: 799 Castro Street & 3878-3880 21st Street. Protesting the GRANTING on April 11, 2018, to Hatef Moghimi, of a Rear Yard Variance (to construct a three-story over basement single-family structure that will extend into the required rear yard of the lot).


· APPEAL - LEONARDO & VERONIKA BRANCO vs. DEPT. OF BUILDING INSPECTION, Re: 446 Vallejo Street. Protesting the ISSUANCE on March 28, 2018, to Morteza Saidi, of an Alteration Permit (to comply with NOV No. 201842581; change three illegal windows to three legal windows with W60 fire resistance rating; one hour rated window assembly).


APPEAL - LEONARDO & VERONIKA BRANCO vs. DEPT. OF BUILDING INSPECTION, Re: 448 Vallejo Street. Protesting the ISSUANCE on March 28, 2018, to Morteza Saidi, of an Alteration Permit (to comply with NOV No. 201842581; change one illegal window to one legal window with W60 fire resistance rating; one hour rated window assembly).


· APPEAL - REALLY WHY, LLC vs. ZONING ADMINISTRATOR

LUCY REYNALES & ARVIND MOHAN, Subject Property Owners, 1472 McAllister Street


JASON SPARKS & ALYSSA MERWIN, Subject Property Owners, 1474 McAllister Street


Re: 1470-1474 McAllister Street. Appealing the ISSUANCE on November 21, 2017, of a Suspension Request (requesting that BPA Nos. 2017/09/01/6795 and 2016/08/11/4813 be suspended for the reason that the three-unit condominium constructed on the subject property in 2016 was not completed in accordance with the final approved plans for the building, permitted under BPA No. 2013/02/15/0317).


Historic Preservation (Wednesday, June 6, 1230PM)

Action Items


· PROCESS FOR ESTABLISHMENT OF CULTURAL DISTRICTS ORDINANCE – Planning Code Amendment - creating a process for the establishment of cultural districts in the City to acknowledge and preserve neighborhoods with unique cultural heritage, and to require the Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community Development to report to the Board of Supervisors and the Mayor regarding existing cultural districts previously established by resolution; and affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act. Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution Recommending to Amend the Ordinance

· 2342-2344 3RD STREET- located on the west side of 3rd Street, Assessor’s Block 4108, Lot 003A (District 10). Request for a Certificate of Appropriateness for the rehabilitation of the existing building including restoration of the exterior, installation of a storefront, removal of a non-historic rear addition, and an interior remodel of the existing three-story, group housing building. The subject property is located within the Article 10 Dogpatch Landmark District, the UMU (Urban Mixed Use) Zoning District and 45-X Height and Bulk Limit. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· Consideration of adoption of a resolution recommending Small Business Commission approval of a Legacy Business Registry application:


· 1307 CASTRO STREET - The Animal Company is a small neighborhood pet store specializing in birds that has served San Francisco for 42 years.


· 4299 24th Street - VIP Grooming is a dog grooming business that has served San Francisco for 34 years.


Police (Wednesday, June 6, 530PM)

Action Items


· Request of the Chief of Police to accept a $20.00 donation from Charles Chow of the Chinese Consolidated Benevolent Association for the San Francisco Police Department’s Police Activities League (PAL)  


· Request of the Chief of Police to accept furniture donation from StubHub Ticket Services for use at District Stations

· Discussion and possible action to approve the request of the Department to submit a budget modification to the Board of Supervisors, reallocating $6,174,380.23 in salaries budget to interdepartmental services for worker’s compensation


· Discussion and possible action to approve issuance of Department Bulletin 18-033, per DGO 3.01, modifying Department General Order 5.09, “Absentia Bookings and Prisoner Security” and Department Bulletin 18-101, modifying Department General Order 6.02, “Physical Evidence and Crime Scenes” 


· CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – Existing Litigation.  Sarah Vigil v. CCSF, Unlitigated Claim No. 18-00749, filed October 6, 2017 (Closed Session)

· CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – Existing Litigation.  Robert Brown v. CCSF, et al., United States District Court Case No. 16-CV-04671-DMR, filed August 13, 2016 (Closed Session)

· PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION:  Chief of Police. Review of findings and Chief’s decision to return or not return officers to duty following an officer-involved shooting (OIS 18-003) (Closed Session)


· CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – Existing Litigation. Rain O. Daugherty v. City and County of San Francisco, et al., File No. CPF 15-514302, filed May 11, 2015 (Closed Session)

· PERSONNEL EXCEPTION. Assignment of an Appeal of the Chief’s Suspension filed in Case No. DPA 0460-16 to an individual Commissioner for the taking of evidence on a date to be determined by the Commissioner (Closed Session)


· PERSONNEL EXCEPTION. Assignment of an Appeal of the Chief’s Suspension filed in Case No. IAD 2016-0182 to an individual Commissioner for the taking of evidence on a date to be determined by the Commissioner (Closed Session)


· PERSONNEL EXCEPTION. Reassignment of the following disciplinary cases to individual Commissioners for the taking of evidence on a date to be determined by the Commissioner: (Closed Session)


· ALW IAD 2015-0036 


· ALW IAD 2015-0087 

· ALW IAD 2017-0191 


· ALW IAD 2016-0136 


· ALW IAD 2017-0229 


· ALW IAD 2015-0357 & ALW IAD 2017-0332


· IAD 2017-0263 


· IAD 2015-0325

· IAD 2017-0095 

· PERSONNEL EXCEPTION: Status and calendaring of pending disciplinary cases  (Closed Session)

Planning (Thursday, June 7, 1PM)

Consideration of Items Proposed for Continuance

· 228-230 CLAYTON STREET – east side of Clayton Street between Hayes and Fell Streets; Lot 024 in Assessor’s Block 1210 (District 5) – Request for a Condominium Conversion Subdivision, pursuant to Subdivision Code Sections 1332 and 1381, to convert a four-story, five-unit building into residential condominiums. The subject property is located within a RH-3 (Residential – House, Three Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. The project was determined not to be a project under CEQA Guidelines Sections 15060(c) and 15378 because there is no direct or indirect physical change in the environment. (Proposed Continuance to June 21, 2018)

· 505 GRAND VIEW AVENUE - corner of Grand View Avenue and Elizabeth Street, Lot 044 in Assessor’s Block 2828 (District 8) - Requests for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2016.11.23.3441, proposing to construct three new accessory dwelling units at the ground and basement levels and interior/exterior tenant improvements and Building Permit Application No. 2016.06.30.1337 proposing to construct a fourth floor vertical addition to the existing six-unit 3-story over basement residential building with additional interior remodeling and new roof decks within a RM-1 (Residential-Mixed, Low Density) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). (Proposed Continuance to August 30, 2018)

· 75, 77, 79-81 LELAND AVENUE – located on the south side of Leland Avenue, west of Desmond Street, east of Talbert Court, and north of Visitacion Avenue; Lots: 007B and 030 in Assessor’s Block 6250 (District 10) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application Nos. 2015.0629.0164, 2015.0629.0165, and 2015.0629.0158, to construct three new buildings including two two-story, single-family homes (addressed as 75 and 77 Leland Avenue) and one new three-story mixed-use building with ground floor retail professional service and residential above (addressed as 79-81 Leland Avenue). The Project is located within an RH-1 (Residential, House, One-Family) as well as a NC-2 (Neighborhood Commercial-Small Scale) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). 

(Proposed for Indefinite Continuance)


· 3314 CESAR CHAVEZ STREET – north side between Mission Street and South Van Ness Avenue - Lot 012 in Assessor’s Block 6571 (District 9) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 121.1 and 303 for the demolition of an existing 13,000 sq. ft. light industrial building and construction of a 65-ft. tall, six-story and 49,475 sq. ft. mixed-use building that includes approximately 11,430 sq. ft. of ground floor commercial retail and 48,365 sq. ft. of residential use for 58 dwelling units. The proposed project would also include a total 9,020 sq. ft. of private and common residential open space, 62 Class 1 bicycle parking spaces, and an approximately 6,300 sq. ft. basement-level garage for 27 accessory automobile and 1 car-share parking spaces. The subject properties are located within a Mission Street Neighborhood Commercial Transit (NCT) Zoning District and 65-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). (Proposed for Indefinite Continuance)

· 318 MAIN STREET – southwest corner of the Folsom Street and Main Street intersection, Lot 064 of Assessor’s Block 3746 (District 9) - Request for a Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 209.3 and 303(c), to install a permanent rooftop AT&T Mobility Macro Wireless Telecommunications Facility which will replace an existing temporary rooftop wireless facility. The project scope of work consists of installation of (3) new panel antennas screened behind a new radio-frequency (RF) transparent screen wall; installation of (6) new RRHs; reusing (6) existing panel antennas and ancillary equipment screened behind existing RF transparent screen walls; and installation of ancillary equipment. All antennas, RF screen walls, cabling, and brackets will be painted and textured to match the existing penthouse building wall as part of the AT&T Mobility Telecommunications Network. The subject property is located within a RC-4 (Residential – Commercial, High Density) and 400-W Height and Bulk Districts.


WITHDRAWN

Discussion Only


· ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT (ADU) TRACKING AND MONITORING REPORT – Pursuant to Ordinances adopted by the Board of Supervisors which created the ADU program and Sections 207.4(c)(4)(I) and (c)(6)(F) of the Planning Code require a tracking and monitoring report to be prepared for the Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) program. This is the first of such reports, and includes data since San Francisco’s ADU legislation was first enacted in 2014 through the first quarter of 2018.


· RAIL ALIGNMENT AND BENEFITS (RAB) STUDY – Informational Presentation - In 2014 the Planning Department began the Rail Alignment and Benefits (RAB) Study looking at five large transportation and land use questions in the southeast quadrant of the City. While each component is on a different timeline, understanding how they interact is essential as they will result in decisions that will affect San Francisco for more than 100 years. The first component (Rail Alignment to the Salesforce Transit Center) is the most time sensitive and City staff has identified a preliminary preferred alignment: Pennsylvania Avenue (DTX + Extended Tunnel). A public meeting was held on May 29, 2018 to discuss all information completed under the Study. This Informational Presentation will highlight the Study’s findings and recommendations to the Commission.


· TDM PROGRAM FIRST-YEAR MONITORING REPORT – Planning Code Section 169.6 requires the Planning Department to prepare a TDM Program report one year after the Program became effective, to analyze the implementation of the Program and discuss any amendments made to the Program Standards during that time. The report references information gathered between March 19, 2017 and March 18, 2018.


Action Items


· PUBLIC PARKING LOTS AS A PERMITTED USE IN THE GLEN PARK NCT DISTRICT AND ADJOINING LOCATIONS – Planning Code Amendment to permit as of right Public Parking Lot uses where the parcel is located in both the Glen Park Neighborhood Commercial Transit and RH-2 (Residential, House Districts, Two-Family) zoning districts, the property has been used as Public Parking Lot for the past ten years without the benefit of a permit, and the adjoining RH-2 parcel is no larger than 40 feet by 110 feet; affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act; making findings of consistency with the General Plan, and the eight priority policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1; and making findings of public necessity, convenience, and welfare pursuant to Planning Code, Section 302.


Preliminary Recommendation: Disapprove

· MAYOR’S PROCESS IMPROVEMENTS ORDINANCE [BOARD FILE NO. 180423] – Planning Code Amendment to streamline affordable housing project review by eliminating a Planning Commission Discretionary Review hearing for 100% affordable housing projects upon delegation by the Planning Commission; to provide for Planning Department review of large projects located in C-3 Districts and for certain minor alterations to Historical Landmarks and in Conservation Districts; to consolidate, standardize and streamline notification requirements and procedures, including required newspaper notice, in Residential, Commercial, and Mixed-Use Districts; and affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act, making findings of consistency with the General Plan and the eight priority policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1, and adopting findings of public necessity, convenience, and welfare under Planning Code, Section 302. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve

· ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT AMENDMENTS [BOARD FILE NO. 180268] – Ordinance amending the Planning Code to authorize the Zoning Administrator to waive or modify bicycle parking requirements for an Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU), allow more than one unauthorized unit constructed without a permit to be legalized, exempt from the permit notification requirement ADUs constructed within the defined existing built envelope, allow conversion of an existing stand-alone garage or storage structure to an ADU and expansion of the existing building envelope to add dormers, eliminate the street tree requirement for an ADU, and allow one ADU to be added to a new residential building of three units or less as a component of the new construction. It would also amend the Building Code to provide for a pre-application plan review for ADUs. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Modification

· AMENDMENTS TO THE TDM PROGRAM STANDARDS – Since the Program’s effective date of March 19, 2017, staff has conducted stakeholder in-reach and outreach to monitor the Program’s implementation and to identify potential amendments to the TDM Program Standards to help clarify and/or change the Program’s implementation. Based on this feedback, staff recommends that the Planning Commission adopt amendments to the TDM Program Standards, more specifically, amendments to measures related to improving walking conditions and bicycle parking. Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt Amendments

· 2750 19TH STREET – located at the northeast corner of Bryant and 19th Streets, Lot 004A in Assessor’s Block 4023 (District 10) - Request for a Large Project Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Section 329, for the demolition of an existing industrial building, with the exception of the brick facade, and new construction of a six-story, 68-foot tall, mixed-use building (measuring approximately 72,365 square feet) with 60 dwelling units, approximately 10,000 square feet ground floor Production, Distribution and Repair (PDR) space, 24 below-grade off-street parking spaces, two car-share parking space, 84 Class 1 bicycle parking spaces, and 13 Class 2 bicycle parking spaces. The Project includes 4,800 square feet of common open space roof deck. Under the LPA, the project is seeking an exception to certain Planning Code requirements, including: 1) rear yard (Planning Code Section 134) and 2) dwelling unit exposure (Planning Code Section 140). The project site is located within the UMU (Urban Mixed-Use) and 68-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 1420 HAMPSHIRE STREET – west side between 26th and Cesar Chavez Streets; Lot 001 of Assessor’s Block 4334 (District 9) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 209.1 and 303, to allow an enlargement of an existing Institutional use (residential care facility; dba Residential Care Facility for the Elderly) in the RH-2 Zoning District. The project would establish a total of 89 beds for the residential care facility and would construct a two-story, vertical addition atop the existing one-story-over-basement building. In addition, the project would undertake exterior alterations and an interior remodel. The subject property is located within a RH-2 (Residential, House, Two-Family) Zoning District, Calle 24 Special Use District, and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with conditions

1420 HAMPSHIRE STREET – west side between 26th and Cesar Chavez Streets; Lot 001 of Assessor’s Block 4334 (District 9) - Request for Variance from the front setback requirements pursuant to Planning Code Section 132, to allow a two-story, vertical addition atop the existing one-story-over-basement building. The subject property is located within a RH-2 (Residential, House, Two-Family) Zoning District, Calle 24 Special Use District, and 40-X Height and Bulk District.


· 331 PENNSYLVANIA STREET – east side between 18th and 19th Streets; Lot 026 of Assessor’s Block 4040 (District 10) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 207, 209.1, and 303, to construct up to one dwelling unit per 1,500 square feet of lot area and for a change of use from Institutional (residential care facility) to Residential (seven dwelling units) in the RH-2 Zoning District. The project includes an interior remodel, addition of rear decks, and changes to the exterior. The subject property is located within a RH-2 (Residential, House, Two-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· MINT-MISSION CONSERVATION DISTRICT – (Assessor’s Block 3704, Lots 003, 010, 012, 013, 015, 017, 018, 019, 020, 021, 022, 024, 028, 029, 034, 035, 059, 079, 113, 144; Assessor’s Block 3725, Lots 087, 088) (District 4) – Review and Comment on the Designation of the Mint-Mission Conservation District as an Article 11 Conservation District pursuant to Section 1107 of the Planning Code. The district is bound by Stevenson Street to the north, Mint and 5th streets to the east, Mission and Minna streets to the south and 6th Street to the west. The Mint-Mission Conservation District encompasses a cohesive concentration of reinforced concrete and brick masonry buildings constructed between 1906 and 1930. The District retains a mix of residential hotels, small-scale commercial buildings, warehouses and manufacturing facilities reflective of the area’s role as the center of industrial production in San Francisco and the major supplier of mining equipment, heavy machinery and other goods to the western states. The District is comprised of twenty-two properties, nineteen of which include contributing resources. The Mint Mission Conservation District is located in a C-3-G-Downtown General Zoning District and 90-X Height and Bulk District. Preliminary Recommendation: Review and Comment

· KMMS CONSERVATION DISTRICT BOUNDARY CHANGE – (Assessor’s Block 3705, Lots 021, 023, 039, 054) (District 4) – Review and Comment on a Change in the Boundary of the Kearny-Market-Mason-Sutter Conservation District to include 55 5th Street, Assessor’s Block 3705 lot 039; 67-99 5th Street, Assessor’s Block 3705 lots 021, 023; and 898 Mission Street, Assessor’s Block 3705 lot 054 pursuant to Section 1107 of the Planning Code. The Kearny-Market-Mason-Sutter Conservation District is located in a C-3-G-Downtown General Zoning District and 90-X Height and Bulk District. Preliminary Recommendation: Review and Comment

· CLYDE AND CROOKS WAREHOUSE HISTORIC DISTRICT – Assessor’s Block 3787 Lots 005, 014, 015, 016, 037, 040A, 044, 048, 033, 151, 017, 021, 022, 019, 036, 040, 018, 013, 152-159 (District 9) – Review and Comment on the Landmark District Designation of the Clyde and Crooks Warehouse Historic District as an Article 10 Landmark District pursuant to Section 1004.1 of the Planning Code. The district is bound by Brannan Street to the north, Third Street to the east, Townsend Street to the south, and Lusk Street to the west. The Clyde and Crooks Warehouse Historic District is representative of 19th century development of the South of Market area as a center of industrial production in San Francisco and maritime commerce along the west coast. The district’s mix of industrial and warehouse buildings interspersed with residential structures is typical of the land use patterns developed in the 19th century in the South of Market neighborhood and continued during the 1906 earthquake and fire reconstruction period. The buildings exemplify early 20th century methods of construction and materials and the return of South of Market’s function as the industrial center of the city following the earthquake and fire. The Clyde and Crooks Warehouse Historic District is located in a SLI – SOMA Service – Light Industrial Zoning District and 65-X Height and Bulk district. Preliminary Recommendation: Review and Comment

Miscellaneous

· Local Homeless Coordinating Board (Monday, June 4, 11AM)

· Sentencing Commission (Wednesday, June 6, 10AM)



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

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR MARK FARRELL'S TWO-YEAR BUDGET FOCUSES ON HOMELESSNESS,
STREET CLEANLINESS, PUBLIC SAFETY AND EQUITY INVESTMENTS

Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 1:28:44 PM

Attachments: 5.31.18 Mavor Farrell"s Budaet FY 2018-19 and 2019-20.pdf

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

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 12:53 PM

To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR MARK FARRELL'S TWO-YEAR BUDGET FOCUSES ON
HOMELESSNESS, STREET CLEANLINESS, PUBLIC SAFETY AND EQUITY INVESTMENTS

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Thursday, May 31, 2018
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

*** PRESSRELEASE ***

MAYOR MARK FARRELL'STWO-YEAR BUDGET FOCUSES
ON HOMELESSNESS, STREET CLEANLINESS, PUBLIC
SAFETY AND EQUITY INVESTMENTS

Two-year budget addresses main priorities of San Francisco residents while building
responsibly for the future

San Francisco, CA— Mayor Mark Farrell today presented his two-year balanced budget,
proposing an $11 billion framework for Fiscal Y ear 2018-19 and an $11 billion framework for
Fiscal Year 2019-20. The two-year budget features significant additional investments for four
key priority areas of Mayor Farrell—homel essness, street cleanliness, public safety and
programs that support an equitable and diverse city.

The Mayor’ s budget also maintains historic funding levels for long-term infrastructure
projects such as street repair, park improvements and seismic upgrades, and commits the City
to sustainable fiscal practices, which have led to San Francisco receiving record ratings.

“We are taking bold and innovative measures to address the most pressing challenges of today
while building the foundation for a strong and successful San Francisco for our next
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Thursday, May 31, 2018
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

*** PRESS RELEASE ***

MAYOR MARK FARRELL’S TWO-YEAR BUDGET FOCUSES
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
proposing an $11 billion framework for Fiscal Year 2018-19 and an $11 billion framework for
Fiscal Year 2019-20. The two-year budget features significant additional investments for four
key priority areas of Mayor Farrell—homelessness, street cleanliness, public safety and
programs that support an equitable and diverse city.

The Mayor’s budget also maintains historic funding levels for long-term infrastructure projects
such as street repair, park improvements and seismic upgrades, and commits the City to
sustainable fiscal practices, which have led to San Francisco receiving record ratings.

“We are taking bold and innovative measures to address the most pressing challenges of today
while building the foundation for a strong and successful San Francisco for our next generation
of residents,” said Mayor Farrell. “My budget will invest in programs that work—we will move
residents out of the depths of homelessness and into safe, stable homes, we will clean up our
streets and sidewalks, we will improve public safety in communities throughout San Francisco
and we will ensure that our City budget remains in strong fiscal health.”

“The Board of Supervisors has prioritized clean streets, homelessness and housing, and public
safety in our budget process,” said Supervisor Malia Cohen, Chair of the Budget and Finance
Committee. “I'm pleased that our emphasis on these themes is reflected in the Mayor's budget,
and look forward to reviewing the details in Budget Committee.”

Addressing Homelessness and Street Behavior

To combat San Francisco’s homelessness crisis, Mayor Farrell’s budget will fund measures that
prevent residents from falling into homelessness and provide permanent exits from
homelessness.

The Mayor’s budget will include $4 million for nearly 200 new permanent supportive housing
units across San Francisco in the next fiscal year. With the additional investments, San Francisco
will have approximately 7,900 total permanent supportive housing units, the most per capita of
any major city in the country.
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While working to support individuals in exiting homelessness, the Mayor’s budget will also
invest in prevention and diversion programs. Notably, the budget will double the annual support
of the Homeward Bound program by adding $1.2 million in FY 2018-19, an initiative that
reunited nearly 900 individuals with loved ones and family members last year.

Mayor Farrell’s homelessness funding package builds on current investments to open and
operate four new Navigation Center facilities at an annual cost of $15.2 million. A national
model, Navigation Centers are resource-heavy shelters that offer counseling, services and other
assistance for residents trying to break the cycle of homelessness, poverty and addiction.

Other key investments include $1 million for rapid rehousing programs for Transitional Age
Youth (TAY), and the creation of two new access points that provide resources, support and
services for families and residents struggling to remain out of homelessness.

Along with investments in homelessness initiatives, Mayor Farrell’s budget will include
significant funding for programs that support behavioral health and drug treatment programs.
Last month, Mayor Farrell announced $6 million in funding over the two-year budget to create a
dedicated drug addiction street team, a first-in-the-nation program to bring the opioid treatment
buprenorphine directly to people suffering from addiction.

Committing to Clean and Vibrant Neighborhoods
Mayor Farrell will fund a comprehensive street cleaning program, investing nearly $13 million
for improvement projects and equipment over the next two years.

With a focus on neighborhood cleaning, Mayor Farrell’s plan will add 44 new cleaners, with the
workers split up evenly among San Francisco’s 11 Supervisorial districts. Additionally, the
Mayor will also include funding for a new street cleaning program in the SoMa District that will
operate five days a week.

The Mayor will also fund the creation of five new Pit Stops—staffed facilities that provide safe
and clean public toilets in high-need communities—while expanding the hours at five other Pit
Stop sites. In addition, the Mayor’s budget includes $3.4 million in new equipment investments
over two years, allowing San Francisco Public Works to purchase new state-of-the-art street
cleaning vehicles.

These funding efforts will help bolster Mayor Farrell’s existing initiatives to clean up San
Francisco streets. Earlier this year, he announced the creation of a dedicated team of public
health professionals, with a singular focus of picking up discarded syringes. The needle cleanup
team focuses their efforts based on resident complaint data.

Mayor Farrell has also announced that the City’s Fix-It Team—an interagency unit that responds
to quality-of-life concerns—will expand from 25 zones to 35 zones, providing more
opportunities for the group to address issues such as graffiti, broken streetlights and overgrown
bushes.
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Improving Public Safety and Emergency Responses

Mayor Farrell’s budget includes a strategic plan to eventually bring on 250 additional sworn
personnel to the San Francisco Police Department (SFPD), with 130 officers in the police
academy in the next year.

The Mayor’s public safety improvement investments also feature $7.5 million for 130 new police
vehicles and $3 million for Controlled Electrical Devices, commonly referred to as Tasers.

In addition to supporting new hires and equipment, Mayor Farrell’s budget provides $1.7 million
to support efforts of the SFPD’s ongoing police reforms. In 2016, the SFPD entered into a
voluntary agreement with the United States Department of Justice to carry out 272 reform
measures, many related to use-of-force operations. The SFPD is now collaborating with the
California Department of Justice to finish implementing all the reforms.

Mayor Farrell will provide $1.5 million over two years to add four new positions to the
Department of Police Accountability, the agency that audits police use-of-force and officer
misconduct policies.

The Mayor’s budget investments also include $1.6 million over two years to provide additional
staff within the Department of Public Health to improve sexual assault coordination and provide
more resources to sexual assault survivors.

The Mayor will invest $8 million in new funding over the two year budget for the Department of
Emergency Management to train 90 new dispatcher recruits, ensuring that staffing levels are met
to support the department’s goal of answering 90 percent of 9-1-1 calls within 10 seconds.
Mayor Farrell will complement those investments with $1.5 million in funding over the next two
years for the San Francisco Fire Department to staff a Medical Assistance Response Team,
which will rapidly respond to medical service calls in the Tenderloin and Civic Center
neighborhoods.

Supporting an Equitable and Diverse City

The Mayor’s budget includes substantial investments for underserved communities, including
$7.6 million in funding over next two years to provide legal representation to immigrants facing
deportations, among other legal and social support programs.

The Mayor will invest more than $7 million over the two years on criminal justice reform
programs, including initiatives to expand pretrial release and weekend rebooking measures and
efforts to end onerous local fees.

The Mayor’s budget will also continue to support small businesses and residents from
underserved communities seeking employment and training opportunities. The budget will
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provide funding for business loan programs, advanced manufacturing training and the
Gleaneagles Citybuild Academy, which provides career pathways for local residents.

In addition, the two-year budget includes programming of $20 million in soda tax revenue
address health inequities. That funding will support health education, physical activity and food
access programs in underserved communities, which have disproportionately high levels of
obesity and heart disease and have been the subject of marketing campaigns from soft drink
companies.

Preparing Responsibly for the Future

San Francisco’s Capital Plan will be fully funded for two consecutive years. The Mayor will
dedicate $304 million in General Fund allocations for long-term improvement projects, ensuring
that San Francisco is responsibly prepared for the future.

That funding commitment includes more than $100 million for street resurfacing projects, a
historic level of investment for San Francisco Public Works to repair sidewalks, install curb
ramps and repave streets, among other projects. Additionally, the Capital Plan includes historic
funding levels for the Recreation and Park Department to repair and replace fences, irrigation
systems, playing fields and tennis and basketball courts.

Other major undertakings funded by the Capital Plan include an expansion to the City’s 9-1-1
call center, the Hall of Justice administrative exit and the Islais Creek Bridge rehabilitation
project.

The Mayor’s two-year budget includes $449 million in rainy day reserves, a record level of
contingency funding for the City. The $449 million has the City in reach of meeting its goal of
10 percent of General Fund revenues in reserve, representing a remarkable improvement since
the last economic downturn in San Francisco. Earlier this year, the credit rating agency Moody’s
awarded San Francisco an Aaa rating. That is the highest rating in Moody’s system and the
highest rating ever awarded to the City.

The City Charter requires the Mayor to submit a balanced budget proposal by the first working
day in June. To deliver this two-year consensus budget proposal, Mayor Farrell worked with the
Board of Supervisors and heard directly from community leaders and residents, and met with
residents, nonprofit organizations, City Commissioners, labor organizations, business owners
and advocates to discuss priorities and address concerns.

Mayor Farrell’s balanced two-year budget fulfills many of the commitments and priorities
outlined by former Mayor Edwin M. Lee, who passed away unexpectedly on December 12,
2017.

it
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generation of residents,” said Mayor Farrell. “My budget will invest in programs that work—
we will move residents out of the depths of homel essness and into safe, stable homes, we will
clean up our streets and sidewalks, we will improve public safety in communities throughout
San Francisco and we will ensure that our City budget remainsin strong fiscal health.”

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

To combat San Francisco’s homelessness crisis, Mayor Farrell’ s budget will fund measures
that prevent residents from falling into homel essness and provide permanent exits from
homel essness.

The Mayor’s budget will include $4 million for nearly 200 new permanent supportive housing
units across San Francisco in the next fiscal year. With the additiona investments, San
Francisco will have approximately 7,900 total permanent supportive housing units, the most
per capita of any major city in the country.

While working to support individuals in exiting homel essness, the Mayor’ s budget will also
invest in prevention and diversion programs. Notably, the budget will double the annual
support of the Homeward Bound program by adding $1.2 million in FY 2018-19, an initiative
that reunited nearly 900 individuals with loved ones and family members last year.

Mayor Farrell’s homel essness funding package builds on current investments to open and
operate four new Navigation Center facilities at an annual cost of $15.2 million. A national
model, Navigation Centers are resource-heavy shelters that offer counseling, services and
other assistance for residents trying to break the cycle of homelessness, poverty and addiction.

Other key investments include $1 million for rapid rehousing programs for Transitional Age
Youth (TAY), and the creation of two new access points that provide resources, support and
services for families and residents struggling to remain out of homel essness.

Along with investments in homelessness initiatives, Mayor Farrell’ s budget will include
significant funding for programs that support behavioral health and drug treatment programs.
Last month, Mayor Farrell announced $6 million in funding over the two-year budget to create
adedicated drug addiction street team, afirst-in-the-nation program to bring the opioid
treatment buprenorphine directly to people suffering from addiction.

Committing to Clean and Vibrant Neighbor hoods
Mayor Farrell will fund a comprehensive street cleaning program, investing nearly $13 million
for improvement projects and equipment over the next two years.

With afocus on neighborhood cleaning, Mayor Farrell’ s plan will add 44 new cleaners, with
the workers split up evenly among San Francisco’s 11 Supervisoria districts. Additionally, the
Mayor will aso include funding for anew street cleaning program in the SoMa District that
will operate five days a week.

The Mayor will also fund the creation of five new Pit Stops—staffed facilities that provide
safe and clean public toilets in high-need communities—while expanding the hours at five
other Pit Stop sites. In addition, the Mayor’ s budget includes $3.4 million in new equipment
investments over two years, allowing San Francisco Public Works to purchase new state-of -
the-art street cleaning vehicles.

These funding efforts will help bolster Mayor Farrell’ s existing initiatives to clean up San



Francisco streets. Earlier this year, he announced the creation of a dedicated team of public
health professionals, with a singular focus of picking up discarded syringes. The needle
cleanup team focuses their efforts based on resident complaint data.

Mayor Farrell has also announced that the City’ s Fix-It Team—an interagency unit that
responds to quality-of-life concerns—will expand from 25 zones to 35 zones, providing more
opportunities for the group to address issues such as graffiti, broken streetlights and
overgrown bushes.

Improving Public Safety and Emer gency Responses

Mayor Farrell’ s budget includes a strategic plan to eventually bring on 250 additional sworn
personnel to the San Francisco Police Department (SFPD), with 130 officersin the police
academy in the next year.

The Mayor’s public safety improvement investments also feature $7.5 million for 130 new
police vehicles and $3 million for Controlled Electrical Devices, commonly referred to as
Tasers.

In addition to supporting new hires and equipment, Mayor Farrell’ s budget provides $1.7
million to support efforts of the SFPD’ s ongoing police reforms. In 2016, the SFPD entered
into avoluntary agreement with the United States Department of Justice to carry out 272
reform measures, many related to use-of-force operations. The SFPD is now collaborating
with the California Department of Justice to finish implementing all the reforms.

Mayor Farrell will provide $1.5 million over two years to add four new positions to the
Department of Police Accountability, the agency that audits police use-of-force and officer
misconduct policies.

The Mayor’s budget investments al so include $1.6 million over two years to provide
additional staff within the Department of Public Health to improve sexual assault coordination
and provide more resources to sexual assault survivors.

The Mayor will invest $8 million in new funding over the two year budget for the Department
of Emergency Management to train 90 new dispatcher recruits, ensuring that staffing levels
are met to support the department’ s goal of answering 90 percent of 9-1-1 callswithin 10
seconds. Mayor Farrell will complement those investments with $1.5 million in funding over
the next two years for the San Francisco Fire Department to staff aMedical Assistance
Response Team, which will rapidly respond to medical service callsin the Tenderloin and
Civic Center neighborhoods.

Supporting an Equitable and Diver se City

The Mayor’s budget includes substantial investments for underserved communities, including
$7.6 million in funding over next two years to provide legal representation to immigrants
facing deportations, among other legal and social support programs.

The Mayor will invest more than $7 million over the two years on criminal justice reform
programs, including initiatives to expand pretrial release and weekend rebooking measures
and efforts to end onerous local fees.

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

In addition, the two-year budget includes programming of $20 million in sodatax revenue
address health inequities. That funding will support health education, physical activity and
food access programs in underserved communities, which have disproportionately high levels
of obesity and heart disease and have been the subject of marketing campaigns from soft drink
companies.

Preparing Responsibly for the Future

San Francisco’s Capital Plan will be fully funded for two consecutive years. The Mayor will
dedicate $304 million in General Fund allocations for long-term improvement projects,
ensuring that San Francisco is responsibly prepared for the future.

That funding commitment includes more than $100 million for street resurfacing projects, a
historic level of investment for San Francisco Public Works to repair sidewalks, install curb
ramps and repave streets, among other projects. Additionally, the Capital Plan includes
historic funding levels for the Recreation and Park Department to repair and replace fences,
irrigation systems, playing fields and tennis and basketball courts.

Other major undertakings funded by the Capital Plan include an expansion to the City’s 9-1-1
call center, the Hall of Justice administrative exit and the Islais Creek Bridge rehabilitation
project.

The Mayor’ s two-year budget includes $449 million in rainy day reserves, arecord level of
contingency funding for the City. The $449 million has the City in reach of meeting its goal of
10 percent of General Fund revenues in reserve, representing a remarkable improvement since
the last economic downturn in San Francisco. Earlier this year, the credit rating agency
Moody’ s awarded San Francisco an Aaarating. That is the highest rating in Moody’ s system
and the highest rating ever awarded to the City.

The City Charter requires the Mayor to submit a balanced budget proposal by the first working
day in June. To deliver this two-year consensus budget proposal, Mayor Farrell worked with
the Board of Supervisors and heard directly from community |eaders and residents, and met
with residents, nonprofit organizations, City Commissioners, labor organizations, business
owners and advocates to discuss priorities and address concerns.

Mayor Farrell’ s balanced two-year budget fulfills many of the commitments and priorities
outlined by former Mayor Edwin M. Lee, who passed away unexpectedly on December 12,
2017.

it



From: lonin, Jonas (CPC)

To: Bintliff. Jacob (CPC); Watty, Elizabeth (CPC)
Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: Process Improvements Letter of Support
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 9:45:34 AM
Attachments: Process Improvements Letter of Support.pdf

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

From: Laura Clark [mailto:laura@yimbyaction.org]

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 4:03 PM

To: lonin, Jonas (CPC); Melgar, Myrna (CPC); Richards, Dennis (CPC); Rich Hillis; Rodney Fong; Johnson,
Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC)

Subject: Process Improvements Letter of Support

Dear Commissioners,
Please find our coalition letter of support for the Process Improvements legislation.

Best,
Laura

Laura Foote Clark

Executive Director | Pronouns: she/her

| |
c. (415) 489-0197
e. laura@yimbyaction.org

Become a member of YIMBY Action now!
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May 30, 2018

San Francisco Planning Commission
c/o Jonas lonin, Commission Secretary
1650 Mission Street, Room 400

San Francisco, CA 94103

Re: Process Improvements, 2018-004633PCA

Dear Commissioners,

Important legislation designed to help the Planning Department eliminate extraneous process
and streamline approvals (especially for 100% subsidized Affordable Housing developments) is
actually before you! We're finally getting serious about addressing our overgrown mishmash of
rules for housing entitlement. Don’t waste this opportunity for major positive steps — with
local control, at that.

We ask you to honor Mayor Ed Lee’s legacy by approving this legislation. With his executive
directive to improve our processes and get San Francisco to build 5,000 units a year, Mayor Lee
put this in motion, getting us closer to addressing our massive housing need.

This legislation falls into 4 basic categories: streamlining Affordable Housing, eliminating
downtown redundancies, improvements to historic and landmark buildings, and standardizing
neighborhood notifications.

The most critical aspect of this legislation is the streamlining of Affordable Housing. Doing this is
uncontroversial and should have been done years ago. We obviously support reducing the
number of hearings for Affordable Housing. We hope that this streamlined (though not by-
right) process will also include the normal handful of variances that most Affordable Housing
projects need, especially outside of the more recent area plans.

Creating consistency between large projects in the Eastern Neighborhoods Plan and downtown
is wonky but will help eliminate redundancies in the Planning Department. Freeing up valuable
planning staff time is a worthy goal.

The improvements to historic preservation review, eliminating hearings for non-substantive
changes, is literally the least we can do. Much more major reform is needed of our entire
system of historic preservation decision-making. This is a good start, but limited in scope.

1260 Mission Street - San Francisco, CA94103 | hello@yimbyaction.org | 415.489.0197

YIMBY Action empowers community stakeholders to advocate for affordable and market rate housing,

with the goal of bringing down the cost of housing in San Francisco and the Bay Area.
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Standardizing and reducing the paper requirements for neighborhood notification is a small but
important step towards a more efficient process. This simplification of notifications into a
single, straightforward notification system — throwing out the patchwork nightmare of our
current notification system — would save countless hours and more than three tons of paper
annually. This is a critical step towards a more environmental system. Our neighborhood
organizers struggle to keep up with the flood of paper that hits their mailbox. A single postcard
with a link to the project documents, organized and up to date — a dream come true!

Nested within this is a major improvement for code-compliant rear-yard bump-outs, which are
critical for adding much needed bedrooms and accessory dwelling units. We have already made
the decision as a city that these rear-yard additions are something we think building owners
should be allowed to do. Less than 5% of rear-yard additions result in complaints. It’s time for
us to follow the rules we pass, instead of wasting time making decisions on a case-by-case
basis.

When we make decisions on a case-by-case basis, rather than following objective standards and
rules, we get unintended consequences. First and foremost, these non-objective processes
empower those who are able to navigate a complex system: those with time, money and
connections are able to make their voices louder. Second, we add unpredictability to the
system, costing time and money to project sponsors. Many give up or never start because they
cannot be sure what they’ll get at the end of a painful process.

Last, when we make decisions on a case-by-case basis, we disempower those who do not feel
they can make their “case” before a public body, forever on the record. Those with
unconventional lifestyles, “boomerang” kids, or just run-of-the-mill introverts will not feel like
they can come before you and beg for a bedroom. When the rules vary case-by-case, we end up
demanding people display the sympathetic grandmother or young children to prove they are
worthy of what is legally allowed. It’s dehumanizing and unjust to those who don’t feel
comfortable outlining their lives in a public forum.

The money and time saved by the Planning Department and Planning Commission with these
process improvements will be significant. Simply reforming the neighborhood notification
process will save two full time staff positions annually! Commissioner Fong and Melgar have
already taken the step of advocating for a Western Neighborhoods Plan, and we need staff time
in the department to begin that work.

The Planning Department and Commission should be spending their time on the big, important
policies, not make-work. In short, move this legislation forward and start writing the next
batch!

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
Laura Foote Clark Sasha Perigo Ming K Lee
YIMBY Action
Max Ghenis Kyle Peacock
Kyle Borland
D10 Urbanists George Williams Martin Munoz
Bobak Esfandiari Ravi Sankar Roan Kattouw
Grow the Richmond
Keziah Plattner Shahin Saneinejad
Steven Buss
Mission YIMBY Kyle Huey Oyang Teng
Rebecca Peacock & Nicole Lindler Trevor McCulloch
Charles Whitfield
New SOMA Roderick Bovee Caroline Bas
Laura Fingal-Surma Wally Nowinski Kyle McVeigh
Progress Noe Valley
Hunter Oatman-Stanford Reuben Arnold
Jimmy La
West Side = Best Side! Dana Beuschel Dan Federman
Allison Arieff Lee Markosian
Milo Trauss Matt Stanton
Manar Mohamed Rosanne de Vries

Norma Guzman

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

Subject: Tony Bennett Way Celebration

Date: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 2:21:37 PM
Attachments: Tony Bennett Way.pdf

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
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Tony Bennett Way

Fairmont

Huntington Park San Francisco

Grace Cathedral

Bennett
Statue

Contorma St

CELEBRATE THE DEDICATION OF “TONY BENNETT WAY”
IN FRONT OF FAIRMONT SAN FRANCISCO

Tony Bennett will Unveil his Honorary Street Sign on

Saturday, June 2, 2018
Noon-3:00pm

* The public is invited to a block party featuring live entertainment, food and more!
“Climb halfway to the stars” for family-friendly fun atop Nob Hill!

* Show the world that San Francisco has heart and be part of a historic photo op!
At 1:15pm, attendees will honor Tony with heart-shaped hand gestures.

* At 2:00pm, Tony himself will unveil his sign!

What better way to applaud our city’s ambassador and his signature song
than to celebrate all who have left their " in San Francisco?

#lonyBennettWay






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

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR MARK FARRELL INTRODUCES ORDINANCE MANDATING WATER
CONSERVATION PRACTICES AT CITY DEPARTMENTS

Date: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 2:20:07 PM

Attachments: 5.30.18 Water Conservation Ordinance.pdf

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 2:02 PM

To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR MARK FARRELL INTRODUCES ORDINANCE MANDATING
WATER CONSERVATION PRACTICES AT CITY DEPARTMENTS

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Wednesday, May 30, 2018
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR MARK FARRELL INTRODUCES ORDINANCE
MANDATING WATER CONSERVATION PRACTICESAT
CITY DEPARTMENTS

Ordinance would require large agencies to be prepared to scale back operations during
droughts

San Francisco, CA— Mayor Mark Farrell today introduced legislation requiring the City’s
largest departments to proactively develop more aggressive water conservation plans that
could be quickly implemented during times of drought in California.

“In this age of climate change, we need to ensure that San Francisco isresilient and prepared
for dramatic shiftsin weather conditions,” said Mayor Farrell. “We are only afew years
removed from the worst drought in California history and we will not be caught off guard in
the future.”

During the California drought that lasted from 2014 — 2017, the San Francisco Public Utilities
Commission and former Mayor Edwin M. Lee required that departments reduce water usage
by 10 percent. Mayor Farrell’ s ordinance follows up on those efforts by requiring the eight
City departments with the largest water use to develop an additional comprehensive drought
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
MANDATING WATER CONSERVATION PRACTICES AT
CITY DEPARTMENTS

Ordinance would require large agencies to be prepared to scale back operations during
droughts

San Francisco, CA— Mayor Mark Farrell today introduced legislation requiring the City’s
largest departments to proactively develop more aggressive water conservation plans that could
be quickly implemented during times of drought in California.

“In this age of climate change, we need to ensure that San Francisco is resilient and prepared for
dramatic shifts in weather conditions,” said Mayor Farrell. “We are only a few years removed
from the worst drought in California history and we will not be caught off guard in the future.”

During the California drought that lasted from 2014 — 2017, the San Francisco Public Utilities
Commission and former Mayor Edwin M. Lee required that departments reduce water usage by
10 percent. Mayor Farrell’s ordinance follows up on those efforts by requiring the eight City
departments with the largest water use to develop an additional comprehensive drought response
plan to be implemented during times of at least 20% mandatory water rationing.

Under the ordinance, the departments would be required to do the following within 90 days:

e Develop a list and brief description of water-saving practices implemented during the
2014 — 2017 drought to achieve the 10 percent reduction.

e Provide names and contact information of agency representatives responsible for
responding and coordinating reduction efforts.

e Create an inventory of remaining inefficient plumbing fixtures in City-owned buildings.

Within 180 days, the ordinance would require City departments to develop the following, to
reduce usage by 20 percent or more:

e Identify what indoor and outdoor temporary water reduction measures could be taken
during 20 percent or more mandatory reduction periods.

¢ Identify the approximate order in which the Department would implement these
measures.

e Identify the estimated percent reduction that each measure would achieve.

Within five years, the ordinance requires:

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, Room 200
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681
TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141





MARK E. FARRELL
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

e The City’s top water-using departments to provide updated drought response plans.

Since Mayor Lee issued his Executive Directive requiring the 10 percent reduction plans, many
City agencies have gone to great lengths to conserve water. Collectively, City agencies have
reduced their water use by 30 percent from 2013 to 2017.

“In this last drought we were reminded how fragile our water supply resources can be, and how
much we could achieve as a City to reduce our water use to protect those supplies,” said Harlan
L. Kelly, Jr., General Manager of the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission. “This
ordinance takes drought preparedness to the next level to ensure that we are doing everything we
can to not only conserve water, but to be ready to make the tough decisions when the time
comes.”

“The Recreation and Park Department has reduced overall water usage by 43 percent throughout
the City’s park system since 2013,” said Phil Ginsburg, SF Rec & Parks’ General Manager.
“With Golden Gate Park transitioning to recycled water by year 2021, we will most definitely
further exceed the Mayor’s aggressive goal.”

Mayor Farrell’s legislation to reduce water use, is the latest environmental policy put forth
demonstrating San Francisco environmental leadership. Mayor Farrell recently announced a
pledge to have the City become carbon neutral by 2050, the transition to electrify all Muni buses
through 2035, and to have 80 percent of trips taken by sustainable modes by 2030. The City has
reduced greenhouse gas emissions by 29 percent below 1990 levels, achieving that mark while
San Francisco’s population has grown by 111 percent and its economy has grown by 20 percent.

“Water conservation is a lifestyle that every resident, every business and every City department
needs to work at each day,” said Debbie Raphael, Director of the San Francisco Department of
the Environment. “Preparation in the face of an increasingly unpredictable climate will ensure
each of us has the resilience to thrive even during the most severe water shortages.

it
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response plan to be implemented during times of at least 20% mandatory water rationing.
Under the ordinance, the departments would be required to do the following within 90 days:

o Develop alist and brief description of water-saving practices implemented during the
2014 — 2017 drought to achieve the 10 percent reduction.

» Provide names and contact information of agency representatives responsible for
responding and coordinating reduction efforts.

o Create an inventory of remaining inefficient plumbing fixtures in City-owned buildings.

Within 180 days, the ordinance would require City departments to develop the following, to
reduce usage by 20 percent or more:

o Identify what indoor and outdoor temporary water reduction measures could be taken
during 20 percent or more mandatory reduction periods.

o Identify the approximate order in which the Department would implement these
measures.

« Identify the estimated percent reduction that each measure would achieve.

Within five years, the ordinance requires:
o The City’ s top water-using departments to provide updated drought response plans.

Since Mayor Leeissued his Executive Directive requiring the 10 percent reduction plans,
many City agencies have gone to great lengths to conserve water. Collectively, City agencies
have reduced their water use by 30 percent from 2013 to 2017.

“In thislast drought we were reminded how fragile our water supply resources can be,

and how much we could achieve as a City to reduce our water use to protect those
supplies,” said Harlan L. Kélly, Jr., General Manager of the San Francisco Public Utilities
Commission. “This ordinance takes drought preparedness to the next level to ensure that we
are doing everything we can to not only conserve water, but to be ready to make the tough
decisions when the time comes.”

“The Recreation and Park Department has reduced overall water usage by 43 percent
throughout the City’s park system since 2013,” said Phil Ginsburg, SF Rec & Parks' General
Manager. “With Golden Gate Park transitioning to recycled water by year 2021, we will most
definitely further exceed the Mayor’ s aggressive goal.”

Mayor Farrell’ slegislation to reduce water use, is the latest environmental policy put forth
demonstrating San Francisco environmental leadership. Mayor Farrell recently announced a
pledge to have the City become carbon neutral by 2050, the transition to electrify all Muni
buses through 2035, and to have 80 percent of trips taken by sustainable modes by 2030. The
City has reduced greenhouse gas emissions by 29 percent below 1990 levels, achieving that
mark while San Francisco’ s population has grown by 111 percent and its economy has grown
by 20 percent.

“Water conservation is alifestyle that every resident, every business and every City
department needs to work at each day,” said Debbie Raphael, Director of the San Francisco
Department of the Environment. “Preparation in the face of an increasingly unpredictable



climate will ensure each of us has the resilience to thrive even during the most severe water
shortages.
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

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR MARK FARRELL ANNOUNCES MORE THAN $44 MILLION IN FUNDING FOR
EMERGENCY RESPONSE OPERATIONS

Date: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 12:18:26 PM

Attachments: 5.30.18 Emeragency Response Investments.pdf

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 12:09 PM

To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR MARK FARRELL ANNOUNCES MORE THAN $44 MILLION IN
FUNDING FOR EMERGENCY RESPONSE OPERATIONS

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Wednesday, May 30, 2018
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

*** PRESSRELEASE ***
MAYOR MARK FARRELL ANNOUNCESMORE THAN
$44 MILLION IN FUNDING FOR EMERGENCY RESPONSE
OPERATIONS

Two-year budget includes $8 million investment to hire 90 new dispatchers, ensuring that 9-1-
1 response times are met

San Francisco, CA— Mayor Mark Farrell today announced that his two-year budget will
feature more than $44 million in additional investments for emergency response measures.
That total includes $8 million in new funding for the Department of Emergency Management
to train 90 new dispatcher recruits, ensuring that staffing levels are met to maintain the
department’ s goal of answering 90 percent of 9-1-1 calls within 10 seconds.

“9-1-1isacritica service for any City and we must remain vigilant and committed to
improving our response times,” said Mayor Farrell. “ These new investments will help us
continue to build on our recent progress. Having enough dispatchers to answer emergency
calls and to dispatch first respondersis critical for the safety and wellbeing of our
communities.”
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Wednesday, May 30, 2018
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR MARK FARRELL ANNOUNCES MORE THAN
$44 MILLION IN FUNDING FOR EMERGENCY RESPONSE
OPERATIONS

Two-year budget includes $8 million investment to hire 90 new dispatchers, ensuring that 9-1-1
response times are met

San Francisco, CA— Mayor Mark Farrell today announced that his two-year budget will
feature more than $44 million in additional investments for emergency response measures. That
total includes $8 million in new funding for the Department of Emergency Management to train
90 new dispatcher recruits, ensuring that staffing levels are met to maintain the department’s
goal of answering 90 percent of 9-1-1 calls within 10 seconds.

“9-1-1 is a critical service for any City and we must remain vigilant and committed to improving
our response times,” said Mayor Farrell. “These new investments will help us continue to build
on our recent progress. Having enough dispatchers to answer emergency calls and to dispatch
first responders is critical for the safety and wellbeing of our communities.”

The San Francisco dispatch center has experienced a 44 percent increase in call volume since
2011, causing the City’s dispatchers to answer approximately 1,000 more calls a day today than
they did seven years ago.

“Last year, our 9-1-1 dispatch center was falling short of answering calls in a timely manner, and
recognizing the vital importance to address this, Mayor Lee created a special task force to
improve 9-1-1 response time,” said Anne Kronenberg, Director of the Department of Emergency
Management. “Since then we have hired, trained, and retained more and more dispatchers,
resulting in a call response time improvement from 66 percent to 88 percent. To keep this trend,
we must continue to increase the number of 9-1-1 dispatchers.”

The Mayor will pair the hiring increases with new funding investments for technology and
infrastructure upgrades at the 9-1-1 call center. Those investments include increasing the size of
the dispatch floor to allow for eight additional dispatcher stations, and improving infrastructure
protections to ensure continuous electricity in the event the center loses power, in which case all
computers and phone systems will experience a seamless switch to an uninterruptable power
source.

Along with the new investments for the Department of Emergency Management (DEM), the
Mayor will include additional funding for emergency response support systems at the San
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Francisco Fire Department, including a $1.5 million two-year budget enhancement to create a
Medical Assistance Response Team. The new unit offers 24/7 medical response to calls for
services requiring resources lower than those provided by an ambulance or fire engine, and will
focus on high-need areas within the Tenderloin and Civic Center neighborhoods.

In addition, the Mayor’s two-year budget includes $13.3 million in funding to replace aging
firefighting apparatuses and support vehicles.

“I would like to thank Mayor Farrell for his continued support of the Fire Department,” said
Joanne Hayes-White, Chief of the Fire Department. “These budget enhancements help address
the increased demand for services seen in recent years. “These resources support the critical
work of the brave men and women of our department and expand support for Fire Department
priorities identified during Mayor Lee’s tenure.”

DEM also received funding to launch a pilot of a Watch Center that would further enhance the
City’s emergency response capabilities. The Watch Center will provide comprehensive
emergency and disaster response coordination for San Francisco.

it
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The San Francisco dispatch center has experienced a 44 percent increase in call volume since
2011, causing the City’ s dispatchers to answer approximately 1,000 more calls a day today
than they did seven years ago.

“Last year, our 9-1-1 dispatch center was falling short of answering callsin atimely manner,
and recognizing the vital importance to address this, Mayor Lee created a special task force to
improve 9-1-1 response time,” said Anne Kronenberg, Director of the Department of
Emergency Management. “ Since then we have hired, trained, and retained more and more
dispatchers, resulting in acall response time improvement from 66 percent to 88 percent. To
keep thistrend, we must continue to increase the number of 9-1-1 dispatchers.”

The Mayor will pair the hiring increases with new funding investments for technology and
infrastructure upgrades at the 9-1-1 call center. Those investments include increasing the size
of the dispatch floor to allow for eight additional dispatcher stations, and improving
infrastructure protections to ensure continuous el ectricity in the event the center loses power,
in which case all computers and phone systems will experience a seamless switch to an
uninterruptable power source.

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
services requiring resources lower than those provided by an ambulance or fire engine, and
will focus on high-need areas within the Tenderloin and Civic Center neighborhoods.

In addition, the Mayor’ s two-year budget includes $13.3 million in funding to replace aging
firefighting apparatuses and support vehicles.

“1 would like to thank Mayor Farrell for his continued support of the Fire Department,” said
Joanne Hayes-White, Chief of the Fire Department. “ These budget enhancements help address
the increased demand for services seen in recent years. “ These resources support the critical
work of the brave men and women of our department and expand support for Fire Department
prioritiesidentified during Mayor Lee stenure.”

DEM also received funding to launch a pilot of a Watch Center that would further enhance the

City’ s emergency response capabilities. The Watch Center will provide comprehensive
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

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR MARK FARRELL'S BUDGET TO INCLUDE MORE THAN $7 MILLION FOR
CRIMINAL JUSTICE REFORM MEASURES

Date: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 12:17:19 PM

Attachments: 5.30.18 Criminal Justice Reform Investments.pdf

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 11:53 AM

To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR MARK FARRELL'S BUDGET TO INCLUDE MORE THAN $7
MILLION FOR CRIMINAL JUSTICE REFORM MEASURES

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Wednesday, May 30, 2018
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR MARK FARRELL’SBUDGET TO INCLUDE MORE
THAN $7 MILLION FOR CRIMINAL JUSTICE REFORM
MEASURES

Two-year plan includes funding for pretrial release programs, street violence response teams
and other critical initiatives

San Francisco, CA— Mayor Mark Farrell today announced that his two-year budget will
include more than $7 million in criminal justice reforms, including investmentsin pretrial
release programs and police oversight measures.

“Criminal justice reform isvital to ensuring that everyone in San Francisco is treated equally,”
said Mayor Farrell. “My budget reflects our dedication to afair and equitable criminal justice
system.”

The Mayor’s budget includes $1.2 million to continue pilot programs that offer pretrial
aternativesto jail, further reducing the population at county jails, which are seismically
unsafe and do not meet current health and safety standards. The investments will support the
Office of the Public Defender’s Pretrial Release Unit, which offers pre-arraignment
representation to defendants, similar to services offered by defendants with private attorneys.
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Wednesday, May 30, 2018
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR MARK FARRELL’S BUDGET TO INCLUDE MORE
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
include more than $7 million in criminal justice reforms, including investments in pretrial release
programs and police oversight measures.

“Criminal justice reform is vital to ensuring that everyone in San Francisco is treated equally,”
said Mayor Farrell. “My budget reflects our dedication to a fair and equitable criminal justice
system.”

The Mayor’s budget includes $1.2 million to continue pilot programs that offer pretrial
alternatives to jail, further reducing the population at county jails, which are seismically unsafe
and do not meet current health and safety standards. The investments will support the Office of
the Public Defender’s Pretrial Release Unit, which offers pre-arraignment representation to
defendants, similar to services offered by defendants with private attorneys.

The funding will also support the City’s weekend rebooking pilot program managed by the
District Attorney’s Office. Weekend rebooking allows the District Attorney to make charging
decisions swiftly, ensuring that no one spends time in jail unnecessarily.

In addition, the Mayor’s budget includes $2 million to end onerous local criminal justice
administrative fees for defendants. It also includes $2.4 million to support the Pretrial Diversion
Project, a nonprofit agency contracted by the Sheriff’s Department to oversee the City’s
supervised release services.

“I am pleased the Mayor made a significant investment to support the Sheriff’s Pretrial Diversion
Project,” said San Francisco Superior Court Presiding Judge Teri Jackson. "This investment will
ensure public safety by increasing the likelihood defendants will return to court while offering
pretrial supervision options that are less restrictive than incarceration.”

The package of criminal justice reform efforts features $1.5 million to expand police oversight
measures at the Department of Police Accountability (DPA). The DPA investigates all officer-
involved shootings, and with the new funding, the department will be able to hire an additional
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four employees and expand its administrative functions, which include performing biennial
audits on the San Francisco Police Department.

“Civilian oversight is meant to address community concerns about officer misconduct and when
it works well, it can help hold police accountable and increase trust with local residents,” said
Paul Henderson, Executive Director of the Department of Police Accountability. “This increased
funding will provide DPA with the appropriate resources to investigate our most serious cases,
analyze data collected from the police department and actively promote inclusive reforms to
ensure that San Francisco is a city where no community fears law enforcement.”

During the next two years, the Mayor will provide $300,000 in funding for the City’s Street
Violence Response Team, which provides services and support to communities affected by
violent incidents. The team focuses its efforts on minimizing incarceration and maximizing
effective intervention and support strategies while building community trust, especially for youth
at highest risk of violence.

“The Street Violence Response Team works diligently to help quell and prevent violence,
particularly violence affecting San Francisco youth,” said San Francisco Police Chief William
Scott. “SVRT members perform invaluable work to engage and assist our City’s communities
during times of crisis and promote peace in our neighborhoods.”

Hi#
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The funding will also support the City’ s weekend rebooking pilot program managed by the
District Attorney’ s Office. Weekend rebooking allows the District Attorney to make charging
decisions swiftly, ensuring that no one spendstimein jail unnecessarily.

In addition, the Mayor’ s budget includes $2 million to end onerous local criminal justice
administrative fees for defendants. It also includes $2.4 million to support the Pretrial
Diversion Project, a nonprofit agency contracted by the Sheriff’s Department to oversee the
City’ s supervised release services.

“1 am pleased the Mayor made a significant investment to support the Sheriff’s Pretrial
Diversion Project,” said San Francisco Superior Court Presiding Judge Teri Jackson. "This
investment will ensure public safety by increasing the likelihood defendants will return to
court while offering pretrial supervision options that are less restrictive than incarceration.”

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

“Civilian oversight is meant to address community concerns about officer misconduct and
when it works well, it can help hold police accountable and increase trust with local
residents,” said Paul Henderson, Executive Director of the Department of Police
Accountability. “ Thisincreased funding will provide DPA with the appropriate resources to
investigate our most serious cases, anayze data collected from the police department and
actively promote inclusive reforms to ensure that San Francisco is a city where no community
fears law enforcement.”

During the next two years, the Mayor will provide $300,000 in funding for the City’ s Street
Violence Response Team, which provides services and support to communities affected by

violent incidents. The team focuses its efforts on minimizing incarceration and maximizing
effective intervention and support strategies while building community trust, especially for

youth at highest risk of violence.

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

Subject: FW: Case 2018-004633PCA (Board File No. 180423) "Process Improvements"” + Related
Date: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 11:22:20 AM

Attachments: COMMENTS for June 7"2018 PC Mta Process Improvements.pdf

ED Action Plan and Aareement.FINAL.041618.pdf

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 4:17 PM

To: Bintliff, Jacob (CPC); Secretary, Commissions (CPC)

Cc: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Melgar,
Myrna (CPC); 'Rich Hillis'; 'Rodney Fong'; Rahaim, John (CPC); Peskin, Aaron (BOS); Safai, Ahsha (BOS);
Stefani, Catherine (BOS); Ronen, Hillary; Kim, Jane (BOS); Sheehy, Jeff (BOS); Tang, Katy (BOS); Breed,
London (BOS); Cohen, Malia (BOS); Yee, Norman (BOS); Fewer, Sandra (BOS); Board of Supervisors,
(BOS)

Subject: Case 2018-004633PCA (Board File No. 180423) "Process Improvements"” + Related

e Mr. Bintliff,
Please see my comments letter on “Process Improvements” and related documents.

Attached also is the “Housing Now: A Multi-agency Housing Action Plan and

Agreement, April 151", 2018” (aka “ED Action Plan and Agreement” that is the “Action
Plan Matrix” with dates for goals).

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

e Planning Commissions Secretary lonin:
Please include the attached comments letter (lot of images made it long but it's not
really that long) and the short “Housing Now” document in the June 7, 2018
Commission packet.
Thank you for your continued excellent work.

Apologies for large files (8MB total).

Sincerely,
Rose


mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/

May 29, 2018

Mr. Jacob Blintiff, Planner

Planning Department

1650 Mission Street, Suite 400

San Francisco, CA 94118 via email

SUBJECT: Case 2018-004633PCA (Board File No. 180423) — “Process Improvements” Proposal

Mr. Blintiff,
Planning’s “Process Improvements” proposal encompasses a wide range of changes not only via
ordinance but also via departmental operating procedures and process, including staffing for various
aspects. Some concerns, starting with neighborhood input arise from the get-go. Other concerns are
regarding the steps outlined in the Dec. 1, 2017 Memo from Director John Rahaim to Ed Lee (“Executive
Directive 17-02: Keeping up the Pace of Housing Production” which lists implementation measures,
process improvement measures that change many aspects of what is being done today. | have some
COMMENTS and REQUESTS (next to the = (arrow symbols) which | look forward to your responses.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

/s

Rose Hillson
Resident

cc: Planning Commission, Director John Rahaim, Commissions Secretary, Board of Supervisors, Clerk of
the Board

ITEMS 1 -5 are about lack of neighborhood participation/input.

During this entire “Process Improvements” work and proposed legislation, neighborhood folk have not been
asked to participate even though Planning has been busy crafting changes with certain key stakeholders
early on.

In February 2018, there are a couple of supervisors reviewing a draft of the legislation for “Process
Improvements.” Besides conference calls which may or may not have been only for staff, Planning has
held at least a couple of in-person meetings with their key outside stakeholders on March 7 and March 14,
2018. There was also another March meeting for the folk who handle the reproduction side of the notices
because Planning is going to do the noticing in-house from now on. No meeting for neighbors, however.

(1) ITEM: Feb. 14, 2018 email regarding “legislative items we’d like the Mayor to consider”:

= COMMENT: | do not understand how Planning already knows what to put into the text for the Mayor
“to consider” in February if the listening and the informational sessions occurred initially for March 7
and March 14 and have not been thoroughly finalized with even the key stakeholders. How is this
possible?
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PICTURE OF EMAIL

From: Bintliff, Jacob (CPC)

To: Sider, Dan (CPC): Starr, Aaron (CPC): Conner, Kate (CPC)
Subject: Process legislation memo for Mayor

Date: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 7:39:09 PM

Attachments: Directive 17-02 Plannina Department Legislation 2.14.18.docx

Hi there — I've drafted a memo (maybe overkill?) to convey the legislative items we’d like the Mayor
to consider. These include only the items from our plan we can realistically move before June (EP
changes need more time and Aaron’s ongoing code reorg is on its own timeline).

I:\Director's Office\Process Improvements\Executive Directive on Housing
2017\Implementation\Legislation\Directive 17-02_Planning Department Legislation_2.14.18 docx

(2) ITEM: Feb. 22, 2018 email re Mar. 14, 2018 “Executive Directive Info Session”:

The session was for architects and developers and land use attorneys held at SPUR. No neighbors
invited.

PICTURE OF EMAIL

From: Bintliff, Jacob (CPC)

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 4:05 PM

To: Bintliff, Jacob (CPC); Conner, Kate (CPC); Watty, Elizabeth (CPC); Sucre, Richard (CPC); Wietgrefe, Wade (CPC)
Cc: Landis, Deborah (CPC)

Subject: Executive Directive Info Session

When: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 2:30 PM-5:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: SPUR

Hi process improvement friends — | am getting our long overdue info session for developers/architects together at long last. Kristy Wang has offered to host us at
SPUR so | am working with their availability.

In terms of staffing, Kate has graciously agreed to join me, but | would also like CP and EP represented. Can | ask Liz/Rich to decide which of you (or both if you like!)
can cover this? Wade, | see you may have some conflicts with this time but you’re obviously the ideal person to attend from EP. If you can’t make it, could you help
me figure out if Tania or Devyani might be able to cover? Thank you!

In terms of the agenda, I’'m debating the exact schedule, but let’s say a program from 3:00 — 4:30 or 3:00 — 5:00. | am sending this hold for 2:30 to give us commute
time. If you can make it by 3:15 that will be fine, as | will budget in some time for sign-in/arrival and then I'll start it off with a brief presentation.

I'm thinking of the following agenda (will find a time to meet soon to hash out in more detail with those who will be attending):

90 min version

3:00-3:15 — Sign-in

3:15-3:30 — Intro Presentation (Process Improvements Plan Overview and Implementation)
3:30-4:00 — Discussion Topic 1: Permitted Exceptions and Minor Alterations

4:00-4:30 — Discussion Topic 2: Streamlined PPA and Consolidated Development Application

120 min version

3:00-3:15 — Sign-in

3:15-3:30 — Intro Presentation (Process Improvements Plan Overview and Implementation)
3:30-4:15 — Discussion Topic 1: Permitted Exceptions and Minor Alterations

4:15-5:00 — Discussion Topic 2: Streamlined PPA and Consolidated Development Application
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(3) ITEM: Feb. 26, 2018 email for text for “Mar. 14, 2018 Process Improvements Session”:
This is for developers, architects, land use attorneys, and consultants.

= COMMENT: No neighbors were supposed to be at this session.

PICTURE OF EMAIL

From: Bintliff, Jacob (CPC)

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 5:00 PM

To: Sider, Dan (CPC); SooHoo, Candace (CPC)

Subject: Invitation: Planning Department Process Improvements Info Session

Mayor's Executive Directive on Housing: Informational and Listening Session

Join San Francisco Planning staff for this informational and listening session regarding the
Department’s Process Improvements Plan that was 1ssued on December 1, 2017 1n response to the
Mayor’s Executive Directive on Housing. (See the full plan here)

This session will focus specifically on the proposals related to Application and Intake Procedures
and Routine Projects and Permits. Planning staff will provide a brief overview of the current

proposals under consideration and the timeline for implementation, which have been refined further
since the publication of the plan. The bulk of the session will be reserved for discussion amengstaff

and-participantsto-address coneernsand | Q& A guestions and seek further recommendations.

Any party actively involved in new residential property development or alterations to existing
residential property in San Francisco 1s encouraged to attend, including architects, residential

developers develepmentfirms and land use attorneys and consultants.

Date: Wednesday, March 14, 2018

(4) ITEM: Email of RSVP count to March 7, 2018 “Process Improvements Info Session”:
Count of RSVPs from invitee list -- no neighbors.
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PICTURE OF EMAIL

From: SooHoo, Candace (CPC)

To: Bintliff, Jacob (CPC); Sider, Dan (CPC)

Subject: RE: Invitation: Planning Department Process Improvements Info Session
Date: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 3:30:06 PM

Attachments: ED Listening Session 030718.xlsx

Hi Jacob & Dan -

Please see the current RSVP list for the event. Currently, we have 37 people set to attend (some
people on this list have RSVP’d for 2, but only one name is listed on the excel spreadsheet).

Jacob - will you be sending out a reminder follow-up email before Friday?
(5) ITEM: March 14, 2018 email invite to “developers and architects” 3/14 Session

Editing of information was being done up to 1PM on 3/14 for the later session for developers and
architects. And Planning had scheduled the “Process Improvements” legislation for approval action on

May 24 at this time.
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PICTURE OF EMAIL
Wed 3/14/2018 9:39 AM

Bintliff, Jacob (CPCQ)

Game plan and slides for tomorrow’s Developer Info Session
To Watty, Elizabeth (CPC); Wietgrefe, Wade {CPC); Sucre, Richard (CPC); Landis, Deborah {CPC)

Mayor's Executive Directive on Housing_Developers Architects Session 3.14.18.pptx
.pptx File

ED_Listening Session_031218.xlIsx
xlsx File

Hi team —

Thanks again for joining me tomorrow. | know the idea of spending 2 hours in a room full of developers and architects to invite
their feedback on our review processes is not a very pleasant prospect, but it was important to John that we engage with the folks
who know what our process looks like from the outside to vet our proposals and see what good ideas may emerge. Hard to argue
with the value in that. (FYI, the RSVP list is attached too.)

Here’s the agenda for tomorrow:

*I plan to arrive by 2:30. Please aim to be there by 3:00.

3:00-3:15 — Registration

3:15-3:30 — Intro Presentation (Process Improvements Plan Overview and Implementation)
3:30-4:15 — Discussion Topic 1: Streamlined PPA and Consolidated Development Application
4:15-5:00 — Discussion Topic 2: Permitted Exceptions and Minor Alterations

Roles:

® Please see the attached slides if you have a sec before the event tomorrow. They’re not my finest work, but they’ll have to
do (I'll try to pretty them up a bit in the morning too). My notes on the slide give a pretty good play by play of how | am
hoping to steer this, with lots of opportunity to pause and hear discussion. | will take any edits you have until 1:00.

* Your role will be to chime in during the discussion portions as it pertains to your area of expertise. Please feel free to say
anything from “ok | hear you, but we’re not doing that” to “heck yeah, let’s add it to the list”.

* My role, aside from moving us along in the presentation and general facilitation, will hopefully be mostly to take notes of
what the participants have to say and leave the detailed response to those comments to your expertise and discretion.

Again, thanks for bearing with my scramble on this one and all your support on this! | feel really lucky having such a stellar team to
rely on.

Jacob
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PICTURE OF PROSPECTIVE? / ACTUAL? ATTENDEES

First Name
Beth
Yakuh
Steve
Gerry
Marc
Andrea
David
Alice
Bruce
Jon
Daniel
Matt
Jason
Don
Jaqui
Charles
Tina
Michael
Michael
Chistopher
Pam
Melinda
Oz

Erin
Ariane
William
Dan
Gary
Brett
Craig
Sufi
leffrey
lennifer
Miki
Jeff
Andrew
Sean
Matthew
Patrick
Reza
Dan

Joe
David
Ahmad
William
Michelle

Last Name
Anderson
Askew
Atkinson
Augusta
Babsin
Baker
Baker
Barkley
Baumann
Beck
Belknap
Bens
Bonnet
Bragg
Braver
Breidinger
C Wong
Cohen
Covarrubias
Davenport
Duffy

Ellis Evers
Erickson
Feeney
Fehrenkamp
Fleishhocher
Frattin
Gee
Gladstone
Hamburg
Hariri
Heller
Hernandez
Hirai
Hoopes
Junius
Keighran
Keipper
Kennedy
Khoshnevisan
Kingsley
Kirchofer
Kriozere
Larizedeh
Lightner
Lin

Email Address

List

Inclusionary Trainings 2017
TSP Contact List (EP)

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
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PICTURE OF PROSPECTIVE? / ACTUAL? ATTENDEES (PAGE 2)

Mark
Whit
Mark
Christopher
Ahmad
Amanda
Mary
Dan
Amy
Gabriel
Harry
Maria
Dan
Jeremy
Grace
Carl

Neil
CHARLES
Susan
David
Eric

Joe

Lou
Brian
Steven
Tay
Kaileen
Jim
Alex

(6) ITEM:

Macy
Manley
McDonald
Meany
Mohazab
Monchamp
Murphy
Murphy
Neches
Ng
Q'Brien
Pracher
Safier
Schaub
Shanahan
Shannon
Shekri
SHIN
Smartt
Sternberg
Tao
Tobani
Vasquez
Veit
Vettel

Via

Yen

Zack
Zucker

FROM “EXECUTIVE SUMMARY” (5/17/2018):.

Inclusionary Trainings 2017
TSP Contact List (EP)
TSP Contact List (EP)
TSP Contact List {EP)

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

TDM Developers
Inclusionary Trainings 2017
Inclusionary Trainings 2017
TSP Contact List (EP)
Inclusionary Trainings 2017
TSP Contact List (EP)
Inclusionary Trainings 2017
TDM Developers

TDM Developers

*** Page 9, “B. Notification Requirements and Procedures,” #2 — Eliminating mailed notices/newspaper

notices:

“Current notification requirements are antiquated and wasteful, while not serving the public

as broadly as possible given current technology. Mailed notification for Building Permit
Applications subject to Section 311 and 312 alone generated over 600,000 pages or 3 tons of
paper at a cost of over $250,000 in 2017 due to the current requirement that 11 x 17 inch plan
sets be mailed as part of the notice. The newspaper notification requirement cost the City
over $70,000 in 2017, while the notification provided through this requirement is only
available in a copy of one specific publication on only one day of the week.”

= COMMENT/REQUEST (for answers): Some people may have a reason to have printed copies as
opposed to staring at computer screens which differ in size for ease of viewing. If folks have
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computers, what level of software, how much memory and other features are required to
successfully use your proposed “tools”™? What do propose for people who do not or cannot use
computers?

The department’s change to have printouts only if somebody calls for them and having them only at
Planning Department (1650 Mission St., 4" Floor, Mon.-Fri. 8-5 except holidays) would also cut into
people’s busy schedules.

= COMMENT: In the whole scheme of the city’s budget and the revenue that Planning generates, not
sure that $250,000 really is much to ask for public noticing especially since notices are being cut
down and the documents are produced “in-house” rather than at printing firms. People are lacking a
lot of spare time to do a “paper chase” to the Planning Department if they cannot access online
material.

= REQUEST: To be more “neighborhood-friendly,” put the copies out in the branch libraries for
people to read. The time wasted in this process will give advantage to those who are online though,
especially for short deadline dates.

(7) ITEM: FROM “LEGISLATIVE DIGEST” — See also ITEM #12:

*** Page 3, General Noticing Requirements, 3" Paragraph — ZA WAIVER of DUPLICATE NOTICE:
(See also Item #14(1).)

“The Zoning Administrator may waive duplicate notice for applications that are the subject of
an otherwise duly noticed public hearing before the Planning Commission or Zoning
Administrator, provided that the nature of work for which the application is required is both
substantially included in the hearing notice and was the subject of the hearing.”

= REQUEST (clarification/answer): It is unclear if a project had a notice to expand a building in Jan.
2018 and later wishes to expand the building or do other work on the parcel, e.g., in Aug. 2018,
would there be another notice sent out? If there is a notice for a development project in 2015 for a
development but never built, and then there is a proposed change to that project in 2018 when the
landowner proposes to finally build, would a notice go out? Please clarify when notices would
not be sent out in re “duplicate notice elimination.”

(8) ITEM: LEGISLATION vs. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

*** | egislation, Page 21, Lines 5-8, though not limited to only this instance in the ordinance, states:

“The Planning Department’s administrative determination regarding an Affordable Housing Project
pursuant to this Section 315 shall be considered part of a related building permit. Any appeal <emphasis
added> of such determination shall be made through <emphasis added> the associated building
permit <emphasis added>.”

And then...

*** Executive Summary, “The Way It Would Be,” Page 4, #1, states:

“In addition, these projects would not be subject to a public hearing for Discretionary Review,
provided that the Planning Commission delegates such authority to the Planning Department...through

Section 315 Administrative approvals pursuant to Section 315 would continue to be appealable to the
Board of Appeals <emphasis added>.”
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= REQUEST: What is the difference between “...appeal...through the associated building
permit” vs. appealing to the “Board of Appeals”?

= REQUEST: Put “Board of Appeals” in the legislation (rather than the longer phrase) if no
difference.

(9) ITEM: LEGISLATION, SEC. 333 (<<< NEW >>>)

*** Page 61, Lines 6-14, “Posted Notice,” shrinks current 30”x30” signs with 11”x17” signs which are
too small to be seen from the sidewalk, especially when obstructed by dark glass or up so high one cannot
read it anyway. And then this new legislation states signs to be placed at 25-ft. intervals around
subject property rather than 300-ft. radius as currently mandated.

= COMMENT/REQUEST: Larger signs are more readable so the 30”x30” size should be retained.

= REQUEST: Legislation should add that signs “shall be unobstructed” (not behind smoked
glass, shrouds of scaffolds, posted so high up it is unreadable, etc.) since it is nowhere in the

legislation

(10) ITEM: Page 61, Lines 15-7, “Mailed Notice,” proposes a “4-1/4 x 6 inch” postcard vs. the more
detailed information on today’s 311/312 Notices. You can’t get enough information on such a small
postcard. (See also Item #14(F) below.)

= COMMENT/REQUEST: Look at the current 311 notices — much more info than can fit on this tiny
postcard. Will lose valuable information this way. Do not reduce info on any notification not as
currently on 311/312 notices.

The new notification rules favor people who belong to neighborhood organizations and those who have
asked to be notified of certain parcels. However, not everyone is part of a neighborhood organization nor
have they the knowledge to ask to be put on a list at Planning (?) to be notified of development on certain
parcels. What parts of SF are not part of a neighborhood organization?

10% of the city? 50%? These neighbors will be at a disadvantage from the new noticing provisions
proposed.

(11) ITEM: Page 62, Lines 13-18, “Online Notice” — Digital links to print only on 11” x 17” paper;
*may* include site plan, floor plans, elevations.

= COMMENT: Not everybody has a printer that prints larger format on 11x17 paper and that paper is
way more expensive for the public than 8-1/2” x 11” but that’s too small even for reading plans.

= REQUEST: Page 62, Line 17, change “may” to “shall” so that dimensions, and other information
we get today is retained. Plans are pretty meaningless without including measurements, including
site plan, floor plans, elevations, views (north, south), BOTH existing and proposed.

(12) ITEM: Page 63, Lines 10-14, “(g) Elimination of Duplicate Notice,” says the Zoning Administrator can
waive the noticing under Sec. 333 for projects that:

= REQUEST: See also ITEM #7 above.
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(13) ITEM: “HOUSING NOW: A MULTI-AGENCY HOUSING ACTION PLAN AND AGREEMENT, APRIL
15™, 2018” DOCUMENT (aka “ED Action Plan and Agreement”) -- attached

This document is a roadmap for the “Process Improvements.” They include *NON*-ordinance measures

which may impact neighborhoods.

A.
design review...; City Design Review; All departments”).

= REQUEST: Please provide these “Design Review Protocols”.

The “Design Review Protocols” will be effective June 2018 (Page 9, “Goal #1: Accelerate...City

The Urban Design Guidelines (UDG) is to be updated in “Q4 18” (Page 10, “Goal #1; “Planning).

The UDG Matrix (see below image) that will be used relies on only the larger section headings from
the full UDG document to decide compliance of a project. Using only this UDG Matrix may cause
impacts to neighborhoods without understanding other issues around the project without referencing

back to the full UDG document.

COMMENT/REQUEST: If the checklist for UDG compliance is that shown below, it appears very

general and almost any designed project would be approved. If not, please provide any insights
how a planner just hired is going to be able to make the decisions under this UDG Matrix.

URBAN DESIGN GUIDELINES MATRIX

Project address

REVIEW TYPE

Application number

Date of Review / Response

Quadrant

Date of Drawings

Assigned Planner

Comment author

Assigned Design Review staff

Meeting Attendees

# |Guideline
Site Design

S1 |Recognize and Respond to Urban Patterns

Conformance

S2 [Harmonize Relationships between Buildings, Streets, and Open Spaces

S3 |Recognize and Enhance Unique Conditions

S4 [Create, Protect, and Support View Corridors

S5 |Create a Defined and Active Streetwall

S6 |Organize Uses to Complement the Public Environment

S7 |Integrate Common Open Space and Landscape with Architecture

S8 |Respect and Exhibit Natural Systems and Features
Architecture

Express a Clear Organizing Architectural ldea

Modulate Buildings Vertically and Horizontally

Harmonize Building Designs with Neighboring Scale and Materials

Design Buildings from Multiple Vantage Points

Shape the Roofs of Buildings

Render Building Facades with Texture and Depth

Coordinate Building Elements

Design Active Building Fronts

Employ Sustainable Principles and Practices in Building Design

Public Realm
Design Public Open Spaces to Connect with and Complement the Streetscape

Locate and Design Open Spaces fo Maximize Physical Comfort and Visual Access

Express Neighborhood Character in Open Space Designs

Support Public Transportation and Bicycling

Design Sidewalks to Enhance the Pedestrian Experience

Program Public Open Spaces to Encourage Social Activity, Play, and Rest

Integrate Sustainable Practices into the Landscape

| |
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C.

” o«

Page 10, (“Goal #2; Coordination and Decision-making;
Escalator.”

All Departments”) mentions a “Decision

= REQUEST: Please provide a copy of the “Decision Escalator, a flowchart and documentation

D.

protocol (for faster decision-making process)?

Page 11, (Goal #2, Pre- to Post-Entitlement; “All Departments”) mentions “workflow” and
“organizational charts to demystify how agencies review and permit housing.”

= REQUEST: Please provide a copy that is “already started” and will be out “July 2018.”

(14) ITEM: 12/1/2017 PLANNING DIRECTOR’S MEMO TO ED LEE

This Memo incorporates a myriad of changes to process and procedures to be implemented outside of
ordinance (i.e. not via code changes). The table shows each Action Item as it relates to the following
categories of impact. The entire “Process Improvements” are to be handled in 3 Phases, and each Action
Item is assigned to a phase.

CoNooOrwWNE

Department Policy

Operating Procedures

Technology Procedures

Administration/Technology

Planning Code Amendment (aka Ordinance)

Code Amendments (Ordinance re other agencies -- not Planning Code)
Department Policies (interagency)

Police Code Amendment (Ordinance)

Public Health Code Amendment (Ordinance)

10 Historic Preservation Commission Adoption
11.Commission Policy
12.Operating Procedures (interagency)

A.

4

7

O ¥ 0O

v

Page 6, A.1.3. A“Consolidated Development Application” will be used rather than separate
“‘Environmental Evaluation Application (EEA)” and “Preliminary Project Assessment” (PPA).
COMMENT/REQUEST: The “Consolidated Development Application” does not have anything that
prevents the applicant to attest as to the truthfulness of what is being submitted to the best of his
knowledge nor under penalty of perjury. Many documents are inaccurate as to what the project
entails or is withholding facts to give a different actual condition or proposal of a project.

Please add something to the “Consolidated Development Application” which attests to truthfulness
of information being submitted.

Page 7, A.2.3. If there are many iterations to a proposed project and if the sponsor has an iterative
30 days to respond.

REQUEST: If there has been a Discretionary Review filed for that project that has changed, is
Planning going to charge another Discretionary Review fee for each iteration should somebody have
concerns with the latest iteration of the same project?

Page 8, A.2.6, Revision to Director’s Bulletin No. 2 in re criteria for Priority Application
Processing.
REQUEST: As part of Phase 1, please provide.

Page 8, A.3.1, Uniform set of Application Submittal Guidelines (size, format, content of plan
sets, etc.).
Please provide “Application Submittal Guidelines”
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Page 8, A.4.1, “Complete...website strategy and design upgrade...improve...user experience...”
REQUEST: As part of Phase 2, when will the public be invited to have meaningful dialogue and
input?

Page 8, A.4.2, Notification Format and Content...”a. Convert mailed notice...to a postcard
format...;” b, ...consistent requirements...notice types...”.

REQUEST: See Item #10 above. Keep current notice used. If website version of notice is being
watered down, it will take longer for the public to comprehend the project proposal and there could
be more Discretionary Reviews. It would be best to keep as much information as is currently on
today’s 311/312 Notices (to be a combined notice), so that people have the information from the
start to be more transparent to neighborhoods. Please do not water down the noticing detalils.

. Page 9, A.4.3, a & b, consistent noticing period to “reduce staff time and potential for error in

fulfilling noticing requirements;” “...mailing radius for owners and/or occupants”

REQUEST: Leave the notification period at 30 days rather than 20 days proposed for “311/312” (to
be one notice type) as many people may not get the material once everything is online and the
online information will not be as detailed. Whether Planning sends out an electric notice through a
few clicks of a mouse at 20 days or 30 days is not going to impact the PPA/NOPDR. When there
are multiple issues that can weigh in on why the process may take longer, the setting of the
notification period to being cut 10 calendar days is not the “hill to die on.”

REQUEST: Keep the mailing radius the same (if 300 feet for some, leave it 300 feet). If Planning
changes the notification to only 150 feet as proposed, some projects are 150 feet long. And then no
public or adjacent neighbor would get noticed. | think that is not the intent of public notification and
being inclusive of neighborhood input.; So keep the mailing radii of notices as-is.

. Page 9, ¢, Planning Code Amendment for “minor alterations that may be exempted from

311/312 notification in Residential and NC Districts” (See also ltem #14(J).)
COMMENT/REQUEST: Seeing that there is already 2018-001876PCA, “Obstructions in
Required Setbacks, Yards, and Usable Open Space” to allow for projections over street alleys,
roof lines, yards and usable open space to be allowed with no maximums, just released as
informational item for the May 24, 2018 Planning Commission meeting to be effective after
June 13, and with bay windows being allowed to be waived from current requirements by the
Zoning Administrator, it may become a real issue in the close quarters of many buildings in regards
to privacy, especially into people’s bathrooms and bedrooms. What are the objective criteria
Planning will use to allow *NO* maximums for these features? Please provide the document.

Page 9, d, “duplicative” or “other agencies” noticing to be “consolidated” (See also Iltem #7)
COMMENT/REQUEST: What is the list of notices from DBI and other agencies that will be
eliminated? Is Planning going to be the “master” of all notices? How would people know if Project A
at 123 Main Street had a Public Works Notice out if Planning is going to notice for something
already described in Public Works’ notice? How will this work? Some people are signed up for
some city notices but not others so this can get confusing if Planning decides to approve a project
based on Public Works’ noticing.

Page 11, B.2.1, “Identify...minor scopes of work... (e.g. certain permitted obstructions in yards or
setbacks, including limited horizontal additions or infills under existing decks) ... approved OTC...”
(See also Iltem #14(H)

= REQUEST: How is this item different from Item #14(H) — 2018-001876PCA also?
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Page 11, B.2.3, Checklist of acceptable window treatments for Class B (age-eligible, but not
surveyed) buildings to allow non-preservation planners to approve window replacement
permits OTC. (See also Item #14(0).)

REQUEST: If the planner has no preservation credentials, how can he make decisions on what is
appropriate for a Category B (“Class B”) building that is 50+ years old? What objective criteria and
certification does Planning have for the planners who will be making these decisions? Please
provide the checklist.

Page 12, B.3.4 & B.3.5, ADU and Unit Legalization OTC, procedures for eviction history
information.

REQUEST: How does DBI & Planning OK the ADUs and Unit Legalization in B.3.4 when B.3.5 to
have procedures to get eviction history to permit ADUs does not happen until two phases later?
Does this mean that DBI & Planning are OKing ADUs without eviction history today because B.3.5
has not happened yet?

. Page 13-14, C.1.1, C.1.2, Archaeology, Transportation, Noise, Air Quality, Wind, Shadow

(administrative changes) to be codified.

REQUEST: How is / will the Planning Department’s codification different from existing state law?
The proposed details to incorporate “protective measures” and mitigate via ordinance vs. today’s
practices is very murky and no details are provided for these Phase 2 & 3 proposals. Please
provide any drafts Code Amendments and Operating Procedure materials related to these Action
Items.

Page 14, C.1.3. b, Standards for acceptable deliverables from consultants (Phase 1).
REQUEST: What are they? Please provide

. Page 16, C.2, C.2.1, Preservation Bulletin No. 16 revision (Phase 2, Department Policy) — how

department conducts impact analysis (whether historic resource present, etc.); C.2.2 Citywide
historic preservation survey to eliminate case-by-case review (Phase 3, HPC); (See also Item
#14(K).)

REQUEST: Surveys should also consult the property owners as well who own the buildings for
historic information not found in “street surveys” by staff who may or may not be “preservation
planners” with the same degree of qualification to make decisions on preservation-related
determinations. How many preservation planners are being re-routed to regular work? How many
preservation planners are being let go? How many preservation planners does Planning have today
and will it have by the end of this “Process Improvements” proposal.

Page 16, C.3.4, “How-To Guide on the residential design review” (Phase 1).
REQUEST: Please provide.

Page 16, C.3.5, Create RDGs Matrix in lieu of having the Residential Design Advisory Team
(RDAT) notes.
REQUEST: Please provide latest iteration of RDGs Matrix.

Pages 17-18, D.1, Planning Commission Procedures

REQUEST: For D.1.2 (Revise standards for packet materials for commissioners), if you do not
include more of the details, the commissioners may make not-fully-informed decisions that are
impactful to neighborhoods. How is this better?

D.2. Discretionary Review (DR) Procedures

REQUEST: If a DR is filed and the Commission Policy is to schedule no more than 45 days from
the end of the notice period, with the sponsor allowing to respond to the DR within 2 weeks of the
filing date, the timeline is reduced to 30 days and the DR notices go out today with 30 days’ notice
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but is being contemplated to change to 20 days for all notices. This will put a crimp on an affected
party of a DR to basically 10 calendar days to respond and be ready for a Commission hearing. |
think with people of limited means (no lawyer at the ready, language barriers, notification issues
from not having a computer or via a cursory overview of a project on a postcard being proposed,
would essentially cut down on many DRs but at what expense to the neighbors? Not sure this is a
good idea to set it to 45 days knowing that the RDAT is going to be working on reviews as well.

T. Page 19, D.3.2. Removal of CU for HOME-SF in Planning Code
COMMENT: Not sure if good or not. HOME-SF allowed for “family-friendly” housing but if this
changes, not sure impact on neighborhoods.

U. Page 19, D.4 Planning Code Clarification and Reorganization
REQUEST: Please provide all proposed Planning Code definitions for this “Process Improvements”
proposal.

V. Page 19, D.5.2, Section 309 change, Section 329 alignment
COMMENT: Not sure impact on downtown and Eastern Neighborhoods without need for variance
hearings.

W. Page 20, D.5.4, Removal of Variances for ADUs that go into rear setbacks, exposure, etc.
COMMENT: These might be impactful depending on the nature of the parcels around the proposed
ADU project. Initially, the ADUs were going to be “within the footprint” of an existing building. Then
it was restricted as to count per building, then the count maximums changed, then any place for an
ADU is being contemplated. Some neighbors may be impacted more than others.

X. Page 21, E.1. Technology Improvements: online applications/payments; electronic plan
review/OTC; integrated permit/project tracking system with DBI; impact fee calculator tool for
planners

= COMMENT: How is this to work right when the legislation passes to allow all of this? When will all
of this technology improvement really be fully functional?

Y. Page 21, E.2. Administration and Training Practices — increase regular training opportunities for
staff on UDG updates or Code Amendments; Department of Human Resources (DHR) to review
technology and personnel procedures; reassessment of meeting and communication protocols for
staff to manage coordination with project sponsors, other city agencies, community members, and
other concerned patrties.

= COMMENT/REQUEST: While there are proposed steps to provide staff with review sessions, what
are Planning’s proposals to inform the neighbors of how these things will work, how to use the
different technological changes, etc.? Please provide a timeline for the neighborhood folks should
this adoption occur.

(15) ITEM: 3/19/2018 Email: Stop requiring peer reviews for Historic Resource Evaluation (HRE) to
have applicants hire a consultant prior to filing their PPAs.

= COMMENT/REQUEST (for answers): Will existing non-preservation planners reviewing plans all
have same skill sets the preservation planners had? If non-preservation planners are used, and
depending on who that is, there could be oversights. Planning proposes project applicants to hire
outside consultants from their list. How much will this cost?

= REQUEST: What does staff mean by doing a “HRE-like determination of whether an historic
resource is present without a project” mean? What is the purpose of this?
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PICTURE OF EMAIL re APPLICANTS TO HIRE OUTSIDE CONSULTANTS + HR PRESENT
DETERMINATION WITHOUT A PROJECT ON THE SITE

> On Mar 19, 2018, at 12:19 PM, Bintliff, Jacob (CPC) <jacob.bintliff@sfgov.org> wrote:

>

> Hi all -

>

> Can we convene to quickly discuss some ideas that have surfaced regarding our policies for how/when
applicants access the HRE consultant pool, and what we do with that consultant product? Sorry for the
end of the day time slot, but we would like to determine whether this is desirable/possible in time to be
implemented April 2.

>

> Background: we had a "listening session” with developers and architects on Wednesday about
PPA/Application changes and the topic of preservation analysis came up (I know you are shocked!).

>

> The Gist: Based on what we heard, Wade, Liz, Rich, Dan, Deborah and I (who attended the session)
would like the run the following by you:

> 1)  Can we end the practice of requiring a peer study of a previously-prepared HRE during the
application review, provided that we direct applicants to hire a consultant off the pool list for their initial
HRE and allow them to do that at any time prior to filing a PPA or Development App/EEA? As part of
this, we also wondered if we could allow sponsors to hire off the full list with the exception of certain
complex/major projects tj’\at meet some threshold and would accordingly have to select off a list of
three selected by staff?

> 2)  As a later change to consider — not for April — can we explore allowing for an HRE-like
determination of whether an historic resource is present without a project, recognizing this would not be
the same thing as a CEQA determination? There are lots of implications to this, so we want to just start
that conversation.

>

> Thank you!

>

> <meeting.ics>

= REQUEST: Why would you do a “HRE-like” determination? Is this part of ltem #14(0O)? What are
the implications to do this?

(16) ITEM: 4/4/2018 EMAIL — BACK-DATING APPLICATION APPROVAL DATES IN PPTS
= REQUEST: How will the integrity of the “Process Improvements” be affected when apparently

Planning/DBIl/who else? can back-date application approval dates in PPTS? If anyone can
change the dates, the data for tracking and showing “improvements” can be fudged.
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PICTURE OF EMAIL on BACK-DATING APPROVAL DATE in PPTS

Wed 4/4/2018 10:5% AM
Cabreros, Glenn (CPC)

Business process - PPA follow-up

To Bintliff, Jacob (CPC)

GRS L S R N R A AR L SR T e S X i e S S S e s 2
e atty, Elizabeth (CPC); Sider, Dan (CPC); Conner, Kate (CPC); Sucre, Richard (CPC); Wietarefe, Wade {CPC); Russell, Erica (CPC);
L 4 - - - .

Hi Jacob-

Erica is starting to intake PPA applications under the new process. We need a decision if the 60-day deadline is calculated from
the date the application is dropped off at the Department or from the date the application is found to meet the minimal submittal
requirements (Application Accepted).

Per existing intake processes: when a PPA application is submitted at the PIC, the “open date” of the PPA record is back dated in
PPTS to the date the application was received at PIC. The 60 day deadline is then calculated from this open date.

However in the new PPTS PPA workflow, the 60 day deadline is automated from the date for “Application Accepted”.

Let us know what’s the preference for setting the deadline date. Thank you.

Glenn Cabreros
Principal Planner, Administration

San Francisco Planning Department

1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415.558.6165 | www.sfplanning.org

San Francisco Property Information Map

(17) ITEM: MINOR ALTERATION “EXCEPTIONS” IMPACTS:

Planning’s PowerPoint slide for one of their informational sessions is looking at “primarily at expansions
and alterations of existing homes and apartment buildings” and what would be “appropriate to
consider for “over the counter” approval without neighborhood notification” and includes
considering those that would need a Variance (to do away with them).

= COMMENT: Although the picture is one from Section 136(1)(c)(25) on a “pop-out,” if every other
expansion that used to be able to go into side- or rear-yard setbacks are approved “over the
counter,” then there could be impacts to neighborhoods. The Planning Commission has ruled on
prior cases when some of the Variance situations from expansions *would* be impactful; yet this is
going to “over the counter” approval. Perhaps need to re-think this because there could be filling in
of a lot of spaces, especially since everybody is so close in San Francisco. These Sec. 136
decisions are not so easy based on prior Zoning Administration interpretations to this part of
Planning Code.

= REQUEST: These alterations that increase sq. ft. of buildings should be noticed as they expand
Floor-Area-Ratio (FAR).
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PICTURE OF “MINOR” ALTERATIONS with NO NEIGHBORHOOD NOTIFICATION

Permitted Exceptions & Minor Alterations Smaller Projects

| B

maximum height
not exceeding
floor level of
adjacent second
floor of occupancy
excluding ground
story

extension cannot ™ e S
occupy rear 25% of %5 >
lot depth or rear 15 ft., M
whichever is greater N

Mayor’s Executive Directive on Housing Production
Let's start out thinking about smaller projects: primarily expansions and alterations of existing homes and apartment buildings.

We're looking for suggestions for things that would be appropriate to consider for “over the counter” approval without neighborhood notification; we’re looking for requirements that typically end up
causing architectural problems or the need for a Variance, etc..

= REQUEST: What other “minor alterations” will go un-noticed as part of the end-goal of this
“Process Improvements” proposal?
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Executive Summary

On September 27, 2017, Mayor Ed Lee issued Executive Directive 17-02. This Executive Directive (the
Directive) focuses on expediting the production of housing in a smart and thoughtful manner in order to
add homes for San Franciscans at all economic levels. The ambitious goal set in the Executive Directive is
to deliver at least 5,000 units of new or rehabilitated housing every year. A critical portion of the
Directive (Section #6) focuses on speeding up construction and delivery of “post-entitlement” housing
units. These units are part of large, already-approved (master-entitled) housing development projects,
and together make up over 35,000 units of new housing for San Francisco.

To date the City has not yet has the resources to properly focus on permitting and implementing these
critical large housing development projects. Several of the projects currently undergoing post-entitlement
permitting were entitled many years ago. Expediting these major, already entitled projects, such as
Hunters Point Shipyard/Candlestick Point (11,477 units), Treasure Island Development (8,000 units), and
Parkmerced (5,679 units), will yield significant improvement in terms of near-term housing production
and will constitute a large a portion of the 5000 unit per year goal for many years to come. For example,
with the streamlining measures in this plan applied to a single project, Parkmerced, the City will see 1,013
new housing units come on-line in 2020, making up 20% of the City’s yearly 5000-unit goal for 2020 from
one single project. By adding the Hunters Point Shipyard/Candlestick Point, Mission Bay South and
Transbay Projects to Parkmerced’s 2020 total, the City could realize 48% of the 2020 5000-unit housing
goal from just these four large projects.

This Action Plan defines the various process improvements and resulting actions that the departments
and agencies named in the Executive Directive have agreed to undertake in response to the post-
entitlement section (Section #6, see below) of the Directive. Already-entitled projects in this scope include
the following, with an additional number of large-scale housing development projects anticipated for
approval in the coming years:

e Mission Bay

e Transbay

e Hunters Point Shipyard and Candlestick Point

e Treasure Island
Parkmerced
Schlage Lock
5M
e Hope SF: Potrero
e Hope SF: Sunnydale
e Pier70
e  Mission Rock
e Plumber’s Union

The Plan leverages 21 century best practices to bring the housing and associated other public benefits
online faster, including: strengthened interdepartmental communications and decision-making; a new
system of proactive City schedule management; new and updated standards and guidelines; new design
review protocols; additional City staffing capacity; 21°* century technology tools; and an on-going multi-
agency coordination framework to sustain long-term performance assessment of this Action Plan.

Executive Directive 17-02 — Section 6:
“After entitlement, issue all permits and other post-entitlement approvals necessary for
commencement of construction for a phase or sub-phase of large-scale housing development
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projects no more than one year after submission of a complete phase application; This one-year
City review should include no more than three months for phase approvals and no more than nine
months for final City approvals after submission of any sub-phase permit applications.”

Origin of this Action Plan:

The projects referenced in Section 6 of the Directive have received entitlements, but are not yet fully
permitted or the housing units and associated infrastructure are not yet complete. As required by the
Directive, Departments delivered performance improvement plans in early January 2018: “By January 1,
2018, Public Works, Planning Department, the Municipal Transportation Agency [SFMTA], Public Utilities
Commission [SFPUC], Fire Department [SFFD], Recreation and Park Department [RPD], Mayor’s Office on
Disability [MOD] and the Department of Building Inspection [DBI] shall each develop and submit a plan for
the Mayor’s consideration, outlining specific and effective measures necessary to accomplish the
development approval timeframes laid out in #1b in this Directive.” Additionally, and as required by the
Directive, departments also designated Housing Coordinators, “reporting directly to the department head,
who will be responsible for coordinating and streamlining the Department’s efforts to approve and permit
new housing development.”

With these department plans in-hand, the Office of Economic and Workforce Development (OEWD)
convened a series of planning meetings with the Housing Coordinators from each affected City
department. This group met ten times between December 2017 and April 2018, with several, smaller sub-
group, issue-focused meetings, in order to create a single Action Plan and Agreement for submission to
the Mayor by April 2018. The group organized their work around four goals, listed below in summary form
with their main related action(s).

Goal #1: Accelerate the City design review and approvals process

Schedules:
0 Adopt project-specific schedules for each project
0 Adopt asingle, citywide schedule to track all large projects

City Design Review:
0 Adopt protocols that increase the efficiency of department internal design review

City Standards and Submission Quality/Completeness:
0 Refine and create more standards, guidelines, common applications and checklists
0 Require higher-quality and more complete design review submissions from development

partners

Goal #2: Strengthen interdepartmental coordination and decision-making

Coordination and Decision-making:
0 Empower departments to make schedule-impacting decisions faster
0 Resolve issues more quickly between agencies and with a development partner via a clear

decision-making framework

Pre-to Post Entitlement Connection:
0 Require a higher degree of technical design review of project plans pre-entitlement
0 Require surfacing of unusual design proposals earlier in pre-entitlement
0 Improve coordination between pre- and post-entitlement design review and permitting

Goal #3: Strengthen staffing and other resource capacities around these projects
Staff Capacity and Cost Recovery:
O Add staffing capacity, as necessary
0 Make necessary internal adjustments to billing software and work plans
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0 Create and utilize organizational flow charts to share and demystify how agencies review
and permit housing
Technology:
0 Transition to utilizing 21° technology to manage this complex work
Staff Transitions:
0 Create systems and protocols for institutional knowledge transfer, including systems for
memorializing key decisions and practices

Goal #4: Sustain long-term performance assessment of this strategic plan
Assessment:
0 Assess the City’s performance monthly and yearly in meeting the Directive goals

Next Steps:
OEWD will work with Departments to implement this Action Plan via continuing regular meetings of the

Housing Coordinators, which includes participation from the major housing delivery agencies, including
Office of Community Investment and Infrastructure (OCll) and Treasure Island Development Authority
(TIDA), OEWD, San Francisco Port (Port), and Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community Development
(MOHDOC). This group will continually review progress on the list of actions in this plan (see Action Plan
Matrix), each of which has a stated timeline, as well as measure the progress of housing production for
these projects to the Executive Directive 5000-unit yearly goal via Quarterly Reports. The group will also
regularly review the multi-project master schedule, flagging major multi-project review conflicts and
working to resolve them well in advance, as well as seek systemic issue-specific solutions, when possible.
In addition, the group will continue to discuss lessons learned and identify current challenges to and
opportunities for accelerating housing production.
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Goals: Summary of Major Actions Per-Goal

Goal #1: Accelerate the City design review and approvals process

0 Schedules: Departments will adopt a large-project schedule management system. As part of that
system, the City will also maintain a large-project master schedule so that departments can more
easily plan for future capacity needs. Actions include:

0 Implement a new system of schedule management (Exhibit A) which shall utilize City-
managed schedules to proactively minimize housing production timeframes:
= Use schedules to manage housing delivery: Development partners will submit
long-range forecasts and draft schedules at six milestones through the lifespan of
a project, as well as other times as-needed
= Leverage decision-makers: Each major milestone schedule will require timely
participation and agreement of key decision makers from affected City
departments, housing delivery agencies, and development partners
= Adhere to Executive Directive timeframes: Each major milestone schedule will
accomplish the development approval timeframes laid out in #1b in the Executive
Directive
=  Work together: All parties will work cooperatively in order to avoid negative
schedule impacts
= Track all large projects in one place: The City will maintain a multi-project master
schedule and flag any major review conflicts well in advance (workflow bottle
necks)
0 Add targeted topic-specific interdepartmental meetings, as-needed, to be facilitated by
OEWD, to resolve recurring issues that create potential schedule impacts for Executive
Directive projects (see Action Plan Matrix for examples)

0 Tracking City Review: Departments and agencies will establish protocols to increase efficiency of
internal design review. Departments will work together and with development partners to establish
common technical review practices. Actions include:

0 Implement new Department Design Review Protocols (Exhibit B)

= Each department will adopt citywide common drafted protocols and/or create
Department-specific protocols

0 Take actions to prioritize review: Department of Building Inspections (DBI) will take
several actions to prioritize review for Executive Directive projects and to enhance
coordination with development partners (see Action Plan Matrix)

0 Document decisions: Utilize the documenting memorialization practices in the Decision
Escalator (Exhibit C) to document and log decisions as they are made.

O See additional Department-specific actions for this goal (see Action Plan Matrix and
Exhibit 1)

0 City Standards and Submission Quality/Completeness: Departments will refine and create standards,
guidelines, common applications and checklists and utilize them to require higher-quality and more
complete design review submissions from development partners. The City will offer additional
focused pre-submittal meetings and submissions to ensure projects have clear direction from the
City. Actions include:
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0 Improve submission quality: Public Works will implement new requirements around
quality assurance/quality control (QAQC) (Exhibit 1)

0 Define submission requirements: Public Works will draft requirements and work with the
Housing Coordinator group to refine and finalize these submission standards

0 Work together with our partners: San Francisco Public Utilities Commission (SFPUC) and
Public Works will encourage development partners to engage early in the City review
process, including some new pre- and post-submittal meetings

0 See Action Plan Matrix table for the list of standards, guidelines, common applications
and checklists

Executive Directive 17-02: Action Plan and Agreement April 15, 2018





Goal #2: Strengthen interdepartmental coordination and decision-making

0 Coordination and Decision-making: Resolve issues more quickly between development partners and

the City, as well as between City departments via a clear and functional decision-making process.
Actions include:

(0]

Empower all parties to make schedule-impacting decisions faster, and document those
decisions systematically:
= Utilize the Decision Escalator: All parties will utilize the Decision Escalator, “chain-
of-command”-style framework, to move decisions forward and upward so that
schedule-impacting decisions happen faster (Exhibit C)
= Document more systemically: When decisions are made, document them more
systemically via standardized memos and decision logs (per-project) as provided
in the Decision Escalator framework (Exhibit C)
OEWD will continue to facilitate meetings of the Housing Coordinators, along with
housing delivery agencies (OEWD, OCII & TIDA):
= Review multi-project master schedule and flag major multi-project review
conflicts well in advance
=  Work collaboratively to make schedule-impacting decisions in this group or move
them up to the Director level quickly for final resolution
Continue to discuss and document lessons learned, as well as identify current challenges
and opportunities for accelerating housing production
Additional Department-specific actions for this goal include:
= Facilitate earlier coordination: Public Works will facilitate earlier coordination
with the Assessor/Recorder’s office
= Expand interdepartmental communications: Via the Decision Escalator
framework, expand interdepartmental communications and participation for
design review meetings, where necessary, so that all departments decision-
makers are included for key review meetings (Exhibit C)

0 Pre-to Post Entitlement: Require a higher degree of project plan technical design review pre-

entitlement, when possible, to speed post-entitlement review. Surface major non-standard design
proposals as early in pre-entitlement as is practical. Departments will work to improve coordination
between pre-entitlement design review and post-entitlement permitting. Actions include:

(0]

Increase detail level: OEWD will require that pre-entitlement design documents be
produced to the greatest level of detail possible in order to speed post-entitlement
review.

Create a checklist: OEWD will coordinate with departments to produce a best-practices
checklist of priority pre-entitlement documents

Surface issues early: OEWD will require development partners to surface major non-
standard design proposals as early in the pre-entitlement phase as possible

Improve workflow: Departments will combine pre and post-entitlement project review
and monitoring teams, when feasible, to optimize workflow. All departments create
workflow and organizational charts to demystify how agencies review and permit
housing; work to link and optimize interdepartmental workflows.

Use Basis of Design framework: All parties will utilize the new Basis of Design framework
(Exhibit E) for all Executive Directive Projects in order to improve pre- to post-entitlement
project transition efficacy.
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Goal #3: Strengthen staffing and other City resource capacities around these projects

0 Staff Capacity and Cost Recovery: As the City’s portfolio of large-scale, multi-phase project expands,
departments will add capacity, as necessary and will bill staff costs and establish/charge fees to these
projects, as necessary. Actions include:

0 Adjust staff capacity and billing procedures, as necessary:
= Make billing easier: Departments will make necessary internal adjustments to
billing software and work plans to streamline billing procedures
= Assess and adjust capacity needs annually: Departments will utilize the new
schedule management system and long-term project forecasts to assess
Department staffing capacity needs in yearly updates to this plan, in coordination
OEWD and the yearly City budget process
= Utilize consultants, when necessary: OEWD and Public Works have issued an RFQ
to expand Public Work’s Infrastructure Taskforce as-needed consultant list
= Strengthen internal and external department coordination: Several departments
are adding high-level staff to strengthen internal and external overall
development agreement coordination
0 Create flow charts: Departments have created flow charts and organizational charts of
staff positions to support shared knowledge of organizational structures and processes
(Exhibit D)
0 Additional Department-specific actions for this goal (Exhibit I)

0 Technology: Departments will leverage 21° technology to more efficiently manage this work. For
example, programs like eDoc or SharePoint may be used for better electronic workflow and document
tracking. Actions include:

0 Utilize SharePoint: OEWD will create and launch an interagency Share Point system
(Exhibit F)

0 Utilize Electronic Document Sharing: Several agencies are piloting or launching Electronic
Document Sharing

0 Launch a new permit tracking system: The Department of Building and Inspection will
launch its new permit tracking system, officially named as SF Permit, in September 2018

O Train staff in key software: OEWD will explore schedule software trainings, like for
Microsoft Project, that could be offered to all parties

0 Additional Department-specific actions for this goal (Exhibit I)

0 Staff Transitions: Departments will create systems and protocols for smooth, effective institutional
knowledge transfer to plan for staff transitions, including systems for memorializing key decisions
and practices. Actions include:

0 Plan for staff transitions: Best practices effective for effective institutional knowledge
transfer are included in Design Review Protocols (Exhibit B) and in the Decision Escalator
(Exhibit C)
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Goal #4: Sustain long-term performance assessment of this strategic plan

0 Assessment: Assess the City’s performance in meeting the Executive Directive goals monthly and

yearly. Actions include:
0 Continue regular interdepartmental meetings: OEWD will continue to facilitate meetings

of the Executive Directive Housing Coordinators, along with housing delivery agencies:
= Review Executive Directive projects
e Monitor the schedule: Review the Executive Directive project portfolio as
a whole and flag any major multi-project review conflicts well in advance
e Work to resolve any specific interdepartmental issues, either per-project
or systemically, if possible. Escalate issues, as necessary.
e Continue to discuss lessons learned, as well as identify current challenges
and opportunities for accelerating housing production
= Review Quarterly Report drafts prior to the Directors Check-in meeting
= Facilitate yearly updates to this plan, including staffing needs for next FY
0 Engage in partner outreach: Solicit regular development partner feedback about process

changes
0 Produce Quarterly reports as required in the Executive Directive (Exhibit H)
= Post-entitlement Quarterly Reports detail progress on all aspects of housing
approvals and permitting, including compliance to Executive Directive milestones
=  OEWD will facilitate consolidated post-entitlement quarterly reports
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Action Plan Matrix: Detailed Actions and Timing by Goal

Note: See Department Process Improvement Plans (Exhibit 1) for details on each Department-specific action

Goal All Implementing | Proposed Action or Practice Timeline and Details:
Agencies* (Lead, Overall estimated date of
if any in bold) completion in bold
Goal #1: Schedules All Departments, Implement schedule management system: Require schedule updates at regular Summer 2018:
Accelerate Public Works, milestones and as-needed; Public Works will vet schedules with City agencies on | - Roll out standard schedule formats:
the City Housing delivery a regular basis with information about urgency level; supply development May 2018
design agencies partners with standardized formats; OEWD will include schedule management - All ED projects move to this new
review and system in future DAs. Schedules will now need to include specific requirements, schedule management system: July
like major milestones, baseline vs. actual and critical path issues; housing delivery | 2018
approvals agencies will support the Taskforce in obtaining schedules; create master - All schedules agreed to: August
process schedule (See Exhibit A for details) 2018
- Launch Master Schedule:
September 2018
City Design DBI Designate Executive Directive projects as the highest priority, indicated with the Already started/already happening
Review color green in SFPermit
DBI Require development partners to have a project coordinator for parallel process | Already started/already happening
review and specific review time turnarounds
SFPUC Make timely internal decisions and elevate difficult decisions to management April 2018
earlier in the process (Exhibit B)
DBI Contact developer design team weekly for project status updates April 2018
All departments Implement common design review protocols or department-specific design Spring 2018:
using common or | review protocols: Identify internal decision makers for design change requests - New common/department design
department- that could cause 2+ week delay; make it easier for reviewers to see development | review protocols roll-out to
specific design partners changes per iteration (require them to show tracked changes); work to department staff: April 2018
review protocols improve internal review consistency, via fewer reviewers per issue/project and - New design review protocols
improve documentation and transferal of institutional knowledge; provide become effective: June 2018
reviewers with summary of area to be reviewed (see Exhibit B)
City Public Works Utilize and manage Basis of Design framework Already started/already happening
Standards SFMTA Share traffic signal specification early with development partners whose projects | Already started/already happening
and require signal work
Submission SFPUC Invite project sponsors to meet with PUC Power earlier in the process since Already started/already happening
Quality/Com SFPUC power is relatively new service being offered to private development
pleteness partners.
Public Works Provide a meeting to development partners to review submittals before Already started/already happening
distribution to City agencies
Public Works Allow pre-submittals of maps (Bureau of Street Use and Mapping) Already started/already happening
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MOD Update MOD’s developer information sheet and checklist Spring 2018
MOD Create Federal/State regulation guideline summary docs Spring 2018
MOD Increase review efficiency by providing a checklist Spring 2018
SFPUC + SFMTA + | Establish submission standards and require higher quality submissions and high Summer 2018
Public Works levels of submission completeness; request summaries from development - Require higher quality submissions:
partners with submittal standards (see Public Works Process Improvement Plan, | Already started/already happening
Exhibit 1) - Public Works to finalize and rollout
submission standards: June 2018
- Completeness reviews begin: July
2018
MOD Reduce plan review time via new MOD and developer review times Q2 FY19
SFMTA Update Blue Book Fall 2018
Planning Update Urban Design Guidelines and add a matrix for easy use Q418
Planning Create impact fee calculator Q418
Goal #2: Coordination | Public Works Coordinate earlier with Assessor/Recorder’s office around Assessor Parcel Already started/already happening
Strengthen and Numbers and the associated property tax assessment needed in assessments of
Interdepart Decision- property taxes for new development projects
mental making SFMTA + Planning | Request Planning to include maps in TIS and street diagrams overly early in the Already started/already happening
Coordination design process
and OCll, OEWD, Housing delivery agencies to attend regular Housing Directive Coordinator Already started/already happening
Decision- TIDA, Port + meetings to help prioritize and problem solve
making MOHCD
Public Works + Coordinate with Planning and DBI to accelerate approvals on building permits Summer 2018
Planning + DBI with City infrastructure. Public Works will actively collaborate with DBI and
development partners on prioritizing Executive Directive building applications
and create new workflow procedures
Planning + Public Pursue a joint policy/MOU with DPW re: transformer vault placement (in- Summer 2018

Works + DBI + building vs. ROW) to resolve post-entitlement revisions to projects, and facilitate | - OEWD will facilitate a sub-group
OEWD pre-entitlement which will make recommendations
MOD, OEWD, Work together with MOD, Public Works, OEWD to resolve recurring accessibility Summer 2018

Public Works,
SFMTA, Planning

design issues that create schedule impacts for Executive Directive projects

- OEWD will facilitate a sub-group
which will assess options and make
recommendations

All Departments

Utilize the Decision Escalator, a flowchart and documentation protocol, which
links faster decision-making process with more formalized documentation;
expand interdepartmental communications and participation for critical design
review meetings, where necessary, so that appropriate department decision-
makers and technical experts are included for key review meetings (Exhibit C)

Summer 2018

- Begin rolling out new Decision
Escalator framework to department
staff: April 2018

- New Decision Escalator framework
become effective: June 2018

SFMTA + Planning

Document SFMTA standards for design and ask Planning to share early on with
development partners

Fall 2018
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Pre-to Post Public Works + Include Basis of Design as a requirement for all Executive Directive Projects (See April 2018
Entitlement OEWD Exhibit E) -Piloted already for
Candlestick/Hunter’s Point, Pier 70
and Mission Rock projects
OEWD + all Require that pre-entitlement design documents be produced to the greatest May 2018
departments level of detail as possible, so that design issues can be resolved as much as
possible pre-entitlement; OEWD will coordinate with departments to produce a
best-practices checklist of priority pre-entitlement documents
OEWD + all Require development partners to surface major non-standard design proposals May 2018
departments as early in the pre-entitlement phase as possible
All departments Improve workflow: Create workflow and organizational charts to Summer 2018
demystify how agencies review and permit housing; work together to link | - Create workflow and
and optimize interdepartmental workflows. organizational charts: Already
started/already happening
- Optimize interdepartmental
workflows: July 2018
Public Works + Add project schedule reporting to future Development Agreements (DAs) as a May 2018
OEWD post-entitlement requirement
OEWD + Public Continue to work to identify ways to ensure that development partners know Summer 2018
Works + CAT + early on about the requirements for Board acceptance and to identify ways to - OEWD will facilitate a sub-group
PUC streamline the acceptance process, as well as to determine when and if/how which will make recommendations
Public Works can provide public use of facilities prior to formal Board approval.
SFMTA Combine SFMTA pre and post-entitlement project review and monitoring teams Summer 2018
Goal #3: Staff SFFD Add two key staff to support City design review: 1) The Captain will serve as the May 2018
Strengthen Capacity and liaison between sister City agencies and will be the single point of contact for all
staffing and Cost Large Community Development projects; 2) The Fire Protection Engineer (FPE)
i Recovery will be responsible for both horizontal and vertical design plan review. (See
resource Exhibit XX for details)
. Planning Add a new position to strengthen Planning’s internal and external overall DA Already started/already happening
capacities -
coordination
arOl.md these SFMTA Improve cost recovery practices and make sure that SFMTA is billing for all staff Already started/already happening
projects work on projects
SFMTA Establish new SFMTA fee for environmental review and project site design review | June 2018
Public Works Increase capacity by 15 staff July, 2018
Public Works + Finalize and utilize Infrastructure Taskforce as-needed consultant list July 2018
OEWD
SFMTA Include major project work in relevant staff work plans July 2018
SFPUC + MTA + Increase staffing in key areas January 2019
MOD + DBI - Pending FY19 Budget approvals

Executive Directive 17-02: Action Plan and Agreement

11

April 15, 2018






Sustain long-
term

the Planning Commission that include post-entitlement, multi-agency Executive
Directive process improvements

Technology MOD, SFPUC, Use an electronic workflow tool, like eDoc, for Executive Directive (ED) projects. Summer 2018 and on-going
Public Works, Planning is working internally to move all work to electronic documents during FY | - Being piloted by Public Works
Planning, DBI 19. infrastructure for ED project review
at on Treasure Island: Already
started/already happening
OEWD Create SharePoint system to facilitate interdepartmental coordination and Summer 2018
project tracking; OEWD will create and launch an interagency Share Point
system, beginning with document library for key documents in this Action Plan
OEWD OEWD will explore schedule software trainings, like for Microsoft Project, that Summer 2018
could be offered to all parties
DBI and all Launch SF Permit for Planning and DBI. Any city agencies who are involved in the | - DBI/Planning SF Permit launch:
departments building permitting process will have access to the new system. September 2018
Goal #4: Assessment Planning + OEWD | Planning will coordinate with OEWD when delivering any quarterly updates to Already started/already happening

performance OEWD OEWD will continue to facilitate meetings of the Executive Directive Housing April 2018
assessment Coordinators
of this OEWD Convene development partners for regular focus groups Twice per year, beginning May 2018
. OEWD + all Updates on Executive Directive on Housing Plan yearly which will include any Yearly, January
U1 departments department proposals for additional needed staffing to support this Executive - Drafts in October, final to Mayor in
plan Directive goal. January
Planning + OEWD | Planning will coordinate with OEWD when delivering any quarterly updates to Already started/already happening
the Planning Commission that include post-entitlement, multi-agency Executive
Directive process improvements
*Key:

Housing delivery agencies means these three agencies:

1) Office of Economic and Workforce Development (OEWD) includes San Francisco Port (Port) for the Pier 70 and Mission Rock projects and Mayor’s Office of Housing
and Community Development (MOHDC) for the Hope SF Sunnydale and Potrero projects.

2) Treasure Island Development Authority (TIDA)

3) Office of Community Investment and Infrastructure (OClI)

San Francisco Public Utilities Commission (SFPUC)

San Francisco Planning Department (Planning)

San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency (SFMTA)
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Exhibits:

1.

© O NDU R WN

Exhibit A: Large-project schedule management system

Exhibit B: Common and Department-specific design review protocols

Exhibit C: The Decision Escalator: A Decision-making Framework

Exhibit D: Flowcharts and organizational charts

Exhibit E: Basis of Design Requirements

Exhibit F: Draft SharePoint Tracking System

Exhibit G: Executive Directive Housing Coordinators: List and Role/Responsibilities
Exhibit H: Mayor’s Executive Directive on Housing 17-02

Exhibit I: Department Process Improvement Plans
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EXHIBIT A

Large-project schedule management system
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Large-scale Project Schedule Negotiation and Management System:

Description of required and Impact Schedule meetings

Schedule Type

Milestone where schedule is due

Major Critical Paths (in bold)

Type and Duration of schedule

1) Long-range
e  Submit long-range (5-year)
forecasts

Update twice-yearly, post-
entitlement, unless unchanged

This is a high-level forecast including Entitlement,
Phase applications (apps), Mapping, Start of
horizontal/vertical construction (SoC), Temporary
Certificates of Occupancy (TCOs)

Schedule set at: City initial request and then
twice yearly, thereafter
Duration: Five year time horizon

2) Updates for Major Milestones:

e Schedules are due at these
six required milestones

e Meetings to negotiate
these schedules will be
facilitated by Public Works
Infrastructure Taskforce

e Negotiations Require
participation of key
decision makers from: 1)
affected City departments;
2) housing delivery
agencies (OEWD/Port or
OCll or TIDA), 3)
development partner

1. Pre-entitlement

This is a high-level schedule including Entitlement,
1%t Phase app, Tent./Final Map, Start of
horizontal/vertical construction (SoC), TCOs

Schedule set at: At least 45 days in advance of
final Board of Supervisors approval and
commission presentations Duration: Pre-
entitlement to TCO

2. First post-entitlement
schedule

1%t Phase app, Tent./Final Map, Vertical Design
review, Start of horizontal/vertical construction,
Substantial Completion, City acceptance, TCOs

Schedule set at: With BoD submittal or no
later than 30 days after entitlement
Duration: Entitlement to TCO

3. Pre-Phase application

Phase app approval timing, Tent./Final Map,
Vertical Review (submittal/approval of Site
Permit/Building Permit), Start of horizontal/vertical
construction, TCOs

Schedule set at: Two months before Phase
app submittal
Duration: Phase app submittal to TCO

4. Improvement Plan

SIP, Transactional Documents, Tent./Final Map,
Vertical Design, SoC, TCOs

Schedule set at: Submit with SIP sub.
Duration: Start of SIP review to TCO

5. Post-Final map(s)

Start of construction, substantial completion, City
acceptance, opening of horizontal infrastructure

Schedule set at: No more than 2 weeks after
Final Map approvals
Duration: Final Map to SoC

6. Start of Construction
(Horizontal and/or
Vertical)

Start of construction, substantial completion, City
acceptance, opening of horizontal infrastructure,
TCOs

Schedule set at: 4 weeks before SoC date
Duration: SoC to TCO

3) Schedule Impact meetings:

Required when there is a

1. Entitlement approvals

Schedule set at: Will vary (is milestone-

e These are as-needed proposed change or anticipated 2. Any Phase app approvals dependent)
meetings schedule slippage that affects 3. Final Map approval Duration: From meeting date to major
e Each meeting requires delivery of any of these major 4, Vertical review approvals for Site/Building | milestone
participation same key milestones: permits or SD/DD/CDs *A mutually-agreeable meeting date must be
decision makers as above 5. Start of horizontal/vertical construction set at least two weeks in advance with a draft
*Meeting proposed by one of the 6. Substantial Completion agenda provided
following Infrastructure Taskforce 7. City acceptance
Director, housing delivery 8. Opening of horizontal infrastructure
agencies or developer 9. TCO
A-2
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Schedule Negotiation and Maintenance/Monitoring Roles

Party Role/Responsibility
Development Partner 1. Provide schedules at required times and as-needed via Schedule Impact Meetings. All schedules must utilize the
standard format and include the key milestones (see details, per schedule # on following pages)
2. Flag proposed changes XXX days/weeks/months in advance that might affect delivery of any major milestones, as
requested by Infrastructure Taskforce
3. Request Schedule Impact Meetings, as necessary, in order to avoid negative schedule impacts
4. Participate in negotiations around Required and Impact schedules
Housing delivery agencies OCII, TIDA, and OEWD 1. Monitor high-level schedule performance of major and sub-major milestones
(OEWD includes Port/MOHCD) 2. Support Infrastructure Taskforce in communications with developer or departments about obtaining and
managing necessary schedules
3. Call major schedule meetings, as necessary, and lead negotiations
4. Escalate any remaining unresolved issues quickly that could create negative schedule impacts
5. Work with all housing delivery agencies to resolve schedule conflicts when/if the Infrastructure Taskforce flags
multi-project review conflicts (workflow bottle necks)
Public Works Infrastructure Taskforce Manager 1. Manage day-to-day schedule performance of all parties
2. Request schedule from development partners or departments, as needed, cc’ing housing delivery agencies for
support; analyze and distribute any new schedules for all parties to review
3. Constantly scan for issues that could negatively impact project schedules; vet and resolve issues, as possible, and
escalate unresolved issues quickly to the housing delivery agencies
4. Recommend major schedule meetings to housing delivery agencies, as necessary, in order to keep projects on-
schedule; facilitate meetings (draft agenda, recommend necessary attending parties, etc.)
5. Maintain a multi-project master schedule and flag major multi-project review conflicts well in advance (workflow
bottle necks) between and within the OEWD/Port/OCII/TIDA projects, if they arise
City Departments impacted by Executive 1. Review schedules as requested by Infrastructure Taskforce; provide review in XX weeks/days, as requested by
Directive 17-02 Infrastructure Taskforce
2. Flag proposed changes well in advance that might affect delivery of any major milestones
3. Request Schedule Impact Meetings, as necessary, in order to avoid negative schedule impacts
4. Participate in negotiations around Required and Impact schedules

Executive Directive 17-02: Action Plan and Agreement

A-3
April 15, 2018






Milestone Schedule #1 for Executive Directive on Housing:

Pre-Entitlement Schedule Requirements

Development partners will submit a high-level project schedule pre-entitlement upon request from the City,
via the housing delivery agencies (OEWD/TIDA/OCII). The City will require an additional series of progressively
more detailed schedules post-entitlement, but this pre-entitlement schedule is intended to be more high-level
and is a requirement designed to support and guide City design review and staff capacity planning.

This schedule should include the following major milestones and be in the format described below. Public
Works Infrastructure Taskforce and housing delivery agencies will review this schedule and then share this
schedule with City departments for feedback. With department feedback in hand, Public Works Infrastructure
Taskforce and housing delivery agencies will call a meeting with development partners for schedule
confirmation.

Milestones to be included:

City approvals:

e Standard pre-entitlement infrastructure review, like MIP, TDM, EIR, etc.

e Any infrastructure review proposed to happen pre-entitlement (at-risk), like Master Utility Plan
(MUPs), for example.

e Entitlement ((final Board of Supervisors approval) and associated regional./State approvals

e Phase application

e Subdivision/mapping actions

e Transaction documents (any easements, street vacations, etc.)

e Infrastructure engineering/permit applications

¢ Infrastructure construction

e Public infrastructure acceptance

e Building permits processes, building construction/occupancy (TCO)

e Any other relevant major milestones

Non-City approvals:
e Any associated non-San Francisco approvals (i.e. Navy, Caltrans, Caltrain, State lands, etc.)

Schedule format:

e The schedule should be in Gantt chart format
0 Time should be in in fiscal years via months or quarters at the top
0 Milestones should be in rows on the left
e Project should be broken out into major Phases and sub Phases, if applicable
e The planning horizon for post-entitlement should include at least the first two post-entitlement years
e The preferred schedule software is Microsoft Project, but the City will accept Microsoft Excel format, if
that is the development team’s preference
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Milestone Schedule #2 for Executive Directive on Housing:

First post-entitlement Schedule Requirements

Development partners will submit a project schedule with Basis of Design or no later than 30 days after
entitlement upon request from the City, via the housing delivery agencies (OEWD/TIDA/OCII). This schedule is
intended to support and guide City review and staff capacity planning between entitlement and temporary
certificate of occupancy (TCO).

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
0 Example: Street Improvement Plan (SIP), major systems, like AWSS
e Vertical design review
O Examples: Site permit, building permit, schematic deign/detailed design, construction docs
e Any necessary commission approvals
e Start of construction (demolition/site prep, horizontal and/or vertical)
e Substantial completion
e City acceptance of infrastructure
e Opening of horizontal infrastructure
e TCO
e Any other relevant major milestones

Non-City approvals:

e Any associated non-San Francisco approvals (i.e. Navy, Caltrans, Caltrain, State lands, etc.)
0 Example: Caltrans encroachment permit

Schedule format:

o The schedule should be in Gantt chart format
0 Time should be in in fiscal years via months or quarters at the top
0 Milestones should be in rows on the left
O Start dates (day/month/year) and durations in days should be indicated for each milestone
e Project should be broken out into major Phases and sub Phases, if applicable
e The planning horizon should include: 1% Phase app, Tent./Final Map, vertical design review, start of
horizontal/vertical construction, substantial completion, City acceptance, TCO
e The preferred schedule software is Microsoft Project
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Milestone Schedule #3 for Executive Directive on Housing:

Phase Application Preliminary Information

Development partners will submit pre-Phase Application information to the Planning Department with
accompanying schedule upon request from the City, via the housing delivery agencies (OEWD/TIDA/OCII). The
schedule must include the Phase Application milestones listed below, as applicable. The City will require a
more detailed schedule during Phase Application review, but this high-level pre-Phase Application schedule
will support and guide City design review and staff capacity planning.

This schedule should be in the format described below. Planning and the housing delivery agencies will review
this schedule and then share this schedule with City departments for feedback. With department feedback in
hand, Planning and Managing Agency will call a meeting with development partners for schedule confirmation.

Milestones to be included:

City approvals:

Phase application submittal

Transaction documents (any easements, street vacations, etc.)
Subdivision/mapping actions

Horizontal Design review (Street Plan, Infrastructure, and Community Benefits Plan)
Infrastructure engineering/permit applications

Vertical Design Review

Submittal/approval of Site Permit/Building Permit

Start of horizontal/vertical construction

Public infrastructure acceptance

Building permits processes, building construction/occupancy (TCO)
Any other relevant major milestones

Non-City approvals:

Any associated non-San Francisco approvals (i.e. Navy, Caltrans, Caltrain, State lands, etc.)

Schedule format:

The schedule should be in Gantt chart format

0 Time should be in in fiscal years via months or quarters at the top

0 Milestones should be in rows on the left
Project should be broken out into major Phases and sub Phases, if applicable
The planning horizon for post-entitlement should include at least the first two post-entitlement years
(five years for Development Agreements)
The preferred schedule software is Microsoft Project, but the City will accept Microsoft Excel format, if
that is the development team’s preference
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Milestone Schedule #4 for Executive Directive on Housing:

Improvement Plan Schedule Requirements

Development partners will submit a project schedule with any Street Improvement Permit (SIP) submittal. This
schedule is intended to support and guide City review and staff capacity planning between SIP and Final
Map(s), or other final City pre-construction approvals.

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
o Phase application and approvals
e Transaction documents (any easements, street vacations, etc.)
e Infrastructure engineering/permit applications
0 Example: Street Improvement Plan (SIP), storm water plan, and other major systems, like
AWSS or backwater system
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
e The planning horizon should include: SIP, Transactional Documents, Tent./Final Map, Vertical Design,
SoC, TCO
o The preferred schedule software is Microsoft Project
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Milestone Schedule #5 for Executive Directive on Housing:

Post-Final map(s) Schedule Requirements

Development partners will submit a project schedule no more than two weeks after Final Map approvals (or
other pre-construction phase final City approval) upon request from the City, via the housing delivery agencies
(OEWD/TIDA/OCII). This schedule is intended to support and guide City review and staff capacity planning
between final pre-construction approvals and start of construction.

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

e Subdivision/mapping actions, if any remain
0 Example: Operations and maintenance manual

Transaction documents (any easements, street vacations, etc.), if any tasks remain
0 Example: Release parcels from loan collateral

e Infrastructure engineering/permit applications
0 Example: SIP permit plan set, permit to enter
e Infrastructure construction
0 Contractor to mobilize
e Start of construction
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
e The planning horizon should include: Final map(s) (or other final pre-construction City action), start of
construction, substantial completion, City acceptance, opening of horizontal infrastructure, TCO
e The preferred schedule software is Microsoft Project.
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Milestone Schedule #6 for Executive Directive on Housing:

Start of Construction (Horizontal and/or Vertical) Schedule Requirements

Development partners will submit a project schedule no more than four weeks before start of construction
date upon request from the City, via the housing delivery agencies (OEWD/TIDA/OCII). This schedule is
intended to support and guide City review and staff capacity planning between start of construction and start
and opening of horizontal infrastructure and/or temporary certificate of occupancy (TCO).

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

e Transaction documents (any easements, street vacations, etc.), if any tasks remain
e Infrastructure engineering/permit applications

¢ Infrastructure construction

e Start of construction

e Substantial completion

e City acceptance of infrastructure, if any, including Board of Supervisor approvals

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
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EXHIBIT B

Common and Department-specific design review protocols
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Common Design Review Protocols
Departments will utilize these common protocols unless they have created Department-specific protocols
High-level Department design review protocols:

1.

Executive Directive on Housing Coordinator will share any unresolved issues at the next Executive
Directive on Housing meeting that could cause a 2+ week delay to any milestone in the most recent
agreed-upon schedule

Department’s Housing Coordinator will promote internal and inter-agency agreements on common
issues that may delay project review on multiple development projects. Housing Coordinator may,
with Director approval, identify internal decision makers (“Housing Champions” or “housing review
coordinators”) for design change requests listed in #3.

Departments will work to improve internal review consistency, via the following measures:

a. Department will only assign relevant reviewers to review each project; each area of expertise
will identify primary point person for each given project (“Housing Champions”)

b. Department will document internal decisions related to projects to transfer institutional
knowledge and promote consistent approach towards a project from the department

c. Reviewers will be provided with high-level project Fact Sheets from housing delivery agencies
for general project context.

d. Inorder to speed Department review, housing delivery agencies and Public Works
Infrastructure Taskforce will require that development partners document changes to designs
or documents (use matrix to communicate how previous comments were resolved and use
track changes or other approach to indicate changes in documents/designs)

Staff-level Reviewing Protocols:

1.

If a proposed Department design change request is likely to cause a 2+ week delay to any milestone in
the most recent agreed-upon schedule, staff-level reviewers will escalate this issue internally to
resolve the concern or conflict to “Housing Champions”, if any, or directly to the Department’s Housing
Coordinator within the designated review period.

Relevant technical staff will resolve issues within the designated review period or escalate them to the
appropriate executive-level directors by the end of the designated review period

Department’s Housing Coordinator or “Housing Champions” will focus expert reviewers on project fact
sheets and previously agreed-upon design concepts or solutions (e.g., referring to approved
Infrastructure Plan during review of later Street Improvement Plan design sets). During review,
reviewers will refer to and utilize all necessary standards, guidelines, checklists, and earlier agreements
about design with the project.

Housing Coordinator or “Housing Champions” will schedule and facilitate an internal meeting mid-way
through review time period and will share notes from the meeting with the Department Executive
Directive on Housing Manager.

Department’s Executive Directive on Housing Manager or “Housing Champions” will work through
housing delivery agencies to offer development partners pre-submittal meetings; with participation
from the housing delivery agencies and Infrastructure Taskforce, these meetings may be mandatory
for large submissions.

Document sharing: Electronic document sharing is being developed. Stay tuned for updates.
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SFMTA Design Review Protocols

High-level Department design review protocols:

1.

SFMTA's Executive Directive on Housing Manager will share any unresolved issues at the next
Executive Directive on Housing meeting that could cause a 2+ week delay to any milestone in the most
recent agreed-upon schedule
SFMTA's Executive Director on Housing Manager will promote internal and inter-agency agreements
on common issues that may delay project review on multiple development projects (e.g., what
physical separations between bikes and pedestrians are needed for Class | bike/pedestrian paths).
SFMTA will work to improve internal review consistency, via the following measures:
a. SFMTA will only assign relevant reviewers to review each project; each area of expertise will
identify primary point person for each given project
b. SFMTA will document internal decisions related to projects to transfer institutional knowledge
and promote consistent approach towards a project from the department
c. housing delivery agencies will provide all Department point people with summary of area to be
reviewed
d. Inorder to speed Department review, housing delivery agencies will require that development
partners document changes to designs or documents (use matrix to communicate how
previous comments were resolved and use track changes or other approach to indicate
changes in documents/designs)

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
resolve the concern or conflict to City Traffic Engineer within the designated review period.

Staff and City Traffic Engineer will resolve issues within the designated review period or escalate them
to the appropriate executive-level directors by the end of the designated review period.

SFMTA review coordinator will schedule and facilitate an internal SFMTA meeting mid-way through
review time period and will share notes from the meeting with the Department Executive Directive on
Housing Manager.

SFMTA review coordinator will work through housing delivery agencies to offer development partners
pre-submittal meetings; with participation from the housing delivery agencies and Infrastructure
Taskforce, these meetings may be mandatory for large submissions.

SFMTA review coordinators will focus expert reviewers on previously agreed-upon design concepts or
solutions (e.g., referring to approved Infrastructure Plan during review of later Street Improvement
Plan design sets). During review, reviewers will refer to and utilize all necessary standards, guidelines,
checklists, and earlier agreements about design with the project.

Document sharing: Electronic document sharing will be developed after migration to Office 365
SharePoint.
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EXHIBIT C

The Decision Escalator: A Decision-making Framework
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Formal Venue and Frequency

DECISION ESCALATOR
“Decisions: moving forward and up!”

Chain of Decision-making Command

Other resolution venues: Less Formal and Ad Hoc

Director’s Check-in meetings
(Every two months)

(Director-Level >

N

Department Directors and Managing
Agency Directors of OCII/TIDA/
OEWD, any necessary technical staff
to help address/resolve issues

Communications between Directors

« Discuss/resolve

« If resolved, communicate resolution to respec-
tive Executive Directive on Housing Managers
for dissemination and documentation

Executive Directive Coordina-
tor meeting (Twice-monthly),
with one being an as-needed,
project-specific meeting

Sub-Director-Level
Escalate remaining issues immedi-
ately to Directors for next possible
meeting or faster, informal resolu-
tion path

Executive Directive on Housing Managers,
Infrastructure Taskforce Director,
Deputies of Managing Agencies

Small meetings and less formal communications

between all listed here

« Discuss/resolve

« If resolved, communicate and document resolu-
tion, via the Decision Memorialization process

Regular standing meetings
Schedule meetings (as re-
quired)

Other standard coordina-
tion meetings, like SDAT
(timing varies)

Housing Champions
(high-level technical staff)
Escalate remaining issues immediately to
Sub-Directors for next possible meeting
or faster, informal resolution path

Executive Directive on Housing Managers and/
or Housing Champions,

Infrastructure Taskforce staff/consultants/ Di-
rector, PMs of Managing Agencies, Developer
staff and consultants

Expand interdepartmental communications
and participation for critical design review
meetings, where necessary, so that appropri-
ate department decision-makers and technical
experts are included for key review meetings

Small meeting and less formal communications be-

tween all listed here

« Discuss/resolve

« If resolved, communicate and document resolu-
tion

Regular standing meetings
with Taskforce (every two
weeks)

Schedule meetings (as re-
quired)

Other internal and inter-
agency coordination
meetings (timing varies)

Technical Staff
Escalate schedule-impacting issues
within two weeks to Executive Di-

rective on Housing Coordinators and
other relevant internal decision-
makers
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Housing Champions and technical staff,
Infrastructure Taskforce staff/consultants,
Some Managing Agency staff (OCII/TIDA),
Developer staff and consultants

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

« Ifresolved, communicate and document resolu-
tion
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DECISION MEMORIALIZATION PROCESS FOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTIVE ON HOUSING (17-02)

1. Decisions made at any level will be memorialized via the Executive Directive on Housing Coordinators
. These decisions should utilize this standard memorializing Decision Memo template, when possible, or meeting minutes or emails, if necessary

. For these memos and/or, for less complex decisions, decision will be tracked in a Decision Log (Excel spreadsheet), managed by the Infrastructure Taskforce

oW

. Both the Decision Memos and most updated Decision Logs will be shared will all Managing Agencies and Departments on a new SharePoint system, which
OEWD is designing and will launch

5. Any Decision Memo and Decision Log should include the following, per decision: 1) Who (which departments and Directors agreed to this decision?; 2)

When (when was the decision made?); 3) What (what was the decision?); (Optional) Additional necessary information (what, if any, major issues were

considered while making this decision?)

H 0 us i n g D ecis i 0 n M e m O Project Decision Log: [Project Name]
Number Date Type of Correspondence Summary of Decision Location of Decision

A memo to memorialize a critical decision for an Executive Directive 17-02 project {Memo, Meeting, Email, etc.) Doc
1
To: Public Works Infrastructure Taskforce 2
From: [Department(s) Directors Names] 2
l5(54] [Director of Housing Delivery Agency (OFWD/TIDA/OCII/Port/MQHCD)] 5
6
Date: Date 7
Re: Subject 8
9
10|
11
12
13
Background/Who: [Project name, Departments involved, key staff for all parties] 14
15
Issue/What: 1) [Brief, high-level description of the issue and need for a decision] 16
2) (What were the main municipal codes, standards, and/or unique existing g
conditions used to consider this issue?] 19
Qutcome: [What was the decision? Anything else that future key staff will need to know 20
about this decision? What additional steps are needed, if any?] ;;
23
24
[Formatting notes: 25
) 26|
1) This memo should be no more than two pages 27
2) Attach any necessary exhibits, but describe the relevance of each briefly in the memao ig
3) Confirm the date that this memo was documented in the project Decision Log] 30
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EXHIBIT D

Flowcharts and organizational charts
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— Pre-Entitlement —

DBI Permit/Inspection Flow Chart

Post-Entitlemeant

[ I
DFH yas | Flanning DBI - Fire Site Permit Filing at DBI. Site Permit lssuance
Site Environmental -« Pre-application Reviewed by
location Review Meeting Planning/DBI/BSM/PUC/Fire
Fallution
Article-38
Ne Pre-addendum
Meeting if needed
Addendum Filing,
- Addendum Approved reviewed
‘ TCO/CFC Final Rough Permit/DBI Jﬂpl:lr} Card issued DBII,r’FirEf:SyM.."FUE
lssLance Inspection Inspection ’
pe P Start of Construction and Planning If
nesded
DBI Organization Chart
Tom Hui, Director }—{ Ron Tom, Assistant Director
| |
Daniel Lowrey Edward Sweeney Taras Madison
Deputy Director, Plan Review Deputy Director, Inspection Deputy Director, Administration
| | | | | | | |
Gary Ho James Zhan Chief Chief Chief Chief Manager Manager Manager
Manager ED 17-02 Building Electrical Plumbing Housing Finance HR/Payroll MIS
Building/Structural Coordinator Inspector Inspector Inspector Inspector Service
Review Manager
Mechanical/Electrical/En Manger
ergy/Green Building
Review Record
Management
David Leung
Manager
Technical Service Division /
Central Permit Bureau
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MISSION BAY, TRANSBAY, HUNTERSPOINT
SHIPYARD, CANDLESTICKE POINT, TREASURE
ISLAND, HOPE 5F — POTRERD & SUMNYDALE,
PARKMERCED, SCHLAGE LOCE, 5M, PIER 70,
MISSION ROCK, PLUMBER'S UNION

F

Managing Agencies
OEWD, OCII, TIDA
PORT, MOHCD

Mayor’s Office on Disability
— Development Review Flowchart

DESIGN PHASE

Mayor's Office on Disability

Infrastructure Task Foree (ITF) Y —

& point-of-contact

Other Permitting Agencies

PLANNING, DBI, PUBLIC WORKS, PUC,
SFMTA, S5FFD, RECREATION & PARKS

Pre-Application Meetings, Intake
Applications, Plan Reviews, Back Chedks,
Stamping & Approval Appointments.

Deputy Director
MOD Inspectors — Jim Whipple; Dawn

Anderson; Dickson Sum

CONSTRUCTION PHASE

Pre-Application Meetings, Rough-frame
Inspections, Mock-ups, Load Tests, Final

Inspections, Change Orders, Architectural
Supplemental Information, Revisions and
other Construction Submittals.

MOD Inspectors — Jim Whipple; Tom
Venizelos; Dawn Anderson

Mayor's Office on Disability
- Organizational Chart

Nicole Bohn
Director
Arfaraz Khambatta Joanna Fraguli
Deputy Director - Deputy Director -
Architectural Access Programmatic Access
Jim Whipple Thomas Venizelos Heather Kittel Donna Adkins
Access Compliance Officer Access Compliance Officer ADA Grievance & Intake Programmiatic Access
Coordinator Specialist
Dawn Anderson Dickson Sum Nathan Webb Carol Ragle
_ - . Operations & Communications ; o
Senior Building Inspector Building Inspector Coordinator Public Service Aide
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OCII REVIEW FLOWCHART

MAIN OCll CONTACTS (by Project Area/Program Lead)

Deputy Director, Projects & Progroms : 5ally Qerth

OTHER OCIl REVIEW
|by Division Lead)

As of March 2018
~|Horizontal/Major Phase Design Legal: General Counsel (Jim Morales)
HPS/CP: Senior PM (Vacant) + PM (Lila Hussain) Design Review: Planning and Design Review Manager (Jose Campos)
MB: PM |Marc Slutzkin) Real Estate Transactions: R.E. & Development Services Manager (Hilde Myall}
Contracting: Contract Compliance Supervisor (Raymond Lee)
Housing: Housing Program Manager [leff White)
Finance: Deputy Director for Finance and Admin [Bree Mawhorter)
Infrastructure Other SF IH:J.I'I'ZM?-EI Construction
Task FurtEJ Departments HPS/CP: Senior PM (Vacant) + PM (Lila Hussain) Same as above
[HPsPn1 | MB: PM (Marc Slutzkin)
B: PM [Shane Hart)
|HPs Ph 2 / Candiestick | ]
Oiffice of Community Investment and
[Mission Bay | Infrastructure _)  [Vertical Design Same as above
HPS/CP: Senior PM (Vacant) and
MB: PM |Marc Slutzkin)
MOHCD: consultation as Housing Successor Agency and provides additional
|Trartsba1.l * I B: PM [Shane Hart) staffing for Construction Management and Marketing

* no Master Developer, no ITF on Transbay;
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and
Housing Program Manager |leff White) if 100% ajff.

|Vertical Contstruction

HPS/CP: Senior PM (Vacant)
MB: PM |Marc Slutzkin)

B: PM (Shane Hart)
and

Housing Program Manager [Jeff White) if 100% aff.

Same as above

and

MOHCD: consultation as Housing Successor Agency and provides additional
staffing for Construction Management and Marketing
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Office of Community Investment and Infrastructure

Executive Direcior

Human REsIUEs &
Admin. Senvice Manager

March 2018 Madia Sesay Marica Stean 1
1
1
1
I 2 :
Commisskn senlor Personnel | | Senior Program Project Associate!
Secretary Emmu:asslmn Anayst Anaiyst Rg:nms nghcrll Medla Relations :
Jaimie Cne Lucinda Nguys Apel Viard Femy Lo = Max Bames H
T 1
‘Senior Office Senior Program !
Assistant Analyst i
Patriia Figuerna 3y James 1
1
1
1
1
Ganeral Counsel & 1
uﬂninmwm e ] Depl:y Director i
Sally Oesth Technical Sevices Bres Mawharier
| Jim Morales
Mgt Asst 1I
Malasha Jones
[ I__l
HPSY/Candiestick Foint I ] | I I I
5r. Project Manager Misslon Bay Housing Frogram Transbay Manager of Pranning| | Sentor chvil Deputy Gen. Counsel Contract Real Estate Accounting Senlor Financlal
(VACANT) Project Manager Manager Project Manager & Design Review Engineer Sanior Attomey Compiance Sup. | | Dev. Services Mgr Suparvisor Anaiyst
Marc Shutzkin Jemwhit shane Har Jose Campos [VACANT) Aaron Fosweatny Raymond Lee Hilge Myail Rosa Tomes John Caigle
Coniract Com Tl Fepore
| Dew. Specialist Sr. Dev. Specialist Dev. Specialist Consiruction | |5x pev. specianst Ascountant I and Maragemert.
Gretonen Heciman|  [Ellzabetn Colomelio{ | Benjamin Brandin Specialst 5"'“"“5 Marie Mnson Richard Wit Araiyst
Project Manager [VACANT) Geonge Brioges Mina Yu
Lila Hussain I | I I |
Asslstant Dev. Sr. Dev. Specialst Senier Planner Coniract Comp. | | St. Dev. Specialist Agcountant 1l
Specatst Pam Sims Peam Arce Spec. |l Michelie Amit Tatwar
NI Henry Markz Pecot DeGuzman
Dev. Speciallst Dev. Spectalist asst. Project Mgr. || Asst. Project mar. | I I
Jonatnan Piowrman| Fhillp Milenbah Kashelca Mckinney [ Annie Wong
Contract Comp.
Dev. Speclst | mmemm Spac i S De. Specialet .
Kimoery Opsie Laura Eruk Solomon Zemar Mgl el
Dev. Specialist Associate Planner
Administrative Mgt Asst. Il
(VACANT) Alok Vyas VACANT)
T Susan Danlel
Dev. Specialist
(VIACANT)
Asst. Dev.
Speciallst
Jane Suskin
FIn. Sys. Acct
Jule Chinn
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OEWD Joint Development Flowchart and Staff List

Post-Entitlement Project OEWD Project Manager
OEWD manages large public and private OEWD Supports Departments Balboa Reservoir Emily Lesk
real estate development projects with the in Implementing Mission Rock Adam Van de Water
goal of maximizing the creation of public Development Agreements £ Plumber's Union Anne Taupier
benefits. OEWD also serves as the City's and facilitates efficient § [ndio Basin Anne Taupler
lead negotiator during the process of coordination between City = SIM M”TIT“F'"_H o
transferring and redeveloping Departments and E ZT::HM:;:E SL::h E:li—ip =
underutilized public parcels, and acts as development partners. g Hunters Point Power Plant _|Leigh Lutenski
the principal conduit between federal, MOscone Garage Leigh Lutenski
state and City departments, the private F Y S —
sector, and the many community interests - -
ivolved. Octavia Blvd |Rabin Havens
# |cPmc |Rabin Havens
a E HOPE SF Phillip Wong
= |Schlage Lock |Heather Diaz-Tran
E Parkmerced Heather Diaz-Tran
E Warriors Arena Adam Van de Water
Port* Christine Maher
OEWD invoices development partners for City costs resulting - Part* Phil Williamson
from Development Agreements and reimburses City Director of Development Ken Rich
departments. Implementation Director Raohin Havens
* Port staff work closely with OEWD on Pier 70 and Mission Rock
implementation.
OEWD Coordinates timelines and approvals with agencies
implementing other development projects (OCII, TIDA, etc.) in
order to reduce bottlenecks.
D-6
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Post Entitlement Review Process

Project Phase-level Horizontal Vertical
Sponsur Review Review Review

Phase-level
application
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=

When required by
DA or Planning Code

No design review

=
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Community
Improvements
Application (open
space, streetscape]

Potential for
subdivision and
mapping

Can ocour
simultaneoushy with
vertical review

=

A.pplmtlun {ma\r
include multiple

sub-phases)

Strict review periods

SUD, DA)per 4D

Building Permit
el Review of individual

buildings

Pl

San Francisco

anning
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COMMISSIONS

Commission
Affairs

Custodian of
Records

Historic
Preservation

Commission

DEPT. DIVISIONS
Administration Citywide Planning Current Planning Environmental Executive Zoning &
Planning Programs Compliance
Finance Housing and Land Use Development Review
Policy Teams Environmental Impact Communications Zoning Administrator
Human Resources Analysis
. Transportation Preservation Legislative Affairs Code Enforcement
Information Technology Transportation Impact
. Neighborhood Plans and Planning Information Analysis Special Projects and Board of Appeals
Operations Major Projects Center Policy
. . : . Transportation Demand
Technolug? Projects General Plan and Pnhcy Permit & Design Review Management
Traini
! Resilience and the
Waterfront
Plan Implementation
and Core Functions
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SFFD Community Development

I— Pre-Entitlement

Community

Developments DPW Planning Phase

Infrastructure
Task Force

® Infrastructure
Master Plans

e Master Utility
Plans

Candlestick
Park Merced

Schlage Lock

e Streetscape

Hunter's Point
Master Plans

Yerba Buena Island
Treasure Island

SFFD Review
e Initial San

Francisco Fire
Department
Access & Fire
Flow Review

e Access &
Fireflow

India Basin
Potrero Hope
Sunnydale Hope

Potrero Power Plant - .
SFFD review by SFFD Review

Operations :
I : (Operations)

-Exemptions

-Equivalences » Exemptions

e Equivalences
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Design Phase

Phase & sub-phase
application

Street improvement
plans

Tentative & Final Maps
Deferred Materials
Submittal

Easements

SFFD Review

e Access &
Fireflow

SFED Review
(Operations)

e Exemptions
e Equivalences

Post-Entitlement

Construction Phase

e DBI-Fire Pre-
application meeting

® DBI-Fire Plan Check

e Building Permit
Issuance

SFFD Plan check Review

e Fire & Bld Codes
e Standards
e Ordinances

SFFD Inspections

e Modifications
e CO&TCO
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Een Cleaveland, President
) i Stephen & Naksje, Vice President |
San Francisco Fire Department Michael Hardemas
Organization Chart Joe Aliotn Veronese dmereen Cumetrey
1 1 m
- 1454 Fxec Secty I
Joamme Hayes-White
Chief of Department
0140 Chief of Department
0972 Mamager T
I ] I |
Jeamine Nichoksen Mark A Genzales
Deguty Chief, Adminitration - Aar "_ﬂ"ﬁ“ Deputy Chief, Operations
1150 Deputy Chief of Department 1954 Directer IV 0150 Depaty Chief of Department
1426 5r Cleck Typist Deguiy 1452 Executive Secty I
I : ] !
. _ . —— — 1 DeCa
l‘.iwrl_ Haman Eﬁ.-.fu 1 Erlhg:]}n.l:.-: H 50 Azsistunt Chief H 50 Assicitamt Clhief ADC, Fire Prevention
Eﬂlmc cotant 5“::(:““ 0931 Mansper IIT 1B23 Er Admin Analyst H 10 Incident Supp Spac H 10 Incidont Supp Spec and Investization
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o B _c:pm{l} H1E @ Flaine Walters H 40 Battalicn § H 40 Battaliom 10 1083 IT Oip. Seppest Adusin I
HIFMI Chief Financial Officer Seatioms 18, 10, 13, 40 Swtion 8, 17, 25, 37, 42, 44 5215 FP Enginear (T)
mefightar (1) 1931 Manager T H 33 Bisscus Capiain Seafiom 48 TI €281 Fime Inspector {5)
1823 5r Adoein Analy H 30 Capeains H 33 Rascus Captaing H 4 Inspoctes (42
1557 Accountant TV H 20 Liswtonamts H 30 Captaim H 22 Lioutomant {10)
1 ADC Bomeland Security 1652 Accountmt I BT ' H 20 Lisutamant: H 32 Captain ()
Seff Colnmmbini H 51, Assivtant Degaty Chief 1630 Account Cleck H 2 Ferfightars H;ﬂémﬁ:_ﬂ;;.nm
H 51, Amistant Depury Chicf F8 i )
1426 Ex Clesk Typist (2) Fezus hera
1 H 20 Lisuisnant (MERT) Eamon Terrazas Information Services
H 18 Training Ligutanamts Diepariment Plyzicisn 1933 Mamager ¥ ,
H33I.!bfﬂw i 2233 Sr Pinysician IMEEugu.ﬂu—Plnnpll
H 39 Training Captin (3) 1132 Semior Physician Specialist = 104315 Enginear - Semior ; ek D" Arcy
H 43 EME Section Chisf 2325 Namse Practitionas 1042 5 Enginesr (2) jom Chi Patrick T
H 2 Firafightar (Focmitmant) 1426 Sr Clack Typint 1053 IT O, Support Admin T {7} ; Andy Fmergency Communication:
154 Statrsticiam H 32 Captain BFF {2) H 53 EMS Chief nlﬂ'ﬂmlllﬂ'h:f.
170 IS Project Director H 38 Captain () H 43 Section Chisf H;:fﬁﬂwm{i;r}
B W“‘-":E 5 ""D .E"“"ﬂ:_ Defmdod Hﬁzﬂ.m[?-mm 2112 Mad Racards Tech
i H 33 EMS Capiain H 22 Licutenazt BFP (2) H 33 Ravcun Cage (1 - EME-5)
1844 Sr Mgmmt sz (T) H 16 Tuch Tmg. Specialic H33 Rascas Capt (32 43)
- = H % Inspectar {2) H 1 Paxamadics
H 3 FF Paramedics H 3 Tavel TEMTs
Srufightors H 3 Lowsl IT Paremedics
ﬂmHFifhmBﬂ H & Per Disen EMT/PM
7215 FP Enginear
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SFMTA Major Project Review Flow Chart
Applicable to Pre-entitlement and Post-approval documents/products, except as noted

Submittal received by SFMTA
Planning Point Person (from
Lead agency/Task Force)

Distribution to appropriate technical review staff:

-

-

-

-

Traffic and Transit engineering

Livable Streets

Color Curbs

Parking (in cases of changing existing curb designation
or other on-street parking implications)

Accessible services

Traffic operations/construction routing (at point
praject’s traffic signals are known— to provide
specifications; at engineering design phase)

SFMTA Planning Point person consolidates
commenits, checks for consistency with previous
commenits, identifies any internal conflicts;
meeting to resolve these®.

*When internal conflicts connot be resolved through
staff-level conversations, they are elevated for
resalution by City Traffic Engineer.

Submit SFMTA
COMmments to

Lead Agency

Project sponsor submits
spedial traffic permit
application

Construction routing review and approval (once
complete and deemed feasible)

Coordination with signal shop, striping shop,
sign shop for any needed changes

D-11
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Major Development: Review and Coordination Staff

Taxi & Accessible

Sustainable Streets Division Transit Division Services Division
: Livable Streets . . . :
MESFMTA P'“;“;’f ) (bike/ped) Transportation engineering Parlcmgfct.l’l:: Transit operations/service Accessible Services
ency coordination ; ; managemen : . : .
Technical review Technical Review e Technical review Technical review
Pre-entitlement* . .

LLEME o . . ) Desi iew staff: Design review staff:
coordination: Carli Paine Design review : Project design review staff: Design review stalf: IEN review « Annette Williams
Post-approval** * Mike Sallaberry ) Lﬂn;ﬁ?;hamln e "+ MantHunter * Scott Jefferis * Virginia Rathke
coordination: . : - -

* Frank Markowitz + Specific staff as Dustin White (Transit + Specific service planning
» Adam Smith [CPHPS) needed, based on . ﬁ:ﬁ:ﬁ::‘?mﬂ_ curb) staff as needed, based on
= Adam Smith (TI) SFMTA projects in routes in question
= Kim Le (Parkmerced) ~ 3rea of project Construction
. 5 Poli idance: Sea
Forrest Chamberlin routing/operations/permits: KE::'F Euigance n
ﬁﬂgﬂd * MNorman Wong Y
= Alex er _
* Brian Dusseault
(Sunnydale HOPE,
Potrero HOPE)

*Pre-entitlement: CEQA, Infrastructure Master Plan, Site design, Streetscape Master Plan, Transportation Plan, TDM Plan, DA Transportation
negotiations

**Post-approval: PhasefSubphase applications, Street Improvement Plans, Basis of Design, Construction management plans, subdivision maps and
conditions of approval, revisions to streetscape or transportation plans, traffic routing permits

D-12
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CHEAYL ERINEMAN Chair

MALCOLM HEINICEE Wice-Chair

GWYNETH BORDEM Direcior

LEI% HEU Director Board 8 —
JOEL RAMOS Director

CRISTINA RUEKE Director ROEERTA BOOMER
ARTTORAES Dir=ctor

EDWARD D. REISKIN |

I
CAMDACE SUE VIRGLA HARMON
——
ALBERT HOE EATE BREEM
Capital Programs Finance & Information s Taxi & Aooessible
& Constructi et Human Resourees Sustamable Streets Sorvi
SIEW-CHIN YEONG SOMALI BOEE DOMALD ELLISON TOM MAaGUIRE MELYYHN HENAY EATE TORAM JOHM HALEY
Capital Ouality Aocounting & AN Field Operations Dirivesam Anoessible Servioes Bues Mamteranoe
rlasumnes Operating Budget Empiloyse & Labor Innovation TransitSafe Taxi Sarvioss Maimmnance of Way
Capital Controls Administrative Hearings| Relations Livable St Tram son Safety Pl Mainsananos
Constrsction Capital Finance & HA Operations & Paymol . X _
Management Bidgeting ) Parking Sarvioe Planning &
Industrial Safety Planning Munl Fonsand
Contract Admirestration Contracts &
e F—— Crgarizstional , o Transit Administration
Enginesring Demvembapment & Training Security, Investigations
. ) Financial Seross e M & Enforcement Trans® Management
Crder Contracting Aeal Estate rit ianagrment SSD Adrinistration Transit Services

Praject Deliveny Training & Instruction B

Revenue Caollection Wellness Transportaton

& Sales Engirasnng

Workers' Compensation

Technology

Performance

Management
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Figure 2. SFPUC Development Review Flow Chart

Developments

Candlestick Point, Parkmerced, HPS Phase |,
Hilltop & Hillside, Pier 70, HPS Phase I,
Potrero HOPE, Potrero Power, India Basin,
Sunnydale HOPE, Mission Bay, Treasure
Istand fYBI, Mission Rock, Visitacion Valley-
Schlage.

Planning Phase

Molby Petrick — Infrastructure Plan, Master
Uility Plans, Streetscape Master Plans, CEQA
Analysis and Disclosure, Sub-Division
Regulations

SFPUC Exec SFPUC
Team Real Estate

Other SF
Departments

Pre-Entitlement

SFPUC Review Team
Brandy Batelaan - Water Enterprise

Craig Freeman - Wastewater Enterprise
Tom Marx - Power Enterprise

See Table 1 for details

Infrastructure
Task Force (ITF)

-

San Francisco Public Utilities Commission

Tem Birmingham — Development manager [scope,
budget, schedule) and point of contact

Executive Directive 17-02: Action Plan and Agreement
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Design Phase

Tom Birmingham — Phase and Subphase
applications, Street Improvement Plans (SIP),
Tentative and Final Maps, PIA and DM35s,
Encroachment agreements, Easements,

Right-of-Way/Leases

SFPUC Review Team
Brandy Batelaan - Water Enterprise

Craig Freeman - Wastewater Enterprise
Tom Marx - Power Enterprise

See Table 1 for details

Construction Phase

Tom Birmingham — Construction Submittals,
SIP modifications, Inspections, Acceptance
Packages [As-Builts and Warranties),
Determination of Completeness, MOUs and
Licenses, Final Easements and Right-of
Way/Leases

SFPUC Review Team

Brandy Batelaan - Water Enterprise
Kent Eickman - Wastewater Enterprise

Post-Entitlement

3am Larano - Power Enterprise

See Table 1 for details
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Sustainable Streets Division

Tom Maguire
Sustainable Strests Steven Tabak
Director |  Executive
Sacretary
viktoriya Wise 1 "“;'I‘:::“h““
55D Chief of staff mini ion
I | | | | | | |
Chris Shawn Carton o
Sarah Jones Luis Montoya Ricardo Olea George Reynolds Ted Graff Grabarkiewctz pcCarmiidk Innovation and
Planning Livable Strests Transportation Field Operations Parking Sacunty, Parki P peli
Engineering Investigations & e regram
Enforcement
Enforcement
I | | I I I
Development Review
Transporiation Demand
hianagement
; . . B Proof of Payment
ar Education EIC::EE::'{;EET'“ Parking Authority SFPD Traffic Company
o hood - Garage Operations Bduni Response Team
Tm::IEhnrtatbuinn Plans Traffic ;ﬁ.ﬁmm ital 5@;“‘::1::@1 Paint shop E:Fp::t Muni Tﬁk Force ject Delr
nsp i &P per ) Meter Shop Meterad Lats Taxi & K-9 Details Parking Enforcement Project Delvery
-~ REviEw Frogram TuCtion Routing sign Shop Parking Palicy Cypress Private Connects®
Major Corridor Planning Complete Strests Transit Engineering Temporary Sian sh Residential Parmit — AdvancesF
Agancy-wide Capital safe Rowtes to School Traffic Signal shop parary Sign Shop parki AN Transit A:sistance
Planning & Pricritization| | School Crossing Guard car Sl:Ere program
Sustainability Frogram Commuter Shuttle/ Emergency Response
Tour Bus
regulations
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Table 1. SFPULC Development Team - Enterprise Leads

Planining Phas=

Construction Phase

Executive Directive 17-02: Action Plan and Agreement

ater Enterprise Brandy Batelsan Water Enterprize Brandy Batelsan Water Enterprise Brandy Batelaan
Desizn Thanh Mguyen Design Thanh Nguyen New Installations Heather Pohl
Hydraulics Ry=mn Gabriel Hydraulics Ry=n Gabriel CE5B New Installations  Gloring Cristosomp
Water Quality Alan 'Wong Water Quality Alan 'Wong Design Thanh Nguyen
Safety Carolyn Jones Safety Carolyn Jones Safety Carolyn lones
Security  Mary Bllen Carmoll Security  Mary Ellen Carrodl Security  Mary Ellen Carroll
CAD John Roddy CAD Johin Roddy Cal John Roddy
Water Resources Fan Lau Water Resources Fan Lau Construction Management Eugene Su
Non-Potzble ‘Water Amanda Dougherty Non-Potzble Water Amanda Dougherty Operations Rich Gonzales
Recycled Water Chernyl Munoz Recycled Water Cheryl Munoz Water Resources Fan Lauw
Hon-Potable Water Taylor Chang
Conservation Section Sergio Ramirez
|Wastewater Enterprize En'i Freeman |Wast=water Enterprise En'i Freeman Wastewater Enterprise Kent Eickman
Collection System Michzel Train Collection System Michzel Tran Public Works Hydraulics Leshie Wong
Systern Modeling Mira Chokshi Systermn Modeling Mira Chokshi C5D Maintenance  Chris McDaniels
Operations and Maintenance Dale Posey Operations and Maintenanoe Dale Posey Mechanical Engineering Joe Wong
Mechanical Engineering lo= Wong Mechanical Engineering loe Wong Electrical Enginesring Sergio Barraza
Electrical Engineering Sergio Barraza Electrical Engineering Sergio Barraza Operations Andy Clark
Strategic Planming Wacant Strategic Planming Wacant Mainmtenranoe Joel Prather
Stormwater Controls Een Kortkamp Stormwater Controls EKen Kortkamp Stormwater Controls Ken KEortkamp
Repulatory Compliznce Laiwra Pagmno Repulatory Compliznce Lawra Pagzno Manning and Regulatory Compliance Laurs Pagano
Construction Stormwater Audie Liejay Construction Stormmwater Audie Liejay Security  Mary Bllen Caroll
Security  Mary Bllen Carmoll Security  Mary Ellen Carrodl Safety Eric Goldman
Safety Eric Goldman Safety Eric Goldman CAD John Roddy
523 Leve| Rise #nna Roche 523 Level Rise Anna Roche
CAD John Roddy CAD Johin Roddy
JPower Enterprise Tom Marx JPower Enterprise Tom Marx |Power Enterprize S5am Larano
Strategic Planning Manuel Ramirez Strategic Planning Manuel Ramirez  |Customer Engagement lozsehyn hanoy
Repulatory Analysis  Manuel Raminez Repulatory Analysis  Manuel Bamirez  |Engineering Raul Mosuela
Rizk Manapement Karina Leung Rizk Manapement Karina Leung WDT Coordination Craig Smith
Business Analysis De Jun Chen Business Analysis D Jun Chen Distribution Engineering VACANT
Engineering Tai Hoang Engineering Tai Hoang Operations and Maintenznce Rich Stephens
'WDT Coordination Craig Smith 'WDT Coordination Craig Smith Site Safety Carolyn lones
System Integration Ruzl Mosuslz System Imtegration Ruzl Mosuelz CAD Bill Sanders
Safety Carolyn Jones Safety Carolyn Jones
Constructability &nabysis Rich Stephens
CAD Bill Sanders
D-16
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TIDA Project Approval Flowchart

Tl

TI/YBI Development — with TICD

TIDA Affordable Housing —with partners

Infrastructure Task Force

{Barbara Moy,
Don Miller, HAWK Engineers)

SFRUC

[Tom Birmingham)

SFPWY

[Muhammad MNurs)

WWE
|Craig Freeman,
Marsha Sukardi)

[Thanh Nguyen)

HHLP

[Sam Larano)

Mzpping
| Bruce Storrs,
James Ryanj

Roadways
{Fernando
Cisneros)

Geotech |
B Retaining Walls

(Reza Baradaran)

Construction
Management
[Ed Yee)

[Kevin lensen)

|
SFMTA
(Ricardo Oles, Frank
Markowitz, Adam

Bike paths
[Mike Sallaberry)|

Safe Streets/
Roads

[Adam Smith)

Parking
[Hank Wilson)

Transit & MUNI

[Matthew Les)

SFFD:

[Tony Rivera)

Plan Chedk
[Ketty Fedizsn,
Fred Stump)
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Planning

oper,
Rachel Schuett)

MMRP
|Elizabeth Purl

Plan Review

{Maia Small)

|
SFCTA &
TIMMA

[Erit Cordoba,
Rachel Hiatt)

Tolling
[Rachel Hiatt}

Transit Pass
m (Cavid Dick,
Consultant)

Traffic demand

Management

[Rachel Hiztt)
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MOD

[#rfaraz
Khambatta)

|Linda Gerull)

1
OPF

[lamie

Querubin}

CAD

[Charles
Sullivan)

DPH

[Amy Brownell)
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TIDA Org Chart

Katherine Austin
Senior Management Assistant

TIDA

Bob Beck, Director

Elizabeth Hirschhorn
Asst Development
Program Mamnager

(Development Support)

- Development staff

Richard Rovetti
Principal Real Property
ofc
(Tenant Management)

WeihuaZhang
Civil Engineer
(Construction)

Jack Nathanson
5r. Administratiy

{Events Pi

Loraine Lee,

Sr.Administrative Analyst

[Tenant Management)

Executive Directive 17-02: Action Plan and Agreement

Peter Summerville
Real Property Manager

Deborah Vetter,
Junior Clerk
{Records)
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Mirian Saez
Manager V1
(Affordable Housing
Support)

Annette lvey
r Administrative Analysi
(Accounts

Payable/Accounts
Receivable)

Michael Clark
Sr. Administrative
Analyst

[Finance)
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Port of San Francisco Staff Flowchart — Mission Rock and Pier 70 Waterfront Site Projects

Port's Infra- Port's Real Estate and Port's
structure Financial Role Planning,
Role Design,
CEQA Role
i )
Waterfront site Project Mission Rock Project
Manager, Manager,
Christine Maher Phil williamson
.,
i Y
Waterfromt 5ite and
Mission Rock Assistant Director Devel &n Aszistant Deputy
Engineering Project Deputy . epment, Diirector, David
Manager, Rebecca Benassini Beaupre
Kevin Masuda
kY
i )
chief Harbor Deputy Director of Real Estate and Deputy Directorof | | DEPuty Directorof
. X . Planning and
Engineer, Rod Development, Special Projects, iy nt
Ishwata Michael Martin Brad Benscn nvironment,

Diane Oshima

Port Executive Director, Elaine Forbes
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Example Redevelopment
Projects

( HPSCFP Phase 11

(e

RPD Review J—
Preliminary
Planni

Rec & Park 5taff:
Collaborate during

( Sunndydale Hope SF

Rec & Park DA Review Process

DA development to
address cty open
space neads,
location, asset type
and ongoing
maintenance
funding

Executive Directive 17-02: Action Plan and Agreement

Pre-Entitlement

Rec & Park Commission:

Review & comment to Planning
Commission on max. shadow
allowed per DA project (afte r CEQA)

April 3°, 2048

DEW D Exequtive Directive Flan to Meyor's Office

Post-Entilement

Rec & Park 5taff:

Verify that building desipn does not
exceed height assumptions in
prelim shadow review

{Planning Code Sec. 295)
Rec & Park Commission:
If shadow exceeds original
assumptions: RPC review and
comment to Planning Commission
Rec & Park 5taff: Rec & Park Staff:

Review & comment on open space
plan, Design for Development and
DA language & exhibits prior to DA
approval

Rec & Park Commission:
Review and approve open space

conoept plans and DA open space
exhibits before DA approval

Rec & Park 5taff & Commission:
First right of refusal or Department
ownership/management of open
space

D-20

* Horzontal Infrastructure -
review of utilities near and
under parks

®* Streetscape Plan — review street
elements near parks

*  Park Design —review design 12
months before relevant major
phase appli@ation. Review again
at 30% construction design to
ENsuUre consistency

Rec & Park Commission:

If concept design is inconsistent
with previowsly approved conce pt
plans: RPC review and approval

April 15, 2018





San Frandsoo Reaeation 8 Park Department

General Manager

Recreation and Park
Commission

Iarch 2015

v

¥

!

7

!

v

Director of DieeuL o
: Director of : Property ; Director of
Director of ; Planning & Director of : ;
i Finance & 2 Management, ; Policy & Public
Operations e 3 Capital Program : Partnerships ;
Ea Administration L Permits & s Affairs
Derek Chu Reservations Sarah Madland
Kamalanathan
Dana Ketcham
Divisions Divisions Divisions Divisions Divisions Divisions
Capital Project Corporate &
Structural 5 P ) 3 : P 5 whlunteer
3 Finance/Budget Development & Concessions Philanthropic :
aintenance : Services
haragem et Partnerships
Capital
Irfarmation Lodministration, Special Events & ; :
Urban Forestry ) Real Estate P ; Public Affairs
Systems Finance & Marketing
Budget Team
Hurman Pertnits &
Park Patral Planning Unit :
Resources Reservations
Systems :
Purchasin
harnagemert g
GGPR, 5F
Botanical
Garden, &
Conservatory of
Flowers

Park Service
Areas

Recreation &
Cammunity
Services
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EXHIBIT E

Basis of Design Requirements
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Basis of Design Requirements — (Sample)

e Basis of Design (BoD)
0 Project Narrative, including
=  Construction Staging Plan
=  Comprehensive Schedule
0 Summary of Applicable Standards, including but not limited to:
= Subdivision Regulation design standards
= All other applicable City, State and Federal standards
=  Street Lighting Standards
= Design Speed and Vertical Curve standards
= Other jurisdictional 3™ party standards, as applicable
0 Geotechnical Report, including:
=  Soil Report
=  Groundwater level
=  Analysis of soil corrosivity
= Data from site borings
0 General Site Grading Study with street grades, vertical curves, transitions
0 Utility Reports/Calculations
= Low Pressure Water and Fire Flow Report
= Recycled Water Report (as applicable)
= High Pressure Firefighting System Flow Report (as applicable)
= Storm Drainage Hydrology and Hydraulics Report
= Sanitary Sewer Analysis
=  Power System Assumptions (single line diagrams or proposed loads)
Utility Cross Sections, showing clearances to curbs and each other
Traffic Operation and Circulation Plan with lane configurations, intersection plans
Street Layout Plan, including roadway widths and bulb-out locations
Turning Templates for Fire, Bus and Trucks
Horizontal Curves and Intersection Sight Distance Studies
Tentative Map COA matrix
Facilities Acceptance and maintenance Exhibits (as applicable)
Conceptual Stormwater Control Plan (SCP)
Typical street sections
Parking and Loading Plan, including accessible parking and loading
3™ Party Utility Provider Commitments (i.e. PG&E, Comcast, AT&T, etc.)
List of Requested Exceptions, including constraints/hardships and proposed solution

O O 0O OO0 O 0O 0O 0o o Qoo
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EXHIBIT F

Draft Share Point Tracking System
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Design Recommendations

Project
Information

Project
Schedules

Quarterly
Status Updates
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EXHIBIT G

Executive Directive Housing Coordinators: List and Role/Responsibilities
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Executive Directive Housing Coordinators

Section #4 of Executive Directive 17-02 requires that the following departments designate a senior manager,
reporting directly to the department head, who will be responsible for coordinating and streamlining the
Department’s efforts to approve and permit new housing development:

“By November 1, 2017, the heads of each Department named in #1 above shall report to the Mayor their
designation of a senior manager, reporting directly to the department head, who will be responsible for

coordinating and streamlining the Department’s efforts to approve and permit new housing

development. That manager will be responsible for ensuring that housing approval functions are adequately
staffed and for taking full advantage of developer-reimbursable opportunities to add staff where needed for
expediting housing approvals.”

List of Department Executive Directive Managers (as of April 12, 2018)

Department | Executive Directive Managers Email Phone
PUC Tom Birmingham tbirmingham@sfwater.org (415) 551-4649
Planning Dan Sider dan.sider@sfgov.org (415) 558-6697
SFMTA Sarah Jones sarah.jones@sfmta.com (415) 646-2489
DBI James Zhan james.zhan@sfgov.org (415) 558-6152
Public Works | Barbara Moy barbara.moy@sfdpw.org (415) 554-4050
Jerry Sanguinetti jerry.sanguinetti@sfdpw.org (415) 554-5801
SFFD Lieutenant Mike Patt mike.patt@sfgov.org (415) 558-3364
RPD Stacy Bradley stacy.bradley@sfgov.org (415) 575-5609
MOD Arfaraz Khambatta arfaraz.khambatta@sfgov.org (415) 554-6786
ASR Dana Cano dana.cano@sfgov.org (415) 554-5585
OEWD Robin Havens (post-entitlement) robin.havens@sfgov.org (415) 554-5395
Sarah Dennis-Phillips (pre-entitlement) | sarah.dennis-phillips@sfgov.org (415) 554-6477
Port Rebecca Benassini rebecca.benassini@sfport.com (415) 274-0548
MOHCD Dan Adams dan.adams@sfgov.org (415) 701-5528
TIDA Bob Beck bob.beck@sfgov.org (415) 794-1129
Liz Hirshhorn liz.Hirschhorn@sfgov.org (415) 274-0315
ocll Sally Oerth sally.oerth@sfgov.org (415) 749-2580

Department Executive Directive (ED) Managers Role and Responsibilities:

e Report directly to the department head

e Responsible for coordinating and streamlining the Department’s efforts to approve and permit new
housing development
0 Coordinate internally within their departments, often across large enterprises or divisions
=  Work proactively and quickly to resolve ED issues within their department
® Educate their department on the scope and relevance of the ED and contracts
Serve as department-external Point of Contact for other Department Executive Directive
Managers and managing departments (OEWD/OCII/TIDA)

(0]

=  Work proactively and quickly to resolve ED issues between agencies

Communicating department standards and meeting with all parties when variances are

required

e Responsible for ensuring that housing approval functions are adequately staffed; take advantage of
developer-reimbursable opportunities to add staff where needed for expediting housing approvals
e Participate in on-going ED meetings and work
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Executive Directive 17-02

Wednesday, September 27, 2017
Keeping up the Pace of Housing Production

The lack of housing affects everyone in our City. Years of failing to build homes has resulted in families and
long-term residents leaving San Francisco in search of more affordable places to live.

We have thrown up obstacle after obstacle to the creation of new housing in our City and failed to meet the
demands of our growing workforce. As we recovered from the Great Recession, we added more than 140,000
jobs to San Francisco, but only approved 15,000 housing units.

In recent years, City departments have increased their efforts and worked together to approve housing in a
more efficient manner. But we need to do more.

The general livability of our City is greatly enhanced when teachers, first responders, artists, restaurant
workers and all others can build their homes and communities close to their workplaces. We must continue to
prioritize the production of housing in a smart, thoughtful manner that adds homes for residents of all
economic levels.

For the past 30 years, San Francisco created an average of roughly 1,900 units annually. In 2014, we challenged
ourselves to produce 30,000 new and rehabilitated units by 2020. Since then, we have created more than
17,000 units, of which 35 percent are affordable. During these past three years, we have increased our annual
output to 5,000 new and rehabilitated homes, so we are on track to meet our 30,000 goal. But we must always
look to the future. The mistakes of the past should not be repeated.

We must commit to delivering at least 5,000 units of new or rehabilitated housing every year for the
foreseeable future. We will continue to focus on making sure that as many as possible of these new units are
affordable to low, moderate and middle income San Franciscans.

The time for excuses, delays and bureaucracy is over. We must work on reducing entitlement times and ensure
that building permits, subdivision maps and other post-entitlement permits are issued swiftly. City
departments need to continue working effectively together to reduce approval times at all stages of the
building process. Collectively, we can reduce project approval timelines by nearly half.

We will continue to foster community input on our housing plans. This Executive Directive is not intended to
constrain the ability of the public to formally comment on projects.

While this Directive applies to City staff, we need to continue to rely on our partnership with nonprofit and for-
profit developers to speed up housing production in the City. | call upon developers to work with City staff to
create expedited schedules for housing development approvals and to make sure that project sponsors meet
deadlines for submission of applications and materials, so that together we can build more housing faster.

Structure of this Executive Directive:

This Directive is structured to result in faster approvals for housing development projects
at both the entitlement stage and the post-entitlement permitting stage. It includes approval deadlines for
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entitlement and permitting of housing development projects to ensure that enough units are approved each
year; accountability measures to ensure deadlines are being observed; key process improvements which City
departments will detail in forthcoming plans; and staffing and resources measures which will help
departments meet the requirements of this Directive.

Directives:

Through this Executive Directive, | hereby Direct that:

Approval Deadlines:

1. All City Departments, including the Office of Economic and Workforce Development, Mayor’s Office of
Housing and Community Development, Planning Department, Office of Community Investment and
Infrastructure, Department of Building Inspection, Department of Public Works, Port of San Francisco,
Public Utilities Commission, Mayor’s Office on Disability, Fire Department and Municipal
Transportation Agency, shall work together to achieve the following scheduling milestones related to
housing approvals and permitting.

1. a.Render an entitlement decision for housing projects according to the following timeframes, based
on the type of environmental determination required under the California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA):

a. No CEQA review: no more than 6 months;

b. Categorical exemption: no more than 9 months;

c. Negative declaration, mitigated negative declaration, or community plan evaluation: no more
than 12 months;

d. Environmental impact report (EIR): no more than 18 months;

e. Complex EIR: no more than 22 months.

For the purposes of this Directive:

“Housing Project” means any project which: 1) includes at least 250 net new units; or 2) includes two or
more net new units and is exclusively residential, excepting ancillary ground floor uses.

“Entitlement decision” means final action by the Planning Commission, or in cases where no
Commission action is required, approval or disapproval of the Site Permit by the Planning Department.

“Complex EIR” means an EIR that may require a longer preparation time, due to projects that are multi-
phased, require a large infrastructure investment, require a larger than typical number of technical
studies, or that include both programmatic and project-level review.

The timelines identified above shall commence upon the earliest possible date that the Planning
Department can reasonably determine that the project description is sufficiently stable to begin
environmental review, but in no case later than the date of receipt of the project sponsor’s complete
response to the first Notice of Planning Department Requirements (NOPDR) issued by the Planning
Department.

b. After entitlement, issue all permits and other post-entitlement approvals necessary for
commencement of construction for a phase or sub-phase of large-scale housing development projects
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no more than one year after submission of a complete phase application; This one-year City review
should include no more than three months for phase approvals and no more than nine months for final
City approvals after submission of any sub-phase permit applications.

¢. Successful housing development requires a partnership between the City and a developer. Staff time
and resources, along with the accelerated approval timeframes provided in this Directive should be
provided only to those projects whose sponsors proceed in a timely and responsive fashion.

d. In concert with the above directives, | call upon the President of the Planning Commission to work
with other Commissioners and interested stakeholders to develop revised policies and procedures
designed to: 1) hear and decide development applications with a minimum of continuances and delays;
2) calendar proposed housing development projects as quickly as possible.

Accountability:

2. The Director of Planning shall work with the Planning Commission to calendar each housing project to
be heard on a date no later than 6, 9, 12, 18 or 22 months (corresponding to the timeframes laid out in
#1.a above) after the acceptance by the Department of the first development application. If projects
are not ready for an entitlement decision at the time of the hearing, staff and the project sponsor shall
present to the Commission in the hearing the reasons why it cannot happen that day, and the
Commission shall continue the matter to the earliest possible alternate date for decision.

3. By November 1, 2017, the heads of each Department named in #1 above shall report to the Mayor
their designation of a senior manager, reporting directly to the department head, who will be
responsible for coordinating and streamlining the Department’s efforts to approve and permit new
housing development. That manager will be responsible for ensuring that housing approval functions
are adequately staffed and for taking full advantage of developer-reimbursable opportunities to add
staff where needed for expediting housing approvals.

4. Each department named in #1 above shall submit a quarterly report to the Office of Economic and
Workforce Development (OEWD), detailing progress on all aspects of housing approvals and
permitting, including, but not limited to compliance with milestones outlined in #1 above. OEWD shall
create a consolidated report to be reviewed by the Mayor and made available to the public.

Process Improvements — project entitlements:

By December 1, 2017, the Planning Department, working in collaboration with the presidents of the Planning
and Historic Preservation Commissions, shall develop and submit a plan for the Mayor’s consideration,
outlining specific and effective measures necessary to accomplish the development approval timeframes laid
out in #1.a in this Directive, including but not limited to the improvements listed below. The plan shall include
draft legislation for introduction at the Board of Supervisors where necessary.

a. Increase certainty and limit process hurdles in order to more efficiently and quickly approve housing
projects.
b. Delegate duties and functions from the Commissions to department staff.
c. Consolidate redundant hearings among various decision-making bodies.
d. Streamline and shorten the process required to complete and publish environmental documents for housing
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development projects under CEQA.
e. Consolidate and modernize all notification requirements affecting housing development.
f. Consolidate and streamline required staff reports and approval documents.

5. By December 1, 2017 the directors of the Planning Department and the Department of Building
Inspection shall prepare a plan which will allow and encourage parallel processing of housing
development applications within both Departments to the greatest extent possible.

Process Improvements — post entitlement permitting:

6. By January 1, 2018, Public Works, Planning Department, the Municipal Transportation Agency, Public
Utilities Commission, Fire Department, Recreation and Park Department, Mayor’s Office on Disability
and the Department of Building Inspection shall each develop and submit a plan for the Mayor’s
consideration, outlining specific and effective measures necessary to accomplish the development
approval timeframes laid out in #1b in this Directive.

These departments shall then work collaboratively together, with facilitation from OEWD, to develop a
consolidated, interdepartmental plan which will be presented for the Mayor’s consideration on or
before April 1, 2018. This plan shall build on internal department assessments and leverage additional
interdepartmental coordination to streamline processes in order to comply with milestones outlined in
#1b. The single, resulting interdepartmental streamlining plan shall utilize City-managed schedules and
standardization to decrease the time between project phase or sub-phase commencement and the
City’s final pre-construction action or approval, while maintaining all safety, health and quality
standards. This plan shall include, but is not limited to, the improvements listed below:

a.Streamline department review process, including combining duplicative applications and establishing
parallel processing opportunities.

b.Decrease phase application review time to not exceed three months:

i.Planning Department, in collaboration with OEWD, shall create and issue schedules to
meet this deadline.

ii.Schedules may only be substantially modified over time with written permission from
the Planning Director.

c.Decrease sub-phase review time: City will issue project schedules by phase and/or sub-phase, via the
Public Works Infrastructure Taskforce, that do not exceed nine months in total duration, not including
phase approval. Those schedules shall:

i.Be issued at Phase approval or within 30 days of the first sub-phase permit application.

ii.Only be modified over time with permission from the Director of Public Works.
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d.Establish City processes and standards around public improvements, including public improvement
agreements, City acceptance of privately-constructed infrastructure, encroachment agreements and
submittal reviews, as well as establish City standards for common issues like paving materials, and other
infrastructure.

This Executive Directive will take effect immediately and will remain in place until rescinded by future written
communication.

Edwin M. Lee
Mayor, City & County of San Francisco
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City and County of San Francisco

Naomi Kelly
City Administrator
Nicole Bohn
Director

Response to Request for Identified Process Improvements within Executive Directive 17-02: Mayor’s
Housing Directive

Submitted by: Nicole Bohn, Director
Mayor’s Office on Disability
January 4, 2018

Executive Summary: The following identifies process improvements proposed by the Mayor’s Office
on Disability (MOD) which, when implemented, will assist in meeting the deliverables outlined in
Executive Directive 17-02 during the post-entitlement permitting phase for City housing projects that
result in the creation of at least one new housing unit. MOD intends to convene required pre-
application meetings, coordinate with relevant city departments to identify key dates and timelines,
reduce the total number of accessibility plan review cycles per project, and shorten our response time
per review cycle by at least 5 working days. The following outlines how this will be accomplished.

Role of the Mayor’s Office on Disability: The Mayor’s Office on Disability (MOD) plays a key role in the
post-entitlement permitting phase by providing review, guidance, technical advice and (post-permit)
site inspections to ensure that the City and County of San Francisco meets its accessibility obligations
under Title Il of the American’s with Disabilities Act (ADA). Historically, housing projects that fall under
MOD'’s accessibility review often arrive in MOD’s queue for the first time at the end or near-end of the
post-entitlement phase, and without clear coordination with other post-entitlement permitting
timelines which were implemented by the Managing Department of the particular housing project and
carried out by other City departments.

This late arrival in the MOD queue, combined lack of coordination with corresponding timelines and/or
complete understanding of what housing projects have yet to arrive in MOD’s accessibility review
“pipeline,” lends to a perception that the accessibility review process provided by MOD in order to
comply with Federal and State accessibility regulations is cumbersome to some development teams,
and an impediment to obtaining permit approval in a timely manner. At the same time, the lack of
coordination with or awareness of the overall timelines within the post-entitlement permitting phase
coupled with the occasional under-responsiveness of some development teams to MOD’s feedback
makes it difficult for the MOD plan review team to respond in a timely, succinct manner. Responding
efficiently and effectively is always MOD’s intention, as doing so is helpful to our colleagues, our
internal workflow, and is also the intention of the spirit of the ADA.

Identified Process Improvements for Post-Entitlement Permitting: The following suggestions for
process improvements will assist MOD in meeting the intentions mentioned above, as applied to post-
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entitlement permitting, from conceptual design through construction design plan review and the
finalization of the building permit process.

1. Coordinate with Managing Department to identify key timelines, milestones, and
opportunities for collaboration and efficiency: Currently, there is not a consistent process or
forum for MOD to connect with the managing department of a particular housing project to
discuss key timelines and milestones related to that project which may impact accessibility
review timelines. Familiarity with markers like groundbreaking dates, differed submittals and
additional housing projects which may be coming forward from that Managing Department for
accessibility review within the next 3-6 months would help MOD staff plan and prioritize
accordingly. Similarly, bringing MOD into this discussion as early as possible may help us to
identify Departmental Disability Access Coordinators or other key collaborators whose
expertise may expedite the accessibility review process down the line. Finally, it should be
noted that from MOD’s perspective, a City-wide adoption of an electronic plan review system
may aid in efficiency of plan information transfer as a whole.

2. Coordinate with the Department of Building Inspection (DBI) to gain access to existing or new
permit tracking systems and record documents: Currently, MOD does not have access to the
coordinated permit tracking system used by DBl and other city departments to track key
permitting milestones or record documents from other departments (e.g., development team
intake dates, 100% design drawings, etc.). Having access to this coordinated information and
knowing exactly where a project is in the permitting phase would help MOD plan for and
allocate staffing resources on timelines that allow MOD to prioritize plan review of housing
projects within our general workflow, and still be responsive to the accessibility review
commitments that we have for projects that do not fall under Executive Directive 17-02.
Additionally, MOD anticipates that this database access, which includes plan review notes made
by our colleagues across departments, would help avoid duplication of effort between MOD
and other City colleagues working on different but similar elements of the same plan review.

3. Convene required pre-application meetings for Development Teams: Currently, project
development teams have the option to meet with MOD for a free consultation prior to the
permit application process so that they may discuss the “big picture” when applied to
accessible design and compliance while the project is still in conceptual phases. However, few
design teams take advantage of this opportunity, which can lead to process confusion and a
misunderstanding of accessibility requirements during the “last stop” of the permitting process,
which, in turn, can result in delays. Convening required pre-application meetings would allow
MOD to do the following:

a. Discuss the overall goals and intention of the project, inasmuch as these goals impact
Federal and State accessibility triggers, and intersections with other city requirements
(e.g., zoning, transit routes, parking, etc.), and offer an opportunity for parallel review
by other City departments (e.g., DBI, DPW, MTA, etc).

b. Disseminate a comprehensive accessibility intake information sheet, including a
checklist that identifies when a plan is ready for accessibility review (ideally, at 100%
Construction Drawings) and flags potential areas of concern for the design-construction
phase. This document will also specifically outline plan review response timeline
requirements of both MOD and the Development Team (outlined in item 4, below). This
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step is intended to reduce the total number of plan review cycles from the current four
or five per phase to a maximum of two or three. It will also help to ensure continuity of
expectations within design and review teams in the event of unexpected construction
delays and/or staff turnover.

c. Plan for and convene “check-in” meetings, so that clarifying comments may be provided
to development teams in an efficient and timely manner.

4. Identify and reduce accessibility plan review and response timeline expectations for MOD
and the Development Team: Currently MOD’s annual performance metrics submitted to the
Controller’s Office allow for a plan review response timeline of no more than 20 working days
per review cycle, and there is no concrete response timeline identified for the design team to
return plans to MOD with corrections that address plan items that are out of compliance.
Should the timeline coordination and all of the elements proposed in the required pre-
application meeting be followed, including plan submittal to MOD for review as close to the
100% Construction Drawing phase as possible, MOD anticipates reduction of our current plan
review timelines by at least 5 working days per review cycle, keeping the total number of
review cycles to no more than two to three. Specifically:

a. MOD will:
i. Review plans within 15 business days for cycles 1 & 2
ii. If necessary, review plans within 10 business days for cycle 3

b. The Development Team will:
i. respond to MOD’s comments within 10 business days for cycles 1 & 2
ii. If necessary, respond to comments within 5 business days for cycle 3

5. Update MOD’s accessibility information sheet and checklist: As identified in item 3b (above),
MOD will review and update our current information sheet and checklist to flag for potential
areas of accessibility concern and identify response timeline expectations for both MOD and
the Development Team. It should be noted that MOD may need to enlist the assistance of the
project Managing Department if the Development Team is unresponsive to meeting these
deadlines or responding to accessibility compliance recommendations in a timely manner.

6. Continue to identify and prepare documents that assist with clear and easy to follow
compliance guidance related to housing accessibility requirements: The Federal and State
code requirements related to providing and maintaining accessibility in dwelling units are very
specific, but not always easy for colleagues not as familiar with code requirements to
understand. As such, over time MOD staff have compiled guidance documents related to the
most common errors that seen during plan review of housing projects (e.g., electrical outlet
placement, kitchen cabinets, etc.). MOD will continue to identify the most common compliance
errors seen in the plan review phase, and develop guidance in response. MOD anticipates that
this guidance will minimize the number of plan review cycles needed per project.
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San Francisco Public Works
Process Improvement Measures
January 4, 2018

Role of San Francisco Public Works in the Development Processes:

San Francisco Public Works (SFPW) has jurisdiction over of San Francisco’s public right-of-way, with the
exception of public right of way under the jurisdiction of the State or Port Commission. With respect to
housing approvals, SFPW has various responsibilities which directly support housing development. In the
pre-entitlement phase of a project, we are directly involved in review and approval of project
development agreements and related documents that specify Developer and City commitments to ensure
successful completion of the projects. In the post entitlement phase, SFPW is responsible for the review
and approval of all subdivision map applications, street dedications, street vacations, and other
transactional documents in support of all development in San Francisco. Along with this role, SFPW
reviews permit applications and issues permits for any use of, or modifications to, the public infrastructure
or construction of new infrastructure. The Director of Public Works and City Engineer are responsible on
behalf of other City agencies for ensuring that any new infrastructure meets City standards prior to the
Board of Supervisors formal acceptance of the new public infrastructure. On large scale development
projects, SFPW also provides construction management oversight on work which will result in new public
infrastructure.

In order to address large scale development projects such as Mission Bay, the Public Works Infrastructure
Task Force (ITF) was formed in 2000 as a central point of contact between large private developments and
numerous City agencies involved with new infrastructure development for revitalized neighborhoods in
San Francisco. Working with private developers and with public/private development teams, the ITF acts
as a central point to interface with City agencies who have a stake in and oversee public infrastructure.
The ITF works directly with private development teams to coordinate project implementation and
ultimately the City’s formal acceptance of new public infrastructure supporting the new project and
communities. In addition, through the Bureau of Street and Mapping, the ITF works closely with
permitting and subdivision/mapping staff to process infrastructure permits and subdivisions.

San Francisco Public Works is involved in the housing development approval process from the pre-
entitlement approval process to tenant/owner move in with sign-offs for Temporary Certificates of
Occupancy and Certificates of Final Completion and Occupancy.

Specific Process Improvement Measures to Support Housing Development Projects and Mayor’s
Executive Directive

Staffing: San Francisco Public Works is in the process of hiring 15 additional engineering, project
management, construction management and surveying/mapping staff who will be dedicated to large
development projects, from start to finish in the areas of conceptual planning, subdivisions, engineering,
permitting, construction, and infrastructure acceptance/signoff stages.

Consultants: Additional consultant support is being pursued via a Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for
Infrastructure Engineering Support Services. Up to 4 consultant teams will be hired on an as-needed basis
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to assist with review and approval of development projects. RFQ to be issued in January 2018 with
consultants available at start of FY 18/19

Subdivisions and Mapping Process

1. Transfer Map Legislation — The San Francisco Subdivision Code does not have a provision for
Transfer Maps. Transfer maps allow an early subdivision of properties solely for the purpose of
sale, lease or finance, and do not convey development rights. The early conveyances can help with
initial financing so that property sales help recoup early development costs for the developer
and/or the City. Public Works has recently introduced the legislation to enable Transfer Maps and
is shepherding the ordinance through the legislative process.

2. Pre-Submittal Meetings with Developers on Map Approach: We will actively encourage pre-
submittal meetings with all developers so that they clearly understand the complexities of the
development process as it relates to their project. We will help developers in identifying
possible/probable issues that can delay projects if they are not dealt with in a timely, coordinated
manner, integrating the subdivision mapping requirements with the necessary infrastructure
improvement engineering. Oftentimes developers will table issues that do not have a current
resolution, only to have the issues become an obstacle later in the project. Our “big picture”
insight allows us to see further into the project scope and how these seemingly small issues can
often become major roadblocks if delayed..

3. “Pre-Submittal” of Maps: Often map submittals are contingent upon other milestones in a
project, which can result in the delay the map submittal. Whenever possible, we will allow “pre-
submittals” for early review so when milestones are achieved, there is less time needed to review
and approve the map(s).

4. Coordination with Assessor/Recorder: Delays in assessments of property taxes for new
development projects can delay final map approval. We will work with the Assessor Recorders
Office earlier in the development process to provide information needed for Assessor Parcel
Numbers and the associated property tax assessment.

5. Collaborate with Planning Department: We will actively collaborate with the Planning
Department to identify means to accelerate project approvals during the subdivision process.

Engineering Review/Permitting Process

Improving the Quality and Completeness of Engineering Submittals and Permit Applications:

A persistent complaint by City agencies and Developers alike involves the level of engineering design
completion for improvement plans, which are “pre-permit” submittals (35%, 65%, 95%, 100%) and the
quality of those engineering designs submitted to the City for review. City agencies often indicate that
these submittals are incomplete or not detailed enough for the required design level. Developers are
then required to revise and resubmit, usually more than once. Each of the resubmittals results in a re-
review by City agencies, significantly impacting resources and extending the time it takes to approve a
permit. In addition, Developers often delay providing critical design details until later design submittals,
pushing decision-making to later in the schedule, which oftentimes delays permit issuance. As a result of
our experience and observations we are implementing the following:
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1. Basis of Design Requirement: We are implementing a new engineering review process, called
“Basis of Design” which requires Developers to state and confirm infrastructure requirements,
design criteria and assumptions prior to the submittal of any engineering design documents and
proposed exceptions from City engineering standards. Our initial proposal for a Basis of Design
requirement has been embraced by FivePoint for Candlestick/Hunters Point for future subphases,
and will be implemented for Pier 70 and Mission Rock. The development agreement recently
approved for Pier 70 includes the Basis of Design submittal in order to confirm engineering design
assumptions and requirements to establish a strong baseline set of criteria before jumping into
detailed engineering and engineering submittals which must be review by the various City
agencies (PUC, SFPW, Fire, MTA, Port, Planning, etc.) prior to issuance of any permit needed to
construct infrastructure. It also requires the Developers to advise City of any proposed variances
from City standards early in the design development process to provide sufficient time for City
agencies to consider the design exceptions, which can require multi-agency conferences and
policy decisions. The first major Basis of Design submittal will be made in January 2018 for the
Pier 70 Project and will be our initial test case for streamlining the review process and subsequent
permit issuance. In addition, the proposed Development Agreement for Giants Mission Rock
includes Basis of Design as its first major infrastructure submittal and will follow Pier 70 shortly
thereafter. (See attached sample - Basis of Design Requirements)

2. Quality Assurance: As previously mentioned, a complaint from numerous City agencies is that
Developer’s submittals are often incomplete or are not coordinated across engineering disciplines
causing re-work by the Development teams and re-review by City Agencies, significantly taxing
City resources and extending project schedules. We will require the Developer to confirm in
writing that they, or a third party, has performed a quality assurance/quality control review of
any engineering plans/documents prior to its submittal to City for review.

3. Completeness Review of Developer’s Submittals: When the Infrastructure Task Force is engaged
by a project sponsor or a developer to be central point of contact for City agencies reviews, the
ITF will offer to meet with Developers and their consultant teams to review submittals prior to
distribution of other City agencies to ensure that Developer has been responsive to any previous
comments made by City agencies and identify potential issues. This completeness or preliminary
review, should be factored into Project Schedules. Our ability to provide this assistance will be
contingent on the pending new staff and hiring of consultants and should be included in Project
Schedules.

Project Schedule Requirements: With the support of the Mayor’s Office, OCII, Port and TIDA, City should
implement a requirement that Developers regularly submit project schedules as a pre-requisite to any
engineering design submittal to the City and that those schedules be vetted with lead City agencies on a
regular basis. A standardized format for reporting out on schedules will be developed with input from
Developers and other City agencies. The schedules should include baseline, critical path, major
milestones with subsequent schedules identify baseline vs current schedule. Major milestone categories
may include subdivision/mapping actions, infrastructure engineering/permit applications, infrastructure
construction, building permits processes, building construction/occupancy, public infrastructure
acceptance, etc. Future development agreements should include a project schedule reporting
requirement.

Evaluate Infrastructure Acceptance Process and Interim Public Use of New Public Infrastructure:
Development project schedules span from just a few years to a few decades to complete. Project
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schedules change due many factors, including financial considerations. Developers sometimes choose to
delay portions of their project, impacting the final completion of public infrastructure, or choose to
accelerate building construction, while having infrastructure completion lag behind by months if not
years. These scenarios pose challenges for both the Developers and the City agencies responsible for the
infrastructure, and can frustrate the public who want to use new public improvements that appear to be
complete but have not been accepted and are still in the control of the Developer.

The process for formally accepting new public infrastructure can take several months, requiring
completion of final inspection, testing, submittal and approval of numerous record documents, sign off
by several City agencies, all leading to formal action by the Board of Supervisors. We will continue to work
with Developers, City Agencies, and the City Attorney’s Office to identify ways to ensure that Developers
know early on about the requirements for Board acceptance and to identify ways to streamline the
acceptance process and to determine when and how we can provide public use of facilities prior to formal
Board approval. This may allow tenants and/or owners of new housing to move in prior to Developer’s
completion of all infrastructure when safe and legal to do so.

Collaboration with Department of Building Inspection (DBI): Public Works’ role in the building permit
process is to ensure that the infrastructure (streets, sidewalks, public utilities, etc.) supporting vertical
development are coordinated with the building plans. We will actively collaborate with DBI and the
Development teams to streamline/expedite priority processing of building applications from initial
submittal through the addenda process. We will develop procedures that clarify the workflow in an effort
to streamline approvals.
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Attachment
Basis of Design Requirements — (Sample)

e Basis of Design (BoD)
o Project Narrative, including
=  Construction Staging Plan
=  Comprehensive Schedule
o Summary of Applicable Standards, including but not limited to:
= Subdivision Regulation design standards
= All other applicable City, State and Federal standards
= Street Lighting Standards
= Design Speed and Vertical Curve standards
= Other jurisdictional 3™ party standards, as applicable
o Geotechnical Report, including:
=  Soil Report
=  Groundwater level
= Analysis of soil corrosivity
= Data from site borings
General Site Grading Study with street grades, vertical curves, transitions
Utility Reports/Calculations
= Low Pressure Water and Fire Flow Report
= Recycled Water Report (as applicable)
= High Pressure Firefighting System Flow Report (as applicable)
= Storm Drainage Hydrology and Hydraulics Report
=  Sanitary Sewer Analysis
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
3" party Utility Provider Commitments (i.e. PG&E, Comcast, AT&T, etc.)
List of Requested Exceptions, including constraints/hardships and proposed solution
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San Francisco
- Water

525 Golden Gate Avenue, 9th Floor
Services of the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission

San Francisco, CA 94102
T 415.551.4657
F 415.551.4695

DATE: January 4, 2017

TO: Robin Havens, Implementation Director, OEWD
FROM: Tom Birmingham, Project Manager

RE: SFPUC Development Review Process

Introduction

The San Francisco Public Utilities Commission (SFPUC) is a department of the City of
San Francisco (City) that provides retail drinking water and wastewater services to San
Francisco, wholesale water to three (3) Bay Area counties, and green hydroelectric and
solar power to San Francisco's municipal operations and residents.

The mission of the SFPUC is to:
» Serve San Francisco and its Bay Area customers with reliable, high quality, and
affordable water, while maximizing benefits from power operations and responsibly
managing the resources entrusted to its care;
« Protect public health, public safety, and the environment by providing reliable and
efficient collection, treatment, and disposal of San Francisco’s wastewater;
« Conduct its business affairs in a manner that promotes efficiency, minimizes
waste, and ensures rate payer confidence; and
* Promote diversity and the health, safety, and professional development of its
employees.

The SFPUC is comprised of three separate enterprises. The Water Enterprise is
responsible for managing the transmission, treatment, storage, and distribution of
potable water to San Francisco’'s wholesale and retail customers. The Wastewater
Enterprise is responsible for managing the collection, treatment, and disposal of San
Francisco’s wastewater/stormwater. The Power Enterprise is responsible for managing
retail power sales, transmission and power scheduling, energy efficiency programs,
street lighting services, utilities planning for development projects, energy resource
planning efforts, and various other energy services.

I-10
Executive Directive 17-02: Action Plan and Agreement April 15, 2018





SFPUC'’s External Affairs Division provides Communications and Outreach services, the
Business Services Division oversees all financial and accounting matters for the entire
SFPUC, and the Infrastructure Division delivers capital improvement programs.

This memo has been created in response to the Late Mayor Ed Lee’s Executive
Directive 17-02; ‘Keeping up the Pace of Housing Production’, dated September 27,
2017. Article 1b of the Executive Directive states the following:

After entitlement, issue all permits and other post-entitlement approvals
necessary for commencement of construction for a phase or sub-phase
of large-scale housing development projects no more than one year after
submission of a complete phase application; This one-year City review
should include no more than three months for phase approvals and no
more than nine months for final City approvals after submission of any
sub-phase permit applications.

In regards to the Development Review Process, the SFPUC is involved at both the pre-
entittement and post-entitlement phases. Entitlements are a legal agreement between
the developer and the City of San Francisco that allows for a development to move
forward. At the completion of construction, the agency provides water, wastewater, and
occasionally power services to the new homes and businesses. The SFPUC does not
issue construction permits for each of the utilities; however, approvals are required
throughout the pre- and post-entittement process. The current list of development
projects under review by the SFPUC, and where they are in the process, is illustrated in
Figure 1. This figure lists the documents which the SFPUC typically reviews during the
Planning, Design and Construction Phase of Development.

Tom Birmingham will manage the SFPUC post-entitlement development team and will
be responsible for coordinating and streamlining our efforts to approve and permit
SFPUC infrastructure for new housing development in San Francisco.
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Figure 1. SFPUC Development Projects Status
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SFPUC Post-Entitlement Review Procedures

The SFPUC Development Team is comprised of pre-entitlement (planning) and post-
entitlement (design and construction) teams. Tom Birmingham is the point of contact
for the SFPUC for all development items. The role of the development manager is to
coordinate between enterprises within the SFPUC, with other City agencies, City Hall,
and with the development teams. This includes communicating SFPUC standards and
meeting with all parties when variances are required. Tom also leads the post-
entittement SFPUC team which includes design and construction. Molly Petrick leads
the SFPUC pre-entitlement process which includes planning. Figure 2 illustrates the
flow chart for how development documents are reviewed by the SFPUC.
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Figure 2. SFPUC Development Review Flow Chart

Planning Phase SFPUC Review Team
Molly Petrick — Infrastructure Plan, Master Brandy Batelaan - Water Enterprise
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See Table 1 for details
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Design Phase SFPUC Review Team
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, . San Francisco Public Utilities Commission :
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Potre,:o PR botrere Do Task Force (ITF) Tom Birmingham — Development manager (scope, 'IIE'entatlv: anthlnaI Maps,tPIé and DI\{I[SS, Tom Marx - Power Enterprise
' ’ ! budget, schedule) and point of contact ncroachment agreements, tasements,

Sunnydale HOPE, Mission Bay, Treasure Right-of-Way/Leases

Island/YBI, Mission Rock, Visitacion Valley- See Table 1 for details

Schlage. .
Construction Phase SFPUC Review Team
Tom Birmingham — Construction Submittals, Brandy Batelaan - Water Enterprise
SIP modifications, Inspections, Acceptance Kent Eickman - Wastewater Enterprise
Packages (As-Builts and Warranties), Sam Larano - Power Enterprise
Determination of Completeness, MOUs and
Licenses, Final Easements and Right-of
Way/Leases See Table 1 for details

Post-Entitlement
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Each SFPUC Enterprise has individual teams that review developer documents

(Planning, Design, and Construction).

staffing needs and positions updated regularly.

Table 1. SFPUC Development Team - Enterprise Leads

The review teams are shown in Table 1, with

Planning Phase

Design Phase

Construction Phase

Water Enterprise Brandy Batelaan Water Enterprise Brandy Batelaan Water Enterprise Brandy Batelaan
Design  Thanh Nguyen Design  Thanh Nguyen New Installations Heather Pohl
Hydraulics Ryan Gabriel Hydraulics Ryan Gabriel CSB New Installations Glorina Cristosomp
Water Quality Alan Wong Water Quality Alan Wong Design  Thanh Nguyen
Safety  CarolynJones Safety  Carolyn Jones Safety  Carolyn Jones
Security Mary Ellen Carroll Security Mary Ellen Carroll Security Mary Ellen Carroll
CAO John Roddy CAO John Roddy CAO John Roddy
Water Resources Fan Lau Water Resources Fan Lau Construction Management Eugene Su
Non-Potable Water Amanda Dougherty Non-Potable Water Amanda Dougherty Operations  Rich Gonzales

Recycled Water

Cheryl Munoz

Recycled Water ~ Cheryl Munoz

Water Resources
Non-Potable Water
Conservation Section

Fan Lau
Taylor Chang
Sergio Ramirez

Wastewater Enterprise

Craig Freeman

Wastewater Enterprise Craig Freeman

Wastewater Enterprise

Kent Eickman

Collection System

System Modeling
Operations and Maintenance
Mechanical Engineering
Electrical Engineering
Strategic Planning
Stormwater Controls
Regulatory Compliance

Michael Tran
Mira Chokshi
Dale Posey
Joe Wong
Sergio Barraza
Vacant
Ken Kortkamp
Laura Pagano

Collection System Michael Tran
System Modeling Mira Chokshi
Operations and Maintenance Dale Posey
Mechanical Engineering Joe Wong
Electrical Engineering  Sergio Barraza
Strategic Planning Vacant

Stormwater Controls
Regulatory Compliance

Ken Kortkamp
Laura Pagano

Public Works Hydraulics

CSD Maintenance

Mechanical Engineering

Electrical Engineering

Operations

Maintenance

Stormwater Controls

Planning and Regulatory Compliance

Leslie Wong
Chris McDaniels
Joe Wong
Sergio Barraza
Andy Clark
Joel Prather
Ken Kortkamp
Laura Pagano

Construction Stormwater Audie Llejay Construction Stormwater Audie Llejay Security Mary Ellen Caroll
Security Mary Ellen Carroll Security Mary Ellen Carroll Safety Eric Goldman
Safety Eric Goldman Safety Eric Goldman CAO John Roddy
Sea Level Rise Anna Roche Sea Level Rise Anna Roche
CAO John Roddy CAO John Roddy
Power Enterprise Tom Marx Power Enterprise Tom Marx Power Enterprise Sam Larano

Strategic Planning
Regulatory Analysis
Risk Management
Business Analysis
Engineering

WDT Coordination
System Integration

Manuel Ramirez
Manuel Ramirez
Karina Leung
De Jun Chen
Tai Hoang
Craig Smith
Rual Mosuela

Manuel Ramirez
Manuel Ramirez
Karina Leung

Strategic Planning
Regulatory Analysis
Risk Management

Business Analysis De Jun Chen
Engineering Tai Hoang
WODT Coordination Craig Smith

System Integration Rual Mosuela

Customer Engagement
Engineering

WDT Coordination
Distribution Engineering
Operations and Maintenance
Site Safety

CAO

Josselyn lvanov
Raul Mosuela
Craig Smith
VACANT
Rich Stephens
Carolyn Jones
Bill Sanders

Safety  CarolynJones Safety  Carolyn Jones
Constructability Analysis  Rich Stephens
CAO Bill Sanders
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SFPUC Development Documents Review Challenges and Opportunities

In order to meet the Late Mayor Ed Lee’s Executive Directive, the development team
held several meetings to discuss lessons learned, current challenges, and opportunities
where the SFPUC can accelerate the review period. Table 2 illustrates some of the
challenges currently facing our team as we try to expedite the review of development

documents.

owners and deadlines in Q1 2018.

The possible solutions below will be vetted internally and then assigned

Table 2. SFPUC Review Team Challenges and Possible Solutions

# Challenge Possible Solution

1 | Required information for thorough SFPUC | SFPUC Enterprises will more
review not always received from thoroughly formalize checklists of
Developer, leading to incomplete reviews information needed for review, and
and delays. provide to Developers at beginning of

project.

2 | Review teams are understaffed Revisit staffing needs for
development team, and review
where hiring requests are delayed.

3 | SFPUC Power is relatively new service Encourage Developers to meet with
being offered to private developers. the Power Enterprise earlier in

development process to discuss
items that are required for review,
and what space is needed at
development site.

4 | Changes from previous submittals not Require Developer’'s team to submit
track, nor is a narrative update on changes | all documents in track changes, or
provided. drawings with a ‘bubble’ around

changes

5 | Infrastructure Plan and Master Utility Plans | Encourage Developers to complete
(MUPs) should be completed earlier in the | these documents earlier in the
process to avoid crunch near CEQA process and explain timing/quality
completion/entittement and to accelerate benefit
infrastructure coordination and design.

6 | Quality of document submitted for review is | Infrastructure Task Force (ITF) can

not sufficient for review.

review comment log and if items
were addressed (on high level) and
return documents to developer team
if items were clearly not addressed
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7 | Documents are reviewed in timely manner, | SFPUC and ITF are reviewing the

but no follow-up submittal from project feasibility of using a document
team for up to a year. Unknown where workflow tool, such as EADOC, to
documents sit in workflow. track current status, who'’s reviewing,
number of days outstanding, etc.
8 | SFPUC needs to make timely decisions. When needed, promptly elevate

items to management. Hold monthly
or quarterly Director-level meetings
within the SFPUC to update
management on current or upcoming
hot topics, including identification of
where City department-to-
department coordination is needed.
9 | Improve internally tracking submittals and | SFPUC is investigating the feasibility

supporting development documents. of using EADOC or SharePoint to
track items both within and outside of
the SFPUC.
10 | Overall schedule is needed from each Secure from developers a detailed
developer that highlights key milestones schedule in order to allow the
and when large submittals will be coming SFPUC to better schedule staff
to the SFPUC for review. needs and respond efficiently and
quickly.
11 | It would be beneficial if the same person Providing a project schedule may

reviews the documents at each submittal. | help with this.
For construction, having the same
inspector for each project would be
beneficial.
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SFMTA Process Improvement Plan — Development Project Review and Permitting
Response to Mayoral Directive on Housing

Executive Summary

The SFMTA engages with land use development projects as they relate to the on-site and surrounding
transportation network. The SFMTA's level of involvement increases with the extent to which projects
propose changes to streets, sidewalks, and transit. SFMTA's focus in this work is to ensure alignment
with agency and city safety, mobility, equity, and climate change goals. The SFMTA engages technical
experts from throughout the agency representing transit and traffic engineering, bicycle and pedestrian
planners and engineers, transit service planners, accessibility, and curb and parking management
authorities in undertaking development-review and permitting.

The SFMTA has identified a variety of improvements that will not only support the Mayoral Directive’s
desire for shorter timelines, but also improve the agency’s processes related to development project
review, processing, and permitting. These recommendations fall into several categories: steps SFMTA
can take to proactively provide guidance, information, or standards to development project teams;
processes that use SFMTA reviewers’ time more efficiently and effectively; documentation of positions
and agreements to support institutional knowledge over the life of a project; more thorough cost
recovery for development project work; and, sufficient allocation of staff time.

Additionally, there are a number of opportunities for improved interagency coordination that would
significantly streamline the SFMTA’s work. Recommendations for both internal improvements and inter-
agency improvements are included in this document.

SFMTA'’s role

The SFMTA plays an active review role for developments both during pre-approval and in post-
entitlement. SFMTA’s involvement in land use development projects includes:

Pre-approval:

e Review and input on site design

e Review and comment on Preliminary Project Assessment

e Review and input on scoping of transportation analyses

e Review of and input on transportation analysis, and transportation impacts and mitigations

e Input on large-scale project transportation plans, transportation demand management plans,
infrastructure plans, streetscape plans

Post-entitlement:

e Review and comment on Basis of Design documents

e Review and comment on 30%, 60%, 95%, 100% submittals of street improvement plans

e Review of tentative subdivision maps and identification of Conditions of Approval, as
appropriate

e Review of planning phase and sub-phase applications, construction management plans,
revisions to streetscape and infrastructure plans, etc.

e Issuance of traffic routing permits
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e Lead on legislating any curb regulations or traffic control devices related to project

e Tracking and facilitating project compliance with transportation-related mitigations, negotiated
transportation investments or other transportation-related requirements

e Delivering certain transportation-related mitigations and fee-funded investments, particularly
signing and striping and some traffic signal improvements

Process

To respond to the Mayoral Directive, staff discussed the following issues with reviewers and leaders
across the agency:

e Current pre-approval and post-entitlement review and input tools, protocols, and processes,
including improvements already put into place

e Critical paths for SFMTA review and input

e Internal process improvements that would support SFMTA

e External process improvements that would support SFMTA

e Steps that could be taken in pre-approval review or documentation that could support post-
entitlement work

e Regulatory or statutory barriers that slow us down

e Potential process improvements and gaps in cost recovery

e Staffing and other resource needs

Steps already taken by SFMTA

The SFMTA has already put several changes into place that support the Mayoral Directive:

e Created internal checklist to standardize environmental review

e Process improvement agreement memo between Environmental Planning and SFMTA: standardizing
timelines and expectations for review to conform with Mayoral Directive

e Participation in update of Transportation Impact Analysis (TIA) Guidelines

e Tracking of time spent on TIS review to support fee adjustment

e Attend and comment on project design at SDAT meetings

e Reduced number of planned major phases and proposed early “Basis of Design” document approach
(piloting with Candlestick Point Hunters Point Shipyard)

e Development of or support of software tools promoting coordination (especially the Transportation
Commitment Monitoring SharePoint database and support for Envista construction coordination
database)

Recommendations to Comply with Mayoral Directive

SFMTA’s recommendations aim to comply with Mayoral Directive; they also suggest ways to improve
agency processes related to development review and processing that will accrue benefits internally.
These recommendations are organized into: actions to take related to review of and input on pre-
approval documents; actions to take related to review of, input on, and permitting of post-entitlement
plans; and resource needs to support these. Table 1 attached documents these, identifying the specific
issue being addressed, SFMTA's internal recommendation, and considerations and timing for
implementing each recommendation.
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These recommendations fall into several categories:

e Steps SFMTA can take to proactively provide guidance, information, or standards to
development project teams: providing an updated Fleet Plan to Environmental Planning for use
in transportation analysis, documentation of commonly needed design standards and submittal
expectations, updating the SFMTA Blue Book for construction, engaging with projects that
require signal modifications early to share specifications

e Processes that use SFMTA reviewers’ time more efficiently and effectively: summarizing project
contexts and flagging key issues for reviewers, establishing shared document for review
comments, mid-review period meetings, communicate priority of projects that contain housing
(and among those, projects with most on-site affordable housing) over projects that do not, and
seek approval for SFMTA-generated requests that would add additional review time

e Documentation of positions and agreements, and tracking of responses to SFMTA comments:
communicate SFMTA positions related to project design through comments on Preliminary
Project Assessment and projects at SDAT, and to support institutional knowledge over the life
of a project, and

e More thorough cost recovery for development project work: updating existing transportation
review fee for environmental review, creating a new fee for project design review

e Sufficient and efficient allocation of staff time: addition of new positions to address workload,
ensure all review staff have review time as part of their work plan, ensure that all review staff
charge the time spent to review, combining pre-approval and post-entitlement review sections

In anticipation of the second phase of agency response to the Mayoral Directive, the SFMTA identified
interagency improvements that would lead to more efficient SFMTA (and perhaps other agency) review
and action on developments. Table 2 attached documents each suggestion, identifies the responsible
agency(ies), and provides an explanation of the relationship between the suggestion and the Mayoral
Directive.

These fall into the categories of:

e Resolving differences between city family agencies regarding design

e Improving review efficiency through quality control, standards, and establishment of Basis of
Design

e Provision of information about upcoming review schedule and relative priorities

e Addressing design challenges through adjustments in design sequencing
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Table 1. SFMA Internal Recommendations

Issue

The Planning Department assumes full

analysis

implementation of the Transit Effectiveness
Project (TEP, now called Muni Forward) for its
cumulative analysis, but there are a number of
TEP components that do not represent current
SFMTA long-term plans for transit. This can
results in additional process to adjust and revise

Recommendation

SFMTA to provide to Environmental Planning an
updated long-term service plan (SFMTA’s Fleet Plan
provides long-term expectations of service to 2030,
with updates every 1-2 years); on-going: SFMTA to
provide to EP maps for any routes that are altered
since most recent Fleet Plan update

What it would take: timeline or
other

Pre-approval process improvements

Establish regular calendar of
providing Fleet Plan updates to EP

skip to their section

Transportation Impact Study (TIS) documents
are so large, for time savings reviewers often

SFMTA lead review document circulators to provide
summary sheet with overview of project, including
flag of key issues and sections for reviewers

Implement new practice of
TIS/document router reviewing first
and then providing summary of
project context and key issues
flagged for tracking through
remainder of pre-approval and post-
approval timeframe

and add additional time to process

Timelines of some projects are very long and not
all key decisions and steps are documented in
plans or other adopted documents; without
documentation of decisions, staff may revisit
issues (or spend time tracking down decisions)

Document agreements and outreach, save to file;
brief new staff (or staff from parts of the agency
newly engaged in project) working on project with
past approvals and review

Immediately

SFMTA does not have a consolidated set of
information that communicates the SFMTA's
standards to support transportation system

Develop design guidelines/expectations document
and ensure Planning Department uses these
internally and shares with project sponsors

Planner | or intern time, to be
completed within coming year;
coordination with Planning
Department on distribution
mechanism

and expertise, this would save time in

Desire to build on other reviewers’ comments

Shared document for submitting comments

IT support to establish Sharepoint
site(s) for project review within next
two months
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Issue

Recommendation

What it would take: timeline or
other

identifying and resolving conflicts between
perspectives

Meeting mid-way through review time period to
come together with initial thoughts,
maps/diagrams and discuss and document

Update practice immediately

Missed opportunities to comment on, and see
through on our comments on PPAs, SDAT—
SFMTA participates in SDAT, but does not
currently track whether comments made are
followed through on; SFMTA sometimes
comments on PPAs and misses opportunities to
submit comments that are about the substance
of the project

How to prioritize project review that doesn’t
come from PW task force

Establish practice of submitting comments on PPAs,
SDAT; identify what should be included in these
and who should be reviewing, and follow up on
agency comments as project progresses.

Prioritize those projects with most housing, and
among those the projects with most affordable
housing

Assign staff to develop and
implement standard approach by
April 1

Directors memo

SFMTA should provide standard documentation
requirements to developers that is up to date
(because current Blue Book doesn’t account for
relatively new treatments such as like red lanes,
SFMTA ends up in one-off negotiations for
construction)

Update Blue Book

By end of 2018

Need clarity on who makes decisions in agency
when there are disagreements about
priorities/treatments

Cases in which SFMTA staff are requesting
extensive additional technical analysis from
developer's consultants, or in which a request
would likely add 2 or more weeks to
review/approval time should be reviewed by senior
manager.

Implement immediately

Projects often design signals that are part of
their projects, but are not always familiar with
SF standards and specifications. Review of these
can be unnecessarily lengthy

SFMTA staff should meet with project sponsors to
provide examples, give specs, presentation on how
we design traffic signals.

Include in SDAT notes advisement to
the project team if signal
modifications are required when the
project team presents proposed
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Issue

Recommendation

What it would take: timeline or
other

sidewalk/bulb plans, and suggest
meeting with SFMTA as soon as
possible. Immediately.

If SDAT review has not occurred by
the time construction phase starts,
then Traffic Routing/Construction
team will inform the project team at
plan review. (Note: as the City
continues to work through existing
pipeline of projects that did not go
through SDAT early in their approval
process, we will continue to be
reviewing plans sometimes very close
to construction of improvements;
and so, sometimes this feedback may
result in project delays)

Clear expectations of what we want to see in
design submittals

SFMTA does not recover costs for time spent at
SDAT, reviewing PPAs, and other project
consultations that are not related to
environmental review

SFMTA create and document set of expectations
for various types of submittal and convey to PW
Task Force, building on Traffic Construction &
Routing group’s initial work on expectations for
Basis for Design

Overall resource needs \

Track actual time spent, and use this to establish
new fee

Mid-2018

Propose new fee for project review
for MTAB action; include new fee in
Planning Department’s fee schedule
update

SFMTA'’s environmental review fee recovers a
fraction of actual costs accrued in reviewing
development project environmental documents;
this fee has not been updated in many years

Track actual time spent and use this to update
existing review fee

Propose updated fee level to MTAB;
include updated fee in Planning
Department’s fee schedule update
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Issue

Recommendation

What it would take: timeline or
other

teams.

Transit staffing: Additional staff person with long
term understanding of transit plans and service,
operations, and current issues and trends to
focus on development review and serve as a
liaison between SFMTA’s Planning and Transit

Hire one additional FTE for transit service planning

Transit service planning submitted
request for budget consideration

Construction routing and permitting staffing:
new positions and qualified candidates.

Hire two FTE for Engineering

Engineering submitted requests for
budget consideration.

Director memo asking HR to refresh
list more frequently (quarterly or
better)

post-approval reviews and comments

Connection between currently disparate pre-and

Consolidate pre-approval and post-entitlement
teams into one and develop documentation for
consistent tracking

Mid-2018

Not all staff charge time to project codes

Transit now on eMerge, will allow transit time
tracking

SFMTA lead to provide codes to all reviewers, and
to remind them to charge

Directors memo

some staff

Insufficient time within work program, or work
not recognized as part of work program for

Include realistic time commitment in all relevant
staff work plan, with supervisor
acknowledgement/approval

Directors memo

Table 2. Recommendations for interagency improvements

Suggestion/Request

From whom Explanation/How this would help

Maps, diagrams within TIS and other
submitted document

Planning
Department/developers’
consultants

TIS or other documents often come in for review without maps/graphics
embedded within them (either these aren’t yet prepared or they are
presented in a separate document); reviewers then rely on narratives
related to street design and changes. It would be a big time savings for
SFMTA reviewers, and ensure consistent understanding, to have maps,
charts, graphics embedded within TIS/other documents.
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Suggestion/Request From whom Explanation/How this would help
Street diagrams that overlay all Planning This would facilitate an understanding of how the system will work as a
information (curb cuts, loading plans, | Department/Project whole, and enable us to better flag concerns or conflicts early.

street cross section, bike lanes, cross
walks, bus stops). (This is in addition
to the mode/topic specific graphics
we regularly receive)

consultants

Streetscape plans should precede Planning When streetscape plans and infrastructure plans are completed

infrastructure plans Department/OEWD concurrently (or if infrastructure plans are completed before streetscape
plans), there are streetscape elements that may be precluded. For
instance, desire to create bulbs may be impacted by design of
underground utilities

Resolve recurring design Fire There are recurring design issues that SFMTA and Fire Department may

disagreements with Fire disagree on and resolve in an ad hoc approach. Reaching consensus on
these issues would save time for many projects.

Resolve recurring design PW, MOD Public Works relies heavily on PROWAG draft guidelines, which are not

disagreements with PW Accessibility,
involve MOD in accessibility
standards

adopted. This results in repeated disagreements between the SFMTA and
Public Works, especially since the additional widths and slopes that
PROWAG would require can result in closed crosswalks instead of
constructed crosswalks that are built to lower than the PROWAG
standards.

Additionally, because there is only one PW accessibility expert,
scheduling meetings to resolve these recurring disagreements can take
weeks to months and delay review and comment progress. Having
additional accessibility expertise and decision-making authority, perhaps
from MOD, would be useful.

Include in SDAT’s scope to catch
issues like pavers that could affect
SFMTA ability to install poles, meters

Planning, SDAT

Uniform submittal requirements for
traffic routing, construction
permitting

PW Task Force could
require and enforce
standards the SFMTA

Plan submittals vary greatly, so review of each one includes time to
understand its particular notation and symbols, etc. If plans used
standard designations, review would be quicker and could more easily
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Suggestion/Request

From whom

Explanation/How this would help

would be willing to help
develop these.

include how what is proposed is comparable to similar components on
other plans

Technical facilitation to resolve PW There are times when parts of the city family disagree on design. Having

interagency disagreements Public Works play a strong role in technical facilitation would help resolve
disagreements in less time.

Fewer rounds of review; establish a PW There are now typically 30%, 60%, 95%, 100% or similar rounds of street

“Basis of Design”: first street
improvement submittal that would
include traffic operations analysis
early on and not review traffic signal
plans until civil engineering details
are set on what corners look like

improvement plans, often with multiple submittals at the same level. This
is in addition to phase and sub-phase applications. The number of
reviews is too much for our review staff.

Quiality assurance and quality control
for submissions

Public Works Task Force

There is not a well-defined set of information or standard of quality
required for each submittal; consultants punt some 60% questions to 90-
100% and then require rework. This leads to inefficient use of reviewers’
time.

Information about when to anticipate
submittals, and what relative
priorities are

Public Works Task Force,
Planning Department

To support reviewing agencies’ work planning, and inform priorities

Details of street designs that are not
worked out in pre-approval can make
post-entitlement review a long back-
and-forth process instead of more
straightforward review

Planning

To the extent possible, work out design details: lane widths, tree siting,
parking orientation, curb use that are in infrastructure plans pre-approval
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San Francisco Fire Department

Division of Fire Prevention & Investigation Daniel de Cossio, Fire Marshal
MEMORANDUM

TO: Executive Directive Housing Coordinator

FROM: Fire Marshal de Cossio

DATE: April 12, 2018

SUBJECT: Executive 17-02: Action Plan and Agreement

REFERENCE: Executive Directive 17-02

ENCLOSURES: None

The SFFD team tasked with design review of Large Community Development (LCD) projects
will consist of two dedicated positions, a Captain and Fire Protection Engineer.

CAPTAIN

The captain will serve as the liaison between sister City agencies and will be the single point
of contact for all LCD projects. The captain will be responsible for the end to end process,
managing each project, horizontal through vertical development. The captain will be
responsible for navigating each project, internally, through SFFD’s Bureau of Fire Prevention,
Support Services to Field Operations and will be responsible for monitoring progress of each
design review and requesting additional resources as needed. In monitoring the progress of
projects, the Captain will be responsible for conflict resolution, for both intra and inter
departmental design conflicts, and when necessary, escalate unresolved issues to the Fire
Marshal. The Captain will be supported by and supervise a dedicated Fire Protection
Engineer.

FIRE PROTECTION ENGINEER

The Fire Protection Engineer (FPE) will be responsible for both horizontal and vertical design
plan review. The horizontal design review will include review of street maps and site plans
for Fire Department vehicle access (to project site), access to water supplies (both AWSS
and LPWSS), and building access. The FPE will be the lead plan reviewer for the vertical
design. He/she will be responsible for Architectural Review and will seek additional
resources, through the Captain, as needed for review of all life-safety and fire protection
design disciplines. All review comments will be routed through the lead FPE and forwarded
to the Captain.

San Francisco Fire Department
Division of Fire Prevention & Investigation
698 Second Street, Room 109 San Francisco, CA 94107
Office (415)558-3300 Fax (415) 558-3323
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SFDBI Implementation Plan for Mayor’s Executive Directive 17-02
January 2, 2018

In response to the Mayor’s Executive Directive 17-02 (“the Directive” hereafter), the Department
of Building Inspection (DBI) has developed this implementation plan outlining the following
specific measures to accomplish the development approval timeframe laid out in #1b in the
directive.

1. Parallel Plan Review Process

On December 1, 2017, the Planning Department and DBI submitted a joint Parallel
Processing Program (see Attachment A-1 & A-2 for details) to allow and encourage inter-
department parallel processing between Planning and DBI for housing development
applications. DBI has subsequently released an updated Information Sheet G-02, Approvals
of Various Plan Review Procedures (see Attachment B for details), providing detailed parallel
plan review requirements and procedures to applicants who choose to take advantage of this
new policy. As of December 28, 2017, DBI has received two housing permit applications
under the Planning/DBI parallel review process.

2. Prioritization

DBI will give housing applications under the Directive the highest plan review and permit
processing priority, above other Priority Permit applications (per SFBC AB 004), and fee-
based Premium Plan Review permits. For identification purposes, permit applications under
the Directive will be color-coded Green, while other priority permit applications and premium
review applications are color-coded Brown and Orange, respectively.

3. Tracking and Reporting

For tracking and reporting purposes, the MIS division of DBI will develop flagging features for
housing permit applications under the Directive in the current Permit Tracking System (PTS).
Such features will be carried over to the future PPTS (Accela), once the new system goes
live in September 2018.

4. Parallel Process Coordinator

Project sponsors entering this parallel plan review process must designate a project
coordinator to ensure any revision(s) to the submitted plans will be provided to both agencies
in a timely fashion. It is also the responsibility of the coordinator to make sure the design
professionals of projects respond promptly to the plan review comments provided by the plan
reviewers. If the design professionals are unable to address the review comments within 10
business days, the project coordinator shall provide a weekly status report to DBI, detailing
the reasons for the delay, and when the satisfactory responses will be delivered to DBI plan
reviewers.
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Attachment

w

AN FRANCISCO
LANNING DEPARTMENT [MEMO

v

1650 Mission St.
Suite 400
1650 Mission St.

December 1, 2017 Suite 400
San francisco,

CA 94103-2479
Mayor Edwin M. Lee

; Reception:
City Hall, Room 200 415.558.6378
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place Fax
San Francisco, CA 94102 415.558.6409

Planning
Re:  Executive Directive 17-02: Keeping up the Pace of Housing Production Information:
415.558.6377

Your Executive Directive 17-02 charged the Planning Department with submitting a plan for
your consideration by December 1, 2017 outlining process improvement measures to enhance
our regulatory and development review functions in order to streamline the approval and
construction of housing in San Francisco.

While there is no single solution to the housing crisis in San Francisco, we agree that
increasing the supply of housing at all income levels is critical to alleviating the pressures we
currently face. San Francisco is building more housing now than in the past, but we are far
from overcoming decades of under-production and keeping up with current population
growth. While the Planning Department has limited control over the market demand for
housing, we do play a considerable role in determining housing supply; our focus has been
and will continue to be expanding housing opportunities for all San Franciscans.

I can say without reservation that the Planning Department is staffed by a highly talented,
knowledgeable, and dedicated group of people who, despite innumerable challenges outside
of their control and growing workloads, are committed to improving this extraordinary city
we call home. They take their responsibilities seriously; not just in regards to housing, but to
environmental review, historic preservation, design review, and much more. Nonetheless,
planners, including myself, recognize that unnecessarily complex processes hinder our ability
to do good planning and diminish our ability to serve the needs of the public. We welcome
this opportunity to revisit how we do our work.

To this end, we have conducted a comprehensive Department-wide review of our processes —
not only those directly related to housing, but the full range of our procedures. We believe
that such a holistic review, coupled with responsive policy and administrative and
technology-based improvements, will allow more time and attention to be spent on the critical
planning issues that are most in need of attention — housing production chief among them.
Since shortly after the issuance of your Executive Directive, we facilitated an internal process
involving many staff members, and we are excited to share with you the recommendations in
this plan that will be most impactful to our ability to approve more housing, faster.
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We will continue to work to streamline procedures with your office, the Planning and Historic
Preservation Commissions, the Board of Supervisors, and the entire San Francisco community.
We look forward to discussing these proposals with you in greater detail and further refining
this plan.

Director of Planning

cc (via electronic mail):

Jason Elliott, Chief of Staff

Ken Rich, Director of Development

Jeff Buckley, Senior Advisor for Housing

Sarah Dennis-Phillips, Office of Economic & Workforce Development
President and Members, Planning Commission

President and Members, Historic Preservation Commission

SAN FRANCISCO
PLANNING DEPARTMENT 2
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INTRODUCTION

The mission of the San Francisco Planning Department is to shape the future of San Francisco
and the region by generating an extraordinary vision for the General Plan and in neighborhood
plans; fostering exemplary design through planning controls; improving our surroundings
through environmental analysis; preserving our unique heritage; encouraging a broad range of
housing and a diverse job base; and enforcing the Planning Code.

This mission, and our vision for making San Francisco the world’s most livable urban place —
environmentally, economically, socially, and culturally — reflect the commitment and values
that Planning Department staff apply to an array of tasks, large and small, on a daily basis. In
response to the Executive Directive on Housing Production, staff at all levels were invited to
identify specific ideas for streamlining and improving our current practices, with the goal of
pursuing this mission in the smartest, clearest, and most effective way possible.

To develop this plan, staff inventoried proposals generated from past improvement efforts,
formed a steering committee of content experts and senior staff from all organizational
divisions, and participated in a series of Department-wide, team-level, and one-on-one
discussions with the Planning Director and other senior staff. The Planning Commission has
provided initial guidance as well, through two public discussions at hearings on October 5 and
November 16, 2017, and through informal engagement between staff and Commission officers.

This process improvements plan is presented in the two following sections.

The first section presents an implementation outline for the plan, including an overview of the
anticipated timeframe and phases for implementation, and a description of the refinement
process, public review, and adoption steps that will be used for each of the different vehicles for
improvement (e.g. Department Procedures, Planning Code Amendments).

The second section presents the process improvement measures themselves, grouped in the
following categories:

Application and Intake Procedures

Routine Projects and Permits

Environmental Planning, Historic Preservation, and Design Review
Planning Code and Commission Policies

Administration, Training, and Technology

MO S >

The implementation phase and type of action are indicated for each process improvement
measure, as described in the implementation section.

SAN FRANCISCO
PLANNING DEPARTMENT 3
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|. IMPLEMENTATION AND PHASING

Planning Department staff will work with Planning and Historic Preservation Commissioners,
the planning and development community, general public, sister agencies, Mayor’s Office, and
Board of Supervisors over the coming months to refine and implement the process
improvement measures presented in this plan. To ensure that decision-makers and the public
remain aware and engaged as these efforts progress, staff will deliver quarterly progress reports
to the Mayor’s Office, as required by the Executive Directive, as well as to the Planning
Commission, beginning in early 2018. These reports will provide an opportunity for all parties
to discuss and help shape the city’s planning processes.

The various improvement measures in this plan correspond to one of several implementation
paths, depending on the type of action to be adopted. These are noted for each measure in the
following section, and are as follows:

Operating Procedures refer to internal staff practices that may vary by Division or
functional team, and that generally are not accompanied by external documents, but are
established in internal guidance documents. These are established and modified at the
discretion of appropriate managers and senior staff.

Administrative/Technology Procedures are Department-wide procedures, technology
services, financial and personnel policies that are generally implemented by the
Administration Division. These are established at the discretion of the Chief
Administrative Officer or the Planning Director, as appropriate, and are generally not
accompanied by external documents.

Department Policies are formal policies establishing the specific procedures and
processes through which the Department executes its core functions, and are established
in formal, publicly available documents such as various Applications and Forms,
Director’s Bulletins, Zoning Administrator Bulletins, Guidelines, and public information
documents available online and at the Planning Information Center. These policies are
adopted at the discretion of the Planning Director, Zoning Administrator,
Environmental Review Officer, or other responsible official of the Planning Department.

Adoption actions in the above categories generally do not require public notification or
community outreach, though targeted informal engagement with community partners and
participants in the planning process is common.

Commission Policies: Formal policies establishing the rules governing Planning or
Historic Preservation Commission hearings and procedures. These are established by
adoption of the Commissions at duly noticed public hearings, and maintained by the
Office of Commission Affairs.

SAN FRANCISCO
PLANNING DEPARTMENT 4
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Code Amendments refer to amendments to the Planning Code, or other parts of the
Municipal Code, which can be enacted only through legislative action by the Board of
Supervisors and the Mayor. Planning Code Amendments are typically either initiated by
the Planning Commission at a duly noticed public hearing and referred to the Board of
Supervisors for consideration, or introduced at the Board of Supervisors and referred to
the Planning Commission for a formal recommendation before the Board can adopt the
amendment. In addition to public hearings, community outreach and public
engagement is standard for significant changes, and formal staff analysis and
recommendations are required.

The following indicates the anticipated implementation phase for each proposed measure, as
follows:

Phase 1: To be implemented in the first quarter of 2018, Phase 1 generally includes
changes to internal operating procedures, administrative and technology procedures,
and departmental policies that are the highest priority for streamlining housing
production. This phase will include targeted engagement and outreach with community
partners.

Phase 2: To be further refined in the first half of 2018 and implemented by the end of the
calendar year, these generally include code amendments and Commission policies that
require a high level of public outreach and formal action by Commissions or the Board
of Supervisors.

Phase 3: Measures that are already underway or planned, but have timelines which may
stretch beyond 2018, or measures that need to be further developed before being
implemented or are lower priorities for streamlining housing production. Timeframes
for these measures will be updated as more information is available.

Finally, the Planning Department’s efforts to align our procedures and processes with our
mission do not begin or end with this plan. The Department will continue to evolve, expand,
and refine this plan and will update the Planning and Historic Preservation Commissions,
Mayor’s Office, Board of Supervisors, and public as appropriate.

SAN FRANCISCO
PLANNING DEPARTMENT 5
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I. PROCESS IMPROVEMENT MEASURES

A. Application and Intake Procedures

The Department’s procedures for accepting and reviewing development applications are the
foundation of the project review process, including the Department’s ability to inform the
public, initiate review, and establish clear entitlement timeframes and expectations. Current
procedures allow for multiple rounds of overlapping review and can create opportunities
for confusion, redundant work, and unnecessary delays. Of all residential new construction
projects currently under review, roughly half were initiated more than two years ago,
exceeding the longest entitlement timeframe of 22 months established in the Executive
Directive.

The following proposed measures would comprise a significant shift in the way the
Department, and project sponsors, engage in the review process. These changes are
proposed to establish clear and consistent project descriptions; streamline the way staff
conduct project review; clarify expectations for the Department and project sponsors; and
integrate the entitlement timeframes established in the Executive Directive into the
development review process.

A.1. Preliminary Project Assessment (PPA) Review Action Phase
A.1.1. Convert the PPA letter to an abbreviated PPA response | Department Policy 1
packet including a cover letter stating key policy and design
issues related to the project and expected entitlement path;
checklists summarizing how specific Planning Code and

environmental review provisions will apply to the project; and
a policy factsheet to be included as an attachment, which will
cover broader policy considerations that may or may not apply
to the specific project and are currently included as standard
language in PPA letters. PPA responses will be delivered no
later than 60 days following application, rather than the
current 90-day response period.

A.1.2. Revise and clarify intake requirements for PPA Department Policy; 1
applications, as needed, and reassess intake staffing practices Operating Procedures
to ensure applications supply all necessary information in a

complete and acceptable manner prior to commencing review.

A.1.3. Discontinue acceptance of an Environmental Department Policy 1
Evaluation Application (EEA) concurrently with the PPA.
EEAs will be accepted as part of a consolidated Development
Application (see A.2.1 below). This change will significantly
improve the value and efficiency of the environmental review
process by ensuring that project descriptions are sufficiently
stable prior to commencing review.

SAN FRANCISCO
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A.1.4. Reduce and consolidate the number of internal and Department Policy 1
external meetings associated with the PPA review. Internal
project review meetings will be consolidated into a single
meeting held concurrently with the project's (UDAT) Urban
Design Advisory Team review meeting. Only one meeting with
the applicant team will be provided, as an optional meeting
following issuance of the PPA response packet.

A.1.5. Revise staffing practices among Divisions for PPA Operating Procedures 1
applications to maximize efficiency and value of each Division's
role in the review process.

A.2. Development Application and Review Process Action Phase
A.2.1. Provide one consolidated Development Application to | Department Policy 1
be submitted for all projects that require an entitlement action
or environmental review, including supplemental forms to
capture necessary detail related to specific entitlements (e.g.,
Conditional Use Authorization), Environmental Evaluations,
Historic Resource Evaluations, and Streetscape Plans, as
applicable. This Development Application will include a master
project description that will greatly improve certainty and
consistency.

A.2.2. Within 30 days from the filing date, provide the Department Policy 1
applicant a notice that the Application was deemed complete
or not complete, including an assessment of its responsiveness
to any requirements stated in the PPA response packet and
specifying any outstanding items that are required. This 30-day
review period will recommence each time a revised Application
is received until it can be deemed complete.

A.2.3. Once an Application is deemed complete, issue a first Department Policy 1
consolidated Notice of Planning Department Requirements
(NOPDR) or state that nothing additional is required, in a
consistent timeframe. Once the applicant has submitted a
response to the NOPDR, staff will have 30 days to verify if the
response is complete; this review period will recommence with
any subsequent responses to the NOPDR, if necessary.

A.2.4. Upon verification of a complete response to the first Department Policy 1
NOPDR, notify the applicant of the project's entitlement
schedule (i.e. 6,9, 12, 18, or 22 months per the Executive
Directive), including target deadlines for intermediate
milestones and deliverables and the project's entitlement
hearing date before the Planning Commission. Planning Code
compliance review and environmental review will commence
no sooner than this notification.

SAN FRANCISCO
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A.2.5. Develop all necessary administrative and technical Administrative/ 1
capabilities to implement this Application procedure, Technology Procedures
including any necessary modifications to application fee
schedules, electronic permit tracking functions, and internal
staff and case assignment practices.

A.2.6. Revise Director's Bulletin No. 2 to establish clear Department Policy 1
department-wide criteria for Priority Application Processing
to support the entitlement timeframes for residential projects
established in the Executive Directive and develop all necessary
administrative and technology capabilities to implement.

A.3. Plan Submittal and Intake Action Phase
A.3.1. Adopt a uniform set of Application Submittal Department Policy 1
Guidelines, including required size, format, and content of
plan sets and a single point of contact for the project sponsor

team.

A.3.2. Develop capability to accept applications and plans Administration/ 2
online to enhance staff’s capacity to efficiently review Technology

submittals for consistency and completeness.

A.3.3. Establish clear communication protocols for sponsors to | Operating Procedures 1

contact staff during the review process, including guidelines for
when requests for review meetings may be granted or deferred.
A.3.4. Establish function-based email addresses (i.e. Administration/ 1
HRE@sfgov.org) that go to the appropriate intake staff or staff | Technology
team, rather than relying on individual staff members' direct

contact information.

A.4. Public Notification and Community Outreach Action Phase
A.4.1. Complete the Planning Department website strategy Administration/ 2
and design upgrade to improve the overall user interface, user | Technology

experience, transparency and availability of public documents
and information about the Department’s projects, initiatives
and procedures. The completion of the website redesign will
make it easier for members of the public to locate the
information and services they need, including the capabilities to
support the below alternative notification proposals.

A.4.2. Notification Format and Content

a. Convert mailed notice packet to a postcard format with a Planning Code 2
web link to plans and applications for active projects within Amendment;
the noticing period to expand public access to this information | Administration/
while reducing staff time and material resources to prepare and | Technology
mail packets. Make hard copies available for pick-up at the
Planning Department or by phone request.

SAN FRANCISCO
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b. Adopt consistent requirements for content, size, and format | Planning Code 2
for all notice types, including mailed and posted notice, to Amendment

streamline staff time spent preparing notices and reduce room

for error in noticing materials.

c. Use the Permit and Project Tracking System (PPTS) to Administration/ 2
automatically generate notice content from project records. Technology

d. Explore alternatives to newspaper noticing for actions that | Planning Code 2
require general notification, such as email lists and online Amendment;

posting to the Planning Department or other City websites in Administration/

order to expand public access to this information while freeing | Technology

up staff time and reproduction resources for other needs.

A.4.3. Notice Period and Mailing Radius

a. Review required notice periods for consistency and unique | Planning Code 2
considerations of each notice type to reduce staff time and Amendment

potential for error in fulfilling noticing requirements.

b. Adopt a consistent mailing radius for owners and/or Planning Code 2
occupants for all notice types to reduce staff time and potential | Amendment

for error in fulfilling noticing requirements.

A.4.4. Streamline Required Notice Types

a. Revise land use types that require 312 notice in NC and Planning Code 2
Mixed-Use Districts to ensure efficient use of staff time and Amendment

focus attention on those uses are of specific public interest and

for which other controls (e.g. Formula Retail) are not available

to address the concern. Examples to consider include Limited

Restaurant, Restaurant, and Group Housing.

b. Revise 312 notice requirement in the Eastern Neighborhood | Planning Code 2
Mixed Use Districts such that notice is no longer required for Amendment

change of use from any land use category to any other category,

but only for changes of use to or from specific use categories of

particular concern.

c. Review additional minor alterations that may be exempted | Planning Code 2
from 311/312 notification in Residential and NC Districts to Amendment

ensure that routinely permitted scopes of work that have

negligible impact to the surrounding neighborhood can

proceed with the appropriate level of staff time and resources.

d. Inventory Building Permits that are also required to issue Code Amendments 2
public notice by DBI and other agencies and consider whether

such duplicative noticing can be consolidated.

e. Revise notice of Project Receiving Environmental Review Department Policy 2
content and procedures to align with modifications to other

notice types and consolidated Development Application

procedures in A.2.1. above.
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B. Routine Projects and Permits

The Planning Department exercises jurisdiction over a wide array of changes in the physical
environment, ranging from window replacements in single-family homes to the
construction of new high-rise towers. Many of the projects that fall within the Department’s
purview require detailed and complex staff analysis, and rightfully demand significant time
and coordination to properly review. Many other projects, however, can be reviewed and
approved in minutes provided clear regulatory guidance and the attention of experienced
planning professionals. Already, some 5,000 building permits are reviewed and approved
“over the counter” (OTC) at the Planning Information Center (PIC) every year by dedicated
staff who also field general planning questions and serve as the first point of contact for
more complex projects as well.

The following measures are proposed to enhance the ability of planning staff to process
projects that can already be approved over the counter, and expand the projects in this
category. Such measures can significantly reduce its permit backlog, reduce project review
times, and focus professional resources on the issues most in need of in depth analysis.

B.1. Enhance Capacity for OTC Approvals Action Phase
B.1.1. Reassess overall PIC staffing and resources to ensure Operating Procedures 1
that OTC permit volume and general inquiries can be
accommodated efficiently and with accuracy.

B.1.2. Assign a Planner Technician position to the PIC to Operating Procedures 2
complete permit intake procedures, provide additional support
functions, and handle very routine OTC approvals.

B.1.3. Consider dividing the PIC counter by function (e.g., Operating Procedures 1
general questions, approvals and intakes, preservation) to
provide more efficient and accurate service to the public by
matching specialized staff to the type of inquiry or action and to
allow staff to direct their time more efficiently at PIC.

B.1.4. In collaboration with the Department of Building Administration/ 2
Inspection, explore replacement of paper building permits Technology

with joint electronic tracking by Planning and DBI in the (interagency)

Permit and Project Tracking System (PPTS).

B.1.5. Integrate the existing CEQA Categorical Exemption Administration/ 1

checklist into the PPTS interface to allow for faster processing | Technology
of projects that are already eligible for OTC approval when a
Categorical Exemption can be granted.

B.1.6. Expand use of Planning stations at DBI 5th floor for Operating Procedures; 2
"advanced" OTC plan review and approval, including a by- Administration/
appointment feature, for more complex OTC categories Technology

(existing and proposed); pilot these procedures with Accessory | (interagency)
Dwelling Unit (ADU) and Unit Legalization projects.
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B.2. Expand Permits for OTC Approval Action Phase
B.2.1. Identify commonly approved or minor scopes of work Planning Code 2
that can be regulated by quantitative or descriptive standards Amendment
(e.g., certain permitted obstructions in yards or setbacks,
including limited horizontal additions or infills under existing
decks) that can be approved OTC; in some cases also modify
thresholds for intake to accommodate very common scopes of
work that are typically approved; indicate when certain
approvals will require "advanced" OTC capability due to
complexity or related code compliance review.

B.2.2. Remove requirement for Certificate of Appropriateness | Planning Code 2
and Minor Permit to Alter for specific scopes of work, within | Amendment
thresholds established in Articles 10 and 11, to eliminate
Historic Preservation Commission (HPC) hearings and
associated hold times for these, and to allow OTC approval by
Preservation planners at PIC. Scopes of work include Rooftop
Appurtenances (excluding wireless facilities), Skylights,
Automatic Door Operators, and Business Signage.

B.2.3. Provide a clear checklist of acceptable window Operating Procedures 1
treatments for Class B (age-eligible, but not surveyed) buildings
to allow non-preservation planners to approve window
replacement permits OTC more efficiently.

B.3. Accessory Dwelling Units (ADUs) and Unit Legalizations | Action Phase
B.3.1. Establish parallel processing procedures for ADUs and Department Policies; 1
Unit Legalizations that will allow for concurrent review by Operating Procedures
Planning and Department of Building Inspection (DBI) to (interagency)

expedite approval of these small-scale but common density

increases.

B.3.2. Provide for combined pre-application meetings for Department Policies 3
ADUs with Planning, DBI, and Fire Department (SFFD), as (interagency)

needed, upon request of project sponsor.

B.3.3. Establish an ADU liaison at all responsible agencies Department Policies 3
(Planning, DBI, SFFD, Public Works, SFPUC) involved in (interagency)

review and approval of ADUs to establish protocols for
streamlining permit review and serve as a technical resource
and coordinator for staff and project sponsors to simplify and
expedite approval of ADUs.

SAN FRANCISCO
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B.3.4. Develop capability for ADU and Unit Legalization OTC | Administration/ 1
plan review and approval by appointment, with electronic Technology
documentation provided in advance, to facilitate faster
approvals by using a Planning station at DBI as an exclusive
ADU/Legalization station.

B.3.5. In collaboration with the Rent Board, develop enhanced | Operating Procedures 3
procedures for property owners to obtain eviction history (interagency)
information prior to filing a building permit for ADUs to
reduce staff time spent on ineligible projects.

SAN FRANCISCO
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C. Environmental Planning, Historic Preservation, and Design Review

San Francisco is one of a kind. Our rich cultural and architectural legacy and truly unique
natural setting are a justifiable source of pride for all, including the professionals of the San
Francisco Planning Department. A complex web of local, state, and federal regulatory
frameworks are in place to protect and preserve this unique character, even as the city
continues to grow and change. These policies are executed by a committed group of
environmental planning specialists, preservationists, architects and designers.

The following measures have been developed by these teams to consolidate, clarify, and
strengthen related procedures and processes that have been proven effective, and revisit the
practices we recognize can get in the way of good planning. By improving the way we
balance environmental, preservation, and design factors in the development process, we
enhance our ability to appropriately weigh other factors, like housing opportunity, in the
balance as well.

C.1. Environmental Review Action Phase
C.1.1. Codify Effective Mitigation Measures

a. Archeology: Codify archeological review procedures and Planning Code 2
mitigation measure requirements. Expand archeological Amendment

sensitivity areas in order to streamline review.

b. Transportation: Create best practices for driveway and curb | Planning Code 3
cut design and off and on street loading and queue Amendment

management. Codify requirements from these best practices,
including potential study requirements.
c. Noise: Revise the Noise Ordinance to require health Police Code 3
protective criteria for construction impact equipment and an Amendment
analysis with a development application that demonstrates
proposed mechanical equipment compliance with health
protective criteria.
d. Air Quality: Adopt a community risk reduction plan and/or | Public Health Code 3
legislation that requires health protective criteria for Amendment
construction exhaust and stationary sources for areas within the
air pollutant exposure zone.
C.1.2. Improvements to Topic-Specific Review Procedures
a. Transportation
i. Re-assess department wide transportation review. Operating Procedure 2
For small and medium size projects, rely on existing
internal intra and inter-departmental review bodies to
address the technical and policy related aspects of
localized transportation impacts.
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ii. Update Transportation Impact Analysis Guidelines.
The department last updated the guidelines in 2002.
Specifically, conduct and analyze data that will result in
the creation of refined trip generation estimates for
newer developments, including the impacts of emerging
mobility service.

Department Policy

iii. Create and maintain a web-based, travel demand
tool using the data from the guidelines update. The tool
will reduce staff review time needed to estimate travel
demand or "trips generated", and also reduce time and
cost associated with iterative review of technical
transportation studies provided by external consultants.

Administration/
Technology

b. Wind

i. Create guidelines that outline the criteria,
methodology, and thresholds for wind analysis.

Operating Procedure

ii. Explore creation of a computerized wind screening
tool at environmental planning.

Operating Procedure

c. Shadow

i. Update guidelines that outline the criteria,
methodology, and thresholds for shadow analysis. The
department last updated the guidelines in 2014.

Planning Code
Amendment

ii. Revise the Planning Code to allow for administrative
modification of shadow impact limits for specific
facilities when no environmental impact is found
through CEQA-compliant review

Planning Code
Amendment

C.1.3. Technical studies and consultants

a. Integrate technical studies analysis into environmental
review documents, and include technical elements of the
analysis as part of the administrative record instead of
requiring a separate technical study and review process. Those
technical studies include: air quality, archeology, biology (may
need to be separated case by case), noise, preservation, shadow,
transportation, and wind.

Operating Procedure

b. Revise standards for acceptable deliverables from
consultants, including performance standards to reflect target
timeframes, and update the list of qualified consultants to
ensure the current pool is responsive to all current standards.

Department Policy

c. Reassess the criteria for requiring a consultant-prepared
technical study.

Operating Procedure

e. Develop scope-of-work templates (e.g. checklists) for each
technical study. Make these documents easily available to
sponsors and consultants early in the process.

Operating Procedure

SAN FRANCISCO
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C.1.4. Environmental Review Exemptions
a. Expand the exemption checklist form to cover more classes | Department Policy 1
of exemption and discontinue "certificates" for exemptions.

b. Reassess procedures and applicability of infill exemptions Department Policy 1
(e.g. Class 32 exemptions).
c. Discontinue required development density conformance Operating Procedure 1

form (“CPE Referral”) to be completed by Current and
Citywide Planning divisions for Community Plan Evaluations
(CPEs); this verification procedure would no longer be
necessary under the proposed modifications to the
Development Application and EEA procedures.

C.1.5. General Environmental Review procedures

a. Prepare (or request the assigned environmental consultant to | Operating Procedure 1
prepare) an impact statement tracking sheet that would
indicate the likely environmental impacts of a project at the
earliest possible stage of environmental review to enhance the
clarity and transparency of the review process.

b. Allow for concurrent drafting and review of administrative | Operating Procedure 1
draft Initial Studies and single topic EIRs or limited topic
EIRs, or include those Initial Study topics to be in a separate,
smaller section of EIR in order to consolidate response period
and reduce delays between NOP and final determination

document.

c. Create a list of standard short responses for response to Operating Procedure 1
comments for project merit and non-CEQA comments.

d. Clearly define the types of projects to be included in Operating Procedure 2
consideration of cumulative impacts.
e. Reassess planner assignments for Preliminary Project Operating Procedure 1
Assessment (PPAs) and Environmental Evaluation
Applications (EEAs) (e.g. default to the same planner for both
types of review) or create teams that conduct PPA and

application completeness review).
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C.2. Historic Preservation Review Action Phase

C.2.1. Revise Preservation Bulletin No. 16 to provide clear, Department Policy 2
updated guidance on how the department conducts historic
impact analysis — both in determining whether a resource is
present and in assessing impacts to historic resources.

C.2.2. Complete a citywide historic preservation survey to Historic Preservation 3
eliminate case-by-case review for many projects. Prioritize Commission
surveying first on areas seeing the most residential Adoption

development activity and establish criteria for not requiring a
new Historic Resource Evaluation (HRE) after survey is
conducted at the site clarify the historic review process for
already surveyed sites.

C.2.3. Reassess Historic Preservation staffing at Planning Operating 2
Information Center (PIC) to expedite review and Over-the- Procedures

Counter (OTC) approval on historic properties, where

appropriate.

C.3. Design Review Action Phase
C.3.1. Identify design guidelines and criteria that could be Planning Code 3

codified in the Planning Code to reduce the level of individual | Amendment
analysis required for routine scopes of work and design
treatments (e.g. define a list of acceptable "high quality
materials” in the Planning Code)

C.3.2. Re-evaluate scheduling and staffing of Urban, Operating 2
Residential, and Streetscape Design Advisory Team (UDAT, Procedures

RDAT, SDAT) review meetings.

C.3.3. Complete update to the Urban Design Guidelines Planning 1
(UDGs) in order to add greater and more objective specificity Commission

of acceptable design approaches to better guide Planning staff | Adoption
and project sponsors.
C.3.4. Complete and publish a How-To Guide on the Department Policy 1
residential design review to increase public understanding of
the process and decrease staff time related to confusion arising

from this process.
C.3.5. Create Residential Design Guidelines (RDGs) Matrix Operating 1
template to be used by current planners and design review staff | Procedures
to help establish compliance with the RDGs in lieu of
Residential Design Advisory Team (RDAT) notes to increase
public understanding of the process and decrease staff time
related to confusion arising from this process.
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D. Planning Code and Commission Policies

This year marks the centennial of the San Francisco Planning Commission and the
subsequent adoption of the City’s first Zoning Ordinance, an occasion to reflect on the
essential role that the Planning Commission and Planning Code have played in shaping the
character of this unique city over the past century. This history also reminds us that the
policies and purview of the Commission are ever-evolving as conditions change. For
instance, Conditional Use Authorization (CUA) originated as a means of regulating the
placement of gas stations at the beginning of the automobile era, while today the Planning
Code requires a CUA in order to remove a gas station in many cases. Similarly, the power of
Discretionary Review (DR) originated as a means to guarantee public review at a time when
the Planning Code did not include the robust development standards, public notification
requirements, or thresholds for review that it does today.

While this plan is intended to reinforce the Commission’s authority to exercise such
discretion, the Department recognizes that staff time associated with processing DR requests
(the equivalent of roughly two full-time planners each year), is one of many areas that
should be reconsidered in light of current priorities and conditions. The measures below are
proposed to align our policies and practices to better reflect the purview and sophistication
of today’s Planning Code; the entitlement timeframes established in the Executive Directive;
and the evolving issues we face as a city in order to focus review by planners and
Commissioners on those issues most in need of robust public deliberation.

D.1. General Planning Commission Procedures Action Phase
D.1.1. Schedule all residential projects for an entitlement Commission Policy 1
hearing automatically within the review timeframes
established in the Executive Directive (i.e. 6, 9, 12, 18, or 22
months) at the point of first complete response to NOPDR, as

specified in the above proposed Development Application
procedures; in cases where the application review is not
complete in time for the hearing date, the Planning Director or
designated senior manager will report to the Commission the
outstanding issues and revised schedule.

D.1.2. Consider a policy to automatically schedule an Commission Policy 2
entitlement revocation hearing for entitled projects to require
the projects that have not begun construction within a specific
period of time to return to the Commission in order to evaluate
progress toward securing necessary building and other permits
and to revoke the entitlement if deemed appropriate. This is
intended to increase public understanding of the post-
entitlement review process, encourage greater collaboration
between the Planning Department and Department of Building
Inspection (DBI), and enhance oversight of entitled projects.
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D.1.2. Revise standards for packet materials to be provided to | Operating Procedures 1
Commission in advance of hearings by staff (e.g., Executive
Summaries, Case Reports, Draft Motions) to include only the
most pertinent analysis, deferring to materials provided in the
project sponsor application where possible.

D.2. Discretionary Review (DR) Procedures Action Phase
D.2.1. Automatically schedule the DR hearing for the next Commission Policy 1
hearing date no more than 45 days from the end date of the
notice period and require all additional documentation from
the DR filer and response from the project sponsor within 2
weeks from the filing date.

D.2.2. Streamline hearing materials for DRs such that Operating Procedures 1
Department Staff would prepare only a brief cover memo that
would largely serve as a table of contents for attached materials,
including Residential Design Advisory Team (RDAT)
comments, and materials submitted by the DR filer and project
sponsor, including plan sets and photographs.

D.2.3. Revise RDAT review procedures, such as replacing Operating Procedures 1
written RDAT comments with the Residential Design
Guidelines (RDG) matrix, adjusting the RDAT review schedule,
or revisiting the roles of RDAT staff in review.

D.2.4. Make requests for additional staff analysis for DR cases | Commission Policy 1
as part of a formal motion for continuance by the Commission
in order to ensure that staff time is only redirected when the
full Commission deems appropriate.

D.2.5. Present all DR cases at Commission by a designated Operating Procedures 1
senior staff member working closely with RDAT staff rather
than the project planner to ensure greater consistency in staff
treatment of DR cases at Commission and to reduce time
commitment for planning staff.

D.3. Conditional Use Authorizations (CUAs) Action Phase
D.3.1. Consider making change of use from one formula retail | Planning Code 2
use to another formula retail use, or the addition of a formula Amendment
retail use within an existing or proposed formula retail use,
principally permitted rather than conditionally permitted in
order to reduce the number of cases brought to the Commission
and Department staff, recognizing that Conditional Use
Authorization for the establishment of a new formula retail use
in a location previously occupied by another use is an effective
policy for regulating the presence of formula retail in the City.
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D.3.2. Consider removal of Conditional Use Authorization for
HOME-SF projects and provide for administrative approval of
certain density bonuses and exceptions designated in the
Planning Code in order to facilitate the use of this program and
produce more housing, including more affordable units.

Planning Code
Amendment

D.3.3. Consider removing the requirement to re-issue a
Conditional Use Authorization for existing temporary parking
lots in C-3 districts, which must currently be renewed every 5
years even when no physical changes are proposed.

Planning Code
Amendment

D.3.4. Consider removing the requirements for a Conditional
Use Authorization for the establishment of a Restaurant or
Limited Restaurant in Zoning Districts where no specific
controls regarding restaurant concentrations are in place.

Planning Code
Amendment

D.4. Planning Code Clarification and Reorganization

Action

Phase

D.4.1. Review the Code to ensure consistent and accurate
definition of all key terms, including in different Articles, and
eliminate areas of duplicative or outdated definitions (e.g.,
"Development Application")

Planning Code
Amendment

D.4.2. Continue to pursue reorganization of certain Articles to
clarify key terms, use categories, exceptions, and procedures
and ensure that the provisions of each Article are readily
understandable to the general public, project sponsors, and
planners with minimal room for ambiguity or interpretation.
Article 7 (Neighborhood Commercial Districts) was recently
reorganized in this manner. Articles 8 (Mixed Use Districts) and
9 (Mission Bay Districts) have been identified for upcoming
reorganization efforts.

Planning Code
Amendment

D.5. Planning Code Section Refinements

Action

Phase

D.5.1. Remove the requirement that all Inclusionary units
provided through the Inclusionary Affordable Housing
Program be ownership units unless the sponsor has entered
into a Costa-Hawkins letter agreement with the City. This
change is now permitted by recent changes to state law and is
intended to remove an unnecessary administrative burden and
achieve significant time savings for staff specializing in
housing.

Planning Code
Amendment

D.5.2. Amend Section 309 to be consistent with Section 329 by
allowing the Planning Commission the ability to grant the same
exceptions as allowed under Section 329. This will eliminate
the need for most variances for new construction projects
downtown, similar to the Eastern Neighborhoods Plan Areas.

Planning Code
Amendment
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Unit (ADU) projects (e.g., for exposure, rear yard controls) to
reduce process and opportunity for delays for these routine
increases in residential density in existing buildings.

D.5.3. Consider modifications to the Planning Code to clarify Planning Code 2
the applicability and entitlement path for 100% affordable Amendment

projects that qualify for the streamlined approval process

recently established in state law.

D.5.4. Provide further clarifications in the Planning Code to Planning Code 2
reduce the need for Variances for many Accessory Dwelling | Amendment
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E. Administration, Training, and Technology

The Department has several technology projects already underway that will streamline the
Department’s work in support of the Executive Directive to increase housing production
and decrease entitlement and permitting timelines. Many are being pursued as
enhancements to the Department’s existing Permit and Project Tracking System (PPTS).
These technology projects are intended to increase public transparency, assure data integrity
and financial accountability, and improve performance with the overarching goal of
supporting staff to increase efficiencies in the Department’s development review functions.

E.1. Technology Improvements Action Phase

E.1.1. Configure and implement capability to accept online Administration/ 2
applications and payments to reduce time spent preparing and | Technology
processing documents and checks by staff and project sponsors.

E.1.2. Develop a solution to perform electronic plan review, to | Administration/ 2
support “advanced” over the counter (OTC) approvals and Technology
enhance tracking and coordination of application review.

E.1.3. Enhance Planning’s electronic document management Administration/ 1
system to streamline and improve staff’s ability to store, search, | Technology
and edit records.

E.1.4. Finalize coordination and launch an integrated permit Administration/ 2
and project tracking system with the Department of Building Technology

Inspections (DBI). (interagency)

E.1.5. Introduce an impact fee calculator tool for use by project | Administration/ 1

planners to reduce staff time associated with assessing impact | Technology
fees and to reduce uncertainty and improve consistency and
tracking of impact fee collection.

E.2. Administration and Training Practices Action Phase

E.2.1. Continue ongoing efforts to increase regular training Operating Procedures 1
opportunities for staff on current topics such as urban design
guideline updates or Planning Code amendments.

E.2.2. Work with the Department of Human Resources (DHR) Operating Procedures 3
to review certain City technology and personnel procedures (interagency)
that impact staff time spent on administrative functions.

E.2.3. Reassess meeting and communication protocols for staff | Operating Procedures 1
to more effectively manage coordination with project sponsors,
other city agencies, community members, and other concerned
parties.
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Executive Directive 17-02: Action Plan and Agreement

Attachment

Tom C. Hui, S.E., C.B.O, Director
Department of Building Inspection
1660 Mission Street

San Francisco CA 94103

John Rahaim, Director
Planning Department
1650 Mission Street

San Francisco CA 94103

December 1, 2017

Honorable Mayor Edwin M. Lee

City Hall

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 200
San Francisco, CA 94102

Dear Mayor Lee:

Pursuant to Executive Directive 17-02, please find the attached joint Planning Department and
Department of Building Inspection plan to allow and encourage parallel processing of housing
development applications.

Once finalized, our respective departmental staffs will make this plan easily available on our
web sites, and will take all necessary steps to encourage proposed housing development
project sponsors to take full advantage of the more rapid review and approval process available
through this voluntary parallel processing plan option.

Please contact us directly with any questions.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

T, C. Hur

Tom Hui, S.E., C.B.0., and Director
Department of Building Inspection

ohn R3hain}, Director
ancis¢o Planning Department

Attachment

cc: Jason Elliott, Chief of Staff, Mayor’'s Office
Ken Rich, Director of Development, Mayor’s Office
Jeff Buckley, Senior Advisor, Mayor’s Office
Sarah Dennis-Phillips, Office of Economic & Workforce Development

City & County of San Francisco
Edwin M. Lee, Mayor
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City & County of San Francisco Parallel Processing Program
A Joint Initiative of the Planning Department and the Department of Building Inspection

In response to Mayor Edwin M. Lee’s Executive Directive 17-02, the Planning Department and the
Department of Building Inspection (“DBI”) a voluntary Parallel Processing Program focused on those
Housing Projects defined in Executive Directive 17-02. This program expands on current parallel
processing options, is offered at no additional cost, and is intended to accelerate housing production in
San Francisco.

What is Parallel Processing?

Parallel Processing is the simultaneous review of a development project by staff at both DBl and the
Planning Department. This approach typically involves DBI's review of a site or building permit
application for a given project at the same time that the Planning Department reviews the project’s
entitlement application(s), analyzes potential environmental impacts pursuant to the California
Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”), or completes required neighborhood notification.

Why use Parallel Processing?

Through Parallel Processing, Project Sponsors can potentially save months of review time compared to
conventional serial processing, provided that the project does not substantially change once Parallel
Processing has begun. Essentially, this process enables both the Planning Department and DBI to identify
project deficiencies simultaneously. While Planning Department approval will continue to be required
prior to permit issuance, through Parallel Processing, in some cases permit issuance by DBI may be
possible soon after Planning Department approval.

Are there risks associated with Parallel Processing?

While the provisions of this Program are intended to mitigate risks to the maximum extent possible,
project sponsors who choose to enroll projects in the Parallel Processing Program are advised that
potential downsides exist. Specifically, revisions to an element of the project required by one agency
(e.g. the Planning Department) may need to be re-reviewed by the other (e.g. DBI), despite that element
having been previously reviewed. This not only consumes additional time, but creates a risk of a circular
review process when dealing with conflicting Building and Planning Code provisions.

Are the standards of review used in Parallel Processing any different?

No. The standard of review (e.g. Planning Code provisions, Planning Commission policies, CEQA) is
unchanged. Similarly, Building Code requirements are unchanged. This program changes only process,
streamlining the permitting process where possible in order it to increase its efficiency and to reduce
the time required to permit issuance.

This joint DBI-Planning Parallel Processing Program plan is divided into two sections. Section 1 outlines
the criteria for enroliment in the program, while Section 2 details applicable procedures. The overall
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Program along with the specific provision contained therein will be evaluated and amended as
appropriate by DBI, the Planning Department, and the Office of Economic and Workforce Development
on a quarterly basis.

SECTION 1: ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA
To be eligible for parallel processing, a project must meet the following criteria:
[J Number of units. The development must include either (1) 50 or more net new dwelling units
with no non-residential uses excepting ancillary ground floor uses, or (2) 250 or more new units
along with other, non-residential uses. '

O Height. The development must be less than 240 feet in height. Projects over 240 feet in height
require third-party peer review, which adds complexity that is not conducive to Parallel
Processing.

[ New construction. The development must be new construction and not an alteration.

O Access to public right of way. The development must not be landlocked and have legal access to
existing public rights-of-way.

O subdivisions & Mergers. The development may include a lot merger or a new construction
condominium application; however, it may not include any land subdivision application.

SECTION 2: PROCEDURES

Affidavit and Statement of Eligibility

As a voluntary program, Project Sponsors will be assuming some risk if plans need to be modified during
the review process. Sponsors are required to complete an affidavit declaring they have chosen to enter
into the Parallel Processing Program and are aware that revisions required by one agency may
precipitate revisions from the other agency and that he or she is responsible for any associated fees that
may be required due to DBI back-check reviews or additional Planning Department review costs.

Parallel Processing Commencement and Re-Routing Checklist

The benefits of Parallel Processing are realized most fully when those building features most critical to
each DBI and the Planning Department have been fully vetted and are no longer subject to change.
Bearing this in mind, the Planning Department has developed a list of project features that, if changed
during the parallel review process, may result in additional review by Planning staff and poientially lead
to increased timelines, and costs, for review. Similarly, the Planning Department will not commence
Parallel Processing for any application until it is satisfied that they are likely to remain unchanged for the
remainder of the review process. These features include but are not limited to the number of dwelling
units, the building’s exterior dimensions, ground floor use types, and the area of commercial square
footage. Similarly, DBI has created a checklist of project features that if changed during the Planning
Department review stage would require re-review by DBI.
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Application Submittal

Typically, Planning Department review begins prior to DBI review. If Planning Department staff receives
a permit application or Development Application and the Project Sponsor elects to proceed with parallel
processing, the following will occur:

1. The Project Sponsor completes the Affidavit and Statement of Eligibility stating he or she is
aware of the potential risks of the Program.

2. The Project Sponsor submits a building or site permit (if not already submitted) along with three
sets of plans (two for DBI and one for Planning), including the Affidavit and Statement of
Eligibility printed on the cover sheet.

3. Both Planning Department staff and DBI staff commence review.

4. Any revisions submitted will have a revision scope printed on the cover sheet of the submittal.
Revisions required by one agency wili be distributed to the other through the conventional
routing process.

Parallel Processing Coordinator

If a Project Sponsor elects to enter into the Parallel Processing Program, he or she will provide to both
agencies the name of a Parallel Processing Coordinator who will serve as the primary point of contact for
the project. This contact information for the coordinator will be included in the Affidavit and Statement
of Eligibility and is essential to ensure effective communications and responsiveness.

Materials, Windows and Addenda. While both agencies encourage early selection of materials, window
treatment, and landscaping, they may nonetheless be selected later in the review process. In addition,
the Parallel Processing Program does not affect the typical addenda process and these exterior materials
are stipulated in the architectural addenda.

If you have questions about this new joint Planning-DBI Parallel Processing Plan, please contact James
Zahn at DBI, Tel. 415/558-6152, and/or Kate Conner at Planning, Tel. 415/575-6914.
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Attachment B

INFORMATION SHEET

NO. G-02
DATE . December 20, 2017
CATEGORY . General
SUBJECT . Approval of Various Plan Review Procedures
REFERENCES : San Francisco Building Code
Mayor’s Executive Directive 17-02
INTENT :  To clarify the approval of various Plan Review Procedures
DISCUSSION

(A) PARALLEL PLAN REVIEW:

1. For housing projects under the Mayor’s Executive Directive 17-02 only, applicant may
request San Francisco Planning Department (Planning) and San Francisco Department
of Building Inspection (DBI) parallel review by completing “Parallel Processing Program”
Affidavit and the Statement of Eligibility Form (see Attachment A) and follow parallel
processing guidelines outlined in the Packet of Information (see Attachment B).

Applicant shall also complete “Parallel Processing Coordinator Contact Information”
Form (see Attachment C) and include the name and contact information of a Parallel
Processing Coordinator serving as the primary point of contact in the Affidavit and
Statement of Eligibility Form.

Applicant shall provide minimum three (3) sets of plans. Different sizes of plan sets not
allowed. Applicant shall scan the Affidavit and the Statement of Eligibility Form with
Parallel Processing Coordinator Contact Information on the first sheet of the plans.
Central Permit Bureau (CPB) will route two (2) sets of plans to DBI and one (1) set of
plans to Planning.

Applicant shall submit three (3) sets of revised plans for any revisions to Permit
Processing Center (PPC). Applicant shall also have the revision scope scanned on the
first sheet of the revised submittal. PPC will route two (2) sets of revised plans to DBI
and one (1) set of revised plans to Planning.
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2. For Building, Mechanical and Fire only, after Planning approval. No approval required.
Applicant shall provide minimum three (3) sets of plans. Different sizes of plan sets not
allowed. PPC and/or CPB should ensure that Planning signatures are on all three sets.
Original signatures shall be on the first two sets. The third set (to be routed to Fire) can be a
duplicate.

Exception: For architectural addendum, parallel plan review for Building, Mechanical and
Fire is allowed without prior Planning approval of the architectural addendum.

(B) ADDENDA SCHEDULE (submitted with a letter request from the applicant):
Approval by Manager or Supervisor required.

(C) OVER-THE-COUNTER (OTC) PLAN REVIEW (for conversion from Submitted Plan Review
only):

Applicant completes the Request Form for OTC Plan Review (see Attachment D) and
submits to PPC.

Review and approval by Plan Review Supervisor or TSD Manager or Supervisor required.

PPC will call applicant after the Request Form is approved.
For OTC review by other department, contact the individual department.

(D) CONVERSION OF SITE PERMIT TO REGULAR PERMIT OR
CONVERSION OF REGULAR PERMIT TO SITE PERMIT:

Not permitted, unless approved by Director only.
(E) RELEASE OF APPROVED DRAWINGS TO APPLICANTS:

Not permitted for submitted projects prior to permit issuance, unless approved by Deputy
Director only.

(F) PREMIUM PLAN REVIEW PER SFBC SECTION 106A.4.13 (submitted with a letter request
from the applicant and upon payment of an additional fee per Table 1A-B):

Approval by Plan Review Supervisor required, pending available Plan Review staff
resources.

The promised plan review time will be determined by Plan Review Supervisor at time of
approval.

The “PREMIUM PLAN REVIEW” stamp will be stamped on the routing slip, but not on the
permit application and plans. It will also be “flagged” in the PTS system with the message:
“PREMIUM PLAN REVIEWED FEE HAS BEEN PAID AT SUBMITTAL.”

Premium plan review fee will be based on fee schedule tied to filing date of regular or site
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permit.

For addendum, premium plan review fee will be based on fee schedule tied to filing date of
the addendum.

(G) NOTICE OF VIOLATION (NOV):
Copies of notice of violation (if indicated in PTS) shall be attached to permit application.
(H) KITCHEN/BATHROOM:

Permit application form for new or remodeling of kitchen or bathroom shall indicate that both
electrical and plumbing permits are required.

() SUBMITTAL OF MASSIVE VOLUME OF PLANS TO CPB:

1. The maximum total number of sheets for each plan set or each group of subsets
allowed to be submitted to CPB per permit without making an appointment is 200
sheets.

2. If exceeding the maximum number of 100 sheets per plan set, the applicant needs to
separate into smaller subsets of 100 sheets per subset maximum. No appointment to
submit plan set or group of subsets up to 200 sheets total.

3. If submitting more than 200 sheets total for each plan set or each group of subsets, the
applicant shall make an appointment with CPB by calling (415) 558-6070 prior to
submittal at CPB.

(J) INCLUSION OF THE REMODEL OF MULTIPLE APARTMENTS within a single building on
one permit application:

If the multiple units are within one apartment building which has one Assessor Parcel
Number (APN), the multiple units having the same scope of work can be included in one
permit application.

Applicant shall verify with Inspection Services to determine if multiple inspections shall be
scheduled.

(K) PLUMBING, ELECTRICAL AND MECHANICAL (P, E & M) Permit Applications:

CPB staff and plan reviewer shall review the scope of work on building permit application
and remind applicant to pull separate permits for Plumbing, Electrical and Mechanical (e.g.,
furnace) to comply with building permit requirement if necessary. If required, applicant
needs to complete the P, E & M permit applications at the same time when processing the
building permit.

(L) Uniformity in size and scale of plans submitted for building permit:

Applicant needs to submit minimum two (2) sets of plans on minimum 11" x 17" size paper.
Size of plans, including cover sheet, shall be uniform, except for:
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1. Special Inspection form;

2. Disabled Access (DA) Checklist;

3. Administrative Bulletin (AB) form; or

4. Minor deviations approved by manager/supervisor.

All floor plans, including foundation, ceiling, etc., shall be uniform in scale; unless otherwise
approved by manager/supervisor.

Other plans (including site plan, details, elevations, sections, etc.) can be in different scales.
(M) Pre-Application meeting:

The letter documenting the findings of the pre-application meeting shall be included in the
permit’s plan set submittal. AB-005 is not required unless specified in the letter.

(N) Request for duplication of permit application:

CPB would process the duplication of permit application upon written request to CPB by
applicant or reviewer for such duplication and upon payment of CPB processing fee per
SFBC Table 1A-J, if permit application or plans are lost by applicant. If permit application is
lost by Planning, Fire or any other departments or divisions, the planner or the plan checker
needs to provide a written request letter to CPB or email to: dbi.cpbrequest@sfgov.org or
Anne.Yu@sfgov.org to process the duplication of permit application.

(O) Payment of fees at addendum issuance:
The PTS POSTISSUE Fees on 15T construction document shall be charged at issuance of

Superstructure or Architectural Addendum.

NOTE: Contact Supervisor or Manager for deviation from above procedure and special case.

T e i
Tom C. Hui, S.E., C.B.O. O~ Date’
Director

Department of Building Inspection

Attachment A: San Francisco Planning Parallel Processing Program and Statement of Eligibility
Affidavit Submittal Requirements

Attachment B: San Francisco Planning Parallel Processing Program Affidavit and Statement of
Eligibility Packet of Information

Attachment C: Parallel Processing Coordinator Contact Information

Attachment D: Request Form for Over-the-Counter (OTC) Plan Review

This Information Sheet is subject to modification at any time. For the most current version, visit our
website at http://iwww.sfdbi.org

Page 4 of 4
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San Francisco "Jﬁ i i 1650 MISSION STREET, #400
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verid menTor SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94103
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Attachment A

PARALLEL PROCESSING PROGRAM AND
STATEMENT OF ELIGIBILTY

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

Please review the Parallel Processing Program Informational Packet prior to filling out this application.
Please answer all questions fully. Please type or print in ink and attach pages if necessary. If you have
questions about this new joint Planning-DBI Parallel Processing Plan, please contact James Zahn at
Department of Building Insepction at: 415-558-6152, and/or Kate Conner at Planning: 415-575-6914.

WHAT TO SUBMIT: Espaiiol: Si desea ayuda sobre como llenar esta
solicitud en espaol, por favor llame al 415-575-
9010. Tenga en cuenta que el Departamento de
Planificacion requerira al menos un dia habil para
1n. responder

2. A building or site permit along with three sets hY: MR GAEEREHEDXIEEEREE
of plans, including the affidavit and statement BER), EME415-575-9010, XA, HEIL

1. One (1) original of this affidavit application
signed by owner or agent, with all blanks filled

of eligibility printed on the cover sheet. PEEE/L—EAIL/ERKEE,
HOW TO SUBMIT: Tagalog: Kung gusto mo ng tulong sa pagkumpleto

ng application na ito sa Filipino, paki tawagan ang
415-575-9121. Paki tandaan na mangangailangan ang
Planning Department ng hindi kukulangin sa isang
araw na pantrabaho para makasagot.

To file your affidavit application, please email the
completed application to your assigned planner at
San Francisco Planning.

PAGE 1 | PLANNING AFFIDAVIT - CURRENT PLANNING V.12.19.2017 SAN FRANCISCO PLANNING DEPARTMENT
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San Francisco W

DEPARTMENT OF

BUILDING INSPECTION

PARALLEL PROCESSING PROGRAM AND
STATEMENT OF ELIGIBILITY APPLICATION

Property Information

Project Address: Block/Lot(s):

Related Applications

Preliminary Project Application and/or Environmental Evaluation Applications No(s):

Building Permit Applications No(s):

Eligibility Criteria

To be eligible for parallel processing, a project must meet the following criteria:

FEATURES YES

Number of Units: The development must include either (1) 50 or more
net new dwelling units with no non-residential uses excepting ancillary
ground floor uses, or (2) 250 or more new units along with other, non-
residential uses.

Height: The development must be less than 240 feet in height. Projects
over 240 feet in height require third-party peer review, which adds
complexity that is not conducive to Parallel Processing.

' New Construction: The development must be new construction and !
1 not an alteration. I

' Access to Public Right of Way: The development must not be !
[ landlocked and have legal access to existing public rights-of-way. [

i Subdivisions & Mergers: The development may include a lot merger .
! oranew construction condominium application; however, it may not !
1 include any land subdivision application. !
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Under penalty of perjury the following declarations are made:

a) The undersigned is the owner or authorized agent of the owner of this property.

b) The information presented is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

¢) Other information or applications may be required.

d) Asavoluntary program, I am assuming some risk if plans need to be modified during the review process and that revisions
required by one agency may precipitate revisions from the other agency and that I am responsible for any associated fees that may
be required due to DBI back-check reviews or additional Planning Department review costs.

Signature Name (Printed)

Relationship to Project Phone Email
(i.e. Owner, Architect, etc.)

For Department Use Only
Application received and verified by Planning Department:

By: Date:

CASE NO. MOTION NO. EFFECTIVE DATE NSR RECORDED?
[0 Yes [ No
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San Francisco "Jﬁ i: 1650 MISSION STREET, #400
A

DEPARTMENT OF SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94103
BUILDING INSPECTION WWWSFPLANN‘NGURG

Attachment B

PARALLEL PROCESSING PROGRAM AFFIDAVIT
AND STATEMENT OF ELIGIBILITY

A Joint Initiative of the Planning Department and the Department of Building
Inspection

In response to Mayor Edwin M. Lee’s Executive Directive 17-02, the Planning
Department and the Department of Building Inspection (“DBI") a voluntary
Parallel Processing Program focused on those Housing Projects defined in
Executive Directive 17-02. This program expands on current parallel processing
options, is offered at no additional cost, and is intended to accelerate housing
production in San Francisco.

Planning Department staff are available to advise you in the preparation of this
application. Call (415) 558-6377 for further information.

WHAT IS PARALLEL PROCESSING?

Parallel Processing is the simultaneous review of a development project by staff at both DBI and
the Planning Department. This approach typically involves DBT’s review of a site or building permit
application for a given project at the same time that the Planning Department reviews the project’s
entitlement application(s), analyzes potential environmental impacts pursuant to the California
Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”), or completes required neighborhood notification.

WHY USE PARALLEL PROCESSING?

Through Parallel Processing, Project Sponsors can potentially save months of review time compared
to conventional serial processing, provided that the project does not substantially change once
Parallel Processing has begun. Essentially, this process enables both the Planning Department and
DBI to identify project deficiencies simultaneously. While Planning Department approval will
continue to be required prior to permit issuance, through Parallel Processing, in some cases permit
issuance by DBI may be possible soon after Planning Department approval.

ARE THERE RISKS ASSOCIATED WITH PARALLEL PROCESSING?

While the provisions of this Program are intended to mitigate risks to the maximum extent possible,
project sponsors who choose to enroll projects in the Parallel Processing Program are advised that
potential downsides exist. Specifically, revisions to an element of the project required by one agency
(e.g. the Planning Department) may need to be re-reviewed by the other (e.g. DBI), despite that
element having been previously reviewed. This not only consumes additional time, but creates a risk
of a circular review process when dealing with conflicting Building and Planning Code provisions.
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ARE THE STANDARDS OF REVIEW USED IN PARALLEL PROCESSING ANY
DIFFERENT?

No. The standard of review (e.g. Planning Code provisions, Planning Commission policies, CEQA)

is unchanged. Similarly, Building Code requirements are unchanged. This program changes only
process, streamlining the permitting process where possible in order it to increase its efficiency and to
reduce the time required to permit issuance.

The overall Program along with the specific provision contained therein will be evaluated and
amended as appropriate by DBI, the Planning Department, and the Office of Economic and
Workforce Development on a quarterly basis.

AFFIDVAIT AND STATEMENT OF ELIGIBILITY

As a voluntary program, Project Sponsors will be assuming some risk if plans need to be modified
during the review process. Sponsors are required to complete an affidavit declaring they have chosen
to enter into the Parallel Processing Program and are aware that revisions required by one agency
may precipitate revisions from the other agency and that he or she is responsible for any associated
fees that may be required due to DBI back-check reviews or additional Planning Department review
costs. To be eligible for parallel processing, a project must meet the following criteria:

o Number of units. The development must include either (1) 50 or more net new dwelling units
with no non-residential uses excepting ancillary ground floor uses, or (2) 250 or more new units
along with other, non-residential uses.

o Height. The development must be less than 240 feet in height. Projects over 240 feet in height
require third-party peer review, which adds complexity that is not conducive to Parallel
Processing.

o New construction. The development must be new construction and not an alteration.

o Access to public right of way. The development must not be landlocked and have legal access to
existing public rights-of-way.

o Subdivisions & Mergers. The development may include a lot merger or a new construction
condominium application; however, it may not include any land subdivision application.

SUBMITTAL INSTRUCTIONS

Typically, Planning Department review begins prior to DBI review. If Planning Department staff
receives a permit application or Development Application and the Project Sponsor elects to proceed
with parallel processing, the following will occur:

1. The Project Sponsor completes this Affidavit and Statement of Eligibility stating he or she is
aware of the potential risks of the Program.

2. The Project Sponsor submits a building or site permit (if not already submitted) along
with three sets of plans (two for DBI and one for Planning), including the Affidavit and
Statement of Eligibility printed on the cover sheet.

3. Both Planning Department staff and DBI staff commence review.
Any revisions submitted will have a revision scope printed on the cover sheet of the
submittal. Revisions required by one agency will be distributed to the other through the
conventional routing process.
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PARALLEL PROCESSING COORDINATOR

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
treatment, and landscaping, they may nonetheless be selected later in the review process. In addition, the
Parallel Processing Program does not affect the typical addenda process and these exterior materials are
stipulated in the architectural addenda.

PARALLEL PROCESSING COMMENCEMENT AND RE-ROUTING CHECKLIST

The benefits of Parallel Processing are realized most fully when those building features most critical

to each DBI and the Planning Department have been fully vetted and are no longer subject to change.
Bearing this in mind, the Planning Department has developed a list of project features that, if changed
during the parallel review process, may result in additional review by Planning staff and potentially lead
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
Department review stage would require re-review by DBI. Please see the items listed below:

o [] Envelope - height

« [ Envelope - walls and floors/ceilings

« [ Envelope - size and location

o [ Windows - treatment, materials

« [ Windows - location/configuration

. [] Architectural detail (e.g. fagade, materials)

. [] Architectural detail - cornice

e [ Gross Floor Area

« [ Ground floor configuration and uses (residential)
. [] Ground floor configuration and uses (commercial)
«  [] Below ground configuration (e.g. parking)

+ [ Dwelling units - number

o [ Dwelling units - bedrooms in unit

« [ Dwelling units - configuration (interior and within building)
« [ Parking/loading spaces - number and location

. [] Circulation - vertical circulation (stairs, elevator)

+ [[] Common open spaces and courtyards

. [] Landscaping - private property
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San Francisco

FOR MORE INFORMATION:
Call or visit San Francisco
Planning

PAGE 4 | PLANNING AFFIDAVIT - PARALLEL PROCESSING PROGRAM

Central Reception
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400
San Francisco CA 94103-2479

TEL: 415.558.6378
FAX: 415 558-6409
WEB: http://www.sfplanning.org
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Planning Information Center (PIC)
1660 Mission Street, First Floor
San Francisco CA 94103-2479

TEL: 415.558.6377

Planning staff are available by phone and at the PIC counter.
No appointment is necessary.

V.12.19.2017 SAN FRANCISCO PLANNING DEPARTMENT
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Over-the-Counter (OTC) Plan Review Request Form

Date o request:

Addendum_
Job Address

Reason for

Request:  Main crterion for more than one hou per review station

‘Contact information

Name: Phone:

[ Must pick up plans nafter than 200 P
O e 2wesks

Must check all boxes and sign form for processing

[ Must return plans to 27 loor the same day
10 required

Signature:

Approved for:

O arcnrecturar O strucTuraL
By:

O wechanicAL

By
Date: Date:
Note: Note:
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AN FRANCISCO
LANNING DEPARTMENT [MEMO

v

1650 Mission St.

Suite 400

1650 Mission St.
December 1, 2017 Suite 400

San francisco,

CA 94103-2479

Mayor Edwin M. Lee Reception:

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
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I. IMPLEMENTATION AND PHASING

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
internal intra and inter-departmental review bodjies to
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
PLANNING DEPARTMENT 16

1-83
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
PLANNING DEPARTMENT 19
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
PLANNING DEPARTMENT
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
PLANNING DEPARTMENT 21
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

Cc: Bintliff. Jacob (CPC); Watty. Elizabeth (CPC); Feliciano. Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: Russian Hill Neighbors" Letter Commenting on Proposed Process Improvement Ordinance

Date: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 11:15:43 AM

Attachments: RHN Letter Commenting on Mavor"s Proposed Process Improvement Ordinance 5.30.2018.pdf

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

From: Carol Ann Rogers [mailto:carolannrogers@prodigy.net]

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 10:58 AM

To: Rich Hillis

Cc: lonin, Jonas (CPC)

Subject: Russian Hill Neighbors' Letter Commenting on Proposed Process Improvement Ordinance

Good morning Commission President Hillis,

Russian Hill Neighbors is submitting for distribution to the Commission the attached letter regarding
the proposed Process Improvement Ordinance being considered at the June 7, 2018 Planning
Commission Meeting. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have questions or concerns. Thank
you.

Carol Ann Rogers, RHN President
415-902-3980
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Commission President Rich Hillis
San Francisco Planning Commission
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400

San Francisco, CA 94103

May 30, 2018

Re: Mayor's Process Improvement Ordinance, scheduled for hearing on June 7, 2018
Dear President Hillis and Planning Commissioners,

We are writing to support increased efficiency in the planning process, but we do
want to raise a few concerns with the current proposal and to make a couple of
suggestions.

We were made aware of this proposed ordinance through our association with other
neighborhood groups in the City. Russian Hill Neighbors (RHN) did not
independently receive any notice, which is illustrative of the concerns raised by some
of our fellow neighborhood groups regarding the proposed ordinance.

RHN supports productive action towards greater efficiencies in the public notification
process as well as the planning process. We appreciate the Planning Department
addressing this goal. However, we believe that engaging in an early dialogue with
stakeholders, particularly active neighborhood groups, is more likely to result in a
cooperative and productive effort by all parties.

For example, as a neighborhood group whose Board of Directors meets monthly and
whose process includes a committee review of issues prior to recommending action
by the Board, we are concerned about the proposed reduction of important public
notices from 30 to 20 days. Already, we find ourselves hampered by the current
mailed notifications process, requiring that someone pick up and distribute them.
Depending on our meeting schedule, we may miss the deadlines entirely. We would
have preferred having an opportunity to provide specific and reasonable feedback
early in the process rather than now, at the hearing stage.

We also urge the Planning Department to adopt electronic communications as the
most efficient means for providing notifications, not only for things like 311 notices,
but also for proposed planning code amendments. Our hope would be for a very user-
friendly system, sortable by neighborhoods, and covering all instances where public
notice is mandated.





In our organization, we have introduced the practice of surveying our members on selected issues impacting
Russian Hill. We then combine this data with regular member communication. For us, getting early and
ongoing feedback from our members is extremely helpful.

We recognize that there is no perfect process. On our part, we support City decision-making that equally values
both efficiency and early public input. We would be pleased to participate with the City and other stakeholders
in a broad look at the entire issue of notifications and proper public input with the mutual goal of greater
efficiency, cost savings and, most importantly, better decision-making. The important issues demand a holistic
rather than piecemeal approach.

Thank you for your consideration.

Very truly yours,

Carol Ann Roger:P—rSc:a’kA)

carolannrogers@prodigy.net
415-902-3980

CcC: Mayor Mark Farrell
Supervisor Catherine Stefani, District 2
Supervisor Aaron Peskin, District 3
Jonas Ionin, Commissions Secretary






From: Secretary. Commissions (CPC)

To: Bintliff. Jacob (CPC); Watty. Elizabeth (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: Opposition on the Proposed Process Improvements
Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 3:14:57 PM

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

From: Elizabeth Fromer [mailto:efromer3@gmail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 3:10 PM

To: richhillissf@yahoo.com; Richards, Dennis (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna (CPC); Koppel,
Joel (CPC); Rodney Fong; Johnson, Milicent (CPC)

Cc: Secretary, Commissions (CPC)

Subject: Opposition on the Proposed Process Improvements

President Hillis and Planning Commissioners,

I’m writing on behalf of the Liberty Hill Neighborhood Association to express my concerns
about the proposed Process |mprovements that were presented to the Commission on May
17th.

Reducing neighborhood notification time from 30 to 20 days does not improve planning for
our neighborhoods. Neither do Discretionary Review staff reductions and“reforms," or
reducing notification packets to postcards. Over-the-counter permits for rear yard expansions
that can include up to two floors and extend 12 feet into back yards gives neighbors no voice,
and may lead to serial permits, since rarely are these additions done without other extensive
alterations.

All of these “improvements’ significantly harm the ability of residents to become adequately
informed or take appropriate action about nearby projects. In short, it takes away red
community control. The recent outcry over Senate Bill 827 and its attack on local planning
and zoning controlsis arecent reminder that neighborhood residents are not willing to accept
these undemocratic actions.

The public must be heard in neighborhood projects, and engage with Planning about projects
next door and policies that affect all of us citywide. Good city planning must be a two-way
process. Neighborhood communities know best what projects may or may not work well to
maintain good quality of life. Neighbors have aright to negotiate for better outcomesif a
project next door will adversely affect them. And San Francisco residents should be able to
help determine how our city changes, not just developers and speculators.

Before approving any changes that limit or make public engagement more difficult, please
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mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/

consider how those “improvements’ would improve the process for neighborhoods and their
residents. There must be a solid justification acceptable to everyone.

Sincerely,

Dr. Lisa Fromer

President

Liberty Hill Neighborhood Association (LHNA)
efromer3@gmail.com

415-826-5334
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

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR MARK FARRELL AND SUPERVISOR MALIA COHEN ANNOUNCE $10
MILLION IN ANNUAL FUNDING TO REDUCE HEALTH DISPARITIES

Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 11:15:28 AM

Attachments: 5.29.18 Soda Tax Health Funding.pdf

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 10:22 AM

To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR MARK FARRELL AND SUPERVISOR MALIA COHEN ANNOUNCE
$10 MILLION IN ANNUAL FUNDING TO REDUCE HEALTH DISPARITIES

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, May 29, 2018
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR MARK FARRELL AND SUPERVISOR MALIA
COHEN
ANNOUNCE $10 MILLION IN ANNUAL FUNDING TO
REDUCE HEAL TH DISPARITIES

Additional funding made possible from voter-approved soda tax revenue will address
inequities in underserved communities

San Francisco, CA— Mayor Mark Farrell and Supervisor Malia Cohen today announced that
the City will spend $10 million annually in soda tax revenue to address health inequities, with
a specific focus on improving outcomes among low-income communities and communities of
color.

Historically, soda consumption has been higher in low-income communities, which
subsequently have disproportionately high rates of obesity, heart disease and diabetes. The
funding will support health education, physical activity and food access programs and
campaigns to raise awareness about the consumption of sugary drinks.

“Whether encouraging more physical activity or promoting healthy eating campaigns, this
budget will help provide solutions to the epidemics of obesity and heart disease in our
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
MAYOR MARK FARRELL AND
SUPERVISOR MALIA COHEN ANNOUNCE $10 MILLION IN
ANNUAL FUNDING TO REDUCE HEALTH DISPARITIES

Additional funding made possible from voter-approved soda tax revenue will address inequities
in underserved communities

San Francisco, CA— Mayor Mark Farrell and Supervisor Malia Cohen today announced that
the City will spend $10 million annually in soda tax revenue to address health inequities, with a
specific focus on improving outcomes among low-income communities and communities of
color.

Historically, soda consumption has been higher in low-income communities, which subsequently
have disproportionately high rates of obesity, heart disease and diabetes. The funding will
support health education, physical activity and food access programs and campaigns to raise
awareness about the consumption of sugary drinks.

“Whether encouraging more physical activity or promoting healthy eating campaigns, this
budget will help provide solutions to the epidemics of obesity and heart disease in our
underserved communities,” said Mayor Farrell. “This community-led effort will ensure that our
youth and families have healthy and active programs to enjoy.”

“As the sponsor of this law, I am proud to stand with the community and uphold the promise of
directing soda tax revenue towards reducing health disparities for people of color and working
class people,” said Supervisor Malia Cohen. “These dollars will be invested in creative
programming that decrease sugary drink consumption and increase water intake. Most
importantly, those spending most on the tax will see a direct reinvestment in their communities
towards health education and disease prevention.”

Of the $10 million in additional annual funding, $4.5 million will be administered as grants to
community-based organizations serving low-income communities and communities of color,
with a focus on preventive health measures. An additional $2.5 million will be allocated through
the San Francisco Unified School District (SFUSD) to support efforts to improve food and water
access, and oral health services in schools. This includes improved nutrition, student-led efforts
to reduce soda consumption and the installation of water stations in the 23 remaining schools that
do not have them.

"The San Francisco Unified School District is uniquely positioned to leverage its scale and role
to prevent sugar sweetened beverage related diseases, such as obesity and Type 2 Diabetes, and

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, Room 200
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681
TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141
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MAYOR

to disrupt and reverse health inequities in our community,” said SFUSD Superintendent Dr.
Vincent Matthews. "The Sugar-Sweetened Beverage Tax revenue will increase our capacity to
prepare students for learning and to practice healthy habits. As educators, we’re committed to the
overall wellbeing of our students. This tax revenue will allow us to expand access to nutritious
meals made of quality ingredients and locally grown produce, install more water hydration
stations in our schools, increase access to dental care, and establish robust nutrition education
and student engagement programs to support healthy choices.”

The funding will also support food security through healthy eating vouchers, to be administered
by community-based organizations and faith-based organizations. In addition, the tax measure
will also expand peer programming at HOPE SF housing sites in communities impacted by
health disparities. It will also support the City’s Peace Parks program, the successful Healthy
Retail program and several oral health task forces across the city.

“Sugary beverages pose a major health risk because they increase the risk of chronic illnesses
like diabetes, obesity and heart disease and cause tooth decay,” said San Francisco Health
Officer Dr. Tomas Aragon. “These products target consumers with promises of happiness that
can’t be kept. It is great that San Francisco will be able to support programs and services in
health education, physical activity, food access and to raise awareness about the consumption of
sugary drinks.”

Mayor Farrell and Supervisor Cohen largely accepted the recommendations of the Sugary Drinks
Distribution Tax Advisory Committee (SDDTAC) on a funding plan for the tax measure. The
Committee began meeting in December 2017, and offered data-based recommendations
regarding tax expenditures in April 2017.

The committee’s recommendations focused on prevention and direct investments in communities
that are the hardest hit by chronic disease and are often the target of marketing campaigns from
the sugar-sweetened beverage industry. In addition to providing recommendations, the
committee is also tasked with evaluating the effectiveness of the tax-funded programs.

"It's gratifying to see the result of many years of collective effort by UCSF, UC Berkeley,
Stanford and SFDPH scientists, SF policymakers and local health advocates,” said Roberto
Vargas, co-chair of the soda tax committee. “Mayor Farrell's budget proposal strongly supports
the recommendations of the SDDTAC, supports evidence-based approaches, and lives up to San
Francisco's commitment to reinvesting these dollars back into the communities most targeted by
the soda industry, and most impacted by disease associated with consuming sugary drinks.”

“I think this is a huge win,” said Joi Jackson-Morgan, co-chair of the soda tax committee.
“Sugary beverages have a significant impact on our community and now we're giving families
the tools and support to invest in their health.”

In 2016, more than 62 percent of San Francisco residents approved the Soda and Sugary
Beverages Tax measure, which imposed a tax of one cent per ounce on the distribution of certain
sugary beverages in the city.
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underserved communities,” said Mayor Farrell. “This community-led effort will ensure that
our youth and families have healthy and active programs to enjoy.”

“As the sponsor of thislaw, | am proud to stand with the community and uphold the promise
of directing sodatax revenue towards reducing health disparities for people of color and
working class people,” said Supervisor Malia Cohen. “These dollars will be invested in
creative programming that decrease sugary drink consumption and increase water intake. Most
importantly, those spending most on the tax will see adirect reinvestment in their
communities towards health education and disease prevention.”

Of the $10 million in additional annual funding, $4.5 million will be administered as grantsto
community-based organizations serving low-income communities and communities of color,
with afocus on preventive health measures. An additional $2.5 million will be allocated
through the San Francisco Unified School District (SFUSD) to support efforts to improve food
and water access, and oral health servicesin schools. This includesimproved nutrition,
student-led efforts to reduce soda consumption and the installation of water stations in the 23
remaining schools that do not have them.

"The San Francisco Unified School District isuniquely positioned to leverage its scale and
role to prevent sugar sweetened beverage related diseases, such as obesity and Type 2
Diabetes, and to disrupt and reverse health inequities in our community,” said SFUSD
Superintendent Dr. Vincent Matthews. "The Sugar-Sweetened Beverage Tax revenue will
increase our capacity to prepare students for learning and to practice healthy habits. As
educators, we're committed to the overall wellbeing of our students. This tax revenue will
allow us to expand access to nutritious meals made of quality ingredients and locally grown
produce, install more water hydration stations in our schools, increase access to dental care,
and establish robust nutrition education and student engagement programs to support healthy
choices."

The funding will also support food security through healthy eating vouchers, to be
administered by community-based organizations and faith-based organizations. In addition,
the tax measure will also expand peer programming at HOPE SF housing sites in communities
impacted by health disparities. It will also support the City’ s Peace Parks program, the
successful Healthy Retail program and several oral health task forces across the city.

“Sugary beverages pose a major health risk because they increase the risk of chronic illnesses
like diabetes, obesity and heart disease and cause tooth decay,” said San Francisco Health
Officer Dr. Tomas Aragon. “ These products target consumers with promises of happiness that
can’'t be kept. It is great that San Francisco will be able to support programs and servicesin
health education, physical activity, food access and to raise awareness about the consumption
of sugary drinks.”

Mayor Farrell and Supervisor Cohen largely accepted the recommendations of the Sugary
Drinks Distribution Tax Advisory Committee (SDDTAC) on afunding plan for the tax
measure. The Committee began meeting in December 2017, and offered data-based
recommendations regarding tax expendituresin April 2017.

The committee’ s recommendations focused on prevention and direct investmentsin
communities that are the hardest hit by chronic disease and are often the target of marketing
campaigns from the sugar-sweetened beverage industry. In addition to providing
recommendations, the committee is also tasked with evaluating the effectiveness of the tax-



funded programs.

"It's gratifying to see the result of many years of collective effort by UCSF, UC Berkeley,
Stanford and SFDPH scientists, SF policymakers and local health advocates,” said Roberto
Vargas, co-chair of the sodatax committee. “Mayor Farrell's budget proposal strongly
supports the recommendations of the SDDTAC, supports evidence-based approaches, and
lives up to San Francisco's commitment to reinvesting these dollars back into the communities
most targeted by the sodaindustry, and most impacted by disease associated with consuming
sugary drinks.”

“I think thisisahuge win,” said Joi Jackson-Morgan, co-chair of the soda tax committee.
“Sugary beverages have a significant impact on our community and now we're giving families
the tools and support to invest in their health.”

In 2016, more than 62 percent of San Francisco residents approved the Soda and Sugary
Beverages Tax measure, which imposed atax of one cent per ounce on the distribution of
certain sugary beveragesin the city.



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

Subject: FW: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR MARK FARRELL ON THE SAN FRANCISCO DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S DECISION
TO DECLINE TO FILE CHARGES AGAINST POLICE OFFICERS

Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 9:18:01 AM

Attachments: 5.24.18 District Attorney Decline to Charge.pdf

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

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 12:08 PM

To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)

Subject: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR MARK FARRELL ON THE SAN FRANCISCO DISTRICT ATTORNEY’'S
DECISION TO DECLINE TO FILE CHARGES AGAINST POLICE OFFICERS

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Thursday, May 24, 2018
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

**% STATEMENT ***
MAYOR MARK FARRELL ON THE SAN FRANCISCO
DISTRICT ATTORNEY'SDECISION TO DECLINE TO FILE
CHARGES AGAINST POLICE OFFICERS

“Any timewe lose alife on our streets, it isatragedy. This holds true for Mario Woods and
Luis Géngora Pat. | continue to offer my condolences to families and friends who continue
mourn.

After thorough investigations by multiple independent agencies pursuant to our police
reforms, the District Attorney made the determination that criminal charges are not warranted
in either of these cases. | respect the District Attorney’ s decision, and also acknowledge the
pain it will cause in communities that have for so long been disproportionately impacted by
violence.

The brave men and women of the San Francisco Police Department take very seriously their
responsibilities to protect the public and earn the trust of communities. Today’ s decision by
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
MAYOR MARK FARRELL ON THE
SAN FRANCISCO DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S DECISION TO
DECLINE TO FILE CHARGES AGAINST POLICE OFFICERS

“Any time we lose a life on our streets, it is a tragedy. This holds true for Mario Woods and Luis
Goéngora Pat. | continue to offer my condolences to families and friends who continue mourn.

After thorough investigations by multiple independent agencies pursuant to our police reforms,
the District Attorney made the determination that criminal charges are not warranted in either of
these cases. I respect the District Attorney’s decision, and also acknowledge the pain it will
cause in communities that have for so long been disproportionately impacted by violence.

The brave men and women of the San Francisco Police Department take very seriously their
responsibilities to protect the public and earn the trust of communities. Today’s decision by the
District Attorney will not lessen their commitment to all communities of San Francisco.

Our City’s commitment to police reform continues — this work is more important today than
ever. The Police Department has adopted new use of force policies and crisis intervention
trainings, among other important reforms. Our goal has been, and still is, to prioritize the sanctity
of life above all else. I am committed to working closely with Attorney General Xavier Becerra
to ensure our City fully implements all 272 recommended reforms.”
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

Subject: FW: Commission Update for the Week of May 28, 2018
Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 9:02:27 AM

Attachments: Commission Weekly Update 5.28.18.doc

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 8:54 AM

To: Tsang, Francis

Subject: Commission Update for the Week of May 28, 2018

Good morning.

Please find a memo attached that outlines items before commissions and boards for this week.
Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Francis

Francis Tsang

Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Mayor

City and County of San Francisco

415.554.6467 | francis.tsang@sfgov.org
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To: 

Mayor’s Senior Staff

From: 

Francis Tsang

Date: 

May 28, 2018

Re: 

Commission Update for the Week of May 28, 2018

This memorandum summarizes and highlights agenda items before commissions and boards for the week of May 28, 2018. 


Board of Appeals (Wednesday, May 30, 5PM) - CANCELLED

Police (Wednesday, May 31, 5PM) - CANCELLED

Library (Thursday, May 31, 430PM)

Discussion Only

· FY 19/20 Budget Update - This is an update on the FY 19/20 budget and the annual Friends of the San Francisco Public Library Grants Award

· City Librarian’s Report - The City Librarian will give updates on Mission Branch Renovation Community Engagement; Immigrant Leadership Award and Connect with Tech week


Action Items

· City Librarian Recruitment Update - This is an action item to direct the Department of Human Resources (DHR) on how the Commission would like to proceed in the selection of a search firm for the City Librarian position

· Open Hours Assessment - This is a report on the Open Hours Assessment including library staff recommendations.


Planning (Thursday, May 31, 1PM) - CANCELLED


From: lonin, Jonas (CPC)

To: Bintliff. Jacob (CPC); Watty. Elizabeth (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: Process Improvements

Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 9:02:02 AM

Attachments: Opposition to proposed Process Improvement by Planning Staff.msqg

Opposition to proposed Process Improvement by Planning Staff.msa
Concerns re Proposed Process Improvement by Planning Staff.msq

Proposal for Process Improvements proposed on May May 17th.msqg
Opposition to proposed Process Improvement by Planning Staff .msqg
Opposition to proposed Process Improvement by Planning Staff.msa
Opposition to proposed Process Improvement by Planning Staff.msqg
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Opposition to proposed Process Improvement by Planning Staff

		From

		Daniel Grobani

		To

		richhillissf@gmail.com; Melgar, Myrna (CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com; Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Richards, Dennis (CPC)

		Cc

		Secretary, Commissions (CPC)

		Recipients

		richhillissf@gmail.com; myrna.melgar@sfgov.org; planning@rodneyfong.com; milicent.johnson@sfgov.org; joel.koppel@sfgov.org; kathrin.moore@sfgov.org; dennis.richards@sfgov.org; commissions.secretary@sfgov.org



[Although the words aren't my own, they express my sentiments better than I could. Thanks for considering!]


 
President Hillis and Members of the Planning Commission:
 
I am writing to convey my deepest concerns regarding the proposed Process Improvement as introduced by the Planning staff on May 17.
 
While I am very supportive of the Planning Department’s objective of improving the planning processes, I am opposed to the proposed changes and disappointed by the total lack of community outreach and unwillingness to elicit or listen to neighborhoods. The recurring theme is the unwillingness to encourage citizen participation and the net result is further erosion of public trust in the Planning Department. Consequently, neighborhoods end up pursuing other options such as approaching Supervisors.
 
Among the problems with the staff’s proposal for Process Improvement I can cite the following issues: 



*	Reducing neighborhood notification period to 20 days is a significant step in removing public from the process. It is hard enough to understand the impact of a project and plan the course of action to oppose it in 30 days. Reducing this period to ONLY 20 days will seriously undermine public participation in the process.

*	Replacing the current packet of notification material with postcards will not serve the public. Not everyone has access to computers and even if they do, they don’t have the necessary training to navigate through the Planning applications to download the plans.

*	Issuing over-the-counter permits with no neighborhood notifications for pop outs will encourage serial permitting and will conceal the true impact of a project on the surrounding neighbors. Nowadays, pop outs are almost always part of large alteration or demolition projects. This change will enable developers to hide the true scope of their out-of-scale projects from the neighbors because they’d be able to obtain permits for the last portion of such projects over the counter with no notifications to the neighbors. The anticipated 2 FTE savings will be more than overshadowed by the time spent handling complaints and appeals.



That is why I respectfully request that the Planning Department be directed to initiate community outreach before finalizing any proposal for Process Improvement.
 
Sincerely,
 


Daniel Grobani

Caselli Avenue





Opposition to proposed Process Improvement by Planning Staff

		From

		Jennifer Creelman

		To

		richhillissf@gmail.com; Melgar, Myrna (CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com; Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Richards, Dennis (CPC); Secretary, Commissions (CPC)

		Recipients

		richhillissf@gmail.com; myrna.melgar@sfgov.org; planning@rodneyfong.com; milicent.johnson@sfgov.org; joel.koppel@sfgov.org; kathrin.moore@sfgov.org; dennis.richards@sfgov.org; commissions.secretary@sfgov.org



President Hillis and Members of the Planning Commission:
 
I am writing to convey my disappointment regarding the proposed Process Improvement as introduced by the Planning staff on May 17.
  
 Streamlining Planning should not be at the expense of neighborhood input. In addition issuing over-the-counter permits with no neighborhood notifications for pop outs will encourage serial permitting and will conceal the true impact of a project on the surrounding neighbors. Nowadays, pop outs are almost always part of large alteration or demolition projects. This change will enable developers to hide the true scope of their out-of-scale projects from the neighbors because they’d be able to obtain permits for the last portion of such projects over the counter with no notifications to the neighbors. The anticipated 2 FTE savings will be more than overshadowed by the time spent handling complaints and appeals.That is why I respectfully request that the Planning Department be directed to initiate community outreach before finalizing any proposal for Process Improvement.



As someone who is in the middle of appealing my neighbors unpermitted pop-out which currently blocks my light, I can say in earnest that this puts an unnecessary burden on neighbors in the long run.
  
Sincerely, Jennifer Creelman 145 Corbett Ave




Concerns re: Proposed Process Improvement by Planning Staff

		From

		Greg Tarbox

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
 
I have serious concerns and opposition to the proposed Process Improvement as introduced by the Planning staff on May 17.
 
I am very supportive of improving the planning processes but I'm opposed to these proposed changes.  It's very disappointing to witness again the lack of community outreach and unwillingness to elicit or listen to neighborhoods concerns. This continues to destroy the public's trust in the Planning Department and increases the neighborhoods using other options (e.g. engaging Supervisors).
 
This proposal for Process Improvement is deeply problematic because:



*	Reducing neighborhood notification period to 20 days is a significant step in removing public from the process. It is hard enough to understand the impact of a project and plan the course of action to oppose it in 30 days. Reducing this period to ONLY 20 days will seriously undermine public participation in the process.

*	Replacing the current packet of notification material with postcards will not serve the public. Not everyone has access to computers and even if they do, they don’t have the necessary training to navigate through the Planning applications to download the plans.

*	Issuing over-the-counter permits with no neighborhood notifications for pop outs will encourage serial permitting and will conceal the true impact of a project on the surrounding neighbors. Nowadays, pop outs are almost always part of large alteration or demolition projects. This change will enable developers to hide the true scope of their out-of-scale projects from the neighbors because they’d be able to obtain permits for the last portion of such projects over the counter with no notifications to the neighbors. The anticipated 2 FTE savings will be more than overshadowed by the time spent handling complaints and appeals.



I respectfully and urgently request the Planning Department initiates community outreach before finalizing any proposal for Process Improvement.
 
Respectfully,

Gregory Tarbox




-- 


415.290.6996 - cell / txt



This e-mail may contain information that is privileged and confidential. If you suspect that you were not intended to receive it please delete it and notify the sender as soon as possible.





Proposal for Process Improvements proposed on May May 17th

		From

		Katherine Zinsser

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
 
I am writing to convey my deepest concerns regarding the proposed Process Improvement as introduced by the Planning staff on May 17.
 
While I am very supportive of the Planning Department’s objective of improving the planning processes, I am opposed to the proposed changes and disappointed by the total lack of community outreach and unwillingness to elicit or listen to neighborhoods. The recurring theme is the unwillingness to encourage citizen participation and the net result is further erosion of public trust in the Planning Department. Consequently, neighborhoods end up pursuing other options such as approaching Supervisors.
 
Among the problems with the staff’s proposal for Process Improvement I can cite the following issues:

Reducing neighborhood notification period to 20 days is a significant step in removing public from the process. It is hard enough to understand the impact of a project and plan the course of action to oppose it in 30 days. Reducing this period to ONLY 20 days will seriously undermine public participation in the process.
Replacing the current packet of notification material with postcards will not serve the public. Not everyone has access to computers and even if they do, they don’t have the necessary training to navigate through the Planning applications to download the plans.
Issuing over-the-counter permits with no neighborhood notifications for pop outs will encourage serial permitting and will conceal the true impact of a project on the surrounding neighbors. Nowadays, pop outs are almost always part of large alteration or demolition projects. This change will enable developers to hide the true scope of their out-of-scale projects from the neighbors because they’d be able to obtain permits for the last portion of such projects over the counter with no notifications to the neighbors. The anticipated 2 FTE savings will be more than overshadowed by the time spent handling complaints and appeals.

That is why I respectfully request that the Planning Department be directed to initiate community outreach before finalizing any proposal for Process Improvement.
 
Sincerely,




Katherine Zinsser

40 Ord Street

San Francisco CA 94114



kjz1917@gmail.com 




Opposition to proposed Process Improvement by Planning Staff 

		From

		cindy valdes

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

		commissions.secretary@sfgov.org; richhillissf@gmail.com; myrna.melgar@sfgov.org; planning@rodneyfong.com; milicent.johnson@sfgov.org; joel.koppel@sfgov.org; kathrin.moore@sfgov.org; dennis.richards@sfgov.org










	

 	

	



 
President Hillis and Members of the Planning Commission:
 
I am writing to convey my deepest concerns regarding the proposed Process Improvement as introduced by the Planning staff on May 17.
 
While I am very supportive of the Planning Department’s objective of improving the planning processes, I am opposed to the proposed changes and disappointed by the total lack of community outreach and unwillingness to elicit or listen to neighborhoods. The recurring theme is the unwillingness to encourage citizen participation and the net result is further erosion of public trust in the Planning Department. Consequently, neighborhoods end up pursuing other options such as approaching Supervisors.
 
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
 Cynthia Varas de Valdes 
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Opposition to proposed Process Improvement by Planning Staff

		From

		monique passicot

		To

		richhillissf@gmail.com; Melgar, Myrna (CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com; Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Richards, Dennis (CPC); Secretary, Commissions (CPC)

		Cc

		Gary Weiss

		Recipients

		richhillissf@gmail.com; myrna.melgar@sfgov.org; planning@rodneyfong.com; milicent.johnson@sfgov.org; joel.koppel@sfgov.org; kathrin.moore@sfgov.org; dennis.richards@sfgov.org; commissions.secretary@sfgov.org; gary@corbettheights.org



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
 
Monique Passicot





Opposition to proposed Process Improvement by Planning Staff

		From

		Grace Gellerman

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


1 Vulcan Stairway


San Francisco, CA  94114


 





From: Secretary, Commissions (CPC)

To: Eeliciano. Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Neighbor of 655 Alvarado Street - Unauthorized Construction work done to our property
Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 8:59:57 AM

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

From: HC Thai [mailto:ilyasean@gmail.com]

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 4:09 PM

To: O'Riordan, Patrick (DBI)

Cc: Mary Ferretti-breidinger; Horn, Jeffrey (CPC); Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC);
Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna (CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com; Rich Hillis;
Harris, Sonya (DBI); Walsh, William (DBI); Curran, Bernie (DBI); Secretary, Commissions (CPC); Sean Lii
Yang; MayorMarkFarrell (MYR); Bid Complaints, DBI (DBI)

Subject: Re: Neighbor of 655 Alvarado Street - Unauthorized Construction work done to our property

Dear Deputy Director of Permits Ed Sweeney, Chief Building Inspector Patrick O’ Riordan,
and Senior Inspector Bernie Curran,

| thank you very much for your time this morning and also accepting to see me during
my impromptu drop in. | was picking up some documents on the 6th floor and decided to drop
by and clarify this matter.

Thank you for explaining the NOV, the subsequent potential steps to be taken and also the
case pertaining to 655 Alvarado Street. | understand that we will be getting another NOV, the
amended 1st NOV isto file permit for repair within 30 days and 655 Alvarado St will also be
issued one NOV for this matter.

If you need any further clarification pertaining to my communication with Contractors of 655
Alvarado St, as well my correspondence with the owner of 655 Alvarado St- Mr Jon Kaplan,
please reach out to me anytime.

Again, | am grateful for all of your explanation, guidance and support to me, and to all
homeowners of San Francisco.

Have awonderful Memorial Day weekend!

Respectfully,

Myra Thai


mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/

On Thu, May 24, 2018 at 10:21 PM, HC Thai <ilyasean@gmail.com> wrote:
Dear Chief Building Inspector Patrick O’ Riordan,

My nameis Myra, or Haa Cheng Thai (my legal name). | am co-owner of 661& 663 Alvarado
Street with my husband, Lii Yang. We are the adjacent neighbor to 655 Alvarado Street on the
west.

It came to my attention that the Notice of Violation issued to our property was discussed
during the recent BIC meeting on May 16th, 2018.

| submitted aformal complaint (Complaint Number :201857521) with DBI on April 18, 2018.
Prior, | had emailed my concern to a staff of DBI, Thu Truong of Inspection Services on
March 26, 2018. We were out of country from March 27 until April 15, hence were advised
not to submit complaint until our return.

The complaint # 201857521 is closed on 5/14/2018. It is assigned to my home now, with a
new complaint # 201864321.

Please note that the damage sustained in my building is not only because of the construction at
655 Alvarado Street. The contractor did UNAUTHORIZED excavation and construction
beneath our house'sfoundation (on February 28, 2018), and he did not informed us until

the 2nd meeting (on March 21st 2018) that | scheduled with my team of architect,
engineer and contractor.

| have informed of the above in my emailsto DBI, SF Planning and also to Commission
Secretary. | have also informed Inspector William Walsh (when he inspected my home on
April 24, 2018) and Senior Inspector Bernie Curran (when he inspected my home on May 11,
2018).

The contractor is requesting us, the owner of 661 & 663 Alvarado St to sign aHold Harmless
& Indemnification Agreement. The following term is not negotiable, as per our phone
conversation with the contractor.

The term #2 in the agreement :

#2. Owner hereby releases, and agrees to indemnify, hold harmless, protect and
defend Barcewski, Inc. dba Sunshine Construction, Thompson Brooks, Inc.,
DMARCstudio, GFDS Engineers, DJ Engineers & Associations, Rockridge
Geotechnical, Murray Engineers, Inc., Divis Consulting, Inc., and Jonathan and
Marci Kaplan, their officers, directors, members, agents, representatives,
employees, and successors-in-interest, against any and all claims, liabilities,
damages or harm arising from or in any way related to: (a) the Work; and, (b) any
construction or related work performed by Contractor at 655 Alvarado Street, San
Francisco, CA up to and including April 18, 2018.

My husband and | are very reluctant to sign this agreement due to the fact that our shared
fence with 655 Alvarado Street, was also illegally removed last August. A construction crew
jumped into our garden without notice nor with our permission and cut down our fence, that
was mainly on our property lot. We do not know what else has been done to our home without
our knowledge.


mailto:ilyasean@gmail.com

We are unsure on how to proceed, but we will certainly seek legal counsel.

| would like to know why the unauthorized work by 655 Alvarado's contractor is not stated/
written anywhere on both complaints? | have submitted proof of photos, and our engineer's

report clearly informed of the issue. Attached below is an email correspondence- written proof
from the contractor that our property was jacked up by them, causing the numerous cracks we
saw all over our house.

| am available to answer any questions, by email or phone: 415 710 1307. Kindly leave a
voice message if thereis no answer, and | will return your call promptly.

Attached to thisemail:

1) Four photos texted to me on March 21st, 2018 by one of the construction crew of 655
Alvarado, showing roughly the scope of the unauthorized work they did beneath our house. |
wastold 3 areas were excavated.

2) Our Structural Engineer, Matthew Tropp's report

3) PDF of Complaint #201857521(Complaint closed on 655 Alvarado St)

4) PDF of Complaint #201864321 (NOV given to our home)

5) Email correspondence between myself, our structural engineer and 655 Alvarado's
contractor

We are resident of San Francisco since 2001, and love this city very much. We sincerely hope
this matter can be resolved with fairnessto al partiesinvolved.

We look forward to your reply.

Thank you.

Best wishes,

Myra Thal
415 710 1307
ilyasean@gmail.com


mailto:ilyasean@gmail.com

From: Secretary, Commissions (CPC

To: Eeliciano. Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: 556 27th St

Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 8:59:41 AM
Attachments: 556 27th St. San Francisco.pdf
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

From: Victoria Fierce [mailto:victoria@carlaef.org]
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 12:13 PM

To: Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com; Richards,
Dennis (CPC); richhillissf@gmail.com; Johnson, Milicent (CPC)

Cc: info@sfcityattorney.org; Secretary, Commissions (CPC); Townes, Chris (CPC)

Subject: 556 27th St

Honorable members of the San Francisco Planning Commission:

The California Renters Legal Advocacy and Education Fund submits the attached |etter in regards to today's
meeting regarding 556 27th St.


mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
mailto:victoria@carlaef.org

California Renters Legal Advocacy and Education Fund

1260 Mission St
San Francisco, CA 94103
hi@carlaef.org

May 24, 2018

City of San Francisco
1 Dr Carlton B Goodlett P1

San Francisco, CA

94102

Re: Proposal to construct seven units at 556 27th St

Dear San Francisco Planning Commission, and City Attorney,

The California Renters Legal Advocacy and Education Fund (CaRLA) submits

this letter to inform the Planning Commission that they have an obligation to abide by

all relevant state housing laws when evaluating the proposal to construct seven units
at 556 27th St, including the Housing Accountability Act, as amended by SB-167 (GC

65589.5). The Housing Accountability Act states, in part:

(j) When a proposed housing development project complies with applicable,
objective general plan and =zoning standards and criteria, including
design review standards, in effect at the time that the housing
development project’s application is determined to be complete, but the
local agency proposes to disapprove the project or to approve it upon the
condition that the project be developed at a lower density, the local
agency shall base its decision regarding the proposed housing development
project upon written findings supported by substantial evidence on the
record that both of the following conditions exist:

(1) The housing development project would have a specific, adverse impact
upon the public health or safety unless the project is disapproved or
approved upon the condition that the project be developed at a lower
density. As used in this paragraph, a “specific, adverse impact” means a

significant, quantifiable, direct, and wunavoidable impact, based on





objective, identified written public health or safety standards,
policies, or conditions as they existed on the date the application was
deemed complete.

(2) There is no feasible method to satisfactorily mitigate or avoid the
adverse impact identified pursuant to paragraph (1), other than the
disapproval of the housing development project or the approval of the

project upon the condition that it be developed at a lower density.

CaRLA is a 501(c)3 non-profit corporation whose mission includes advocating for
increased access to housing for Californians at all income levels, including
low-income households. The proposed Project will provide badly needed housing and
repurpose an underutilized vacant lot to do so. While no one project will solve the
regional housing crisis, the proposed 556 27th St development is the kind of housing
San Francisco needs to mitigate displacement, provide shelter for its growing
population, and arrest unsustainable housing price appreciation. You may learn more
about CaRLA at www.carlaef.org.

Sincerely,
Victoria Fierce

Co-Executive Director

California Renters Legal Advocacy and Education Fund

California Renters Legal Advocacy and Education Fund - hi@carlaef.org
1260 Mission St, San Francisco, CA 94103



http://www.carlaef.org/




From: Secretary, Commissions (CPC)

To: Bendix, Brittany (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Case #2013.0847DRP

Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 8:59:28 AM

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

From: Conor Kelly [mailto:conor.m.kelly@gmail.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 12:14 PM

To: richhillissf@gmail.com; Melgar, Myrna (CPC); Secretary, Commissions (CPC)
Subject: Fwd: Case #2013.0847DRP

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Conor Kelly <conor.m.kell mail.com>
Date: Thu, May 24, 2018 at 8:06 AM

Subject: Case #2013.0847DRP

To: mymamelgar@sfgov.org, planning@rodneyfong.com, milicent.johnson@sfgov.org,
richhillis@gmail.com, dennis.richards@sfgov.org, joel.koppel @sfgov.org,
kathrin.moore@sfgov.org

Members of the planning commission:
| am the owner of 1453-1455 Francisco Street. | have been the owner for over 10 years.

While| feel al property owners have the right to improve and update their investments, the
drawings and renderings for the proposed new structure at 1503 Francisco significantly depart
from existing design of buildings within the currently existing Marina neighborhood. The
proposed changes for floor to ceiling windows facing the street are indicative of commercial
high rise style. This style of building is not currently found on Francisco Street and | have
been informed that the planned design is also unseen in the Marina as awhole.

The planning commission has the obligation to insure that all improvements fit within the
neighborhood. In thisinstance the current proposed design should be rejected so that the
owner can formulate a proposed design which is consistent with current building structuresin
this residential neighborhood.

Respectfully,
Conor M. Kelly
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From: Secretary, Commissions (CPC

To: Bendix, Brittany (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Case #2013.0847DRP

Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 8:59:00 AM
Attachments: Planning Comission - 5-23-18.pdf

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

From: John Candido [mailto:John@rciinc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 3:19 PM

To: richhillis@gmail.com; myma.melgar@sfgov.org; planning@rodneyfong.com; Johnson, Milicent (CPC);
Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Richards, Dennis (CPC); Secretary, Commissions (CPC)

Cc: lauriecandido@aol.com; candidoelectric@aol.com

Subject: Case #2013.0847DRP

Members of The Planning Commission:

Please see the attached correspondence regarding the property located at 1503 Francisco St. |
would appreciate any time you can offer reviewing it prior to tomorrow commission meeting.

Thank you for your time,

John J Candido Jr.

Rudolph Commercial Interiors
1125 67th St.

Oakland CA, 94608

Phone: (510) 601-9191 x 110
Fax: (510) 601-9199

Cell: (415) 999-0440
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John J Candido Jr.
1575 Francisco St.
San Francisco, CA 94123-2206
(415) 999-0440

May 23, 2018

VIA EMAIL

Planning Commissioners

San Francisco Planning Department
1650 Mission St., Suite 400

San Francisco, CA 94103

RE: 1503 Francisco St.

Members of The Board:

My name is John Candido and I live at 1575/1573 Francisco St. My father purchased that building
about 47 years ago and I was raised there most of my childhood, all my teen, and early adult years.
I left for several years as a young adult but returned about 22 years ago to help with my parents
and raise my own family. I work as a Project Manager and Estimator for a general contracting
company that primarily builds office interiors in the downtown area of San Francisco; I understand
construction and I also understand design, specifically commercial design.

About three years ago, I replaced the windows on the street side of our property (Permit # 2014-
10-10-8616) and was told by the Building Department that street side windows must be of wood
materials and “must maintain the look and integrity of the surrounding buildings as well as my
own”. Without opposition, I understood the rule, agreed with it, and moved forward with replacing
my original wood windows with exact wood replacements, which was finalized on 5/13/15.

My opposition is not toward the improvement, remodeling or even the adding of an additional
level to residence at 1503 Francisco St. My opposition is towards its commercialization looking
design which replicates the buildings I work on located in the financial district of downtown. The
amount of non-operable, aluminum style, floor to ceiling glazing shown on the draft design is a
standardization of most, if not all, high-rise buildings in San Francisco. Many storefront and
medical facilities all carry a similar design which is not of a residential style.





Page 2
Planning Commissioners
5/23/18

Four years ago, I understood, agreed, and complied with the requests of the SFBD for my window
upgrades. It’s difficult for me to understand how planning allowed this design to come this far as
it surly conflicts with the design, warmth, and integrity of all the neighborhood buildings here in
the Marina.

We do not have picket fences, oak trees, or even front lawns in our neighborhood. What we do
have are buildings that do their very best to look like “homes™. I respectfully ask this board to
please consider rejecting this design and not allow the commercialization and institutional design
of this building (and those that will surely follow) to take away the look of our neighborhood.
Please do not lay the early ground work down of allowing concept designs such as this; we want
to raise our families in homes and not buildings that look like commercial structures.

I appreciate your time & attention and I hope you will understand the feelings I am trying to covey.
As a third generation San Franciscan, who was born and raised in the Marina District, my passion
for this city and its historical architectural structures is hopeful that its style is maintained for
generations to come, that future lies in your hands.

I have a prior commitment that conflicts with the hearing date of 5/24/18 but [ will do all in my
power to try and make that meeting.

Respectfully Submitted,

\(/ t\/(/( f:/

John J. Candido Jr.









From: Starr, Aaron (CPC)

To: Planning@RodneyFong.com; richhillissf@gmail.com; mooreurban@aol.com; Richards. Dennis (CPC); Koppel, Joel
(CPC); Melgar. Myrna (CPC); Johnson. Milicent (CPC)

Cc: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY

Subject: Board Report

Date: Thursday, May 24, 2018 12:14:46 PM

Attachments: 2018 05 24.pdf
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Commissioners,
Attached, please find this week’s Board Report.

Sincerely,

Aaron Starr, MA
Manager of Legislative Affairs

Planning Department, City and County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6362 Fax: 415-558-6409

Email: aaron.starr@sfgov.org

Web: www.sfplanning.or
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Summary of Board Activities
May 21-25, 2018

Planning Commission Report: May 24, 2018

LAND USE COMMITTEE:

180117 Planning Code - Increasing the Transportation Sustainability Fee for Large Non-
Residential Projects. Sponsor: Peskin. Staff: D. Sanchez. Item 1

At Monday’s land use hearing, the Committee considered the ordinance, introduced by
Supervisor  Peskin  that would increase the TSF on Large Non-Residential
Projects. Commissioners, you heard this Ordinance on May 17. You unanimously
recommended approval with modifications, specifying a $2 increase within the Central SOMA

plan area and a $5 increase elsewhere.

During their deliberation, the Supervisors stated that they felt comfortable recommending the
increase in TSF given that the Planning Code requires a periodic update to the Economic
Feasibility Study, which establishes the fee rate. Also, in late June the Land Use Committee will
hear the Central SOMA Plan and have the opportunity to consider all development impact fees
at once. During public comment, some members expressed the need to consider all Central
SOMA Plan Area fees together, including the interaction of the TSF with other Central SOMA

fees. Other testimony during public comment supported the fee outright.

The Land Use Committee moved to recommend the Ordinance for the Full BoS

FULL BOARD:

180243 Interim Zoning Controls - Conversion of Retail to Non-Retail Sales and Service Use in
the C -3-R Zoning District. Sponsor: Peskin. Staff: Asbagh. Amended to grandparent application
already entitled, and the amended resolution was adopted by the Board.

INTRODUCTIONS:

BF TBD. Ronen introduced legislation that order Planning, Building Inspection, Public Works, Fire
and the Mayor’s Office on Disability to put affordable projects at the front of the line. This is

something we already do as policy, but this ordinance presumable would make it a requirement.



https://sfgov.legistar.com/LegislationDetail.aspx?ID=3333622&GUID=79D8200C-3BCB-473D-A1CC-B4000246B5A9

https://sfgov.legistar.com/LegislationDetail.aspx?ID=3378385&GUID=EC170794-082A-4A49-A99C-7BD236F060D4
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Dwight B. Washabaugh
445 Wawona Street #333

San Francisco, California 94116 RECE'VED

JUN 1 2018

May 31, 2018 CITY &
y PMN@ggg,;\;Mng S.F
Planning Commission -
San Francisco Planning Department
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400

San Francisco, California 94103
Regarding: Support For 450 O’Farrell Street Proposed Project
Dear Commissioners,

| love San Francisco and all it has to offer since attending college here in the late 1960’s. While | left the
city for a number of years for various employment opportunities | am back now and retired.

Supporting this propose project is an easy decision for me because it will enhance this neighborhood
which continues to struggle with many challenges. First there is the need for market-rate and affordable
housing. Second this project will support the safety needs so desperately needed in this community.
And last but also very important is the opportunity for there to remain a place of worship for this
neighborhood.

| have visited this church and discussed the proposed project with the members and feel strongly that
this is a well thought out project that will benefit this San Francisco neighborhood.

| urge your approval vote for the 450 O’Farrell Street Proposed Project.
Sincerely,

zQé« KP4 /j/‘w

Dwight B. Washabaugh
Citizen of the City of San Francisco



